
           

December 14, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. October 31, 2011.
 

2. November 9, 2011.
 

3. November 21, 2011.
 

E. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Henry Gutierrez, owner and proprietor of Henry's Cleaners, for Outstanding Public Service.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated November 21, 2011; November 23,

2011;  November 30, 2011; December 02, 2011; and December 09, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated December 06, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees named TPA check register

dated November 14, 2011 to November 30, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated December 14, 2011.
 

E. Approve and accept donations to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.
 

F. Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

1. Corpus Christi Police Officers Association.

2. Corpus Christi Fraternal Order of Police.
 

G. Authorize/Execute a one-year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1

Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.
 

H. Authorize Sole Source purchase from Intergraph, Inc. for maintenance and related support

services related to the County Jail Management System (JMS) for the Sheriff’s Office.
 

I. Approve contract with Capturion Network, LLC, for messaging services for the video marquee

at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.
 

J. Authorize/Execute one-year lease agreements for the following hangars at the Nueces County

Airport:

1. T-5 Hangar lease with Bryan Gulley DDS.

2. T-9 Hangar lease with Gregory P. Gideon.

3. M-4 & 5 Hangar lease with Bill Sugarek.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive annual report on the 2011 Nueces County Agriculture and Educational Program efforts

to address the local needs of Agricultural producers and review impact of Texas AgriLife

Extension Service educational programs for Nueces County citizens.
 



 

2. Receive annual report from Diane Lowrance, Director of MHMR, on the activities of MHMR

of Nueces County Behavioral and Developmental Health Services.
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of the Reinstatement and Amendment No. 4 of TechShare

Resource Sharing Addendum Common Integrated Justice System (CJIS) Court Administration

System with the Texas Conference of Urban Counties.
 

4. Discuss and consider the use of paved parking areas at the Richard M. Borchard Regional

Fairgrounds.
 

5. Discuss and consider the adoption of an application form to be completed and submitted, along

with a current resume, by any and all members of the public who wish to be considered for an

appointment to any Nueces County Board, Commission or Committee. 
 

6. Discuss and consider approval of Commissioners Court order regarding creation of associate

judges positions and amending Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program and related matters.
 

7. Discuss and consider adoption of Order to tax Goods-in-Transit pursuant to 11.253 of the

Texas Tax Code.
 

8. Discuss and consider adopting an Order Banning Aerial Fireworks in the unincorporated areas

of Nueces County for the December Fireworks Season, pursuant to Chapter 352 of the Texas

Local Government Code.
 

9. Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated

areas of Nueces County, pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 

10. Discuss and receive update on Nueces County redistricting.
 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider the execution of a grant agreement with the Coastal Bend Bays and

Estuaries Program regarding funding for the Wilsons’ Cut Channel Boating Access Feasibility

and Constraint Analysis.
 

2. Ratify the submission of a Notice of Interest to the Texas Division of Emergency Management

for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program FEMA-40-29-DR.
 

3. Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of an eGrants application

to the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for funding the Juvenile Accountability Block

Grant Program, also known as the Probation Rules Enforcement Program.
 

4. Discuss and consider the acceptance of a Grant Adjustment Notice from the Texas Rangers

Division – Texas Department of Public Safety for the Local Border Security Program

FY2010/2011.
 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 for the reconstruction of County Road

52, from County Road 69 to U. S. Highway 77.
 



2. Authorize the Department of Public Works to issue a Purchase Order for the renewal of annual

professional environmental services with Gresham Smith and Partners for stormwater program

elements.
 

3. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 which adds project costs for various

work items to the SafeNet Services, LLC Banquete Park Phase II project.
 

4. Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Richard M.

Borchard Fairgrounds - Improvements Package No. 2 project completed by SafeNet Services,

LLC.
 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2898-11 Law Enforcement Uniforms.
 

2. Discuss/adopt revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and

Procedures Manual.
 

3. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals)

for collection software; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order

delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.
 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Presentation of audit reports from Ernest R. Garza, CPA and County Auditor on the audit of

the District Clerk Registry; discuss and consider recommendations in the audit reports.
 

2. Budget Change Order No. 04 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.
 

3. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary List No. 305

b. Frozen List No. 007

c. Unfreeze List No. 627

d. Personnel Changes reports dated November 25, 2011 and December 2, 2011.
 

4. Discuss and consider the reclassification of one Social Worker II position to one Social

Worker I position, in the Department of Human Services.
 

5. Discuss and consider reclassifying County Court at Law No. 5 Probate Assistant, Pay

Group/Step 11/3, to Secretary, Pay Group/Step 14/3.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including



termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Authorize the County Attorney's Office to file suit against Lonny Hebert to recover costs

related to the property damage caused by Hebert's motor vehicle incident, and authorize

expenditure to hire a private-process server, if necessary.
 

B. Discuss and consider claim of Virginia Canas for slip and fall at the Agua Dulce building.
 

C. Discuss and consider Grievance 120221-1; Kori Hosek vs. 105th District Judge, Angelica

Hernandez.
 

6. IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING TODAY'S COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING,

THE JUDGE AND COMMISSIONERS WILL PARTICIPATE IN A WALK

THROUGH OF THE RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS

IMPROVEMENT PACKAGE NO. 2, LOCATED AT THE FAIRGROUNDS, 1213

TERRY SHAMSIE BLVD., ROBSTOWN, TEXAS.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

October 31, 2011

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

October 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

October 31, 2011



SPECIAL MEETING - OCTOBER 31, 2011 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 31 st day of October, AD., 2011, there was begun and 
held a SPECIAL MEETING of the Honorable Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, 
wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 
MIKE PUS LEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.1 
JOE A GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 
JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and Simon Saenz, ill, Chief Deputy of Nueces County Clerk, wherein the following proceedings 
were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 
A Father Stelios Sitaras from St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church gave the invocation. 
B. 	 Judge Neal led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas 

Flags. 
C. 	 Judge Neal called the roll at 9:00 a.m., and certified a quorum with four (4) members of 

the Court present. Commissioner Oscar Ortiz absent. 
D. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner McComb, the 

Court voted to approve the following Commissioners Court Meeting minutes: 
1. 	 September 28, 2011. 
2. 	 October 12,2011. 
3. 	 October 17,2011. 

E. 	 PUBLIC HEARING 
On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to open the Public Hearing at 9:02 a.m. 
Tyner Little gave a brief summary on the "Good-in-Transit" tax exemptions pursuant to 
Section 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code. 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 

On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court 
voted to close the Public Hearing meeting at 9:08 a.m. 

Commissioner Ortiz joined the Court 

4.Al. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pus ley, the Court voted to table 
Agenda Item 4.A.1.: Discuss and consider adoption of Order to tax Goods-in-Transit 
pursuant to 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - October 31,2011 	 Pagel 

VOL. 4 5 



VOL. 4 5 PAGE 636 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Lazaro Camarillo, Representative ofDisabled American Veterans, Chapter, Unit 150. 
Hector Gonzalez, resident of San Diego, Texas in support of changing name of park in 
Bishop. 
Mr. Rey Segovia, resident ofBishop, Texas in support ofpark name change. 
Bonnie Gonzalez, resident of Bishop, Texas in support of changing name of Park to 

Veterans Memorial Park-Benito Garza and Margarito Gonzalez. 
Jose Arevalo, resident of Kingsville, Texas spoke on behalf of the World War II veterans to 

be included in the name change of Bishop ~ark. 
Ken Combs-Tax Liaison for the Appraisal District,District gave an update on Nueces 

County Appraisal District activities. 

3. 	 CONSENT AGENDA 
On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
approve the following Consent Agenda Items: 
A. 	 Payment ofbills on Manual Check Register dated October 24,2011. 
B. 	 Payment of bills on Regular Bill Summaries dated October 7, 2011; October 14, 2011; 

October 21, 2011 and October 28, 2011. 
C. 	 Payment of bills for Group Health Insurance claims and fees listed on TP A Check 

Registers dated October 1, 2011- October 14, 2011. 
D. 	 Payment ofbills on Special Motions list dated October 31, 2011. 


Volume 45, Pages 641-642. 

E. 	 Pcard purchases for the month of September, 2011. 
F. 	 Monthly Revenue Reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 dated August, 2011. 

Volume 45, Pages 643-644. 
G. 	 Grant closeout summary report dated October 31, 2011. Volume 45, Pages 645-647. 
H. 	 Adoption of a TexPool Resolution amending Authorized County Representatives. 

Volume 45, Pages 648-649. 
I. 	 Execution of Sole Source purchase of Modification No. 1 for renewal of software 

license and service agreement with TRI (Treatment Research Institute) related to the 
Court Evaluation Program for the Magistrate Drug Court. Volume 45, Page 650. 
Contract No. 20110237. 

J. 	 Execution of contract with ABM Janitorial Services, South Central, Inc. for IFB No. 
2893-11. Contract No. 20110238. 

N. 	 Renewal and execution of a maintenance agreement with DISCORP, Inc., related to 
the security electronic systems in the Nueces County Jail (Sole Source purchase). 
Volume 45, Page 651. Contract No. 20110239. 

K. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pus ley, the Court 
voted to authorize a Sole Source purchase for renewal of Full Court software 
maintenance and support of 70 user licenses with Justice Systems for the period 
October 1,2011 to September 30, 2012. Volume 45, Page 652. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - October 31, 2011 	 Page 2 



L. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court 
voted to adopt an amended Order and Exhibit establishing services and maximum fees 
related to Nueces County Law Enforcement Agency-Initiated, Incident Management, 
Non-Consent Towing in Nueces County, Texas, effective November 1, 2011. 
Volume 45, Pages 653-659. 

M.1. On motion 	of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to table Consent Agenda Item 3.M.I.: Application procedure for the 
Nueces County Advisory Boards for the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory 
Committee. 

2. 	 On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to approve the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces 
County Child Welfare Board, to open today, Monday, October 31,2011, and to close 
on Wednesday, November 23,2011. 

4. REGULAR AGENDA 
A. 	 AGENDA ITEMS 

2. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court voted to 
table Regular Agenda Item 4.A.2.: Receive presentation from Justice Jones, 
Prevention Coordinator, Texas Forest Service, related to the Nueces County 
Community Wildfire Protection Plan. 

3. 	 On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to select Naismith Engineering to provide design, engineering 
specifications and construction project oversight for the renovation of Briscoe 
King Pavilion. 

4. 	 The Court received an update on the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program 
(CBBEP) grant award to conduct a feasibility study for Wilson's Cut Channel 
boating access. 

5. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the Court voted 
to approve the tax resale of 166.28 acres of land, more or less, out of the North 
381.49 acres of Lot 1, Block 2 of the East part of the Mary J. Luby Subdivision of 
the Petronila Ranch; a/k/a San Petronila Estates Units 1 and 2, an unrecorded 
subdivision related to Suit No. 09-4313-B, Nueces County vs. Hector Gonzalez, et 
al. Volume 45, Pages 660-663. 

6. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
approve the 2011 Certification of Tax Levy for the following, as submitted by the 
Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector pursuant to Section 26.09(e) of the Texas 
Property Tax Code: 
a. 	 Nueces County General Fund, Volume 45, Page 664. 
b. 	 Nueces County Farm-to-Market, Volume 45, Page 665. 
c. 	 Nueces County Hospital District. Volume 45, Page 666. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - October 31,2011 	 Page 3 ,
VOL. 	 'j J 

" 

PAGE 637 



VrJ\1... 45 PAGE 638 

7. 	 On motion of Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to approve the 2012 Nueces County Holiday Calendar. 
Volume 45, Page 667. 

8. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court voted to 
approve the proposed Commissioners Court meeting schedule for calendar year 
2012. Volume 45, Page 668. 

B. GRANTS 
1. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 

Court voted to adopt a resolution authorizing the submittal of a grant application 
for FY2012 Formula Grant Program of the Texas Indigent Defense Commission 
Grant Program. Volume 45, Page 669. 

C. PURCHASING 
1. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner McComb, the 

Court voted to authorize the use of the competitive bids method ofprocurement for 
Law Enforcement Uniforms; and to authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a 
notice. 

2. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner McComb, the Court voted 
to use the request for proposals method of procurement, to enhance, further 
develop, and create a master plan for a County owned Recreational Vehicle Park 
and Campground on 38 acres of land, more or less, in Port Aransas, Texas (I.B. 
Magee RV Park); to authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and to 
adopt an Order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee comprised 
of the Purchasing Agent, the Director of Coastal Parks, and three Board members. 
Volume 45, Pages 670-672. 

3. 	 On motion of Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 
Court voted to authorize BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10, purchase from Caldwell 
Country for the following eleven (11) vehicles: 
1. 	 Seven (7) 2012 Chevrolet Impalas for various departments in the amount of 

$149,122.00. These vehicles will replace the following county vehicles to keep 
the fleet size consistent: 
Sheriff's Office - County Nos. 58351,45869,60225; 
Constable Precinct 1 - County No. 57913; 
Constable Precinct 2 - County No. 50231; 
Constable Precinct 4 - County No. 57916; 
Constable Precinct 5 - County No. 57921. 

11. 	 One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Tahoe for Constable Precinct 3 in the amount of 
$25,480.00. The County's General Fund budget will pay for $21,246.00 
(equivalent to an Impala) and the department will pay $4,234 from their Drug 
Forfeiture Funds. This vehicle will replace County No. 61018 to keep the fleet 
size consistent. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - October 31,2011 	 PaBe4 

http:21,246.00
http:25,480.00
http:149,122.00


iii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Truck for Building Maintenance in the 
amount of$15,981.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57933 to keep the 
fleet size consistent. 

iv. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet 3500 Express Van for Senior Community Services in 
the amount of $23,438.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57933 to keep 
the fleet size consistent. 

v. 	 One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 (Cab & Chassis) for Animal Control in 
the amount of$19,188.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57932 to keep 
the fleet size consistent. 

4. 	 On motion of Commissioner Ortiz, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court 
voted to authorize the use of BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10, to purchase a 2012 
Dodge Ram 3500 (Dually) from Grapevine for Sheriffs Office in the amount of 
$32,143.25. This vehicle will replace County No. 46051 to keep the fleet size 
consistent. 

5. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
award IFB No. 2890-11, Nueces County Juvenile Center Chiller Replacement, to 
Columbia Contracting, Alternate Bid #3, in the amount of $388,000.00. 
Judge Neal, Commissioner Ortiz, Commissioner Gonzalez and Commissioner 
McComb voted Yes. Commissioner Pusley voted No. 4 to 1 vote 

D. AUDITOR 
1. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pus ley, the Court voted to 

approve the following Budget Change Orders: 
a. 	 Budget Change Order No. 26 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011. 

Volume 45, Page 673. 
b. 	 Budget Change Order No. 01 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 

Volume 45, Page 674. 

2. 	 On motion of Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 
Court voted to approve the following Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature: 
a. 	 Application ofTemporary & Contract List No. 303. 


Volume 45, Pages 675-676. 

b. 	 Application Contract List No. 001. Volume 45, Page 677. 
c. 	 Frozen List No. 004. Volume 45, Page 678. 
d. 	 Unfreeze List No. 624. Volume 45, Page 679. 
e. 	 Personnel Changes reports dated October 7,2011 and October 12,2011. 

Volume 45, Pages 680-691. 

5. 	 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The Court entered into executive session at 10:45 a.m. in accordance with the authority of 
the Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 
551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, to consult with attorney(s) including matters related 
to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters 
including termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic 
development negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - October 31, 2011 	 PageS 

http:388,000.00
http:32,143.25
http:of$19,188.00
http:23,438.00
http:of$15,981.00


VOL. 4 5 PAGE 640
1 


Upon completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open I 	 session take such as action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session. 

The Court reconvened to open session at 11 :25 a.m. 

A. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court voted to 
approve paying the claim to Fred Burkhardt in the amount of$833.00. 

B. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the Court voted to 
authorize the County Engineer to send written notice to 3TI, Inc., advising them of the 
Commissioners Court intention to terminate contract. 

C. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
continue with litigation and not appeal in Cause No. 09-62322-4, Lorenzo Forge v. 
Nueces County et al. 

D. 	 On motion of Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
authorize mediation as ordered by the Court in the Cause No. 06-1351-H, Joe 
Guadalupe Ballesteros v. Nueces County. 

The Court was adjourned at 11:28 a.m. in memory of Gloria Fernandez, Betty Mae Crider, 
Bonnie Pereida and Alicia Villarreal. Judge Neal asked the Court to stand for a moment of 
silence. 

There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned, this the 31 st day of October, 2011. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 

ATTEST: 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
And Ex-Officio Clerk Of The 
Commissioners Court Of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

Commissioners Court Minutes - October 31,2011 	 Page 6 

http:of$833.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

November 9, 2011

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

November 9, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

November 9, 2011 minutes



YOLo 	 4 5 PAGE G~ 2 

REGULAR MEETING - NOVEMBER 9,2011 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 9th day of November, A.D., 2011, there was begun and 
held a REGULAR MEETING of the Honorable Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, 
wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 
MIKE PUS LEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1 
JOE A. GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 
OSCARO. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 
JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and Simon Saenz, III, Chief Deputy of Nueces County Clerk, wherein the following proceedings 
were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 
A. 	 Commissioner Joe McComb gave the invocation. 
B. 	 Judge Neal led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags. 
e. 	Judge Neal called the roll at 9: 11 a.m., and certified a quorum with all members of the 

Court present. 

4. 	 A.1. 
The Texas Association of Counties and the Nueces County Commissioners Court presented a 
plaque "Friend of County Governments" to Chairman and State Representative Todd Hunter, 
for his support of counties during the 82nd Legislative Session. 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Court presented Claudia Lobell a certificate and flag from Senator Juan Hinojosa for 
the birth of her first grandson, Zachary. 

3. 	 CONSENT AGENDA 
On motion by Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner McComb, the Court 
voted to approve the following Consent Agenda Items: 
A. 	 Payment of bills on Manual Check Register dated November 1,2011. 
B. 	 Payment of bills on Regular Bill Summaries dated October 28,2011 and November 4, 

2011. 
e. 	 Payment of bills for Group Health Insurance claims and fees listed on TP A Check 

Registers dated October 17,2011 through October 28,2011. 
D. 	 Payment of bills on Special Motions list dated November 9,2011. 


Volume 45, Page 698. 

E. 	 Monthly Revenue Reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 included on the agenda 

report dated September, 2011. Volume 45, Pages 699-700. 
F. 	 Grant closeout summary report dated November 9,2011. Volume 45, Pages 701-703. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - November 9,2011 	 Pagel 



G. 	 Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date: 
1. 	 Lot 166, Rancho Banquete No.2, in the amount of$I,OOO.OO. 
2. 	 The South one-half of Lot 54, Casa Courts No.2, in the amount of$I,OOO.OO. 
3. 	 Lot 5, Block 1, Alameda Estates No.3, in the amount of$12,000.00. 
4. 	 Lot 2, Block 3, Court ofSt. James Unit 2, in the amount of$53,875.00. 
5. 	 Lot 28, Fiesta Ranch, in the amount of $1,000.00. 

H. 	 Execution of Amendment No. 2 to the agreement with Public Communications 
Services, Inc. (PCS) for Inmate Telephone and Public Coin Telephone Services (RFP 
No. 2799-08). Contract No. 20110240. 

I. 	 Execution of contract for RFQ No. 2889-11, Engineering Services for Review of the 
Energy Conservation Program with LNV, Inc. Contract No. 20110241. 

J. 	 Execution of contract for IFB No. 2894-11, Bob Hall Pier-Hurricane Ike Repairs with 
TopCor Services, LLC. Contract No. 20110242. 

K. 	 Execution of Amendment No. 2 to the agreement with Absolute Waste for Solid 
Waste Collection and Disposal Services (IFB No. 2784-08) for Coastal Parks. 
Contract No. 20110243. 

4. REGULAR AGENDA 
A. 	 AGENDA ITEMS 

2. 	 Josie Herro, Chair, Keach Family Library Advisory Board, invited the public to 
attend a Book Talk by Humberto "Lefty" Barrera, for his book entitled "My 
Journey through the 1960 Olympic Games", to be held on Saturday, November 12, 
2011, in the Multipurpose Room at the Keach Family Library. 

3. 	 On motion by Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner, Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to open the application process to fill the vacancy for Judge, County 
Court at Law No.3, today, November 9, 2011 and to close November 22, 2011 for 
appointment on November 30,2011. 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Abel Alonzo 

4. 	 On motion by Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to authorize execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Coastal Bend Community Foundation for donor services related to the "Fallen 
Heroes Memorial" Campaign; and to amend the title to "Nueces County Fallen 
Heroes Memorial". Contract No. 20110244. 

5. 	 On motion by Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner McComb, the 
Court voted to accept a Special Warranty Deed from Equistar Chemicals, L.P. for 
a 47.7 acre tract of land consisting of Lots 80-84, Block 3, Artimus Roberts 
Subdivision to be developed as a park. Volume 45, Pages 704-712. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Drew Kimura, HR Manager of LyondellBasell Park 

Commissioners Court Minutes - November 9, 2011 	 Page 2 

VOL. 	 4 5 PJ\GE 633 

http:1,000.00
http:of$53,875.00
http:of$12,000.00
http:of$I,OOO.OO
http:of$I,OOO.OO


VOL. 4 5 PAGE 694 


6. 	 On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the Court voted 
to authorize execution of a license agreement with CUBCO Construction, Inc., for 
use of a portion of the Nueces County Airport for the purpose of staging for the 
installation of water lines in the area. Contract No. 20110245. 

7. 	 On motion by Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to appoint Bryan Gulley as an ex-officio advisory member to the City 
of Corpus Christi's Island Strategic Action Committee. 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Abel Alonzo 

8. 	 On motion by Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 
Court voted to approve reclassification and re-naming the job title of Assistant 
District Attorney-Asset Forfeitures, Prosecutor, Pay Group 30 to Assistant District 
Attorney-Asset Forfeitures/Special Projects Prosecutor, Pay Group 32. 

9. 	 On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the Court voted to 
open the application process for appointment of one (1) position to the CHRISTUS 
Spohn Health System Board of Trustees, to open today, November 9, 2011 and to 
close November 21, 2011 for appointment on November 30,2011. 

B. GRANTS 
1. 	 On motion by Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 

Court voted to ratify the grant award from the Coastal Bend Community 
Foundation (CBCF) for the 2011 Fall grant program. 

2. 	 On motion by Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Pusley, the 
Court voted to authorize execution of Corrected Special Warranty Deeds related to 
the Rose Acres Colonia project. 

3. 	 On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the Court voted 
to ratify execution of Amendment No. 3 with the Texas Comptroller of Public 
Accounts (State Energy Conservation Office) for the Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program in the amount of $23,080.00. 
Contract No. 20110246. 

4. 	 On motion by Commissioner McComb, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 
Court voted to authorize execution of Change Order No. 1 to the contract with the 
Texas Department of Rural Affairs-Texas Community Development Block Grant 
Program (TxCDBG) Disaster Recovery Program Contract No. DRSOI0127. 
Contract No. 20110247. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - November 9, 2011 	 Page 3 

http:23,080.00


5. 	 On motion by Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the 
Court voted to ratify execution of an Application and Letter of Agreement with 
A&T for Construction Services related to construction at the Rose Acres Colonia. 
Contract No. 20110248. 

C. PUBLIC WORKS 
1. 	 On motion by Commissioner Pusley, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court 

voted to adopt an Order authorizing the owner of The Plains Unit 3 Subdivision to 
file an instrument cancelling the subdivision. Volume 45, Pages 713-717. 

D. PURCHASING 
1. 	 On motion by Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the 

Court voted to authorize the use of BuyBoard Contract No. 355-10, to purchase 
kitchen equipment from Jean's Restaurant Supply for the Jail. 

2. 	 On motion by Commissioner Gonzalez, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the 
Court voted to authorize the use of BuyBoard Contract No. 355-10, to purchase 
kitchen equipment from Mission Restaurant Supply for the Jail. 

3. 	 On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
award IFB No. 2896-11, Nueces County Calderon Building Mechanical 
Equipment upgrade, to Malek, Inc. in the amount of$715,041. 

4. 	 On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
authorize the use of BuyBoard Contract No. 345-10, to purchase two (2) 
Pneumatic Compactors, from Holt Cat for Public Works at a net cost of $129,000. 

5. 	 On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
award RFP No. 2897-11, Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service, to Rock n Roll Cafe. 

E. AUDITOR 
1. 	 On motion by Commissioner Ortiz, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, the 

Court voted to approve Budget Change Order No. 27 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 
Volume 45, Page 718; and Budget Change Order No. 02 for Fiscal Year 2011
2012. Volume 45, Page 719. 

2. 	 On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to 
approve the following personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 
a. 	 Application Temporary List No. 304. Volume 45, Page 720. 
b. 	 Application Contract List No. 002. Volume 45, Page 721. 
c. 	 Frozen List No. 005. Volume 45, Page 722. 
d. 	 Unfreeze List No. 625. Volume 45, Page 723. 
e. 	 Personnel Changes Reports dated October 21, 2011 and October 28, 2011. 

Volume 45, Pages 724-734. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - November 9,2011 	 Page 4 

VOL. 4 5 PAGE 6S5 



VOL. 4 5 PAGE 6S6 


5. 	 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
None. 

6. 	 BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
A. 	 CHRlSTUS Spohn Health System Board ofTrustees. 


No applications. 


B. 	 Port of Corpus Christi Authority ofNueces County: 

Judge Neal and Commissioner Pusley nominated Charles W. Zahn, Jr. 

Commissioner Ortiz and Commissioner Gonzalez nominated Jaime Garcia. 

Commissioner McComb nominated Richard L. Bowers. 


Judge Neal, Commissioner Pusley and Commissioner McComb voted for Charles 
W. Zahn, Jr. 

Commissioner Ortiz and Commissioner Gonzalez voted for Jaime Garcia. 


Charles W. Zahn, Jr. was appointed to Place 2, Port of Corpus Christi Authority of 
Nueces County. 

On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez, Richard Borchard 
was reappointed by acclamation to Place 1, Port of Corpus Christi Authority ofNueces 
County. 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Francis Gandy 
David Fields 

C. 	 Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District. 
On motion by Judge Neal, seconded by Commissioner Ortiz, the Court voted to re
appoint Rolando Garza to the Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District. 

Steve Waterman announced the November 8, 2011 Joint Election canvassing has been set for 
November 21, 2011. 

The Court was adjourned at 10:15 a.m. in memory of Frederick Castle Jarmon, James Cramer 
and Amelia V. De Alejandro. Judge Neal asked the Court to stand for a moment of silence. 

Commissioners Court Minutes - November 9,2011 	 PageS 



There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned, this the day 9th ofNovember, 2011. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 

ATTEST: 

I 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
And Ex-Officio Clerk OfThe 
Commissioners Court Of 
Nueces County, Texas 

I
I 

] 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

I 

i 
I 

t 

Commissioners Court Minutes - November 9,2011 Page 6 

VOL. 4 5 PAGE 697 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

November 21, 2011

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

November 21, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

November 21, 2011 minutes



SPECIAL MEETING - NOVEMBER 21, 2011 


BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 21st day of November, A.D., 2011, there was begun and 
held a SPECIAL MEETING of the Honorable Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, 
wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 

JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 


and Simon Saenz, ill, Chief Deputy of Nueces County Clerk, wherein the following proceedings 
were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 
A. 	 Commissioner Ortiz called the roll at 9:20 a.m., and certified a quorum of two (2) 

Commissioners Court present. Judge Samuel Neal, Commissioner Mike Pusley and 
Commissioner Joe Gonzalez were absent. 

Note: In accordance with Section 67.004 of the Texas Elections Code, two members of 
the Court constitute a quorum for purposes of canvassing an election. 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Buck Sosa, representative from The Democratic Party introduced Deanna Payne as the new 
Judge for the Ballot Board. He also thanked the Election Staff for all their help. 

Simon Saenz, Chief Deputy, Nueces County Clerk, gave a brief canvass overview. Rochelle 
Limon, Elections Manager, assisted the set up of the canvassing process. 

3. 	 REGULAR AGENDA 
A. AGENDA ITEMS 

1. 	 Commissioner Ortiz and Commissioner McComb certified the results of the 
November 8, 2011 Constitutional Amendment Election, in accordance with 
Chapter 67 of the Texas Election Code. Volume 45, Page 736. 

The Court was adjourned at 9:30 a.m. 

There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned, this the 21 st day ofNovember, 2011. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 

ATTEST: 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
And Ex-Officio Clerk Of The 
Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

Commissioners Court Minutes - November 21,2011 	 Pagel 

VOL. 4 5 PAGE 735 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Certificate of Recognition - Henry Gutierrez

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioner Pct 3

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Henry Gutierrez, owner and proprietor of Henry's Cleaners, for Outstanding Public Service.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated November 21, 2011; November 23, 2011;  November 30,

2011; December 02, 2011; and December 09, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ckreg 11-21-11

ckreg 11-23-11

ckreg 11-30-11

ckreg 12-02-11

ckreg 12-09-11



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:25:23 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 11121/201 I

Report Date: I 1121/20 II 
Pa2e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00641418 111211201 I BURKHARDT, FRED 


Est Liability SelfIns GEN 0 102 2400 Est 
 Selfln.s 833,00 

Check Total 833.00 

00641419 I 1/2t/201 I TEXAS A & M UNIVERSITY - CORPU 

generate map dunes and GEN 2761 5443 Inter-Lol:al Agn:elllents 7,828.70 

Check Total 7,828.70 

LA Check Stock Total 8,661.70 

Grand Total 8,661.70 

http:8,661.70
http:8,661.70
http:7,828.70
http:7,828.70


User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 11:11:17Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/23/20 II

Report Date: 11/23/2011 
Page 

Check# Cb~knt J>JlYeeName i)escriDtion DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00641657 11/23/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 

10/02-11101 GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 126.77 

10/02-1 110 I GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,730.46 

Check Total 3,857.23 

00641658 11123/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

M001108 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1,284.95 

Check Total J,2R4.95 

00641659 11123/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

11104-12/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 512.11 

Check Total 512.1 J 

00641660 11123/20 II RODRIGUEZ, DOMINGA 

REISSUE 03/30/06 GEN 1240 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641661 11/23/20 II UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

MOOII04-2 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00641662 11I23/20 11 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

11/01-11/30 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 60.10 

11/0 I-11/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.57 

1114-12/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 102.40 

11104-12/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 761.24 

10/02-11101 GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expcnse 380.23 

11101-11/30 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 55.10 

Check Total 1,423.64 

00641663 11/23/2011 WILBUR SMITH ASSOCIATES INC 

MOOIl09 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1.040.00 

Check Total 12040.00 

00641664 11/23/20 II BRENDLE HOTEL 

R 12657998-9907 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

R12568098-9907 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

R12638198-9907 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Tot:1I 680.00 

http:12040.00
http:1.040.00
http:1,423.64
http:1,284.95
http:3,857.23
http:3,730.46


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :IJ :17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/231201

Report Date: 11123/20 II 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LA Check Stock Total 9,351.32 

Grand Total 9,35132 

http:9,351.32


Current Time: 10:55:31User TO: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 11122/201

Report Date: 1 112312011 
Page 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

00641420 11123/20 II AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 19.834.73 
AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 197.28 

Cbeck Total 20.032.01 

00641421 11/23/2011 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRc Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 17,342.10 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0103 2545 Custom Care 1,284.80 

Check Total 18.626.90 

00641422 11/23/20 II A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13.548.86 

Cbeck Total 13,541Ul6 

00641423 11123/2011 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBay Area Club 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00641424 11/23/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY ROUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CI I 13 6.947.91 

Cbeck Total 6,947.91 

00641425 11123/2011 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,149.59 

Cbeck Total 6.149.59 

00641426 11/23/2011 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA .f5.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00641427 11/23/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retrernnt 38.18 

Check Total 76.36 

00641428 11/23/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 13,323.17 

Life Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insurance 637.05 

Cbeck Total 13.960.22 

00641429 11/23/2011 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:55 :31Nueces County Consolidated Check Rez:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 11/23/20 II 

Current Date: 11/2212011 

Paec 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Qbiect UeSCI'illtion Check Amount 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Ordcr Police Assc 363.06 

Check Total 363.06 

00641430 11123/20 II INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00641431 11/23/20 II MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2535 Mutual ofN~w York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00641432 11/23/20 II NCCLE-PAC 

Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC 238.00 

Check Total 238.00 

00641433 11/2312011 NCSOA/CLEA T 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7,557.00 

Check Total 7.557.00 

00641434 11/23/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00641435 11/23/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00641436 11123/2011 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 412.50 

Check Total 412.50 

00641437 11/2312011 SEAINC 

SheritT Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 820.00 

Check Total 820.00 

00641438 11/23/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00641439 11/23/20 II TG 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 929.99 



Cu ....ent Time: 10:55:3Use." ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00641440 11/23/20 I I UNITED WAY" 

United Fund 

00641441 11123/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

PAYCYCLEI 

00641442 11/23/20 II V ALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLEI 

Report Date: I 1123/2011 

DlV Dept Object Object Desc..iption 

CUITent Date: 11/22/20 II 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 929.99 

GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 

Check Total 

1,404.94 

1,404.94 

GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

Check Total 

258.16 

258.16 

GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 

Check Total 

25.00 

')5.00 

LA Check Stock Total 92,675.89 

Grand Total 92.675.89 



Current Time: 09:51 :55 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/29/20 II

Report Date: 11130/2011 
PaKe 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00641665 11/30/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,526.36 

Check Total 2,526.36 

00641666 11130/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 594.23 

Check Total 594.23 

00641667 11/30120 II ECMC 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

00641668 11/30/2011 EDWARDJONES 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Check Total 102.50 

00641669 11/30/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00641670 11130/2011 PHEAA 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 

00641671 11/30/2011 TG 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 

Check Total 225.54 

00641672 11130/2011 VALlC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 4,365.27 

Grand Total 4,365.27 



User ID: Rebecca ClIITent Time: 16:30:01Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Registe~ 
Report Nlune: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

00023257 12/02/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

ALLISON, REMINGTON 

GARCIA, JOSE 

GARCIA, JOSE 

BARRON, NORMA 

COLL YMORE, CLETUS 

GANDE, EARL 

00023258 12/02/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

MARTINEZ, JOSE 

00023259 12/02/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

VALDEZ. JONATHAN 

00023260 12/0212011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

MONTELONGO, DONALD 

MONTELONGO, DONALD 

MONTELONGO, DONALD 

MONTELONGO, DONALD 

PULIDO, JESUS 

PULIDO, JESUS 

PULIDO, JESUS 

MUNOZ-REYES, SANTA 

00023261 12/02/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

GALLAWAY, JEREMIAH 
TERRELL, WILLIAM 

00023262 12/02/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

DOBBS, BENJAMIN 

PINA, KENNETH 

CROSSLAND, STAeRY 

CROSSLAND, STACEY 

Revort Date: 12/02/20 I 1 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3120 

3120 

3130 

3140 

3360 

3120 

3120 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3120 

3110 
3130 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3130 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Descrivtion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 11122120 I 1 

Pa~e 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

350.00 

50.00 

125.00 

300.00 

175.00 

1,000.00 

2.000.00 

Check Total 

252.88 

252.88 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

350.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

350.00 

100.00 

250.00 

1.300.00 

Check Total 

350.00 
400.00 

750.00 

75.00 

150.00 

300.nO 

300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/2011 

Current Date: 11122/2011 

P~l~e 2 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __---'-=.;;..;..;;..;;. 

00023263 12/02/2011 CLARK, CATHY P 

WILLIAMS, JIMMY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3.320.00 

Check Total :U20.00 

00023264 12/0212011 DIAZ, DAVID 

DAVIS, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
CANTU, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023265 J2/0212011 DODSON, RICK 

BYERS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BYERS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
URESTI, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DAVIS, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
LEWIS, JOHN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

LEWIS, JOHN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
LEWIS,JOI-IN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,825.00 

00023266 12/02/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

LEAL, ERASMO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023267 12/02/2011 DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btts Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total 6,000.00 

00023268 12/02/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

BARRIENTES, BILLY GEN 3 J 10 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BARRIENTES, BILLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
IBARRA, LOURDES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, RONALD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, RONALD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARCIA, RONALD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00023269 12/02/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

JONES, ARTHUR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllme: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/2011 

Check# Check Dt PllVee Nllme Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

LANE, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

LANE, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

JOIINSON, EDWARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

DUCOTE, BRIDGETT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00023270 12102/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

DOWNIE, EDDIE LEE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

RODRIGUEZ, ELOY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 

DA VIS, ISIlMAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00023271 12/02/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

MAGALLAN, JOE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 

MAGALLAN, JOE GEN 3370 5342 Appointcd Altny Fees 

00023272 12102/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

VALLE, MARlO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Airny Fees 

PITMON, NATHANIEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00023273 12102/2011 GIOV ANNINl, STEPHEN A 

SERNA, JESSICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00023274 12/02/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

LAZO, DEANNA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

LAZO,DEANNA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00023275 12/02/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

DOWNEY, ANN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00023276 12/02/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

GAONA, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 16:30:01 

Current Date: 11122/2011 

Pllge 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

1.175.00 

Check Total 

375.00 

100.00 

100.00 

575.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

150.00 

100.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

800.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Totlll 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Totlll 

350.00 

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP ~CCR~NUC Current Date: 11/22/20

Report Date: 12/02/2011 
Pa~~ 4 

Check# Check Dt I'avee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023277 12/02/20 II GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

ROGERS, ALEXANDRA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00023278 12/02/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

PENA, JOSEPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HOY, DAVID GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CORTEZ, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

WILBORN, NEO ANTHONY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00023279 12/0212011 JIOELSCHER, KYLE 

SCHOENFELD, JULIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 175.00 

DELEON, FELIX GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 525.()0 

00023280 12/02/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

CARRIER, GARRON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 312.00 

Check Total 312.00 

00023281 12/02/2011 TLES PC, L CHRIS 

PEREZ, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CHILDERS, JIMMY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SUAREZ, ESPIRIDION GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ]00.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023282 12/0212011 KLEIN, DAVID 

LOCKARD,BRANDON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

PEREZ, JENNIFER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 

SOLIZ, RAUL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

PETILLA, ISRAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00023283 12/02/2011 LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY M BROWNE 

RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023284 12/02/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

LAZNSKY, CHARLES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

http:1,800.00


Use.' JD: Rebecca Cun-ent Time: 16:30:01Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cun-ent Date: 11122/201 I

Report Date: 12/02/2011 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 125.00 

00023285 12/02/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

MARTIN, DEBORAH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
RODRIGUEZ, JOSHUA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TREJO, ANISSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
JONES, BOBBY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JONES, BOBBY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00023286 12/02/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

ACOSTA, KIERON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00023287 12/02/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

HEAD, AMANDA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023288 12/02/2011 NELSON, L GAYLE 

ROBINSON, EUGENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROBINSON, EUGENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00023289 12/02/2011 OBREGON, DAN ICE 

DELEON, APRIL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023290 12/02/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

RODRIGUEZ, LYDIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
GARZA, JOEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00023291 12/02/2011 PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

CRUZ, DONALD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 480.00 
GREEN, LAURIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 880.00 

00023292 12/02/2011 PINEDA, ISmORO CHRISTIAN 

GREEN, CALVIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

http:1.000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: I 1122/20 I I 

Report Date: 12/02/20 II 
Pa~e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023293 12/02/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

HERNANDEZ, OSCAR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARZA,ALEXANDER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00023294 12/02/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

PENA, MELISSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023295 12/02/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

ELIZONDO, MARIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023296 12/02/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

BUGGAGE, NORBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RODARTE, DOMINGO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

HINOJOSA, MARIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1 ,000.00 

00023297 12/02/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

PANJWANI,ISMAILBHAI GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

A THEY, LANCE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

THOMAS, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

THOMAS, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TORRES, JOSEPH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 1,725.00 

00023298 12/02/2011 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

YSAGUIRRE, ALEX GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023299 12/02/2011 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGA TOR TIME AND ACTIVITY GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 3,542.50 

Check Total 3,542.50 

http:3,542.50
http:3,542.50
http:1,725.00


User ID: Rt:becca Current Time: 16:30:0Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/201 1 

Current Date: 11/221201 1 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023300 12/02/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION, GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 900.00 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION, REVIEW GEN 3320 534X Derense Costs Other XOO.OO 

Check Total 1,700.00 

00023301 12/02/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

PEREZ, AARON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PAINTER, CHRISTIAN GEN 3120 5342 Appoinlt:d Attny Ft:t:s 250.00 

RUBIO, BERNARDINO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees l50.00 

GARZA, DELMA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 300.00 

MARTINEZ, SAN JUANITA GEN 3140 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 175.00 

MORENO, REBECCA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1.450.00 

00023302 12/02/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

RESENDEZ, SERGIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023303 12/02/201 1 ZAMORA, LA W OFFICE OF ROBERT 

MARTINEZ, THOMAS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fct:s 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023304 12/02/20 I J ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

DELEON, GUADALUPE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

EP Check Stock Total 42,582.38 

00641444 12/02/2011 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

STANDING PO FOR FY 1\-12 LfNEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Lint:l1s, Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDfNG PO FOR FY 11-12 LfNEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 43.73 

RENTAL UNIFORMS· STANDfNG PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towe IS,etc 76.79 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towc!s,ctc 76.79 

PCT.3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 



CUlTent Time: 16:30:0User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check RegisteJ: 
CUlTent Date: I 1122120 IReoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/02/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) 

PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) 
PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 
DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 
BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 

STANDING PO FY 1 1-12 FOR LINEN 

STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN 
STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN 

STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES 

00641445 12/02/2011 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

1000 PROXIMITY CARDS FOR 

00641446 12/02/2011 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Service of Security System at 

Replaced (2)recessed door 

Replaced laundry room pull 
Service of Security System 

Pali:~ 8 

DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 8.30 

GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 8.30 

GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9,46 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

GEN 1770 5445 Linen",Towels,etc 23.08 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.95 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.95 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.95 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.95 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.79 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.79 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.79 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.79 

GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Check Totlll 916.02 

GEN 1305 5438 General Operating Supplies 6,100.24 

Check Total 6,100.24 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 95.00 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 10.00 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 135.00 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 85.00 

Check Total 325.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/20 I I 

Current Date: I 1122/20 I I 

9 

Check# Check Dt Pavel." Name Description Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00641447 12/02/2011 AIRBORNE FLAG & FLAGPOLE LLC 

20 SENTRY ALUMINUM FLAGPOLE, GEN 1360 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1.005.00 
HUNDREDPOUNDSOFFRruGH~ GEN 1360 5268 Parts, Supplics & Mise 110.00 

5 X 8 UNITED STATES FLAG. GEN 1360 5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 50.00 

Check Total 1.165.00 

00641448 12/02/2011 AMERICAN FIL TRA TION 

N.C. AlRPORT QUARTERLY HVAC GEN 0160 5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 23.00 

Check Tohd 23.00 

00641449 12/02/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 201 1 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Tohll L088.08 

00641450 12/02/2011 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2.075.07 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 3,361.14 

Check Total I 

00641451 12/02/2011 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

N.C. JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER GEN 1460 5235 Pagers 925.22 

N.C. COURTHOUSE TELEPHONE GEN 1500 5235 Pagers 3,486.26 

Check Total 1.48 

00641452 12/02/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.49 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.0 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1.657.75 

Check Total 

00641453 12/02/2011 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 768.58 

Check Total 768.58 

00641454 12/02/2011 BEAR GAMEZ CONTRACTOR 

INSTALLATION OF NEW COMMERICAL GEN 1565 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 4,256.00 

Check Total 4.256.00 

00641455 12/02/2011 BEIRNE MAYNARD & PARSONS LLP 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/02/2011 

Currcmt Date: 11/22/2011 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion DIV Dept Object Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

Travel Expense GRN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 938.50 

Check Total 938.50 

00641456 12/02/2011 BFl - CORPUS CHR1STI 

BRUSHIDEBRTS DISPOSAL AT THE GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 127.96 

Check Total 127.96 

00641457 12/02/2011 BOMARlTO, JOSEPH 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 29.40 

Check Total 29.40 

00641458 12/02/2011 BONILLA BLDG 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 

00641459 )2/02120 11 BRANSTETTER, YVONNE CALVILLO 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mi leage - Lo<.:al 9.80 

Check Total 9.80 

00641460 12/02/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN 

QUINT ANA, D10NICIO GEN 3110 5342 Appoinled Allny Fees 350.00 
BENA VIDEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

ESPINOZA, FRANCISCO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

CANO, VICTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appoinled Atlny Fees 100.00 

HALL, KEVIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 175.00 

Checl< Totlll 1.075.00 

00641461 12/02/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 44.42 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 42.99 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 63.99 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 69.64 

Check Total 221.04 

00641462 12/02/2011 CALIFORNIA PROFESSIONAL MFG 

item# 221250, 12gax 5" autopsy GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 30.00 

S&H fax order to 209-527-3095 GRN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 6.7 

Check Total 36.7 

00641463 12/02/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReJlOJ·t Date: 12/02/2011 

Current Date: 11/22/20 II 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

Check Total 177.60 

00641464 12102/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

COLOR PRINTER FOR AIRPORT GEN 0160 5643 Data Processing Equip 763.25 

Check Total 

00641465 12/02/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

GAlLET, FRANCIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PEREZ, ROLANDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00641466 12/02/2011 CHAPMAN RANCH GIN 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641467 12/02/2011 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

sot vs carlclta may davis GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 78.50 

Check Total 

00641468 12/02/2011 CHEMTEX ENVIRONMENTAL 

ANNUAL VISUAL MONITORING AND GEN 0120 5320 Soil Tcsts & Other 600.00 

ANNUAL VISUAL MONITORING AND GEN 0120 5320 Soil Tests & Other 600.00 

ANNUAL VISUAL MONITORING AND GEN 0120 5320 Soil Tests & Other 600.0() 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00641469 12/02/2011 CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY LLC 

CONTRACT TO 0000054704 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT TO 0000054705 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT TO 0000054705 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000055106 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

CONTRACT ID 0000055106 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 122.35 

00641470 12/02/2011 CHURCH OF CHRIST 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641471 12/02/2011 CIMARRON ESTATE LTD 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 12/0212011 

Current Date: 11122/20 

Page 12 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amonnt 

Check Tohll 5D.OO 

00641472 12/0212011 CITY CHURCH CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Spa(;e Rent 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00641473 12/02/2011 CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT 

sot vs ricardo zamora GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 21.25 

Check Total 21.25 

00641474 12/02/2011 COASTAL BEND OUTPALTENT SERVIC 

OCT 2011 INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT GEN 2082 5305 Admillistrat & Consultant Fees 1,391.50 

OCT 2011 DWI COURT PRGRM PHIII GEN 2082 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1.491.50 

00641475 12J02/2011 COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS INC 

TWO DRAWER LATERAL fILE WITH GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 485.27 

BOOKCASE HUTCH GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Ass<!ts kss than S I 000 329.00 

DELIVERY AND INSTALL GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 40.00 

CREDENZA GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 515.00 

Check Total 1,369.27 

00641476 12/02/2011 COOPER EQUIPMENT 

SEAT PEDESTAL - UNIT #166 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Molor Equip & Mach M& R 423.71 

LATCH ASSEMBLY - UNIT #166 

PREP AID FREIGHT - UNIT # 166 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5252 
-, -, 
)-)

Heavy Motor Equip & Maeh M&R 

Hcavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

230.40 

133.02 

SEAT - UNIT #166 GEN 0120 5'-'-) Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 661.01 

PREPAID FREIGHT - UNIT #166 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Molor Equip & Mach M&R 30.37 

Check Total 1,478.51 

00641477 12/02/20 II COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

OCT 2011 LE EXAM INVOICE GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 452.50 

Total 452.50 

00641478 12/02120 II CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 665.00 

Check Total 665.00 

00641479 12/0212011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL location GEN 4190 5438 General Operating 19.75 



User ID: Rebeeea Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/0212011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Description mv Dept Object 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP location GEN 4190 5438 

00641480 12/02/20 II DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATIONS 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 0120 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 0170 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 0180 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 1490 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3110 5258 

800 Ml-IZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3120 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3130 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3140 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3150 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3300 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING (lEN 3310 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3320 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3330 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3340 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3350 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3360 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3370 5258 
800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3380 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3490 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3520 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3700 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3720 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3810 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3820 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3830 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3840 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3850 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 5330 5258 

00641481 12/02/20 II DELL MARKETING CORP 

FLATBED SCANNER FOR COMM ORTIZ GEN 1900 5643 

Current Time: 16:30:01 

Current Date: 11/22/2011 

Page 13 

Object Description Check Amount 

General Operating Supplies 27.25 

Check T!)tal 47.00 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,676.88 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair J64.40 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 345.24 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 312.36 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camen,l Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Rt:pair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Mainl & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 
Radios & Camera Maint & Rt:pair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 295.92 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 49.32 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 2,761.92 

Radios & Camt:ra Maint & Repair 1,857.72 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 460.32 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 411.00 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 263.04 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 361.68 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 427.4.:1 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 82.20 

Check Total 9,699.60 

Data Processing Equip 1,089.99 

http:1,089.99


Use~JD..1 Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01 Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/2011 

Current Date: 1 1 I::! 212 0 I 

14 

Check# Check Df. Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object .Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,089.99 

00641482 12/02/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

OCT 2011 POST ACCIDENT GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00641483 12/02/2011 ENTERPRIS E RENT A CAR 

ELMER COX RENTAL VEHICLE (6 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

RICHARD RAMIREZ RENTAL VEHlCLE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 54::!.00 

ELMER COX RENTAL VEHICLE (6 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

RENTAL VEHICLE FOR SCOTT GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

RENTAL VEHICLE FOR SCOTT GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

RICHARD RAMIREZ RENTAL VEHICLE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 54::!.00 

Check Total 3,252.00 

00641484 12/02/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT lFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 15.269.21 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 15,184.27 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 15,412.73 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,546.65 

Check Total 50,412.86 

00641485 12/02/2011 FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 

REMOVE LIGHTS & BALLAST BOX GEN 0170 5::!65 Mechanical System Repairs 11,060.00 

Check Total 11,060.00 

00641486 12/02/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

envelope sent to Texans GEN 1122 5211 Oftice Expenses & 16.1\3 

pen packet from huntsville GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Expn:ss 21.24 

Check Total 38.07 

00641487 12/02/2011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

CCT MEETINGSIDVD RECORDTNGS GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00641488 12/02/2011 FOWLKES, COURTNEY HANSEN 

online course for de credit GEN 3520 5317 Training Costs-in House 70.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00641489 12/02/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/201 I 

Current Date: 11/22/20 I I 

Paf,!e 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl'iption DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DELA ROSA, AMANDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 175.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 175.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00641490 12/02/2011 GINN, KERRY T 

WORKED IN l'ORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 39.20 

Check Total 39.20 

00641491 12/02/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GOMEZ, ROLAND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00641492 12/02/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

SEGURA, JOEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

SEGURA, JOEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 250.00 

DUHART, JOHN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00641493 12/02/2011 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

INSPECT 2 ANSUL R-I02 GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00641494 12/02/2011 GUERRA, JULIE 

REIMBURSE FOR TABLECOVERS GEN 1280 5417 Employee Service A wards 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00641495 12/02/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 425.84 

Check Total 425.84 

00641496 12/02/2011 GUZMAN, DAvm B. 

Reimbursement for temporary GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 37.24 

Check Total 

00641497 12/02/20 II HART INTERCIVIC INC 

Quote dated 6118/2011 fi.H GEN 1190 5641 Equipmcnt & Furniture 21,000.00 

estimated shipping & handling GEN 1190 5641 Equipment & Furniture 175.00 

Check Total 21,175.00 



~"-'-'~ Rebecca 	 Current Time: 16:30;01Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 11/2212011 

Report Date: 12/02/20 I I 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00641498 12/02/20 II HDR ENGINEERING INC 

NUECES COUNTY BEACH CLEANING GEN 0181 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 960.80 
Additional Professional Fees GEN 0181 5314 Additional Professional Fees 0.17 

Check Total 960.97 

00641499 12/02/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 412.50 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 412.50 

Check Total 

00641500 12/02/2011 HINOJOSA FENCE INC 

*MOUNTED GALVANIZED EXPANDED GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 2,280.00 

Check Total 

00641501 12/02/2011 HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

Reimbursement for Cowlly Clerk GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 16.17 
Reimbursement for County Clerk GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 80.36 

Check Total 96.53 

00641502 12/02/2011 HOSEK, KORI LUCKENBACH 

REPORTER'S RECORD GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,355.50 

Check Total 1.355.50 

00641503 12/02/2011 HYDRAULICS OF TEXAS INC 

HYDRAULIC PUMP FOR UNIT # 174, GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 3.460.00 

Check Total 3.460.00 

00641504 12/02/2011 IAAO 

REGULAR MEMBERSHIP FOR RAMIRO GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 175.00 

175.00 

00641505 12/02/2011 INCARNATE WORD ACADEMY 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 

00641506 12/02/201 J ISLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

Rental fee for GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Cheek Total 50.00 

00641507 	 12/02/2011 JACKSONWOOD PRESBYTERIAN 

Rental tee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

http:3.460.00
http:3.460.00
http:1.355.50
http:1,355.50
http:2,280.00


User ID: R~becca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/22/2011

Report Date: 12/02/201 1 
Pali!e 17 

Check# Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00641508 12/02/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

PEREZ, EDW ARDO GEN 3130 5342 Appoinkd Atlny h:es 300.00 

GOMEZ, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Artny Fccs 100.00 

LAZO, RAMIRO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Cheek Total 950.00 

00641509 12/02/2011 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

HI' PllOTOSMART 8250 PRINTER GEN 5220 5256 PC Muilltenullc~ & Repuirs 59.95 

.check Total 59.95 

00641510 12/02/20 II JONES REFRlGERAnON 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY BUILDING GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical 65.00 

Check Total 65.00 

00641511 12/02/2011 KOREAN PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH OF 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Spuce Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641512 12/02/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible It~I11S 466.61 

Food & Edible Items GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items -71.28 

LABA TT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 2.090.92 

Check Total 2,4S6.25 

00641513 12/02/2011 LEONA-SCHROEDER COMMUNITY 

Rental fec for Dolling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Spacc Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641514 12/02/2011 LEXISNEXIS 

online September 01 thru 30th GEN 3520 5236 InterNd Fees 89.00 

Check Total 89.00 

00641515 12102/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMA nON 

ACCURINT FOR LA W ENFORCEMENT GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 154.50 

Check Total 154.50 

00641516 12102/20 II LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

XL Mens jacket Wizip on Liner GEN 3820 5463 140.00 

XL Mens jacket WlziD on Liner GEN 3820 5463 140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt P:lyee Name Description 

RepOI·t Date: 12/02/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11/22/20 II 

Pllge 18 

Check Amount 

LIS SHIRT 2000WH SZ 16 112 X 

SIS SHIRT 2300WH SZ L 

PANTS 2600BN 36 X 32 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3840 
3840 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

38.00 

38.00 

70.00 

426.00 

00641517 12/02/2011 LULAC WEST PARK APTS 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

50.00 

150.00 

00641518 12/02/2011 M & D FLOORING LLC 

FURNISHED LABOR ONLY TO REMOVE GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

562.50 

562.50 

00641519 12/02/2011 MARTIN MARlETT A MATERIALS 

PRE-COA TED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 

Check Total 

33,316.31 

33,316.31 

00641520 12/02/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

JACKSON, GARY 

JACKSON, GARY 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

100.00 

225.00 

00641521 12102/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALUA nON WITH DEFENDANT. GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00641522 12/02/2011 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

mileage reimbursement tor GEN 1122 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

16.66 

16.66 

00641523 12/02/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

94.96 

94.96 

00641524 12/02/2011 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W, IRA Z 

JACKSON, MILDRED GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

00641525 12/02/20 II MOPEC 

item# BDI08, small section 

item# BE045, PAth cloud 
GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

63.90 

126.90 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/021201] 

Current Date: 11122/2011 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

item# BDI04, round blade 2.5" GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 160.20 

item# BE022, Lysol GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 67.50 

freight, refrence quote# GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 38.00 

item# BE042, Deodorx plus GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 61.20 

item# BE039, stainless GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 29.70 

item# BE047, Benchwipe cleaner GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 118.80 

Check Total 666.20 

00641526 12/02/2011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

ON ALL UPS SYSTEMS AT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Bui Idings 1,200.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00641527 12/02/2011 MUSTANG ISLAND ICE COMPANY 

Bags once GEN 0180 4824 Cost of Sales 122.00 

Check Total 122.00 

00641528 12/02/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

2009 Infrastructure Projects. GEN 1917 5310 Engincers, Surveyors, etc. 2,010.00 

Direct Reimbursable GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees 490.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 

00641529 12/02/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE EXPANS GEN 1915 5309 Architects 1,125.00 

REIMBURSABLE FEES GEN 1915 5314 Additional Professional Fees 545.00 

Check Total I,G70.()0 

00641530 12/02/2011 NALC LOCAL 1259 UNION HALL 

Rental tee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00641531 12/02/2011 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTI 

January 1,2012 - December GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 6,634.00 

Check Total 6,634.00 

00641532 12/02/20 II NRG ENGINEERING 

ENGINEERING SERVICE CONTRACT GEN 1915 5310 Enginccrs, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

00641533 12/02/2011 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRI 

2012 NC Appraisal District GEN 0120 5491 Tax Appraisal District 2,679.00 



USCI' JD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl·t Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 11/22/2011

Report Date: 12/02/2011 
Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

2012 NC Apraisal District GEN 1285 5491 Tax Appraisal District 221,980.00 

Check Total 224,659,00 

00641534 12/02/2011 PADRON, MICHELLE MARGOT 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 32.34 

Total :n.34 

00641535 12/02/2011 PARKWAY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641536 12102/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1.366.70 

Check Total L366.70 

00641537 12/02/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; METER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

POSTAGE METER MODEL: P7L 1; GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 
DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; METER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; DM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

Check Total 205.00 

00641538 12/02/2011 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY BUILDING GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 295.00 

Check Total 295.00 

00641539 12/02/2011 PORTARANSASFAMILYCENTER 

MEALS FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 1,204.76 

Check Total 1,204.76 

00641540 12/02/2011 PROTECHMECHANICALINC 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,484.28 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,346.61 

Check Total 3,830.89 

00641541 12/02/20 II RABA-KISTNER CONSULTANTS INC 

Concrete Compressive Strengh GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 610.83 

Technician Time Sampling GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 83.20 

Field Density Test GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 868.03 

Project Administration GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 198.13 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/22/2011

Report Date: 12/0212011 
Page 21 

Check# Cheek Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Technician Time-Density GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 395.20 
Vehicle Travel Charge GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 22.50 

Check Total 2,177.89 

00641542 12/02/2011 RAE, JACQUELINE ELIZABETH 

legal cthics online course for GEN 3520 5317 Training Costs-in House 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00641543 12/02/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

RAMON, RAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00641544 12/02/2011 RODRlGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 lVlllC"~C  Local 35.28 

Check Total ___-"-=-== 

00641545 12/02/2011 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

NOV 2011 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE GEN 1460 5264 & Grounds M&R 1,(lOO.OO 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00641546 12/02/20 I I ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

psychological testing and GEN 3520 5465 Witness 2S0.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00641547 12/02/20 II ROSAS, ANDRES 

Rental fee fiJr GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641548 12/02/20 II ROURK, THELMA 

Reimbursement  GEN 3480 5541 Mikuge - Local 161.70 

Check Total 161.70 

00641549 12/02/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MONTHLY MONITORING FEE FYII-12 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

.check Total 27.00 

00641550 12/02/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

SITE fENCING (6,300 LINER FEET GEN 1917 5312 General COlltructor 3,040.00 

LOCKER ROOMS & SIIOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,639.36 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 67,403.28 

Check Total 74,082.64 



User ID: Rebecca Curt"ent Time: 16:30:01Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Curt"ent Date: 11/22/20

Report Date: 12/0212011 
Pag~ 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00641551 12/02/2011 SAGUINSIN,CHAUNCYMAYNARD 

Mileage reimbursement f'Or GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 22.54 

Check Total 22.54 

00641552 12/02/2011 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

OVERTIME CALL BACK ON JAIL GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 806.71 

Check Total 806.71 

00641553 12/02/2011 SOLKANAVA TORNO, LLC 

ELECTRICAL SHOP DRAWINGS FOR GEN 1901 5309 Architects 1.980.00 
PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINE GEN 1901 5309 Architects 2.081.25 

Check Total 4.061.25 

00641554 12/02/2011 SOUTH TEXAS LAW REVIEW 

SUBSCRIPTION TO VOL. 52 SO TX GEN 0150 5424 Books & Suhscrptions 32.50 

Check Total 32.50 

00641555 12/02/2011 STCYRIL METHODIUS CHURCH 

Rental fee f'Or polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00641556 12/02/201 J ST JOHNS BAPTIST CHURCH 

Rental fee l'Or pollinig GEN 3075 5422 & Space Rcnt 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00641557 J2/02/20 11 ST A TLAB MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 

item# HI 09. hinged cassettes GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic 55.00 

freight GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 92.41 

item# CT-B70, Cincinnati #70 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Supplies 375.50 

cubetainer GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 109.20 

item# CT8999, 500 ml screw cap GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic 180.00 

Check Total 812. II 

00641558 12102/20 II STUMP ENTERPRISES LLC 

QUARTERLY SLUDGE REMOVAL GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00641559 12/02/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

PRP #2 BLDG 450K AT BOB HALL GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Premiums 219.00 

Check Tohll 219.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl·t Date: J2/02120 J 1 

Pllge 23 

Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

0064 J560 J2/02/20 11 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

WRIGHT, BERNADINE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00641561 12/0212011 TERMINIX INTERNA nONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00641562 12/02/2011 TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUN 

$378 increase GEN 1285 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 378.00 

TX Conference Urban Counties GEN 1285 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 10,107.00 

Check Total 

00641563 12/02/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

two chanrin!l manuals 2011-2013 GEN 3520 5218 Books, & Subscriptions 388.00 

Check Total 388.00 

00641564 12/02/20 II THE LAKES MASTER ASSOCIAnON 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641565 12/02/2011 TROYS FENCE 

INSTALL 2 PREFORMED LOOPS AT GEN 1565 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 2,200.00 

Check Total 2.200.00 

0064 1566 12/02/20 II TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

September 20 I I CaseMgtSyst GEN 19]7 5443 Inter-Local 76.946.25 

2011 - CaseMgtSyst GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 51.529.50 

2011 GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3.870.76 

August Travel GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,419.95 

Check Total 135,766.46 

00641567 12/02/20 II VELA, ROBERTO G 

BEASLEY, RAHEIM GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

350.00 

00641568 12/02/2011 VOTEC CORPORATION 

Vermac Oracle Software License GEN 2744 5311 ComDuter Software Scrv & Maint 6,000.00 

Check Total 6,000.00 

00641569 12/02/2011 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 



-"'-""'-'--'-"'-'- Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:30:01 

Report Name: Current Date: I 1122/20
Renort Date: 12102120 II 

Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption 

Page 24 

Check Amount 

PARTS AND LABOR TO REPAIR UI07 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

5,329.02 

5.329.02 

00641570 12/02/2011 WEATHERTROL INC 

IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

52,SOl.95 

52,801.95 

00641571 12/02/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCT CHARGES 

tx dig 2d, tx cases3d, tx 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3520 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & 

Books, Magzs & 

Check Total 

46.50 

2,139.50 

2.186.00 

00641572 12/02/2011 WILLO PRODUCTS 

DU E2 K2 600192 E-2 DEVICE 

6002926501007416116 HP 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5261 

5261 

5261 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

745.05 

543.95 

20.00 

1309.00 

00641573 12/02/2011 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal services 9-30 GEN 1285 5301 Attornev Fees 

Check Total 

2,674.43 

2.674.43 

00641574 12/02/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

ADAN SANEZ, OCTOBER 'II SAFETY 

Work Boots Allison Morrison 

MIKE FLORES, OCTOBER 'II 

WORK SHOES FOR 5 EMPLOYEES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0180 

3092 

4190 

5463 
5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

360.00 

00641575 12/02/2011 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

AS NEEDED(PROVIDE MONTHLY 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE FOR 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1740 
5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract 

340.00 

285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00641576 12/02/2011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

sot vs lorraine rodriguez 

sot vs juan garza II erl73 7-f 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

5349 

5349 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Check Total 

2S.50 
198.00 

226.50 

00641577 12/02/2011 ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 



User ID: R~becca Current Time: 16:30:0Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11I22/20 I I 

Report Date: 12/02/20 II 

Check# 

00641578 

Check Dt 

12/0212011 

Payee Name Descriotion 

INV# ATJOI0000073688 11111/11 

INV# A TIO 1 0000073689 11/11111 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

JNV# 366781 10/3111\ 

JNV# 368491 11114/11 

INV# 368487 11114111 

INV# 368488 11114111 

JNV# 366781 10/31111 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 
0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

Object 

5126 
5126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

00641579 

00641580 

12/02/2011 

12/02/20 II 

ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000441 11111111 

INV# 3652000444 11/18111 

CHAMPION TOYOTA CORPUS CHRISTI 

JNV# 461002 1111 4111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7428 

7428 

7126 

00641581 12/02/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 498516 11116/11 

INV#501325 11/17111 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7438 

7438 

00641582 

00641583 

12/02/2011 

12/0212011 

G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

INV# 599919011/1/11 

INV# 5999190 11/1111 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INV# 401239911117111 

INV# 401239911117111 

INV#401239911/17111 
INV#401239911117/11 

JNV#401240111/17111 

INV# 4012401 11117/11 

JNV# 4012399 11/17/11 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0411 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7222 

7222 

7433 

7433 

7433 
7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

Object Description 

Page 25 

Check Amount 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

548.40 

519.60 

Check Total 1,068.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 401.54 

Check Total 521.34 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,689.40 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,683.16 

Check Total 7,372.56 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 37.94 

Check Total 37.94 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 128.00 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 21.75 

Check Total 149.75 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 56.42 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 138.32 

Check Total 194.74 

Parts & Mise Supplies 25.08 

Parts & Mise Supplies 19.94 

Parts & Misc Supplies 47.64 
Pal·ts & Mise Supplies 9.88 

Parts & Mise Supplies 174.58 

Parts & Mise Supplies 19.90 

Parts & Mise Supplies 33.9:! 

http:1,068.00


Current Time: 16:30:01User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register: 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

INV# 401239911117/11 

INV# 401239911117/11 

INV#401240111117111 

TNV# 4012401 11117111 

INV# 4012401 11117/11 

INV# 4012399 11117/11 

INV# 401239911117111 

INV# 401239911117/11 

INV#401240111117/11 

INV# 4012401 11117111 

INV#401240111/17111 

INV# 4012399 11117/11 

INV# 4012399 11/17/11 

INV# 4012399 11117/11 

INV# 401239911/17111 

00641584 12/02/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

INV# 25937611/8/1 

00641585 12/02/2011 KLEBERG COUNTY 

October SAE Reimbursement 

00641586 12/0212011 LA QUINTA 

INv# 09475009 11116111 

00641587 12/02/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statement fbr November 6, 20 II 

00641588 12/02/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

INV# R-5630 I IIlIl I 

INV# R-5630 1111111 

Current Date: 1 1122/201 I 
Report Date: 12/0212011 

.I!!Y Dept Object Obiect Oescriution 

Pa~c 26 

Check Amount 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise 

Parts & Mise 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Palts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Check Total 

125.84 

33.94 

46.41 

89.46 

9.40 

64.00 

19.94 

8.97 

94.49 

..J.2.92 

80.67 

10.54 

10.54 

87.68 

59.70 

1,115.44 

PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 

Check Total 

264.00 

264.00 

PRO 0434 7233 Other Mediea1lPsy Tests 

Check TQ.tal 
675.00 

675.00 

PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 

Total 

70.06 

70.06 

PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

169.08 

169.08 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0411 

7222 

7222 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 

Check Total 

3,099.00 

4,056.50 

7,155.50 

00641589 12/02/2011 SAM'S CLUB 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt 

00641590 [2/02/20 [ [ 

00641591 12/02/2011 

00641592 12/02/20 II 

00641593 12/02/2011 

00641594 12/0212011 

Payee Name 

INv# 019811/18111 

INV# 6332 8/26/11 

INV# 0198 11118/11 

INV# 0198 11118/11 

INV# 0559 11I16/] 1 

INV# 0198 11118111 

SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

October SAE Reimbursement 

SERENITY COUNSELING AND THERAP 

November Billing 11114/11 

SERENITY COUNSELING AND THERAI' 

OctoberlNovember Mi\cage 

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

INV# 122369 11114111 

INV# 122369 111141l 

WALMART 

INV# 8526 11/9/1 

INV#4216111141 

INV# 4215 1[114/11 

INV# 4214 111I4![ 

INV# 3814 1[11711 [ 

INV#3811111l4/11 
INV# 3934 [ IIl51l 

INV# 3423 11113111 

INV# 3 [72 I [/10/11 

TNV#054111109/11 

INV# 0448 I III 5/[1 

INV# 044911/[5/1 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0434 

0434 

0434 

0403 

0440 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7233 

7233 

7323 

7129 

7129 

7421 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Current Time: 16:30:01 

Current Date: 11/22/20 I I 

Object DescriDtion 

Page 27 

Check Amount 

Office Expense & Supplies 

OHice Expense & Supplies 

Oftice Expensc & Supplies 

Oftice Expcnse & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Ottice Expense & Supplies 

8.54 

26.30 

32.82 

41.88 

19.34 

23.96 

Check Total 152.84 

Other Mcdical/Psy Tests \,080.00 

Check Total 1,080.00 

Other Mcdical/Psy Tests 452.00 

Check Total 452.00 

Contract Personnel Services 456.00 

Check Total 456.00 

Vehicle Insurance 146.()O 

Vehicle Insumnce 146.00 

Check Total 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 54.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.74 

Commissary Supplies 5,42 

Commissary Supplies 7.74 

Commissary Supplies 7.42 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 
Commissary Supplies 5.61 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 14.84 

Commissary Supplies 7.62 

Commissary Supplies 6.46 

Commissary Supplies 5.64 

http:1,080.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
RepOl't Date: 12/0212011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

INV# 0450 11115/1 J 

INV#395811/J61lJ 

JNV#3959111J61JJ 

INV# 4042 11I16/J 1 

INV# 8238 11/8/11 

INV#404311lJ6/1l 

00641595 12/02/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

INV# 823872002 J 1/4/J 1 

INV# 823872002 1114111 

INV# 823872002 11/4111 

INV# 823872002 1114111 

00641596 12/02/2011 ALLEN, SIOBHAN EILEEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641597 12/02/2011 AUMADA, DEBRA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641598 12/02/2011 CAUDILLO, IRMA L 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641599 12102/2011 CONTRERAS. ADOLFO G 

Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641600 12/02/2011 GARCIA, ORLINDA M 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641601 12/02/2011 GLOBAL TRAINING ACADEMY INC 

Education Registration Fees 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0403 

0410 

0440 

3640 

3640 

3630 

3630 

3520 

3630 

3630 

3520 

1335 

Object 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7427 

7427 

7427 

7427 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5302 

Obiect Description 

Commissury Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Current Date: 1 1122/20 I 

28 

Check Amount 

1.68 

4.83 

4.83 

4.83 

13.42 

4.83 

Check Total 16l.91 

Books. Magazines & Subscriptio 644.00 

Books, Magazines & Subscriplio 80.50 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 80.50 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 16LOO 

Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel. Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

197.57 

96.00 

Check Total 293.57 

86.40 

189.72 

Check Total 

Check Total 31.20 

71.35 

57.60 

Check Total 128.95 

31.20 

Check Total 31.20 

Edw;atiol1 Registration Fees 1.500.00 

12 

31.20 

http:1.500.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/201 1 

Current Date: 11/22/2011 

Pa~e 29 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DelicriptiQ[I DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1500.00 

00641602 12/02/2011 GONZALEZ, IDALIA RIVERA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 31.20 

Check Total 31.20 

00641603 12/02/2011 GRANT WRITING USA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1122 5302 Education Registration Fees 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00641604 12/02/20 II GRANT WRITING USA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1122 5302 Education Registration Fees 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00641605 12/02/20 II HERNANDEZ, SAN JUANITA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 31.20 

Check Total 31.20 

00641606 12/02/2011 HUNT, ROXANA G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 171.70 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 238.90 

00641607 12/02/2011 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 194.65 

00641608 12/02/20 II LUGO III, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Total 38.40 

00641609 12/02/2011 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 171.70 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 238.90 

00641610 12/02/2011 NUNEZ, EDUARDO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 432.00 

Check Total 432.00 

00641611 12/02/2011 OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 136.86 



30 

439.31 

User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reporf Date: 12/02/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00641612 12/02/201 I OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641613 12/0212011 QUALITY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641614 12/02/2011 QUALITY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641615 12/02/2011 SILYA, EYA LINDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641616 12/02/2011 TEHA 

Education Registration Fees 

00641617 12/02/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

Education Registration Fees 

00641618 12/02/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

Education Registration Fees 

00641620 12/02/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

DlV 

TRY 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRY 

TRY 

TRY 

TRY 

TRY 

TRV 

TRV 

TRY 

TRY 

TRY 

TRV 

TRY 

Dept 

3640 

1122 

1122 

3520 

5220 

1190 

1190 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

Object 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

Object Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Trawl, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Current Date: 11122/20 

Check Amount 

Check Total 136.86 

Check Total 439.31 

Check Total 206.98 

206.98 

Check Total 206.98 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Education R,,:gistratioll Fees 75.00 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Education Registration Fees 75,00 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Education Registration Fees 75,00 

206.98 

31.20 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00641621 12/02/2011 

00641622 12/02/201 1 

00641623 12/02/2011 

Payee Name Description 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 
Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

Current Date: 11/22/201 1 

Pal:e 31 
Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 100.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fecs 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 
Education Re.gistralion Fees 75.00 
Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 2,425.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

RepOI"t Date: 12/02/201 I 

DIV 

TRV 


TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 
TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 

3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 

3520 
3520 
3520 

3520 
3520 
3520 
3520 

3630 

3640 

3640 

Object 

5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 

5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 

5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 
5302 

5302 
5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

http:2,425.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0 I Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepoJ·t Date: 12/02/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00641624 

Check Dt 

12/02/20 II 

Payee Name DescriptioIJ 

YBARBO, LORETTA LANELL 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641625 12/02/201 I YSASSI, JENNIFER MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00641626 12/02/20 11 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

R12639198-8479 

00641627 12/02/2011 AMIGO ENERGY 

R12633968-1147 

00641628 12/02/20 II BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI26373391A 

RI26390985B 

00641629 12/02/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 126333 358A 

00641630 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R12634068-1148 

RI26402 

R12637468-1154 

00641631 12/02/20 II CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R12637068-1153 

00641632 12/02/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R126369376A 

00641633 12/02/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI26375 

DlV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

3520 

3520 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

1350 

Object 

5542 

5542 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5237 

Object Description 

Current Date: 11122/201 

Page 32 

Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

28.49 

28.49 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

{,;heck Total 

31.20 

We I fare Asssistance-Other 264.00 

Check Total 264.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 49.14 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Wdtare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.75 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/20 II 

Current Date: 11/22/2011 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R12633768-1145 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Wclfnre Assistance 50.00 

RI26399 68-1158 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 190.75 

00641634 12/02/2011 CRUZ,JOE 

R12639868-1142 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asss istance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00641635 12/02/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R12640068-1160 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI263949524B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 29.44 

Check Total 79.44 

00641636 12/02/20 II FOUR WINDS APTS 

R 126396 396A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Toilll 200.00 

00641637 12/021201 I GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

RI26401 68-1156 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641638 12/02/2011 GUZMAN, ESTEV AN 

R12634868·1110 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

00641639 12/02/2011 ISENSEE, GRADY 

R 126335 388A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641640 12/02/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R126403 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance ]00.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641641 12/02/20 II LIPES APARTMENTS 

R 126283 393A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistunce-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641642 12/0212011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R 126395 395A WEL 4120 5464 WeI fare Asssistancc-Other 250.00 

Check Tot:d 250.00 

00641643 12/02/2011 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:0) Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11122/201)

Report Date: 12/02/2011 
Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

R126372 98-9471 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00641644 12/02/2011 MARTINEZ, YUMA 

R12637168-1149 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641645 12/02/2011 MARYLAND APTS 

R12634268-1143 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 36.86 
R12634568-1151 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 236.86 

00641646 12/02/2011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI263841359B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expcnse 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00641647 12/02/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R12638968-1163 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641648 12/02/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

R12634468-1143 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfarc Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641649 12102/2011 RIDDICK, THOMAS 

R12634668-1152 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00641650 12/0212011 RIEWE PROPERTIES 

R1263829677 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check TohJl 150.00 

00641651 12/02/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 126341 98-9507 WEL 4120 5464 Wdfafe Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R 12633898-7749 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00641652 12/02/2011 SHUSHAN, GAOl 

R 126349 68-1 I 19 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641653 12/0212011 SIERRA ROY ALE 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:30:01 Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg:ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 11122/2011 

Report Date: 12/02/2011 
Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

R12638898-8188 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641654 12/02/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R 126336 68-1144 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641655 12102/2011 UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

R126397377A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00641656 12/02/2011 VIOLET WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R12639398-9903 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Ch~l'k Stock Total 820,989.47 

Grand Total 863,571.85 

http:863,571.85
http:820,989.47


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :38:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: J2/02/20 J 1 

Current Date: 12/02/20 

Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Pa):'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023366 12/02/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

CHAV ARRIA, JAVIER/ELIZA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Fees 

Check Total 

4,875.00 

4,875.00 

00023367 12/02/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

GOMEZ, RICARDO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Fees Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00023368 12/02/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

VASQUEZ, STERLING GEN 3370 5346 Appt Atty Crt 5 Trsfs 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00023369 12/02/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

JONES, MARC GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00023370 12/02/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

VELA, LAURIE 

VELA, LAURrE 

VILLARREAL, CHILDREN 

HERNANDEZ, CARMEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny hes 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fo.::es 

Aopointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

530.00 

450.00 

IA80.00 

00023371 12/02/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

HERRERA, GABRIEL 

FLORES, JACOB/GABRIELLA 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

2S0.00 

250.00 

500.00 

00023372 12/02/2011 REYNA III, ARi\1ANDO LUIS 

JENNINGS, ANTHONY 

HAMBY, KAREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

350.00 

750.00 

00023373 12/02/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

CARREJO, HUMBERTO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

750.00 

750.00 

00023374 12/02/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

MCALLISTER, TARA GEN 3360 5346 Appt Atty Crt 5 Trsfs 

Check Total 

50.00 

150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :38:0.1Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/02/20

Report Date: 12/02/20 I I 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023.175 12/02/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

WORDEN, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WORDEN, MICHAEL ISAAC GEN 3310 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 450.00 

MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CABRERA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3.140 5342 400.00 

1.550.00 

EP Check Stock Total IO.505.DO 

Grand Total 10,50S.00 

http:10,50S.00
http:IO.505.DO
http:1.550.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :44:24Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 12/02/2011 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 12/02/201 1 

Page 

Check Amount 

00641782 12/02/2011 ClTY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

344w 69ww 10/20-11/17 ATTY 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

7,625,71 

7,625.71 

00641783 12/02/2011 AT&T 

0/11-11/10 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

191.51 

191.51 

00641784 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11/03-12/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

142.81 

142.81 

00641785 12/02/2011 AT&T 

ll/07-12/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

205.85 

205.85 

00641786 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11/07-12/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

205.85 

205.85 

00641787 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11/07-12/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

155.62 

155.62 

00641788 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11/13-12112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

184.30 

184.30 

0064]789 12/02/2011 AT&T 

I 1115-12114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 849.00 

Check Total 849.00 

00641790 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11103- 12/02 GEN 1500 523] Tekphom: Expense 126.64 

126.64 

00641791 12/02/2011 AT&T 

1 1117-12116 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 254.93 

254.93 

00641792 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11111-12110 GEN 149() 5231 Telephone Expense 208.61 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :44:24Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/02/2011 

Current Date: 12/02/2011 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 208.61 

00641793 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11/15-12114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,985.69 

Check Total 1,985.69 

00641794 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11115-12114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 773.32 

Check Total 

00641795 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11115-12114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 7.42 

Check Total 7.42 

00641796 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11115-12114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 122.02 

Check Total 122J)2 

00641797 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11/01- 11130 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 716.42 

Check Total 

00641798 12/02/2011 AT&T 

11101-11/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 418.74 

Check Total 418.74 

00641799 12/02/201 J CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

DIAZ. RICARDO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 

RABB, MIEBONY GEN 3360 5346 Appt Atty Crt 5 Trsls 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00641800 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1694w 10117-11114 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 9,590.25 

Check Total 9.590.25 

00641801 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

20510117-11114 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

1,963.55 

00641802 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1w 10119-11116 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.74 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :44:24Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: Repo!"t Date: 12/021201 I 

Current Date: 12/02/20 

Page ~ 

.1 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Check Amount 

19.74 

00641803 12102/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 10/06-11104 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 71.18 

Check Total 

00641804 12/0212011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

42w47g 101l2-111l0 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, S(;wagc, Garbage 944.77 

Check Total 944.77 

00641805 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Ilw 6g 10/17-11114 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 144.10 

00641806 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1359w 10/18-11114 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12.358.79 

00641807 12/0212011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

44w 10/14-11/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Scwuge, Garbage 275.34 

Check Total 

00641808 12/0212011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

31w 10117-11115 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 348.69 

Check Total 

00641809 12/0212011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

010117-11115 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 85.25 

Check Total 

00641810 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

I w I 0/1 9-1 1116 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Wakr, Sewage, Garbage 96.32 

Check Tohtl 

00641811 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

15w Ig 10/19-11116 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 278.50 

Check Total 278.50 

00641812 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o I 0/19-1 1/16 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewuge, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 



~=-''-=-!. Rebecca Current Time: 11 :44:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: Current Date: 12/02/20 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

00641813 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1150w 10/20-11117 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 10,576,76 

Check Total 10,576.76 

00641814 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

92w 10/21-11/18 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage R63,8R 

Check Total 

00641815 12/02/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o10121-11118 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 62,90 

Check Total 

00641816 12/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9w 10/07-11107 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 183,76 

Check Total 

00641817 12/02/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,330.00 
Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,290.00 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 480.00 

Check Total 00,00 

00641818 12/02/2011 DAHILL 

mOOIII) GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 20.11 

Check Total 

00641819 12/02120 II DAT A WORKS PLUS LLC 

Optical Blue Check device - GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 3,700.00 

Check Total 3,700,00 

00641820 12/02/2011 DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION RESO 

0/01-10/31 GEN 1500 5231 Teleohone Expense 627.46 

Check Total 

00641821 12/02/2011 GARZA, EDWARD F 

VELASQUEZ, TIFF A1\i'Y GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VELASQUEZ, TIFFANY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641822 12/02/2011 GLOBALSTAR 

10/16· 11115 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.36 

http:3,700.00
http:1,290.00
http:1,330.00
http:10,576.76


User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 11 :44:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 12/02/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00641823 12/02/201 I GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

SALINAS, JASON 

00641824 12/02/2011 JOE GUADALUPE BALLESTEROS, 

Est Liability Self Ins 

00641825 12/02/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

ELLIOTT, CHARLES 

CANTU, JOSEPH 

HERRERA, ISABEL 

HERRERA, ISABEL 

00641826 12/02/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

3980 11/28 

00641827 12/0212011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

190000 09/26-10/25 

o09/27-10/27 

00641828 12/0212011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

010/05-11101 

o09/23-10/23 

41 09/23-10/23 

010/05-11/01 

17320 09127-10/24 

00641829 12/02/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

9859 09/23-10/23 

582 09/23-10123 

1587 09123-10/23 
o10/05-1110 I 

o10/05-1110 I 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3340 

0102 

3320 

3320 

3330 

3330 

1770 

0170 

0180 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1760 

0120 

0160 

0160 
0170 

0170 

Object 

5342 

2400 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5233 

5233 

Object Description 

Current Date: 12/02/20 II 

P~,ge 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 26.36 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

Es1 Liahility Self Ins 

Check Total 

75,000.00 

75.000.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.500.0n 

Gas. Water, Sewage, Garbage 87.33 

Check Total 87.33 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1.440.40 

Gas. Water. Si;;wage, Garbage 15.00 

Check Total 

Electricity 24.98 

Ek:ctricity 25.50 

Ek:ctricity 30.01 

Electricity 132.90 

Electricity 2,084.13 

Check Total 2,297.52 

Ekctricity 1,306.25 

Ele'ctricity 91.37 

Electricity 204.49 
Electricity 15.56 

Elt:ctricity 13.33 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: II :44;24Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/02/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00641830 12/02/2011 

00641831 12/02/2011 

00641832 12/02/2011 

00641833 12/02/2011 

Payee Name Description 

8880 09/27-10124 

o 10/05-1110 I 

176009/27-10/24 

010105-11/01 

262 09/23- 10/23 

o 10/05-1 I/O I 

010/05-11/01 

o 10/05-11/01 

I 18 09/23-10123 

7409/23-10/23 

4151 09/23-10123 

21709123-10/23 

NUECES ELECTRTC CO-OP TNC 

372 09/23-10/23 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

7451 09/23- J0123 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

2360 11/1 I 

5120 11/1 I 

PA:ETEC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Utility 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

UEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0120 
0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

Object 

57"--'j 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
'"')""")-jj 

5233 
-,.,"'1"'\
)-j-' 

57"-jj 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5231 
5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Current Date: 12/02/201 I 

Pa~e 6 

Object Description Check Amount 

Electricity l,577.70 

Electric ity 185.90 

Electricity 451.90 

Electricity 13.33 

Electricity 54.95 

Electricity 90.36 

Electricity 53.32 

Electricity 13.33 

Electricity 38.61 

Electricity 33.84 

Electricity 493.20 

Electricity 50.09 

Check Total 4,687.53 

Electricity 67.38 

Check Total 67.38 

Electricity 865.98 

Check Total 865.98 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 67.74 

Gas, Water, Sewnge, Garbage 74.94 

Check Total 142.68 

Telephone Expense 41.08 
Telephone Expense 255.08 

Telephone Expense 33.58 

Telephone Expense \()7.61 

Telephone Expense 137.40 

T elt:phone Expense 154.51 

Telephone Expense 50.50 

Tele:phone Expense 87.58 

Tekphone Expense 39.58 



User ID; Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/0212011 

Description DlV Dept Object 

Telephone Utility Expcnse GEN 0170 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 523 ! 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 


Telephone Expense GEN 0440 7521 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1190 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1460 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1510 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 


Telephone Utility GEN 1540 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1565 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1740 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 


Object Description 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Tdephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Current Time; I 1:44:24 


Current Date: 12/02/20! 1 


Pa2c 7 


Check Amount 


35.08 

146.14 

135.49 

145.82 

33.64 

118.74 

140.07 

100.09 

92.44 

101.94 

144.68 

39.34 

565.49 

312.72 

7.874'(17 

33.58 

35.08 

76.14 
73.71 

38.10 

39.56 

529.89 

75.14 

256.39 

35.08 

45.83 

180.05 

160.49 

33.84 

40.58 

264.14 

107.10 

1.090.39 

82.89 

35.08 

http:1.090.39


Current Time: 11:44:24User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00641S36 12/0212011 

Payee Name Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

7010/14-11/14 

192010/10-11/0S 

5939 10/14-11114 

2472 10114-11114 

43510/11-11109 

174210/14-11114 

105 10/06-11104 

2152 10114-11114 

110110/13-11/11 

20 10/13-11/11 

1051011S-11116 

15510/IS-11116 
3671011S-11116 

52 OS/26-09/27 

143210/1S-11/16 

3670 1011S-1 1/16 

432 10112 

102910113-11111 

6009/27-10/26 

1210/1S-11116 

11 01 1 0/06-1 1/04 

23 09/30-10/31 

448 09/30-10/31 

685 09/30-10/31 

21010/10-1110S 

660S 09/30-10/31 

Current Date: 12/02/20 II
Report Date: 12/02/20 II 

Page S 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 1770 5231 Telt:phone Expense 73.08 

GEN 17S0 5231 Telt:phone Expense 35.0S 

GEN 3091 5231 Telt:phone Expense 36.86 

GEN 3091 5231 Telt:phone Expense 69.56 

GEN 3621 5231 Telt:phone Expense 127.88 

GEN 3700 5231 Telt:phone Expense 214.25 

Check Total 14,682.44 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.67 

GEN 0120 5233 Eb:tricity 263.01 

GEN 0120 5233 Eb:tricity 815.20 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 365.11 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity SO.D7 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 251.71 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 25.10 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 327.4S 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 146.56 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 23.62 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.08 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.51 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 56.61 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 26.S2 

GEN 0170 5233 Elec:tricity 2S0.47 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 475.81 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 277.54 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 150.76 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.73 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 22.62 

GEN 01S0 5233 Electricity 146.60 

GEN 01S0 5233 Electricity 24.10 

GEN 01S0 5233 Electricity 77.45 

GEN 01S0 5233 Ele,:tricity 107.21 

GEN 01S0 5233 Electricity 40.92 

GEN 01S0 5233 Electricity S49.S9 

http:14,682.44


User ID; Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt PllVee Name 

Nueces Count:}: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/0212011 

Description DlV Dept Object 

606 10/06-1 1/04 GEN 0180 5233 


58 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


50 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


50 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


1468 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


105 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


756 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


305309/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


5365 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


884 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


105 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


3100 09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 

57~~1995 10/06-11104 GEN 0180 --'-' 


2447 09/30-11/01 GEN 0180 5233 


o09/30-10/31 GEN 0180 5233 


7200 10/05- 11/04 GEN 0180 5233 


70 1011 0-11108 GEN 0180 5233 


16640 10/05-11103 GEN 0180 5233 

3303 10/06-11/04 GEN (}180 57""
--'-' 

Electricity GEN 1460 5233 


5656009128-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 


930 09/3- 1 0/31 GEN 1460 5233 


GEN 1470 57"~ 


3054 10111-11109 GEN 1490 5233 


358510111-11/09 GEN 1490 5233 


1032010/24-11/18 GEN 1565 5233 


420 10118-11116 GEN 1590 5233 


321 10/17-11116 GEN 1590 57"" 


1392009/30-10/31 --'-' 

--'-' 
21010/18-11/16 GEN 1590 5233 


105 10118-11116 GEN 1590 5233 


10520 10/17-1111 5 GEN 1590 --'-'5')"'" 


105 09/19-10/18 GEN 1590 5233 


210 09/19-10/18 GEN 1590 5233 


26 1011 8-11/16 GEN 1590 5233 


293 09/19-10/17 GEN 1590 5233 


Object Desuiption 

Ek:ctricity 

Ekctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Ekctricity 

Ek:ctricity 

EIe:ctri city 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Ek:ctricity 

Electricity 

Ek:ctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Ekctricity 

Ekctricity 

Electricity 
EIt'ctricity 

Ekctricity 

Electricity 

Ekctricity 

Electrici ly 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Ekctricity 

Electricity 

Ek:ctricity 

Electrici ty 

Ekctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 11 :44:24 


Current Date: 12/02/20 I 


Pali:e 9 


Check Amount 


98.19 

28.53 
18.34 

18.34 

196.52 

25.10 
117.16 

405.18 

806.52 

133.44 

25.10 

449.13 

330.21 

450.01 

21.15 

1.066,70 

20.78 

2.079,54 
419,68 

3.728,07 

5.297.64 

141.79 

J .674.02 

398.99 

504.57 
1,24(),()8 

70.16 

61.91 

40.10 

25.47 

1,533.70 

25.46 

40.06 

24.36 

58.24 

http:1,533.70
http:5.297.64


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: I 1 :44:24 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00641837 12/02/2011 

00641838 12/02/2011 

00641839 12/02/2011 

00641840 12102/2011 

00641841 12/02/2011 

Payee Name Description 

155 1011 2-1111 0 
242 10111-11109 

465 10/12-11110 

230922 10/10-1 1/08 

900 I 0/12-1 1/1 0 

73410/12-11110 

155 I 0/12-1111 0 

620 10112-11/10 

1525 10/03-11/0 I 

REYNA, ARMANDO 

QUINTERO,GONZALO 

SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

SECURITY MONTHLY CHARGES 

SHAMS IE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

CRABTREE,SEBERNA 

CRABTREE,SEBERNA 

TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

11121-12/20 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

11113-12112 

11/10-12/09 

11113-12/12 
11113-12112 

11/01-11/30 

1 1/16- 12115 

11 10 1- 11 130 

11/07-12/06 

11/19-12118 

ReUOJ-t Date: 12/02/2011 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1740 

1740 

1740 
1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1770 

3360 

3850 

3370 

3370 

1460 

0160 

1240 

1510 
1510 

1520 

1540 

1545 
158(1 

1770 

ObjecJ 

5233 
5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5342 

5266 

5342 

5342 

5231 

5231 

5236 

5231 
5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Current Date: 12/02/20 

~ 10 

Object Desuiptioll Check Amount 

Electricity 32.01 

Electricity 51.84 

Electricity 75.94 

Electricity 21.774.32 

Electricity 135.54 

Electricity 103.3 

Electricity 32.0 

Electricity 97.89 

Electricity 388.59 

Check Total 49,2[0.34 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

750.00 

Telenhone Expense 945.08 

Check Total 945.08 

Telephone Expense 66.31 

InterNet Fees 68.49 

Telephone Expense 670.25 
Telephone Expense 753.05 
Telephone Expense 701.98 

Telephone Expense 60.69 

Telephone Expense 60.53 

Telephone Expense 512.1 
Telephone Expense 60.10 

http:49,2[0.34
http:21.774.32


Current Time: 11:44:24User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):. Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/02/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

I 1110-12/09 

11119-12118 

00641842 12/02/2011 ZURICH NORTH AMERICAN INSURANC 

General Office Insurance 

00641843 12/02/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# A TI01 0000073865 11118/11 

INV# A TIO 10000073866 11/18/11 

00641844 12/02/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 


INV# 368973 11122/11 


INV# 368994 11112111 


INV# 368995 11/22111 


00641845 12/02/20 II AUTO ZONE 

INV# 133282115711121/11 

00641846 12/02/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

INV# UT1000216423 11117/11 

00641847 12/02/2011 BROWN, KALEEN 


FYI2 QI Mileage 


00641848 12/02/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

INV# 108316066111/11/11 

00641849 12/02/2011 HENRY SCI IEIN INC. 

INV#866487-0111/15/11 

INV# 866487-01 1111 Sill 

INV# 866487-01 1111SII1 

INV# 866487-01 11/15/11 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


Dept 

1770 

1770 

3006 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0411 

0412 

0401 

0440 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

5231 

5131 

5940 

5126 

5126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7447 

7021 

7522 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Current Date: 12/02/20 I 

Page II 

Object Description Check Amount 

Telephone Expense 54.92 

Telephone Expense 61.07 

Check Total 3.069.50 

Insurance Policy Premiums 650.10 

Ch!),ck Total 650.10 

Salaries - Tempomry Employees 473.00 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Check Total 992.60 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.88 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.88 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 59.71 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 85.99 

Check Total 

Commissary Supplies 18.75 

Check Total 

Mileage - Local 378.51 

Check Total I 

Electricity 

Check Total 4.832.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 47,45 

Clinical & IIygenic Supplies 88.00 

Clinical & f Iygenic Supplies 130.58 

Clinical & Hygenic SUDplies 26.20 

http:3.069.50


User ID: R4::becca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00641850 12/02/2011 

00641851 12/02/2011 

00641852 12/02/2011 

00641853 12/02/20 II 

~~~Nllm~ Description 

INV# 866487-01 11115/11 

lNV# 866487-01 11115111 

INV# 866487-01 11115111 

lNV# 866487-0 I 11/1511 I 

INV# 866487-01 11115111 

INV# 866487-01 11115111 

lNV# 866487-01 11115111 

INV# 866487-01 1111511 I 

INV# 866487-01 11115/11 

INV# 866487-01 11115/11 

TNV# 866487-01 11115111 

TNV# 866487-01 11115111 

TNV# 866487-01 1111511 1 

TNV# 866487-01 11115111 

INV# 866487-01 11115111 

lNV# 866487-01 11115111 

INV# 866487-01 11115111 

LEAL-GARCIA, LISA 

Sex Offender Registration 

SAM'S CLUB 

lNV# 8396 11/22/11 

INV# 8396 11/22111 

INV# 8396 11/22/11 

INV# 8396 11122111 

sm GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

firewall 

WALMART 

INV# 1349 11118111 

lNV# 1684 11/2111 

ReJ}ort Date: 12/02120 I I 

DlV Dept Object 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7450 

PRO 0410 7025 

PRO 0440 7421 

PRO 0440 7421 

PRO 0440 7421 

PRO 0440 7421 

PRO 0402 7422 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

Current Time: II :44:24 

Current Date: 12/02/20 II 

Pa~e 12 

Object Description Check Amount 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2.70 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 58.98 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 49.96 

Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 30.49 

Commissary Supplies 57.90 

Commissary Supplies 81.87 

Commissary Supplies 89.80 

Commissary Supplies 36.45 

Commissary Supplies 169.80 

Commissary Supplies 41.74 

Commissary Supplies 32.99 

Commissary Supplies 48.95 

Commissary Supplies 26.37 

Commissary Supplies 316.00 

Commissary Supplies 105.80 

Commissary Supplies 34.90 

Freight 4.25 

Check Total 1.18 

Per Diem 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

OUice Expense & Supplies 87.84 

Otlice Expense & Supplies 39.92 

Office Expense & Supplies 77.76 

Otlice Expense & Supplies 39.92 

Check Total 245.44 

Data Processing Supplies 

3,356.00 

Commissary Supplies 7.84 

C011lmissary Supplies 1.12 

http:3,356.00


User IDj Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Rel)Ort Date: 12/02/2011 

Check# Che~k Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

INV#44171112J/II 

INV# 4416 11121111 

INV# 4416111:21111 

INV# 441611121/11 

INV # 381 2 1 III 7/1 I 

INV# 3813 III! 7111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

00641854 12/02/2011 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1380 5542 

00641855 12/0212011 MIDLAND COUNTY TEEN LEADERSHIP 

Edu..:ation Registration Fees TRV 1380 5302 

00641856 12/02/2011 MOUNA, ADRIANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1380 5542 

Current Time: I 1:44:24 

Cunent Date: 12/02/20 II 

Par:e 13 

Obiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

Commissary Supplit.:s 6.Y& 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 0.90 

Commissary Supplies 4.83 

Commissary Supplies 4.83 

Cbeck Total ___....;;......;.;;..;;. 

Travel, Food & Lodging 271.32 

Check Total __--'=-'--'..;.;;;..;;;;. 

Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Totlll 50.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

LA Check Stock Total 228,696.20 

Grand Total 7 28,696.20 

http:28,696.20
http:228,696.20


Use.' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP ~CCR~NUC Report Date: 12/0912() I I 

Current Date: 11/30/2011 

Pag~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023305 12/09/20 11 BARCLAY LAW FIRM, PLLC 

QUINTANILLA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023306 12/09/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

ALFORD, DEBORAH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

VANNIEUWENHUYZE, JUSTIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ALFORD, DEBORAH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00023307 12/09/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RONJE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

VELA, TONY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

REYES, RENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny fees 500.00 

REYES, RENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150,00 

CLARK, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.34(),OO 

00023308 12/09/20 II BOURLON LAW FIRM 

YBARRA, ORLANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LUGO, BELEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

V ALDEZ, ILEANA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 225,00 

00023309 12/09/201 I CANALES, GAB I S 

GARZA,HENRY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed AttllY Fees - Co erts 150,00 

Check Total 150,00 

00023310 12/09120 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

V ALDEZ, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 1,092.00 

Check Total 1,667.00 

00023311 12/09/20 II CASTRO, FRANK 

SAUCEDA, ISAAC GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023312 12/09/20 11 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44 Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/09/20 I I Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

SANCHEZ, CHILDREN 

00023313 12/09/2011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

JAY 

JAMES, CHARLES 

00023314 12/09/2011 DlAZ, DAVID 

HANLEY, JASON CURTIS 

BOOTH, KENNETH 
VELA, TERRY 

POMPA, ROGER 

TRACY, DEBORAH 

HANLEY, JASON CURTIS 

00023315 12/09/2011 DODSON, RICK 

PORTER, WILLIAM 

SQUIRES, SONI 

SALAMON, BILL YNDA 

BALLARD,DEVON 

00023316 12/09/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

LOZANO, SILVESTER 

ROCHA, JOSEPH 

QUINTERO, RUDY BUENO 

JOyA VE, RICHARD ALLLEN 
CllAVERA, EDDIE ALBERT 

LOPEZ, KEN 

GARCIA, RAYMOND 

00023317 12/09i2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

RAMOS, VICENTE 

00023318 12/09/2011 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

Current Date: 11/30/201 

Page 2 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 369.00 

Check Total 469.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 2.150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1.250.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

150.00 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3320 

3350 

3130 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3350 
3360 

3360 

3380 

3370 

http:2.150.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Registe, 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/30/20 I1

Report Date: 12/09/20 II 
Pllge 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GONZALEZ, EUGENE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Totlll 150,00 

00023319 12/09/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

VILLANUEVA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155,00 

Check Totlll 155,00 

00023320 12/09/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

RIOS, ARNOLD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
SCHMIDT, JEFFERY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees :200.00 

MEDINA, JENNIFER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 874.84 

Check Totlll l,524.84 

00023321 12/09/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

RODRIGUEZ, CHEMA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 350.0() 
TEST, TAMMY ANN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,135,00 
RODRIGUEZ, CHEMA (lEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totlll 1,835,00 

00023322 12/09/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

YZAGUIRRE, ALBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SKINNER, TYRONE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Totul 1.800,00 

00023323 12/09/2011 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

TORRES, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023324 12/09/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

FRANKLIN, LIBERTY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.00 

PATRICK, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

Check Totlll 458.00 

00023325 12/09/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GONZALES, MELlSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LOREDO, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 175.00 
LOREDO, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOREDO, MANUEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Totlll USO.OO 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07;44 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register: 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00023326 12/09/2011 

00023327 

00023328 

12/09/2011 

12/0912011 

00023329 

00023330 

12/09/2011 

12/09/2011 

Payee Name Descriotion 

GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

HOFFMAN, BRIAN 

GARZA, RAMSEY 

HOCH, ANNABETH 
FRANKLIN, LIBERTY 

CANDELA, JOHN 

BALL, ERIC 

DAVIS, BRICE 

GONZALEZ, CARLOS 

GREENBERG, LISA 

CLEMENT 

HALL, GARY A 

ORTIZ, PARENTS 

BENETEZ, CHILDREN 

ORTIZ, FATHER 

LOWE, MOTHER 

LOWE,CHILD 

SIMPSON, PARENTS 

HERRERA, CHILDREN 

DAVIDSON, CHILDREN 

COLEMAN, CHILDREN 
GARCIA, PARENTS 

HElL LAW FIRM 

REYNA, JUAN 

SAUCEDA, AUSTIN 

NAV ARRO, JUAN 

HOELSCHER, KYLE 

HERRERA, FERNANDO 

HERRERA, FERNANDO 

Report Date: 12/09/201 I 
Current Date: 1 11301201 I 

Page 4 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 1,150.00 

GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
GEN 3150 . 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 444.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 224.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Artlly Fees 300.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 198.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 156.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 192.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 175.00 


GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 350.00 




User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11130/201

Report Date: 12/09/20 I 1 
Pali!~ 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name pescription DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

Check Total 525.00 

00023331 12109/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

SALINOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 
COVONESE, DWAYNE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 630.00 

00023332 12/09/20 11 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

CADIEUX, TIMA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CADIEUX, TIMA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00023333 12/0912011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

SIMS, ASHLEY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RINEHART, DIANA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

MOORE, JARREL DALE GEN 3150 5341 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 745.00 

00023334 12/09/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

GONZALES, DEBBIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GONZALES, DEBBIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00023335 12109/20 II LERMA JR, RUBEN 

CREEDON,ARON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023336 12/09/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

PEREZ, MELINDA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00023337 12/09/201 I LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

HINOJOSA, TOM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HINOJOSA, TOM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RANGEL, CHRISTINA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00023338 12/09/2011 MACK,RANDY 

ROJAS, RAQUEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GUARDIOLA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 520.00 

http:1,050.00


User 10: Rebecca Curnmt Time: 16:07:44Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1/30/201 1

Report D~1!!: 12/09/2011 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GUARDIOLA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attl1y Fees 1AOO.OO 
HERRERA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 2570.00 

00023339 12/09/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

SALINAS, NOE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
LOFDAHL, LEROY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total UOO.OO 

00023340 12/09/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

CERVANTES, VICTOR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 450.00 

00023341 12/09/20 II MORGAN, GORDON B 

FLORES, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023342 12/09/2011 NELSON, L GA YLE 

BAKER, ROSSELL GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DELA PAZ, JUAN MANUEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023343 12/09/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

CUELLAR, DANNY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 165.00 
MYRICK, TONY A GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 615.00 

00023344 12/09/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

SANDERS, ALICIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 175.00 
STEELE, CHARLES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023345 12/09/2011 PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

ZAPATA, RICKY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023346 12/09/2011 PERKlNS, ERIC 

FLORES, RAMIRO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00023347 12/09/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09/2011 

Current Date: 11/30/2011 

Pal!C 7 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

GRABBS, WILLIAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, ISRAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TREVINO, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BENDER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 356.00 

PRICE, TRISTAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ADAMS. JERRY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,481.00 

00023348 12/09120 II PRETZER PlLC, RANDALL E 

GARCIA, FEDERICO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, JESUS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RAMIREZ, KARL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

ALARCON, FRANCISCO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALES, BERNABE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ALARCON, FRANC ISO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

JUELG, JONATHAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 1.050.00 

00023349 12/0912011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

VILLARREAL, HILDA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RINCON, SALVADOR GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00023350 12/0912011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

VILLARREAL, KASANDRA NICOLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

0002335! 12/09/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

CARNEY, RONALD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023352 12/09120 II ROLAND LA W FIRM 

GREEN,DEANTRAE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PARADISE/HARBOUR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

JUAREZ, JESUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PARADISE/HARBOUR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130,00 

Check Total 855.00 

00023353 12/09/20 II RY AN, MICHAEL J 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/09/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

RAMIREZ, ISRAEL 
KING, BRYAN JAMES 
CERVANTES, FIUBERTO 

USCANO, GONZALO RUBEN 

CLYNE, MICHAEL RYAN 
V ANNOY, FRED REASE 
VELA, DORA 

DE LEON, ISREAL 

00023354 12/09/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

MENDOZA, DESIDERIO 

REYES, MADALENA 

00023355 12/09/20 11 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

LOPEZ, JAVIER 

00023356 1210912011 STITH, DAVID V 

BOTELLO, ALEVIA 

00023357 12/09/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RODRIGUEZ, ARNOLD 

MEDINA, RUBEN 

GARCIA, RICHARD 

GONZALES, GLORIA 

LONGORIA, MICHAEL 
ALAMILLO, ROBERT 

ALAMILLO, ROBERT 

00023358 12/09/20 II TORRES, DEEANN 

VALENZUELA, RICHARD 

00023359 12/09/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

WAY, NORMAN 

Current Date~ 11/30120 I 

Palie 8 

Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts J50.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1.200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
·5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,570.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 400.00 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 
3330 
3350 
3350 

3350 
3360 

3380 
3380 

3110 

3110 

3370 

3360 

3330 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3380 
3380 

3380 

3320 

3320 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/09120 II 

Current Date: I 1/30/20 I I 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Desc.-iotion Check Amount 

STUBBS, LEVI GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
STUBBS, LEVI GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
RECIO, ALONZO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.500.00 

00023360 12/09/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GARZA, ANGELITA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, ANGELITA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023361 12/09/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SERRA T A, RAMIRO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023362 12/09/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE FREDERICO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
V ASQUEZ, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00023363 12/09/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00023364 12/09/2011 MCCAUGHAN, LESLIE DAWN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00023365 12/09/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

EP Check Stock Total 45,223.R4 

00641673 12/09/2011 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00641674 12/09/20 II A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 



User ID: Rt:becca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/30/20 II

Repo."t Date: 12/09/2011 
Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00641675 12/09/2011 ABELCAVADA 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Check Total 15.00 

00641676 12/0912011 ABM JANITORIAL SER VICES SOUTH 

ANNUAL JANITORlAL SERVICES AT GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,351.16 
ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 9,608.81 
ANNUAL DAY PORTER FOR GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,049.09 
ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 523.06 

Check Total 12 

00641677 12/09/2011 ACCESS FORD LTD 

PARTS TO REPLACE TRANSMISSION. GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplit:s & Srvcs 2,436.00 
LABOR COST TO REPLACE GEN 0170 5249 Car Rt:pairs, Supplit:s & Srvcs 966.00 

Check Total 3.402.00 

00641679 12/09/20 II ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 
UNIFORMS RENTAL-BOOT CAMP GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.00 
UNIFORMS RENTAL-DETENTION GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 44.43 
UNIFORMS RENT AL-COMM SUP GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 30.00 
UNIFORMS RENT AL-PT ARANSAS GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.05 
UNIFORMS RENTAL-DETENTION GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 44.43 
UNIFORMS RENTAL·BOOT CAMP GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.00 
UNIFORMS RENT AL-COMM SUP GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 30.00 
UNIFORMS RENT AL-PT ARANSAS GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.05 
UNIFORMS RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wt:aring Apparel 13.90 
UNIFORMS RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 
UNIFORMS RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wt:aring Apparel 13.90 
UNIFORMS RENT AL- MAINT (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Appard 3.52 
UNIFORMS RENTAL- MAINT (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

1570 " -')lJNIFORMS RENTAL- MAINT (ACCT. GEN 5463 Wearing Apparel :l.)_ 

http:3.402.00
http:2,436.00
http:2,049.09
http:9,608.81
http:2,351.16


Current Time: 16:07:44User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Cun:ent Date: I 1/30/20 II

Report Date: 12/09/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrivtion 

UNfFORMS RENTAL-BLDG 
UNIFORMS RENT AL- MAINT (ACCT. 
UNIFORMS RENTAL-BLDG 

(ACCT. 4352) 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-BLDG 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-BLDG 
UNIFORMS RENT AL-AGUA DULCE 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-AGUA DULCE 

UNIFORMS RENT AL-AGUA DULCE 

UNIFORMS RENT AL-AGUA DULCE 

UNIFORMS RENT AL-SHOWBARN 

UNIFORMS RENT AL-SHOWBARN 

UNIFORMS RENT AL·SHOWBARN 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-RONNIE POLSTON 

UNIFORMS RENT AL-SHOWBARN 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-ANNEX (ACCT. 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-ANNEX (ACCT. 

UNIFORMS RENTAL-ANNEX (ACCT. 
UNIFORMS RENTAL-ANNEX (ACCT. 

(ACCT. 4352) 

(ACCT. 4352) 

(ACCT. 4352) 

(ACCT. 4352) 

00641680 

00641681 

12/09/2011 

12109/2011 

ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre 

COASTAL PARKS CREDIT MEMO 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre 

ALLIED WASTE SERVTCES 

STANDING PO FOR FY I 1-12; 
DISPOSAL AND RECYLING FEE, 

DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrivtion 

Page 

Check Amount 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1570 
1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 
1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 
1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

5463 
5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 
5463 
5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 
5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 
5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 
Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 
Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 
Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

65.20 

3.52 
65.20 

52.83 

65.20 

65.20 

4.76 

4.76 

4.76 

4.76 

4.71 

4.71 

4.71 

13.90 
4.71 

15.26 

16.46 

15.26 
15.26 

73.55 

45.35 

50.00 

45.35 

926.26 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

773.75 

965.64 

-126.6 

674.71 

878.98 

3.166.4 7 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 
5239 
5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 
169.95 
93.18 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
fup()rt Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI·t Da te: 12/09/20 I 

Current Date: 11/30/2011 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 130.8 
Rolloff Container Basi.c GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 185.00 

Disposal/Recycling Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 111.15 
COURTHOUSE 35YD COMPACTOR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Check Total 3.358.89 

00641682 12/0912011 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fcc 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00641683 12/0912011 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR 

REPAIRS TO JOHN DEERE MOWER. GEN 0140 5254 Small Equip Repairs 1,028.65 

Check Total 1,028.65 

00641684 12/09/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fcc 15.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00641685 12/09/2011 BENAVIDES, TALMA 

Kitchen supplies GEN 6210 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 42.12 
Educational program supplies GEN 6210 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 140.66 

!::heck Total 1112.78 

00641686 12/09/2011 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fcc 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00641687 12/09/2011 BURKETT. NATHAN 

CANO, VICTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 250.00 

BENA VIDEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CRUZ, JOSE LUIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BENAVIDEZ. MATTHEW GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CRUZ, JOSE LUIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,650.00 



Current Time: 16:07:44User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/30120 I I 

"-='.0<='-"-"== 12109/201 I 

Check# 

00641688 

Check Dt 

12/09/2011 

Payee Name Description 

BURKETT, YOUNG MIN C 

2010-2011 state bar due reimbu 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

1328 

Object 

5447 

00641689 12/09/2011 CAMERON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 

REISSUE 10/12/06 GEN 3610 2355 

00641690 12/09/201 1 CAMERON COUNTY SO 

REISSUE 12109/05 GEN 3610 2355 

00641691 12/09/2011 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

2742 

2742 

00641692 12109/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SOTO, DANIEL 

HERNANDEZ, NOE 

FLORES, LANCE 

DUENES, JOE 

DEPLINSKI, DAVJD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3340 

3340 

3360 

3360 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

00641693 12/09/2011 A UTC FIRE & SECURITY C 

SERVICE CALL TO ACCESS CONTROL 

SERVICE CALL FOR REMOVAL AND 

SERVICE CALL FOR INSTALLATION 

SER VICE CALL TO ACCESS CONTROL 

SERVICE CALL TO ACCESS CONTROL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

00641694 12/09/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

FOOD HANDLERS PERMIT FOR STAFF GEN 4190 5317 

00641695 12/09/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR THE GEN 3110 5343 

Pag~ 13 

Object Description Check Amount 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fec 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 92.42 

Mechanical System Repairs 1,105.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 1,075.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 789.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 349.00 

Check Total 10.42 

Training Costs-in House 18.00 

Check Total 18.00 

Transcriots & Interpreters 175.00 

http:1,075.00
http:1,105.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces County ConsoUdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/0912011 

Current Date: 11/30/201 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR THE GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 140.00 

.check Total 315.00 

00641696 12/09/2011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

BLANK SUMMONS FORMS GEN 3300 5211 Omce Expenses & Supplies 80.00 
STUB PERIOD OVERAGE GEN 3300 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,302.14 

Check Total 3,382. I 4 

00641697 12/09/2011 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee [5.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00641698 12/09/2011 CRAFCO TEXAS INC 

34521 PLYFLEX III (8130 LBS) GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,634.10 

Check Total 4,634.10 

00641699 12/09/2011 ENVIROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS PROJECT MANAGEMENT & GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 2,230.00 

Check Total 2,230.00 

00641700 12/09/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 15.354.16 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 15,154.97 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 15,547.47 

Check Total 46,056.60 

00641701 12/09/2011 ESA RISK MANAGEMENT LLC 

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL TO GEN 1901 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8,023.49 

Check Total 8,023.49 

00641702 12/09/2011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

GOMEZ, GABRIEL GEN 3120 5342 ppOlnted Attny Fees 250.00 

GOMEZ, GABRIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RHEA, SHANNON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WEIKEL, DANIEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees l,nOO.Oo 

Check Total 1.650.00 

00641703 12/09/2011 FAST, DAVID 

DUVALL, JASON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: ) 6:07:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09/2011 

Current Date: I 1/30/20 I 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00641704 12/09/201 ] FLORES, LA W OFFICE OF RENE C 

CASTELLON, FRANCISCO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 238.00 

Check Total 238.00 

00641705 12/09120] 1 FLOlJR BLUFF ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2842 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,212.00 

Check Total 2.212.00 

00641706 12/09/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

ZAMORA, JAEL YNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00641707 12/09/2011 GARZA, EDWARD F 

BROOKS, JASON GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

STONEY, SETH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 550.00 

Check Total IJJOO.OO 

00641708 12/0912011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

PLAZOLA/AZTORGA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 
TAMEZ, GONZALO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TAMEZ, GONZALO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,900.00 

00641709 12/09/2011 GONZALEZ, JUANP 

CROSSLAND, CHARLES GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CROSSLAND, CHARLES GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00641710 l2/09/201 I GONZALEZ, RAY A 

BARNETT, RESPONDENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00641711 12/09/2011 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

I1Mobile upgrades for Laptop GEN 3850 5311 Computer Software Serv & Main! 360.00 

I1MobiIe upgrades for Laptop GEN 3850 53 11 Computer Software Serv & Maint 72.00 

Check Total 432.00 

00641712 12/09/2011 INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISION FOR GEN 0127 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 13,980.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cun-ent Time: 16:07:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12/0912011 

Current Date: 11/30/20 I 1 

~ 16 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 13,980.00 

00641713 12/09/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'CONNOR'S CPRC PLUS 2011-2012 GEN 3340 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 86.00 
O'CONNOR'S FAMILY CODE PLUS GEN 3340 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 219.00 

Check Total 305.00 

00641714 12/09/2011 LEONARD, DONNA K 

GUARDIOLA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00641715 12/09/20 II MARTIN MARlETT A MATERIALS 

FLEXIBLE BASE TYPE A, GRADE 1, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 75,101.81 
FLEXIBLE BASE TYPE A, GRADE 1, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 356.83 

Check Total 75A58.64 

00641716 12/09/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

DIXON, RICHARD LEE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ALEMAN, MOISES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GALLEGOS, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00641717 12/09/2011 MARTINEZ JR, HUMBERTO M 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 10.74 
Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage· Local 00.00 

Check Total 110.74 

00641718 12/09/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

COURT PREP TIME AND TESTIMONY GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 350.00 
EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT, GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 2,062.50 
EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT. GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 3.162.50 

00641719 12/09/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

REED, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641720 12/09/2011 NATHANIEL RHODES 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bai I Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 



Current Time: 16:07:44 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/30/20 II

Report Date: 12/09/2011 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00641721 12/09/20 II NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,542.00 
lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 5,594.58 

Check Total 136.58 

00641722 12/09/2011 NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 

$6.00 SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 6.00 
NOTARY PUBLIC 4 YEAR GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 79.99 

Check Total 85.99 

00641723 12/09/2011 NUECES COUNTY TAX OFFICE 

1101 18th st GEN 1200 4801 Restitution & Trust Monies 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00641724 12/09/2011 PATON,VANCED 

SAVEDRA, ROLANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BENA VIDES, JOSE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BENAVIDES, JOSE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total I ,200.00 

00641725 12/09/2011 RAININGFAVORINC 

TROUBLE SHEET AND REPAIR GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 390.39 

FIXTURE WITH NEW V ANDEL GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2.420.50 
INSTALL UNDERGROUND CONDUIT GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,077.00 

Check Total 3,887.89 

00641726 12/09/2011 RANK LAW FIlLtvI, PLLC 

ZALESKI, ANNETTE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00641727 12109/2011 RD WELDING SERVICE INC 

INSTALLATION OF PLEXIGLASS IN GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,975.00 

Check Total 2,975.00 

00641728 12/09/2011 ROBSTOWN ISD 

Inter-Local Agreements GEN 2842 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 711.00 

Check Total 711.00 

00641729 12/09/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

LEAL, J. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel;!ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cm'rent Date: 11/30/20 

.&mort Date: 12/09/201 I 
Pllgt': 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BALL. E. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
LOZANO, BRIANA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00641730 12/09/20 II SMU LAW REVIEW ASSOCIATION 

SUBSCRIPTION TO VOL. 65 OF THE GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 42.00 

Check Total 42.00 

00641731 12/09/2011 TERMTNIX INTERNA TIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00641732 12/09/2011 TEXAS NEWS 

Texas News Binder GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 14.00 
Texas News Renewal Membership- GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 36.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641733 12/0912011 TROYSFENCE 

REPLACE EXISTING DRIVE CHAIN GEN 1400 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,100.00 
ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 350.00 

Check Total 1.450.00 

00641734 12/09/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INV# 11-1013 10/31111 PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 35.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00641735 12/09/2011 MARTINEZ, NJNFA 

NB Training-Galveston, TX PRO 0405 7025 Per Diem 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00641736 12/09/2011 SALINAS AUTO SALES 

INV# 108-11118/1111/18/11 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 200.00 
INV# 121-11118111 11118111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 160.00 

INV# 114-11118/11 11/18111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Paris & Supplies 45.00 
TNV# 115-11118111 11118111 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 200.00 

Check Total 605.00 

00641737 12/09/2011 SAMES CROW FORD 

INV# 652926 11121 III PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 34.25 

Check Total 34.25 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Dafe: 12/09/20 II 

Current Date: 11130120 II 

Pag~ 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00641738 12/09/2011 CHA VERA, FEDERICO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 61.62 

Check Totul 61.62 

00641739 12109/2011 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 52.00 

00641740 12/09/2011 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Totl1l 84.00 

00641741 12/09/2011 FRANCO, SANDRA LEA 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1344 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Totlll 144.00 

00641742 12/09/2011 GRANT, ELLIOTT MARCUS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Totlll 144.00 

00641743 12/09/2011 LITTLE m, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 298.13 

Check Total 298.13 

00641744 12/09/20 II MARTINEZ JR, HUMBERTO M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging JlO.OO 

Check Total 170.00 

00641745 12/09/2011 MELENDEZ,KRYSTAL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00641746 12/09/2011 MOLlNA, ADRIANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Totll) 144.00 

00641747 12/09/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 

Education Registration Fees TRV 5330 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00641748 12/09/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 12/09/201 J

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Education Registration Fees 

00641749 12/09/2011 ANDELER CORPORA nON 

R126464 68-1154 

00641750 12109/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R126453380A 

R 126455 1359B 

R126454376A 
SPACE: SEC 8, LOT 49, SP 5 

00641751 12/09/2011 A V ALaS, HUMBERTO 

RI265222515B 

00641752 12/09/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1264525635 

00641753 12/09/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI265702748 

00641754 12/09/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1265517294 

00641755 12/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI26585 
R126511 

R12655268-1179 

R126466 
R12658098-9065 

R 126508 9835B 

00641756 12109/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

DIV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

5330 

1350 

4120 
4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 
1350 

1350 

1350 
4120 
4120 

Object 

5302 

5237 

5449 
5449 

5449 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 
5237 

Current Date: 11/30/20 II 

Pa2e 20 

Object Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 
Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Check Total 2,240.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Weltare Asssistance-Other 112.00 

Check Total 112.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 143.00 

Check Total 143.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 450.00 

http:2,240.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/30/20 IIRepOI't Date: 12/09/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

R 12651298-8188 

R12654798-9975 

WEL 

WEL 
4120 
4120 

5237 

5237 

00641757 12/09/2011 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R 126504 68-1177 

R 126503 403A 

R 126448 1569 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5464 

5464 

00641758 12/09/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R 12646368-1168 
RI26581 9307 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

4120 

5237 

5237 

00641759 12/09/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI26467 

R12654998-9976 

R 126583 96058 

R1264626355 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00641760 12/09/20 II FLORES, JESUS 

R12654698-9053 WEL 4120 5464 

00641761 12/09/2011 GARZA, GLORIA 

R 126343 98-9968 WEL 4120 5464 

00641762 12/09/20 II GONZALES, JUANITA 

R126449397A WEL 4120 5464 

00641763 12/09/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R 126509 68-1174 

R 126584 68-1181 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

5237 

5237 

00641764 12/09/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

ObiectDes~riDtiO!l 

Pa2e 21 

Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 
646.23 

200.00 

Check Total 846.23 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistunce 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities WeI lure Assistance 200.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Wellare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 350.00 

WeH~\re Asssistance-Othcr ISO.OO 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/09/20 I I Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R 126513 98-9970 

00641765 12/09/2011 HERlT AGE MEMORlAL FUNERAL HOME 

R 126550 380A 

00641766 12/0912011 JOHNSON, GEORGE 

RI262540357A 

00641767 12/09/2011 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

R126450498 

00641768 12/09/20 II LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI265683559B 

Rl26569412A 

00641769 12/09/2011 LONGORIA, JOE M 

R126502 402A 

00641770 12/09/2011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R126521392A 

00641771 12/09/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R126572 68-1183 

R126573 68-1185 

00641772 12/09/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

R12646568-1173 

00641773 12/09/2011 RIVERS QUARE APARTMENTS 

R12657898-9974 

00641774 12/09/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORlTY 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

Object 

5449 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

Current Date: I 1/3012011 

Ohject Description 

Page 22 

Check Amount 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Otht:r 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Wclhlre Asssistancc-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities WeWue Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:07:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/09/20 II 

Current Date: I 1130/20 I 

Pal:e 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Descrintion CbecJ< Amount 

R12646198-9971 WEI, 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Othcr 50.00 
R126392 98-9973 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641775 12/09/2011 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

R126519392A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Check Total 309.00 

00641776 12/09/2011 SHULGA, MELISSA RENEE 

mileage for 20 II 120 12 year WEL 4130 5541 Mileage Local 249.90 

Check Total N9.90 

00641777 12/09/20 II STREAM ENERGY 

RI26510 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
R 126582 98-9065 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Tohtl 150.00 

00641778 12/09/2011 T P SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

R126577 98-6432 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 104.00 

Check Total 104.00 

00641779 12/09/2011 TXUENERGY 

R126507337 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641780 12/09/2011 VALLEY MOBILE HOME PARK 

RI26460165713 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641781 12/09/20 II WEBER SQUARE APTS 

RI264512469 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 230,682.39 

Grand Total 275,906.23 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated December 06, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ckreg 12-06-11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 1118/20 II -- 12105/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name __ ___~ ~ __ _~ ______ Fint Referenc~ Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002244 V31565 Boon Chapman WT2244 TR 11/29/2011 lIW IS 477,839.56 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202814 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi \VT2028 I 4 TR 11/23/2011 HW IS 289,173.06 
02 00202815 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202815 TR 11/23/2011 HW IS 2,797.50 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202817 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT2028 I 7 TR 11/30/2011 HW IS 420,798.49 
02 00202818 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202818 TR 11/30/20 II I-IW IS 146,681.72 
02 00202819 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202819 TR 11/30/2011 HW IS 7,705.03 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202823 VI4718 Nueces County Careteri WT202823 TR 11123/2011 HW IS 1,410.00 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202827 V24610 TDCJ WT202827 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 20,280.30 
02 00202828 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202828 TR 11/30/2011 HW IS 2,156.95 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202830 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114138 TR 11129/20 II HW IS 90,556.76 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202833 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114139 TR 12/02/20 II HW IS 4,365.27 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 1,463,764.64 

:::=========:====::: 
02 Group Total 1,463,764.64 

04 00202826 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202826 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 1,633,900.00 

---- ....... --------** SORT TOTALS** 
Hand Written 1,633,900.00 

======:=: =::::::::: 

04 Group Total 1,633,900.00 

09 00202826 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202826 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 2,602,907.00 

**SORT ------------- ... -TOT AL S ** 
Hand Written 2,602,907.00 

Page:
User:CORINA - Corina A'nt'i Bazan Current Date: 12/06/2011 

Report:BK500ccT_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10: 17:44 

http:2,602,907.00
http:2,602,907.00
http:1,633,900.00
http:1,633,900.00
http:1,633,900.00
http:1,463,764.64
http:1,463,764.64
http:4,365.27
http:90,556.76
http:2,156.95
http:20,280.30
http:1,410.00
http:7,705.03
http:146,681.72
http:420,798.49
http:2,797.50
http:289,173.06
http:477,839.56


------

--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11118/2011--12/0512011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Refel'ence Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
-- ....._..- ......_.- ........ _ ....._.. 

:::=============:= 
09 Group Total 2,602,907.00 

10 00202812 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114089 TR 11/21/20 II HW IS 833.00 

** BREAK ** 
10 00202826 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202826 TR 1]/29/2011 HW IS 6,939.00 

** BREAK ** 
10 00202829 V31565 Boon Chapman WT202829 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 53,242.27 
10 00202830 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114138 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 8,338.13 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202833 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114139 TR 12/02/2011 HW IS 75,000.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** -- -- - -
H,md Written 14"+,352.40 

10 Group Total 144,352.40 

11 00202810 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202810 TR 11/21/2011 HW IS 13,498.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202816 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 Wn02816 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 1,230,316.06 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202820 VOO486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202820 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 598,536.68 
11 00202821 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT20282I TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 47,686.19 
II 00202822 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114137 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 1,260,368.78 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202824 VOO040 General Fund WT202824 TR 11/23/20 II HW IS 50.00 
1 I 00202825 VOO040 General Fund Wr202825 TR 11/23/20 II nw IS 13,884.00 
11 00202826 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202826 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 4,616,404.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202830 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114138 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 33..+,682.19 

** BREAK ** 
II 00202833 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114139 TR 12/02/2011 HW IS 125,588.15 

------- ... - ... _----** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 8,241,014.05 

Page: 2 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Baz~ Current Date: 1210612011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:17:44 

http:8,241,014.05
http:125,588.15
http:4,616,404.00
http:13,884.00
http:1,260,368.78
http:47,686.19
http:598,536.68
http:1,230,316.06
http:13,498.00
http:144,352.40
http:14"+,352.40
http:2,602,907.00


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 11118/2011--12/0512011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Checl{ Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
::::::::: :::::::::::: 

II Group Total 8,241,014.05 

12 00202816 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202820 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202822 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202830 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202833 

V00486 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202816 

WT202820 

114137 

114138 

114139 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

11/22/20 II 

11/29/2011 

11/22/2011 

11/29/2011 

12/02/20 II 

HW 

HW 

IIW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

114,567.45 

22,887.27 

365,865.14 

101,137.94 

4,452.79 

**SORT TOTALS" 

Hand Writtt:n 608,910.59 
--------  ----- --------------- 

12 Group Total 608,910,59 

13 00202816 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202820 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202822 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202830 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202833 

V00486 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expt:nse Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202816 

WT202820 

114137 

114138 

114139 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

11/22/20 I 

11/29/2011 

11/22/2011 

11/29/20 

12/02/20 I I 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IIW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

24,970.91 

30,893.55 

157,705.27 

58,910.18 

458.46 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

13 

Hand WriUt:n 

Group Total 

272,938.37 
==:=::::::::====:::=== 

272,938.37 

14 00202822 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114137 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 51,713.21 

L1 

Page: 3 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazanr!)Jil Current Date: 12/06/20 II 


Report:BK500ccl"_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:17:44 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11118/2011 --12/05/201 I 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Refel'ence Subs Checl{ Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 51,713,21 

::::::::===========:: 
14 Group Total 51,713.21 

15 00202816 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202816 TR 11 122/20 11 HW IS 1,218.23 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202820 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202820 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 2,186.39 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202822 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114137 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 6,635,27 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202830 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114138 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 32.50 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Ihll1d Writlen 10,072.39 

;::==::=::======= 

15 Group Total 10,072.39 

16 00202820 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202820 TR 11129/2011 HW IS ,92l.J 1 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202822 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114137 TR I 1122/20 I 1 HW IS 455,00 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202830 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114138 TR 11/29/201 HW IS 786.25 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202833 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114139 TR 12/02/2011 HW IS 584,06 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 3,746.62 

=======::==::::==== 
16 Group Total 3,746.62 

17 00000110 V27109 Reliant Energy Retail 58884073 SEP11 TR 11/30/2011 HW IS 171.9 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202816 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202816 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 26,345.79 
** BREAK ** 

Page: 4 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current DlIte: 12/06/201 1 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:17:44 

http:26,345.79
http:3,746.62
http:3,746.62
http:10,072.39
http:10,072.39
http:2,186.39
http:1,218.23
http:51,713.21


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11118/2011--12/05/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

17 00202820 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202822 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202830 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202833 

Payee ID. 

V00486 

VOOS30 

VOOS30 

V00530 

Payee N,.mp__________________F_h_·s_t_R_e_fe_I_·e_n_ce 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202820 

114137 

114138 

114139 

Subs 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date Type 

11/29/2011 HW 

J 1/22/20 J 1 HW 

Il129/20 11 HW 

12/02/20 II HW 

Status 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

Check Amount 

2,298.59 

2,835.02 

11,4S4.14 

7,089.44 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written SO,194.89 

==::=:::=:=:==:::::=== 
17 Group Total SO,194.89 

18 00000110 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202816 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202820 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202822 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202830 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202833 

V27109 

V00486 

V00486 

VOOS30 

VOOS30 

V00530 

Reliant Energy Retail 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

58650482 SEP 11 TR 

WT202816 TR 

WT202820 TR 

114137 TR 

114138 TR 

114139 TR 

IlI30120 11 

11/22/2011 

11/29/201 

11/22/2011 

11/29/2011 

12/02/20 I I 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

I".) 

IS 

179.29 

23,738.90 

8,632.83 

10,687.13 

1,843.21 

lU37.42 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 53,318.78 

=:::======= =:::::::: 

18 Group Total 53,318.78 

19 00202822 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202830 

VOOS30 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

114137 

114138 

TR 

TR 

11/22/2011 

11/29/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

3,400.25 

316,382.30 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

Page: S 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 12/0612011 


Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: r0: I 7 :44 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 11118/2011 --12/05/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. 
Hand Written 

================ 
19 Group Total 319,782.55 

20 00202812 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202816 
** BREAK *'I< 

20 00202820 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202822 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202830 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202833 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

114089 

WT202816 

WT202820 

114137 

114138 

114139 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

11/21/2011 

11/22/2011 

11/29/2011 

11/22/2011 

11/29/2011 

12/02/2011 

HW 

IIW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

7,828.70 

10,294.27 

10,325.35 

8,741.12 

12,921.39 

3,700.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 53,810.83 

------------------------------
20 Group Total 53,810.83 

28 00202816 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202820 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202822 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202830 

V00486 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202816 

WT202820 

114137 

114138 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

11/22/2011 

11/29/2011 

11/22/2011 

11/29/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

41,810.79 

8,755.78 

29,407.10 

842.80 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

28 Group Total 

80,816,47 
===============:: 

80,816,47 

30 00202816 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202816 TR 11/22/201 1 HW IS 62,843.91 

Page: 6 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 12/06/201 I 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10: 17:44 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11118/2011 --12/0512011 
All Entries Requestt:d 

Check Payee ID. Paree Name First Reference Subs Checl{ Date Cnncel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202820 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202820 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 14,364.95 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202822 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114137 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 10,383.57 
** BREAK *'" 

30 00202830 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114138 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 2,747.85 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202833 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114139 TR 12/02/2011 HW IS 756.52 

**SORT TOT A L S ** -------  -  --- 
Hand Written 91,096.80 

==:======== ---
30 Group Total 91,096.80 

32 00000378 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114136 TR 11/22/20 II HW IS 5, lO5.62 
** BREAK ** 
~? 
.) 00043018 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 114090 TR 11/22!20 11 HW IS 687.73 
32 00043019 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 114091 TR 11122/2011 HW IS 1,346.67 
32 00043020 V31180 Chapa, Angel 114092 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 925.68 
32 00043021 V33079 Chapa, Bentura 114093 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 607.49 
32 00043022 V27404 Garcia, Sara 114094 TR 11122/20 II HW IS 816.68 
32 00043023 V19791 Garza Jr, Mike C 114095 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 1,093.58 
32 00043024 V29023 Gracia, Mario 114096 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 223.37 
32 00043025 VI9785 Huape Jr, Pedro 114097 TR 11/221201 J HW IS 1.D25.08 
~? 
.) 00043026 V26479 Jimt:nez, Jason 114098 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 890.28 
32 00043027 V32524 Luna, Esteban 114099 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 607.14 
32 00043028 V32524 Luna, Esteban 114100 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 406.99 
32 00043029 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 114101 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 944.29 
32 00043030 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 114102 TR 11122/2011 HW IS 642.25 
32 00043031 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 114103 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 201.32 
32 00043032 V32366 Rendon, Randy 114104 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 488.79 
32 00043033 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 114105 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 1,145.81 
32 00043034 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 114106 TR 11122/2011 HW IS 1,424.11 
32 00043035 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 114107 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 1,071.74 
32 00043036 V31373 Santos, Samuel 114108 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 203.37 
32 00043037 V32828 Trevino, George G 114109 TR 11122/2011 HW JS 610.30 

Page: 7 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan~ Current Date: 12/06/2011 


Report:BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:17:44 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces Coullty Production 

Datc Range: 11/18/2011 --12105/2011 
All Entries Requcsted 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

32 00043038 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 114110 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 2,769.56 
32 00043039 V17813 H & V Equipmcnt Servic 114111 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 6,410.53 
32 00043040 V04005 Oil Patch Pctroleum In 114112 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 2,589.84 
32 00043041 V23826 O'Reilly Auto Parts 114113 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 384.96 
32 00043042 V05932 GCR Truck Tirc CTR 114114 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 62.00 
32 00043043 V31278 Northwest Tire 114115 TR 11122/2011 HW IS 138.25 
32 00043044 V32737 Cavender's Boot City 114116 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 125.00 
32 00043045 V30471 Calallcn Minor Emcrgen 114117 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 100.00 
32 00043046 VOl386 Wal Mart 114118 TR 11/22/2011 IIW IS 99.9 
** BREAK ** 

32 00043048 V32842 Billy Bob's Westem Wc J 14119 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 109.95 
32 00043049 VI0711 Trophyland Tnc 114120 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 209.24 
32 00043050 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114121 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 311.77 
32 00043051 V27130 Marroquin, Rafacl 114122 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 246.00 
32 00043052 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD J 14123 TR I 1122/2011 lIW IS 210.00 
32 00043053 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114124 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 86.00 
32 00043054 V03075 NCE Credit Union 114125 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 3,184.24 
32 00043055 V08771 Nueces County 114126 TR 11/22/2011 I-IW IS 553.10 
32 00043056 V0877 I Nucces County 114127 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 10,307.00 
32 00043057 V08771 Nueces County 114128 TR 11122/2011 HW IS 788.00 
32 00043058 V27919 Fidelity Security 114129 TR 11/2212011 HW IS 220.44 
32 00043059 V30799 Lincoln National Life 114130 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 161.38 
32 00043060 V29339 Padilla, Andres 114131 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 375.00 
32 00043061 V32430 AFLAC 114132 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 598.06 
32 00043062 V33026 Nationwide Retiremcnt 114133 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 150.00 
32 00043063 V31512 Kansas State Bank ofM 114135 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 195,589.82 

** SORT TOT A L S ** ------ ... - .... _----
Hand Written 246,248.34 

---------------------------_ ... _
32 Group Total 246,248.34 

37 00202816 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202816 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 4,929.7 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202820 V00486 Payro 11 Fund 02 WT202820 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 13,435.74 
** BREAK ** 

Page: 8 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 12/06/2011 


Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:17:44 




----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11/18/2011--12/05/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. ;;....-.~_______________ ~ ~Pavee N<lnlP F_i_l·s_t_R_e_f_eJ_·e_n_ce Clleck Date Cancel Date Type Check Amount 

37 00202822 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114137 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 2,449.65 
** BREAK "'* 

37 00202830 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114138 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 2,778.34 
*of< BREAK "'* 

37 00202833 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114139 TR 12/02/20 II HW IS 20.11 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 23,613.55 

=::::=:===;::==:;:::::::: 

37 Group Total 23,613.55 

40 00202816 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202816 TR 1]/22/2011 HW IS 238,072.85 
** BREAK "'* 

40 00202820 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202820 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 39,670.44 
"'* BREAK "'* 

40 00202822 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114137 TR 11/22/2011 HW IS 43,689.48 
"'* BREAK "'* 

40 00202830 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114138 TR 11/29/2011 HW IS 22,185.08 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202833 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114139 TR 12/02/2011 HW IS 11,790.85 

**SORT TOTALS "'* 
Hand Written 355,408.70 

----------- ... ---
40 Group Total 355,408.70~ 

\..J 
Paae' 9User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan '" . 

Current Date: 12/06/20 I JReport:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK 
Time: 10: 17:44 

,·~>;,·t'i'~""'<' >. ,-"'" 

"~-"~,.·"-'''''';-''~.....~.,,'_' ....:i.'';. ...''''',,'_"''"''''"., •.

;~, ',~'" 

http:355,408.70
http:355,408.70
http:11,790.85
http:22,185.08
http:43,689.48
http:39,670.44
http:238,072.85
http:23,613.55
http:23,613.55
http:2,778.34
http:2,449.65


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees named TPA check register dated November 14,

2011 to November 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 14,2011 through November 30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

11/14/11 22822 Espina M D, Eisen J 350.32 
11/14/11 22823 Coastal Bend Womens Center 84.11 
11/14/11 22824 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,331.47 
11/14/11 22825 o B Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 22.12 
11/14/11 22826 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 539.33 
11/14/11 22827 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 533.41 
11/14/11 22828 Radiology Associates 127.87 
11/14/11 22829 DS) Renal Inc 2,542.50 
11/14/11 22830 William W Burgin Jr M D 98.98 
11/14/11 22831 Clinical Associates Inc 606.31 
11/14/11 22832 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 
11/14/11 22833 Heart Center Associates 109.34 
11/15/11 22834 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 9.64 
11/15/11 22835 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,068.47 
11/15/11 22836 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 333.03 
11/15/11 22837 inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 288.66 
11/15/11 22838 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 183.36 
11/15/11 22839 David Simon 1,764.18 
11/15/11 22840 HealthSmart Preffered Care 65.34 
11/15/11 22841 Jakubowski M D, Wieslaw J 110.45 
11/15/11 22842 Bowen DO, Ronald W 43.00 
11/15/11 22843 Quest Diagnostics Inc 281.80 
11/15/11 22844 Coastal Childrens Clinic 76.85 
11/15/11 22845 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 
11/15/11 22846 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 225.86 
11/15/11 22847 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 79.66 
11/15/11 22848 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 5,108.40 
11/15/11 22849 Corpus Christi Nuerology 48.40 
11/15/11 22850 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 27.09 
11/15/11 22851 Flores M D, William C 43.00 
11/15/11 22852 Torres M D P A, Josefina 47.50 
11/15/11 22853 Josefina Torres M D, P A 65.50 
11/15/11 22854 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 
11/15/11 22855 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 146.26 
11/15/11 22856 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 281.50 
11/15/11 22857 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 433.13 
11/15/11 22858 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 
11/15/11 22859 Lab Corp of America Holdings 49.83 
11/15/11 22860 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 3,405.61 
11/15/11 22861 Catherine Dulak MD 87.58 
11/15/11 22862 Radiology Associates, L L P 113.68 
11/15/11 22863 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 
11/16/11 22864 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 129.49 
11/16/11 22865 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 70.32 
11/16/11 22866 Charles J Rodman M D P A 0.43 
11/16/11 22867 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 87.58 
11/16/11 22868 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 1,142.67 
11/16/11 22869 Robert S Williams M D P A 87.58 
11/16/11 22870 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 19.48 
11/16/11 22871 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 134.94 
11/16/11 22872 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 167.42 
11/16/11 22873 Physician Referral Service 160.65 
11/16/11 22874 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 104.45 
11/16/11 22875 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 87.58 

1 

http:1,142.67
http:3,405.61
http:5,108.40
http:1,764.18
http:3,068.47
http:2,542.50
http:2,331.47


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 14, 2011 through November 30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

11/16/11 22876 HME Specialists DBA So Tx Med Supply 408.47 
11/16/11 22877 Coastal Bend Pain Management 238.27 
11/16/11 22878 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 
11/16/11 22879 Calallen Orthopaedics L L P 87.58 
11/16/11 22880 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 13,072.84 
11/16/11 22881 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,063.69 
11/16/11 22882 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 
11/16/11 22883 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 46.20 
11/16/11 22884 Grossman M D, Maurice 60.00 
11/16/11 22885 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 154.28 
11/16/11 22886 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 
11/16/11 22887 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 218.34 
11/16/11 22888 Radiology Associates, L L P 403.92 
11/17/11 22889 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 6,516.00 
11/17/11 22890 Kids Clinic P A 87.58 
11/18/11 22891 Christus Spohn Surgicare of Corpus Chris 1,798.29 
11/18/11 22892 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 
11/18/11 22893 Fuentes M D, Randy A 103.03 
11/18/11 22894 Coastal Cardiology Association 248.87 
11/18/11 22895 J J Carr M D P A 69.78 
11/18/11 22896 Script Care Ltd 60,110.76 
11/18/11 22897 Healthsmart Care Management Solutions 3,017.30 
11/18/11 22898 Jackson C Chen M D 87.58 
11/18/11 22899 Christus Medical Group 50.20 
11/18/11 22900 Michael G Winnie MD, DABFP 56.72 
11/18/11 22901 South Texas Medical Associates 52.00 
11/18/11 22902 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 71.44 
11/18/11 22903 William Dennis M D 87.58 
11/18/11 22904 Quest Diagnostics Inc 124.88 
11/18/11 22905 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 182.91 
11/18/11 22906 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc 534.60 
11/18/11 22907 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 83.09 
11/18/11 22908 Clinical Associates Inc 648.00 
11/18/11 22909 Quest Diagnostics Inc 858.77 
11/18/11 22910 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.70 
11/18/11 22911 Radiology Associates L L P 700.00 
11/18/11 22912 Quest Diagnostics 13.98 
11/18/11 22913 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 52.00 
11/18/11 22914 Barth M D Stephen H 74.50 
11/18/11 22915 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,027.80 
11/18/11 22916 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 228.87 
11/18/11 22917 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 49.30 
11/18/11 22918 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 60.00 
11/18/11 22919 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 236.57 
11/18/11 22920 Radiology Associates L L P 112.43 
11/18/11 22921 The Doctors Center 253.40 
11/18/11 22922 Potter M D, Ryan N 87.58 
11/18/11 22923 Lab Corp of America Holdings 49.33 
11/18/11 22924 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 140.82 
11/18/11 22925 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 142.40 
11/18/11 22926 Coastal Bend Womens Center 60.00 
11/18/11 22927 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 
11/18/11 22928 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 43.00 
11/18/11 22929 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 106.27 

2 

http:1,027.80
http:3,017.30
http:60,110.76
http:1,798.29
http:6,516.00
http:1,063.69
http:13,072.84


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 14, 2011 through November 30, 2011 


Check Date Check It Payee Name Description Check Amt 

11/18/11 22930 Humpal Physical Therapy 486.66 
11/18/11 22931 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 194.58 
11/18/11 22932 Yvette Reyes, M D 183.36 
11/18/11 22933 Coastal Cardiology Association 236.60 
11/18/11 22934 Kingsville Medical Center P A 95.59 
11/18/11 22935 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 221.60 
11/18/11 22936 Childrens Physician Services South 145.51 
11/18/11 22937 Espina M D, Eisen J 101.62 
11/18/11 22938 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 356.49 
11/18/11 22939 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 
11/18/11 22940 Radiology Assoicates L L P 74.41 
11/18/11 22941 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 80.31 
11/18/11 22942 Terry R Groff M D 116.31 
11/18/11 22943 Almouie Pediatrics P A 43.00 
11/18/11 22944 C C Doctors Center South 392.09 
11/18/11 22945 Neurology P A 60.00 
11/18/11 22946 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 94.31 
11/18/11 22947 Abimael Perez M D 119.50 
11/21/11 22948 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 74.34 
11/21/11 22949 Quest Diagnostics Inc 767.71 
11/21/11 22950 Renu Dhar M D 178.04 
11/21/11 22951 Humpal Physical Therapy 700.71 
11/21/11 22952 Diaz M D Pedro S 22.78 
11/21/11 22953 Ibanez Internal Medicine 461.64 
11/21/11 22954 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 69.71 
11/21/11 22955 Script Care Ltd 5.76 
11/21/11 22956 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 
11/21/11 22957 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 17.77 
11/21/11 22958 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 333.03 
11/21/11 22959 Robert Cone M D 44.80 
11/21/11 22960 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 112.00 
11/21/11 22961 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 52.00 
11/21/11 22962 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 22.12 
11/21/11 22963 Upmanyu Associates 60.00 
11/21/11 22964 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 
11/21/11 22965 Quest Diagnostics Inc 252.75 
11/21/11 22966 Stepher H. Ware M.D. 43.90 
11/21/11 22967 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 255.65 
11/21/11 22968 Catalina Avila 121.55 
11/21/11 22969 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 11.93 
11/21/11 22970 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 60.00 
11/21/11 22971 Childrens Orthopaedic 86.69 
11/21/11 22972 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 188.19 
11/21/11 22973 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 1,002.15 
11/21/11 22974 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 98.78 
11/21/11 22975 Caris Diagnostics Inc 301.50 
11/21/11 22976 Alvaro J Ramos M D 13.26 
11/21/11 22977 The Doctors Center 128.80 
11/21/11 22978 William Dennis M D 87.58 
11/22/11 22979 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 32.40 
11/22/11 22980 Clinical Associates Inc 567.00 
11/22/11 22981 Dugan Eye Institute 189.50 
11/22/11 22982 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.23 
11/22/11 22983 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 175.16 

3 

http:1,002.15


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 14, 2011 through November 30, 2011 


Check Date Check II Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

11/22/11 22984 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 183.32 
11/22/11 22985 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 91.66 
11/22/11 22986 Neurology, P A 218.70 
11/22/11 22987 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 110.40 
11/22/11 22988 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 72.71 
11/22/11 22989 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 93.39 
11/22/11 22990 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 
11/22/11 22991 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 73.10 
11/22/11 22992 Alvaro J Ramos M D 11.60 
11/22/11 22993 The Methodist Hospital 17,645.42 
11/22/11 22994 Methodist Pathology Associates P L L C 494.40 
11/22/11 22995 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 46.62 
11/22/11 22996 Ronald Woodson M D 95.46 
11/22/11 22997 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 181.96 
11/22/11 22998 Southside Womens Center 80.31 
11/22/11 22999 Christus Medical Group 5.52 
11/22/11 23000 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 363.12 
11/22/11 23001 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 259.20 
11/22/11 23002 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 52.47 
11/22/11 23003 Corpus Christi Neurology 51.90 
11/22/11 23004 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 8,711.98 
11/22/11 23005 Genomic Health Inc 2,295.45 
11/22/11 23006 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,430.28 
11/22/11 23007 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 
11/22/11 23008 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 109.17 
11/22/11 23009 Corpus Christi Urology Group 71.58 
11/22/11 23010 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 147.16 
11/23/11 23011 Corpus Christi Urology Group 91.66 
11/23/11 23012 South Texas Retina Consultants, L L P 152.59 
11/23/11 23013 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 87.58 
11/23/11 23014 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 100.08 
11/23/11 23015 Tompkins M D, Kent E 43.00 
11/23/11 23016 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
11/23/11 23017 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 77.06 
11/23/11 23018 Bayside Medical Center 87.49 
11/23/11 23019 Charles J Rodman M D P A 236.60 
11/23/11 23020 Neurology, P A 60.00 
11/23/11 23021 o B Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 147.60 
11/23/11 23022 Hartman M D, Samuel 173.38 
11/23/11 23023 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,221.28 
11/23/11 23024 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 47.50 
11/23/11 23025 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 787.98 
11/23/11 23026 Genoptix Medical Laboratory 225.00 
11/23/11 23027 Quest Diagnostics Inc 3,608.19 
11/23/11 23028 David Simon 712.80 
11/23/11 23029 Clinical Pathology lab 35.97 
11/23/11 23030 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 95.46 
11/23/11 23031 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 408.80 
11/23/11 23032 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 
11/23/11 23033 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 20.00 
11/23/11 23034 Psychiatric Consulting Service 43.28 
11/23/11 23035 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 
11/23/11 23036 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 394.29 
11/23/11 23037 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 95.45 

4 

http:3,608.19
http:1,221.28
http:1,430.28
http:2,295.45
http:8,711.98
http:17,645.42


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 14, 2011 through November 30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

11/23/11 23038 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 306.92 
11/23/11 23039 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 86.69 
11/23/11 23040 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 270.89 
11/23/11 23041 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 283.62 
11/23/11 23042 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 60.00 
11/23/11 23043 Corpus Christi Podiatry 43.00 
11/23/11 23044 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 47.50 
11/23/11 23045 Almouie Pediatrics P A 43.00 
11/23/11 23046 Heart Center Associates 109.34 
11/23/11 23047 Comp Care Medical Center 63.07 
11/23/11 23048 Berastain M D, Miguel A 60.00 
11/23/11 23049 Abimael Perez M D 143.20 
11/23/11 23050 Radiology Assoicates L L P 66.23 
11/23/11 23051 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 87.58 
11/23/11 23052 Radiology Associates II P 300.00 
11/23/11 23053 Robert J Bolster M D 47.50 
11/23/11 23054 Kingsville Medical Center P A 119.74 
11/23/11 23055 Vela M D, Robert 78.40 
11/23/11 23056 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 
11/23/11 23057 ABC Pediatrics 110.55 
11/23/11 23058 Coastal Bend Retina P A 62.74 
11/23/11 23059 Quest Diagnostic 16.93 
11/23/11 23060 The Doctors Center 96.49 
11/23/11 23061 Noe lira M D 87.58 
11/23/11 23062 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
11/23/11 23063 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 5,795.78 
11/28/11 23064 Susan D Tower M D 129.46 
11/28/11 23065 Radiology Associates II P 8.95 
11/28/11 23066 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physician 384.60 
11/28/11 23067 Radiology Associates II P 32.91 
11/28/11 23068 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
11/28/11 23069 Radiology Associates L l P 32.52 
11/28/11 23070 Quest Diagnostics 14.11 
11/28/11 23071 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 191.20 
11/28/11 23072 Coastal Bend Womens Center 52.16 
11/28/11 23073 Humpal Physical Therapy 862.99 
11/28/11 23074 Radiology Associates II P 109.17 
11/28/11 23075 The Doctors Center 73.00 
11/28/11 23076 Community Rehab of Corpus Christi, Inc. 868.77 
11/28/11 23077 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 326.09 
11/28/11 23078 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 543.83 
11/28/11 23079 Radiology Assoc., LLP 337.14 
11/28/11 23080 Inmon Respiratory Services Inc. 369.54 
11/28/11 23081 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 
11/28/11 23082 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 4,856.30 
11/28/11 23083 Children's Physician Services of s Texas 81.99 
11/28/11 23084 Children's Radiology Services 20.74 
11/28/11 23085 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc. 653.40 
11/29/11 23086 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 
11/29/11 23087 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 74.34 
11/29/11 23088 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 47.50 
11/29/11 23089 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 178.55 
11/29/11 23090 Driscoll Physican Services 265.60 
11/29/11 23091 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 60.00 

5 

http:4,856.30
http:5,795.78


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 14, 2011 through November 30, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

11/29/11 23092 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P A 170.31 
11/29/11 23093 Austin Regional Clinic 26.84 
11/29/11 23094 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 60.00 
11/29/11 23095 Charles J Rodman MOP A 473.20 
11/29/11 23096 Jacob J Moore MOP A 62.74 
11/29/11 23097 Theriot M 0, Eugene 541.80 
11/29/11 23098 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 645.16 
11/29/11 23099 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 181.02 
11/29/11 23100 Southside Women's Center P A 130.88 
11/29/11 23101 Belinda Gonzalez MOP A 120.00 
11/29/11 23102 OB Gyn Associates of Corpus Chisti 75.95 
11/29/11 23103 Mangla M 0, Narain 451.72 
11/29/11 23104 Surgical Consultants 3,092.90 
11/29/11 23105 Frank E Martinez M 0 87.58 
11/29/11 23106 Jesse G Garcia MD 315.84 
11/29/11 23107 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corplls Christi 60.00 
11/29/11 23108 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 98.98 
11/29/11 23109 Christus Medical Group 50.20 
11/29/11 23110 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 101.20 
11/29/11 23111 Dr Nestor Pacheco 182.25 
11/29/11 23112 Lovoi M 0, Michael S 87.58 
11/29/11 23113 Lincare Inc 250.35 
11/29/11 23114 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 13.38 
11/29/11 23115 Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 13.38 
11/29/11 23116 Quest Diagnostics 29.74 
11/29/11 23117 Corpus Christi Podiatry 68.20 
11/29/11 23118 Radiology Associates L L P 142.39 
11/29/11 23119 Tompkins M 0, Kent E 46.07 
11/29/11 23120 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 120.00 
11/29/11 23121 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 156.00 
11/29/11 23122 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 63.11 
11/29/11 23123 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 10,712.31 
11/29/11 23124 Gregory A Krynski M 0 137.98 
11/29/11 23125 Radiology Associates L L P 8.95 
11/29/11 23126 J J Carr MOP A 102.87 
11/29/11 23127 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 58.73 
11/29/11 23128 Daniel J Wagner MD 117.88 
11/29/11 23129 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,159.44 
11/29/11 23130 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 96.49 
11/29/11 23131 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 
11/30/11 23132 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 21,500.17 
11/30/11 23133 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 30.15 
11/30/11 23134 Ancillary Care Services Inc 40.50 
11/30/11 23135 Wymer Physical Therapy 95.11 
11/30/11 23136 Clinical Pathology Lab 100.96 
11/30/11 23137 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 87.58 
11/30/11 23138 ABC Pediatrics 22.12 
11/30/11 23139 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 72.86 
11/30/11 23140 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 27.69 
11/30/11 23141 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 60.00 
11/30/11 23142 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 

234,190.53 

6 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated December 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list 

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on December 14, 2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $1,850.44 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo Forge. 
1285-5301 $1,850.44 

2. 	 $8,300.60 to Canales & Simonson, P.c. for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis Torres 
vs. Nueces County, Texas. 
1285-5301 $8,300.60 

3. 	 $98,716.91 to Largin Construction Services for construction services related to the 5th Floor 
Renovation project. 
1901-5312/190125-5312 $98,716.91 

4. 	 $97,268.07 to Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. for construction services related to 2009 
Hurricane Ike Disaster Project. 
2710-5312 $97,268.07 

5. 	 $62,704.28 to Elite General Contractors, LLC for construction services related to Calderon 
Building Justice ofthe Peach Office Renovation project. 
1901-5312/190126-5312 $62,704.28 

6. 	 $25,199.83 to Haeber Roofing Company for construction services related to McKinzie Jail 
Annex Roof Replacement project. 
1917-5312/19174007-5312 $25,199.83 

http:25,199.83
http:25,199.83
http:62,704.28
http:62,704.28
http:97,268.07
http:97,268.07
http:98,716.91
http:98,716.91
http:8,300.60
http:8,300.60
http:1,850.44
http:1,850.44


, 
. . 	 CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C . 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. BOX 5624 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 

1, :\ ; 

November 08, 2011 

Invoice Number 
2927 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

10/3/2011 RO Continued updating CaseMap Database 5.00 500.00 
100.00/hr 

10/4/2011 NMS Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding organization 0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

RO Instructions from Nancy Simonson 	 0.30 30.00 
100.00/hr 

10/5/2011 RC 	 Scan and update computer database with the following documents: 1.15 115.00 
Oral Deposition of Jimmie D. Kaelin; Oral Deposition of Jay A. 100.00/hr 
Worthington, Sr.; make copies of said depositions and mail to 
witnesses for their review; file and update pleading file with said 
documents 

RO Continued updated CaseMap Database 	 4.00 400.00 
100.00/hr 

10/6/2011 NMS 	 Review depositions of Sheriff & Sgt. Worthington; have copy sent to 3.00 975.00 
Margo Frasier 325.00/hr 

LI:/:-(/ 	1/28fl 

/~Cj'( I \r/~ /])/ t/)1/ 

I G>(L 



2 Nueces County Courthouse Page 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

10/6/2011 RO Attempt to contact Margo Fraiser (Expert) made several phone calls 
and online searches to locate Margo Fraiser 

0.75 
100.00/hr 

75.00 

10/712011 NMS Continue review of depositions for errors 2.50 
325.00/hr 

812.50 

10/1012011 NMS Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal; work on expert witness 0.50 
325.00/hr 

162.50 

RO Telephone conference with Margo Fraiser (Expert) and Nancy 
Simonson 

0.50 
100.00/hr 

50.00 

10/11/2011 RO Organized documents to send to Margo Fraiser; draft letter to Ms. 
Fraiser and sent documents. 

1.00 
100.00/hr 

100.00 

10/1212011 NMS Review Sheriff's corrections to deposition; confer with Roy Ornelas, 
Paralegal 

0.30 
325.00/hr 

97.50 

10/2012011 RC Prepare and mail letter to Schaker Court Reporters regarding 
forwarding of original signed and notarized deposition of Officer Jay 
Worthington 

0.45 
100.00/hr 

45.00 

NMS Confer with Romie Canseco, Sr. Paralegal regarding Signing 
deposition 

0.20 
325.00/hr 

65.00 

10/2112011 RC Make change and corrections to deposition of Sheriff Jimmy Kaelin's 
deposition and schedule apPointment for Sheriff Kaelin to come and 
sign his deposition acknowledgment page. 

0.30 
100.00/hr 

30.00 

10/28/2011 NMS Legal research; work on Motion to Dismiss Estate 4.25 
325.00/hr 

1,381.25 

10/3112011 JR Further revise Motions to Amend and Amended Answer, review file, 
print revisions for Nancy Simonson to review, gather documents 
needed 

1.40 
100.00/hr 

140.00 

NMS Email to Opposing Counsel; draft Motion for Leave to Amend; 
Amend Answer 

3.75 
325.00/hr 

1.218.75 

11/1/2011 JR Revisions to Motion to Amend, Amended Answer; assist Nancy 
Simonson in drafting Motion for Summary Judgment 

1.33 
100.00/hr 

133.00 

NMS Revise Amended Answer & Motion; revise Motion to Dismiss; confer 
with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding expert 

2.50 
325.00/hr 

812.50 

11/2/2011 JR Phone calls to Oiram Salinas, Paralegal to find out information on 
Probate of Christina Campos, review file on District Clerk online file; 
confer with Nancy Simonson regarding filing of motions, make 
further revisions; finalize and filed online 

1.67 
100.00/hr 

167.00 

NMS Check on status of Probate 0.75 
325.00/hr 

243.75 



•, 

Nueces County Courthouse Page 3 

Hours Amount 

For professional services rendered 35.90 $7,651.25 

Additional Expenses: 

9/23/2011 Schaker Court Reporters - Deposition of: Jay A. Worthington, Sr. 395.25 

Schaker Court Reporters - Deposition of: Jimmie D. Kaelin 

9/30/2011 Copy Expense ~l\ 
Total costs 

\/~/~
Total amount of this bill \ ~\ 

Attorney Summary 

!..!N:::.:am~e~----,,...--..,,..,,........,....,,.._~,,..,,......~,.-,-____________~~urs Rate Amount 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 18.05 325.00 $5,866.~ 
JENNIFER RODRIGUEZ, PARALEGAL 4.40 100.00 $440.~~ ~ 
RaMIE CANSECO, SR. PARALEGAL 1.90 100.00 $190.lJI:Y"" , 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL 11.55 100.00 $1,155.0V 

~ q: 
f<'Q' I ·\~1 . 

203.50 

50.60 

$649.35 

$8,300.60 

CO ATTORNEY 

PR# ~ \h~'{~ l 
PO# 3lC\~Yl 
V# \i _1/1 \~ 
DEPT
CODING \~~~, ~()\ 
RECEIVING \\.-\'1-\\ 

http:1,155.0V
http:7,651.25


CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 

(361) 883-0601 

November 08,2011 

Invoice Number 
2927 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

Re: 	 CNIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DNISION 
Office File #: 09-0021 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 	 $8,300.60 

http:8,300.60


(361) 888-9201 Tax 10 # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER / 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS r / -i";j' 

615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 I k6; 17 Pi; 3: 2J 

October 31, 2011 

Billed through 10/31/2011 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 96337 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEYNUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
 NOV 08 20ftATTN: LAURA GARZA JIMENEZ 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY RECEIVED901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-368 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
10/03/2011 FJM Reviewed correspondence received from Ms. 

Jimenez; Prepared reply; 

0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 75.00 
10/04/2011 	 FJM Reviewed new case in Supreme Court ralslng 

governmental immunity: Analyzed effect on 
Motion for Rehearing; Prepared letter to 
County Attorney; 

1.00 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 250.00 
10/05/2011 	 FJM Reviewed legal authorities; Prepared draft 

of Supplemental Brief letter to Court of 
Appeals; 

1. 20 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 300.00 
10/06/2011 	 FJM Reviewed and revised Supplemental Brief; 

Filed same and transmitted to clients; 

0.60 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 150.00 
10/07/2011 	 FJM Reviewed decision of Court of Appeals; 

Reviewed appellate rules: Prepared draft of 
letter to clients; Communication with County 
Attorney regarding competing considerations 
in further appellate relief; 

0.60 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 150.00 
10/10/2011 	 FJM Reviewed file/documents; Reviewed and revised 

dra of letter to County Attorney; 

0.40 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 100.00 
10/12/2011 	 FJM Conference call with County Attorney Ms. 

Jimenez and Ms. Adkins regarding appellate 
issues and considerations; Briefly reviewed 
material received from Ms. Adkins; 	 ~}~ 

0.50 hrs 250.00 /hr , 125.00 'J 

LI sle) /11t,8J},;;};1////
A Cff"t)dft, 	 '(// 



2 

(361) 888-9201 	 Tax 10 # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 

615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 


Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 96337 	 Page 

10/19/2011 FJM 	 Reviewed file/documents and Drafted 
additional portions of recommendations; 

1. 00 hrs 250.00/hr 	 250.00 
10/20 	 011 FJM Reviewed file/documents; Reviewed and sed 

recommendation memo to County Attorney; Sent 
as draft with letter to County Attorney; 

1. 50 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 375.00 
10/31/2011 	 FJM Communication with client regarding case 

activity and strategy; 

0.30 hrs 250.00/hr 	 75.00 

Total fees for this matter 	 $1,850.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
10/31/2011 Postage 0.44 

Total disbursements for this matter 	 $0.44 
FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred J 7.40 250.00 $1,850.00 

TOTAL FEES 7.40 $1,850.00 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $0.44 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1 50.44 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PLEASE NOTE BILL NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK 
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

~ Qr: i 
~.,~ :PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:1,850.00
http:1,850.00
http:1,850.00


, 


County ofNueces 


: 'l 5~~n R. Sullivan, P.E.Department of Public Works 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

November 28,2011 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dire~ 
Nueces County Depa~ublic Works 

Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.4 from 
Largin Construction Service, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' 
court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor 
Renovations Project that was approved in commissioners' court August 31,2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMA"rE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Project Title: Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor Renovation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2883-11 
Contractor: Largin Construction Services, LLC 
Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 11/20/11 
Date of Contract Award: 08/31/11 Notice to Proceed: 09/26/11 
Original Contract Amount: $ 242,165.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Total Change Order Amount: $ (21,069.50) Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 221,095.50 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 General Conditions 1 LS 77.02 % $19,236.00 $14,815.57 

2 Demolition 1 LS 100.00 % $2,700.00 $2,700.00 

3 Carpentry 1 LS 0.00 % $575.00 $0.00 

4 Millwork 1 LS 0.00 % $6,936.00 $0.00 

5 Sealants 1 LS 0.00 % $1,450.00 $0.00 

6 Doors/Frames/Hardware 1 LS 0.00 % $4,819.00 $0.00 

7 Framing/Drywall 1 LS 87.98 % $5,125.00 $4,508.98 

8 Acoustical Ceilings 1 LS 0.00 % $5,000.00 $0.00 

9 Flooring 1 LS 0.00 % $2,150.00 $0.00 

10 PaintinglWallcovering 1 LS 54.84 % $6,200.00 $3,400.08 

11 Marker Boards 1 LS 0.00 % $1,983.00 $0.00 

12 Signage 1 LS 0.00 % $488.00 $0.00 

13 Projection Screens 1 LS 0.00 % $2,270.00 $0.00 

14 Mini Blinds 1 LS 0.00 % $1,425.00 $0.00 

15 HVAC 1 LS 50.00 % $33,283.00 $16,641.50 

16 Electrical 1 LS 80.00 % $84,500.00 $67,600.00 

17 Fire Alarms 1 LS 0.00 % $6,152.00 $0.00 

20 Bonds 1 LS 100.00 % $8,434.00 $8,434.00 

21 InsurancelWorkers Comp 1 LS 100.00 % $3,315.00 $3,315.00 

22 Overhead & Profit 1 LS 70.58 % $22,317.00 $15,751.34 

23 IChange Order No.2 1 LS 0.00 % $2,737.50 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $221,095.50 $137,166.46 

1 of 3 



I 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers 

1 

Description 

Remove Data &Security $ 

Amount 

(23,807.00) I 

2 Reroute electrical &paint walls $2,737.50 
, 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $ (21,069.50) 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 10 $12,819.02 

2 2 21 $18,772.21 

3 

4 

5 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $31,591.23 

IContract Balance Remaining $90,787.36IContract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $137,166.46 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $0.00 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $6,858.32 

0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $130,308.14 

E Total Payments Previously Authorized $31,591.23 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] $98,716.91 

2of3 

PR# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVI 



-------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract. and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

By: Date: _---'-2:,...J-_·_:>-_3-_,_t__ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By /Z2<;:;j)~' Date: //-Zf5f/ 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



AlA DOCUMENT G702 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT 

TO OWNER: 	 Nueces County Texas PROJECT: Multi-Purpose 5th Floor APPLICATION NO: 3 

901 Leopard Street 	 Renovations PERIOD TO: 11123/2011 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 	 CONTRACT FOR: $242,165.00 ARCHITECT 

CONTRACT DATE: 8/31/2011 CONTRACTOR 

FROM Chris Martin VIA PROJECT NOS: 2883-11 FIELD 

CONTRACTOR: 	 Largin Construction LLC ARCHITECT: SolkaNavaTorno, LLC OTHER 

1959 Saratoga Blvd. Bldg. #10 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78417 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment. as shown below. in connection with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached, 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ................ ................. ...... ........... $ 
2. Net change by Change Orders ............ ................................ $ 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 + 2) .................................... $ 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE (Column G on G703).... $ 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a.~% of Completed Work 
(Column D + Eon G703) $ 6,858.25 

b. 5 % of Stored Material 
(Column F on G703) $ 0.00 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 
Total in Column I of G703)................................ , $ 


6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE ......................................... .. $ 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT.. ...................... $ 
(Line 6 from prior Certificate) 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ...................... .. 
 I $ 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAlNAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) $ 88,051.32 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved in previous months by Owner $ 0.00 $ -23,807.00 
Total approved this Month $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

TOTALS $ 0.00 $ -23,807.00 
NET CHANGES by Change Order $ -23,807·Q!L 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor'S knowledge, 

information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed 

in accordance with the Contract Documents. that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor 

242,165.00 	 for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received 

(23,807.00) from the Owner. and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

218,358.00 CONTRACTOR~ 
\ \_ l-3-\l137.164.93 	 By: ~ ~~""- Date: 

State of: o-r~t;.O 
County of: tJ~ 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of: II.... Z"5- Zo JI 
~~ --®;AAftIU~CH~RtoI'lIS~SI\HAWII~I'\fMARTl~~N~ 

Notary Pub~/f ,~, Notify PIIbtIc..... 8111as 
My CommiSSIon expires: ." / , j __ i~.. ~{i. My colftllll....Expires 

6,858.25 1'1/0,/ Zll(J ~ 8118&R015 

130,306.68 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT' 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 

31,591.23 data comprising this application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best 
of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as 

98,715.45 I indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 
the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED ........................................................$ 

(Attach explanation jf amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this Application and on 
the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform to the amount certified.) 

ARCHITECT: 

By: Date: 


This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named herein. 
Issuance. payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under 
this Contract. 

AlA DOCUMENT m02 + APPLICATION AND CERTlFICA110N FOR PAYMENT + 1992 EI)ITlON + AlA + ~1992 	 THE AMERICAN lNS1TWm OF ARCHrn,crs. 17J~ NEW YORK AVE. N.W.. WASHlNnTON. DC 2IUlfi·5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AlA Document D401 • Certification of Document's Authenticity 

http:98,715.45
http:31,591.23
http:130,306.68
http:6,858.25
http:137.164.93
http:218,358.00
http:23,807.00
http:242,165.00
http:88,051.32
http:242,165.00


AlA DOCUMENT G703 NUECES COUNTY MULTI-PURPOSE TRAINING AREA 5TH FLOOR RENOVATION 

CONTINUATION SHEET PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES 

AlA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, APPLICATION NO: 3 Invoice # LCS-00333 
containing Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 1112312011 LCS Job # 11-062-3 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 11/2312011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. PROJECT NO: 2883-11 

A B C D E F G H I 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED (NOT IN 
DORE) 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 

% 
(G IC) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C-G) 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE 

RATE) 

FROM 
PREVIOUS 

APPLICATION 
THIS PERIOD 

01 General Conditions $ 19,236.00 10,395.00 4,420.00 0.00 14,815.00 77.02% 4,421.00 740.75 

02 Demolition $ 2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 100.00% 0.00 135.00 

03 Carpentry $ 575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 575.00 0.00 

04 Millwork $ 6,936.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,936.00 0.00 

05 Sealants $ 1,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,450.00 0.00 

06 Doors I Frames & Hardware $ 4,819.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,819.00 0.00 

07 Framing I Drywall $ 5,125.00 2,408.75 2,100.00 0.00 4.508.75 87.98% 616.25 225.44 

08 Acoustical Ceilings $ 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00 

09 Flooring $ 2,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,150.00 0.00 

10 Painting I Wallcovering $ 6,200.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 54.84% 2,800.00 170.00 

II Marker Boards $ 1,983.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,983.00 0.00 
12 Signage $ 488.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 488.00 0.00 

13 Projection Screens $ 2,270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,270.00 0.00 

14 Mini Blinds $ 1,425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,425.00 0.00 

15 HVAC $ 33,283.00 0.00 16,641.00 0.00 16,641.00 50.00% 16,642.00 832.05 

16 Electrical $ 84.500.00 0.00 67,600.00 0.00 67,600.00 80.00% 16,900.00 3,380.00 

17 Fire Alarms $ 6,152.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,152.00 0.00 

18 Security $ 8,574.00 0.00 8,574.00 0.00 8,574,00 100.00% 0.00 428.70
1 

19 Data Communications $ 15,233.00 0.00 15,233.00 0.00 15,233.00 100.00% 0.00 761.65 
1 

20 Bonds $ 8,434.00 8,434.00 0.00 0.00 8,434.00 100.00% 0.00 421.70 

21 Insurance I Workers Comp $ 3,315.00 3,315.00 0.00 0.00 3,315.00 100.00% 0.00 
I 

165.75 1 

22 Overhead & Profit $ 22,317.00 6,001.18 9,750.00 0.00 15,751.18 70.58% 6,565.82 787.56 

Change Order No.1 (deductive) $ (23,807.00) 0.00 -23,807.00 0.00 -23,807.00 100.00% 0.00 -1,190.35 

TOTAL $ 218,358.00 33,253.93 103,911.00 0.00 137,164.93 62.82% 81.193.07 6,858.25 
AlA DOCUMENT mOl + Al'I'LICATlON ANIl CERTIFICATION HIR PAYMENT + 1992 EIJITION + AlA + ~19n THE AMERICAN INSTflUI1, OF ARCHITECTS. 173~ NEW YORK AVE .. N,W., WASHIN(;TON, Ill' 2'X')6·5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AlA Document 0401 • Certification of Document's Authenticity 



.

• 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 

Director of Pubtic Works

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Roxana Hunt 
Grants Administrator 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public~ 

RE: 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant 

DATE: November 28, 2011 

Attached are the original documents for Pay Application No.4 for your further handling. 


If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mario Garza at extension 0804. 


.. -- .~----------, 
Attachments 

" :" 

" , ~ -) .. 
~ •. , ' , I.} i : ""~: ; 

...__JI L/~-kJ (2/S- /11 

~J.ll- I zjl'f/l \ 

: .- i 
1.>/'\1 L: I 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



________________________________ __ 

820 Buffalo, Corpus Christi, TX 78401-2216 
P. O. Box 2927, Corpus Christi, TX 78403-2927 

(361) 887-8851 FAX (361) 887-8855 rve RVE. 	Inc. 
engineering-diving-surveying rve@rve-inc.com www.rve-inc.com 

TBPE Firm Reg. No. F-2037 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

TO: 	 Nueces Coun~ DATE: November 28, 2011 

901 Leo~ard Street. Suite 103 JOB NO.: 10007 f 
Cor~us Christi, TX 78401 RE: Nueces Coun~ 2009 Hurricane Ike 

Disaster Grant 

ATTN: Glen Sullivan, P.E. Pa~ment ADglication No.4 

WE ARE SENDING YOU Attached __ Under Separate Cover via _____ the following items: 

Shop drawings Plans Copy of letter Change order 

Prints Samples Specifications _X_ (Other) Payment A~plication 

COPIES DATE NO. DESCRIPTION 

1 11-28-11 Payment Application No.4 

~,!l ~ci':l=~ ,>"10m !tljT!) 

; 'lltiLH.I WUl{K~ 

1"11 ........ 'lin io.". I 'i ., !"",; '1"i=:f 
'''''  \.I _w ••"..... , "~~.~ 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below: 

For approval For review and comment Return for corrections 

_X_ For your use Approved as submitted Revise and Resubmit 

As requested Approved as noted Resubm it _ copies for approval 

FOR BIDS DUE _________ Submit __ copies for distribution 

PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US Return __corrected prints 

REMARKS: 

COpy TO: _~F~il~e__________ SIGNED: C[~
Clinton £Me arTlS;"'E.I.T. 

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once. 

http:www.rve-inc.com
mailto:rve@rve-inc.com


rve RVE, Inc. 
engineering-diving-surveying 

November 28,2011 

840-10007 

County ofNueces 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attn: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 
County Engineer 

Re: Nueces County 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant DRSOI0127 
Application and Certificate for Payment No.4 

Dear Mr. Sullivan: 


Attached is the Shirley and Sons Construction's Application and Certificate for Payment No.4 

and WH-347 forms for the period ending November 17, 2011. 


RVE has reviewed this application for accuracy and recommends payment in the amount of 
$97,268.07. Roxanna Hunt will review and approve the TDRA required documents. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

DSJ/dcr 

Attachments 

TBPE Firm Reg. No. F-2037 

820 Buffalo St., Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-2216 P.O. Box 2927, Corpus Christi, Texas 78403-2927 
phone: 361.887.8851 fax: 361.887.8855 e-mail: rve@rve-inc.com website: www.rve-inc.com 

http:www.rve-inc.com
mailto:rve@rve-inc.com
http:97,268.07


1 

Est # 4 Invoice # 2744 Page: 1 of 3 

Contract Awarded: $1,108,085.55 / 

Project ~ame: Owner: Nueces County Purchasing Department Total Contract Amount: $1,131,165.55 

2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster 901 Leopard Street, Rm 106 Covering Period: 10-04-11 thru 11-17-11 

Grant, TDRA Contract No. Corpus Christi, Tx. 78401 Total Done To Date: $1,081,545.60 
DRS010127 Contractor: Amount Retained: $54,077.28 _ / 

Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. Previous Payments: $930,200.25 V 
P.O. Box 429 Total Deductions: 
Cleveland, Texas 77328·0429 Amount Due This Invoice: fv/ 
Certificate of the Contractor or His Duly Authorized Representative 

To the best of my knowledge, I certify that all items, quantities and prices of work and materials shown on the face of this estimate are correct; that all work has been 
performed and materials supplied in full accordance with the terms and the conditions of the corresponding construction contractual documents between the 

Owner and the Contractor, all changes authorized thereto; that the foregoing is a true and correct statement and of the contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this estimate and that no part of the "AMOUNT DUE FOR PAYMENT" has been received. I further certify that all just and lawful bills against 

the below named Contractor for labor. material and expendable equipment employed in the performance of said contract have been paid in full accordance with 
the contract documents. 

.'
,r"' 

___ ..I 

http:930,200.25
http:54,077.28
http:1,081,545.60
http:1,131,165.55
http:1,108,085.55


Owner: Nueces County Date: 11-17-11 

Contractor: Shirley & Sons Construction Co.• Inc-
Contract 

Item Oeacrlpllon UnIt Quanllty 

PART A - GENERAL 

A1 General/Bonds/Mobilization LS 1 

A2 Storm Water Pollution Plan LS 1 

PART B • DEMOLITION/RELOCATION ITEMS 
Uemolish & Haul Off TImber/PVC Finger 

81 Piers LF 422 

82 Demolish & Haul Off Timber Bulkhead LF 279 
uemolish,~{OeKplle IS. I-'Iace eXIsting Gonerete 

83 Rubble LS 1 

B4 Demolish & Haul Off Existing Building LS 1 

B5 Remove & Haul Off Existing Septic Tanks LS 1 
Remove & Haul Off SectIons of t:xistlng 

B6 Abandoned Pipelines LF 95 
Coordinate With AEP to De-Energize Existing 

B7 Overhead Electric Distribution Lines LS 1 

PART C • RENOVATION ITEMS 
Steel :Sheet Pile Bulkhead(lncl. Hydro

C1 excavation and concrete cap) LF 658 

C2 Select FiU (per plans & Specifications) CY 11,681 
Stockpile & Place Excavated Material from 

C3 wetland mitigation site CY 1,600 

C4 Concrete Sidewalk (Incl.4" Sand Cushion) SF 6,958 

C5 Prime Coat (0.15 gallsv) GAL 97 

Total Work Done Tot.1 Work Done 

ThIs Est/mate PrevIous Esllmate 

0 1 60,000.00 

0 0 0.5 2,500.00 

0 0 422 6,963.00 

0 0 279 7,979.40 

0 0 1 15,000.00 

0 0 1 8,000.00 

0 0 1 1,000.00 

0 0 95 11,970.00 

0 0 1 500.00 

12 12,720.00 646 684,760.00 

0 0 9,840 132,840.00 

0 0 1,600 4,000.00 

5,277 28,759.65 0 

0 0 

Contract 

UnIt Price 

60,000.00 

5,000.00 

16.50 

28.60 

15,000.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

126.00 

500.00 

1,060.00 

13.50 

2.50 

5.45 

10.00 

Page: 2 of 3-
Amount 

60,000.00 

2,500.00 

6,963.00 

7,979.40 

15,000.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

11.970.00 

500.00 

697,480.00 

132,840.00 

4,000.00 

28,759.65 

0 
----

I 



,. • 


Owner: Nueces County Date: 11·17·11 


Contractor: Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. Page: 3 of 3 


Contract 

Item Duc:rlptlon Unit Quantity 

PART C· RENOVATION ITEMS CONT. 

C6 Seal Coat Sy 647 
Erosion Control Blanket (Incl. Hydromulch 

C7 Revegetation) Sy 2,212 

C8 Perimeter Wooden Bollards EA 673 
PART 0 • ENVIRONMENTAL ITEMS 

01 Silt Fence LF 1,125 

02 Stabilized Construction Entrance EA 1 

03 Wetlands Mitigation - Remove Trash LS 1 
vvetlanas MitigatIon - Remove & Haul Off 

04 Asphalt SY 1,074 
Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazillian 
Pepper Trees & Salt Cedars in close 

05 proximity to Black Manaroves & Pipelines by LS 1 

Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazillian 
06 Pepper Trees & Salt Cedars by Root Plow LS 1 

Wetlands Mitigation - Excavation to Create 
07 Wetlands CY 1,600 

08 Wetlands Mitigation - Till/Rake AC 1 

Change Order No.1 LS 1 

_ Total· 

Total Work Dona Total Work Dona 

This Estimate Pravlous Estlrnate 

0 0 0 

2,212 18,027.80 0 0 

396 19,800.00 250 12,500.00 

0 0 837 3,138.75 

0 0 1 300.00 

0 0 1 4,000.00 

0 0 1,074 5,907.00 

0 0 1 8,000.00 

0 0 1 4.400.00 

0 0 1,600 2,400.00 

0 0 1 3,000.00 

1 23,080.00 0 

102,387.45 '-  979,158.15 

Contract 

Unit Prlca 

15.00 

8.15 

50.00 

3.75 

300.00 

4,000.00 

5.50 

8,000.00 

4,400.00 

1.50 

3,000.00 

23,080.00 

Amount 

0 

18,027.80 

32,300.00 

3,138.75 

300.00 

4,000.00 

5,907.00 

8,000.00 

4,400.00 

2,400.00 

3,000.00 

23,080.00 

0 

1,081,545.60 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 December 5, 2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Direct 
Nueces County Depart 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment NO.3 from Elite 
General Contractors LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Calderon Building Justice of the Peace Office Renovations 
Project that was approved in commissioners' court on May 25, 2011. 

Attachments 1 
! 
I 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF PAGES 1 

TO OWNER Nueces County Department of PROJECT: Calderon Building APPLICATION NO: 3 Distribution to: 

Public Works J.P. Office Renovations c=JOWNER 
Attn. Glen Sullivan Project No. IFB No. 2881-11 c=JARCIDTECT 

PERIOD TO: .November 28, 2011 c=JCONTRACTOR 
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCIDTECT: Naismith Engineering, Inc INVOICE # 3 c=JBANK 

Elite General Contractors LLC 4501 Gollihar Rd. [KJENGlNEER 

23 Great Lakes Dr. C. C. TX 78413 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 PROJECT NOS: 

CONTRACT FOR: Nueces County Johnny S. Calderon CONTRACT DATE: .June 2, 2011 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 194,800.00 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 5.876Pt. 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2) 	 $ 2oo,676.96'.SII 
4. 	TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 137.510.50 ..; 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 5 % ofCompleted Work $ 6,875.53 
(Column D + E on G703) 

b. 5 % ofStored Material $ 0 
(Column F on G703) 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column lofG703) $ 6,875.53 .I 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE $ 130,634.98 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFlCATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ 67.930.70 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 4) 
$ 

$ 62,704.28 
6!1,t6i!.i!6

• "76, ()ill- 5t 
v( 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best ofthe Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: Epitacio Elizondo ~ Date: .November 28,2011 

State of: ~)(a::5 County of: A/U~ 


Notary Public: /J /) r /J 

My Commission expires: / ~~. 
~..~: Notary P'th"C 

. -

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ::<CJ day of ;1)t1i/~ dZ (J1/ 


BAMBI CUNNINGHAM 
State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observatiot~~?!: November 07. 2014 
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the st 0 e 
Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

the quality ofthe Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED ........... $ ?t> ':1.~
,,2.
j 

Total changes approvea 
in nrevious months by Owner 

Total annroved this Month 

TOTALS $5,876.oe--l $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

(Attach explanation ifamount certified differs from the amount applied. initial all figures on this 
Application and onthe ContimglJi£n Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 
ARCHITgT~ r. ~. 

AlA DOCUMENT 0702 . APPLICATION AND CEFmFICATlON FOR PAYMENT· 1992 EOtTION . AlA . e1992 THE AMERICAN INSTITIJTE OF ARCHITECTS. 1735 NEWYORKAVE.~~HINQTON. 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AlA Document 0401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity tom the Llcen~..:-::-: . < , 

Vff 

OEPT
COOING 

http:6,875.53
http:137.510.50
http:194,800.00


CONTINUATION SHEET AlA DOCUMENT G703 PAGE OF PAGES 1 

AlA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: THREE 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: .Novellber 28. 2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: .Nove.her 28. 2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCIDTECT'SPROJECTNO: IFB No. 2881-11 

CALDERON BUILDING JP OFFICE RENOVATIONS 

A B C D E F 

lITEM 
NO. 

Ut~I.-Klt·TlUN U~ WUKK 
VALUE 

WUKK I.-UMt'l.t.1 to---_.._- MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOTlN 
DORE) 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

% 
(G.;- C) 

I:SAl.AN\':t. 
TO FINISH 

(C-G) 

KCIAINAUE 
(IF VARIABLE 

RATE) 
~KUM t'KCVIUU:; 

APPLICATION 
(D+ E) 

11"11:; t't.KlUIJ 

I IGenetaI Requirements 
2 Bond 
3 Demolition Interior 
4 Metal frame 
5 Electrical Rough 
6 HVACRough 
7 Plumbing Rough 
8 Phone & Data Rough 
9 Windows, Glass & Glazing 

10 Inside Doors & Hollow Metal Frames 
II Gypsum Drywall, Tape, Float & Texture 
12 Insulation 
13 Fire Alarm 
14 Ceilings 
15 Millwork Cabinets 
16 Painting 
17 Electrical Trim out 
18 HVAC Trim out 
19 Plumbing Trim out 
20 Phone & Data Trim out 
21 !Finish Flooring & VCT 
22 Wall Ceramic Tile 
23 ISite Cleaning 
24 Change Order 1t1 Electrical Work 
25 . 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

$6,828.00 
$4,656.00 

$15,500.00 
$13,700.00 
$16,000.00 
SI2,OOO.OO 
$6,000.00 

$12,000.00 
SI4,700.00 

S8,OOO.OO 
$6,516.00 

S800.00 
$8,500.00 
$3,400.00 

S13,500.00 
SI3,000.00 
S7,600.00 
S3,700.00 
$4,400.00 

$4,500.00 
$8,900.00 

$2,600.00 
S8,OOO.OO 

$5,876.50 1.1 

S6,200.00 
$4,656.00 
S7,250.00 
S7,000.00 
S8,000.00 
S6,000.00 
$3,000.00 
S6,000.00 

SIO,OOO.OO 
$4,000.00 
$3,000.00 

$400.00 
S3,000.00 

S3,000.00 

$628.00 

$2,000.00 
$3,000.00 
S3,200.00 
SI,500.00 
S2,000.00 
S2,500.00 
$4,000.00 
$3,000.00 
SI,500.00 

S3,000.00 
$1,500.00 
S7,000.00 
S7,000.00 
S3,500.00 
$3,500.00 
S2,400.00 
$2,500.00 
$4,000.00 
S\,400.00 
SI,OOO.OO 
$5,876:50 

$6,828.00 100.00"/0 
$4,656.00 100.00% 
$9,250.00 59.68% 

$10,000.00 72.99"/0 
$11,200.00 70.00".4 
$7,500.00 62.50% 
$5,000.00 83.33% 
$8,500.00 70.83% 

$14,000.00 95.24% 
$7,000.00 87.50% 
$4,500.00 69.06% 

$400.00 50.00% 
$6,000.00 
$1,500.00 
$7,000.00 
$7,000.00 
$3,500.00 
$3,500.00 
$2,400.00 
$2,500.00 
$4,000.00 
$1,400.00 
$4,000.00 
$5,876.50 

70.59".4 
44.12% 
51.85% 
53.85% 
46.05% 
94.59".4 
54.55% 
55.56% 
44.94% 
53.85% 
50.00% 

100.00".4 

$137,510.50 I 68.520/0 

$6,250.00 
$3,700.00 
$4,800.00 
$4,500.00 
$1,000..00 
$3,500.00 

$700.00 
$1,000.00 
$2,016.00 

$400.00 
$2,500.00 
$1,900.00 
$6,500.00 
$6,000.00 
$4,100.00 

$200.00 
$2,000.00 
$2,000.00 
$4,900.00 
$1,200.00 
$4,000.00 

$341.40 
$232.80 
$462.50 
$500.00 
S560.00 
$375.00 
S250.00 
$425.00 
S700.00 
$350.00 
S225.00 
$20.00 

S300.00 
S75.00 

$350.00 
S350.00 
$175.00 
$175.00 
SI20.00 
SI25.00 
S200.00 
S70.00 

S200.00 
S293.83 

GRAND TOTALS $200,676.50 S71,506.00 

" 
$66,004.50 $0.00 S63,166.00 $6,875.53 

v J 

AlA DOCUMENT G703 • CONTINUA-nON SHEET FOR G702 . 1992 EOlllON . AlA • 01992 
G703-1992THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHIlCCTS. 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N.W. WASHINGTON. D.C. 2OOOIl-5232 

'·"'''··'''·'V'''i:;r'''\~! 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 
ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: 	 November 30, 2011 

TO: N ueces County 
901 Leopard, Rm. 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ATTN: 	 Glen Sullivan, PE 
Director, Public Works 

FROM: 	 J. Eric Rivera, AlA NEI Project No. 8478 

PROJECT: Calderon Building, J.P. Office Renovations 
RE: Application for Payment 003 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[ ] Letter [ ] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [ ] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [X] Otber-App. For Payment 

Quantity Description 

1 Copy Application for Payment 003- Original signed copy 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [X] Approved as submitted [] For fabrication [] Other 
[X] For Your Use [] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[] For Review & Comment [] Revise & Resubmit [] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: Mr. Sullivan: Enclosed is Elite General Contractor's Application for Payment for the named 
project It is APPROVED AS SUBMITTED. 

COPIES: Elite General Contractors 
, Architect 

Naismith Engineering, Inc. 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmith-englneertng.com 

http:nalsmith-englneertng.com


...-r:l NaismithEngineering,lnc
~ ARcHrncruRE- ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL-SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

TX Registratioll No. F-000355 

OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 

Date: November 30, 2011 

To: Mr. Glen Sullivan, PE 
Director of Public Works 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard St. Room 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE: Application for Payment No.3 Approval for the Calderon Building, IFB #2881-11 

Dear Glen, 

Enclosed is Application for Payment No.3 submitted by Elite General Contractors, Inc., the general 
contractor for the referenced project, with the pay period ending November 28, 2011. 

Naismith Engineering has reviewed the application in comparison to the work completed by the end 
date of the pay period noted and hereby approves the requested amount of $62,704.28. 

Plea:~ remit payment to: 

Elite"General Contractors, LLC 
23 Great Lakes Dr. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 

Contact Gabriel Saldana, Project Manager if you have any additional questions at (cell) 972-834-3170. 

Respectfully, 

1. Eric Rivera, AlA 

Project Architect 
Naismith Engineering, Inc. 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christl, TX 7&411 _ 800-6n-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 _ naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:62,704.28


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 December 6,2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Direc.tor~ .. 

Nueces County Departme~~orks 


SUBJECT: 	 Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.7 from 
Haeber Roofing Company on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the N.C. McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Project that 
was approved in commissioners' court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

-z 
t.:. 
f11 
r"> 

0 ;Tl 
fT1 U1 
("') (}:::c ,
I orr: 

C7" c:gz_ t-1< \:JIlt -<1""1::x 
".0 f. 

\D.. c: -0 

I 
- ..... t 

t0 
:;::0 

l 

L1S.J.ecO I <.-)"/,, 
~~ (z.-/ ' '-1/11 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2834-09 
Contractor: Haeber Roofing Company 
Estimate No.: 7 For the Pay Period: 11/30/11 
Date of Contract Award: 02/17/10 Notice to Proceed: 09/01/10 
Original Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 Original Contract Days: 180 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 35,257.85 Change in Contract Days: 121 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 301 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 603,765.85 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Roof Removal & Dry In Material 1 LS 1.00 $230,000.00 $230,000.00 

2 Roof Removal & Dry In Labor 1 LS 1.00 $113,150.00 $113,150.00 

3 Roofing Cap Sheet & Flashing Material 1 LS 1.00 $103,500.00 
I 

$103,500.00! 

4 Roofing Cap Sheet & Flashing Labor 1 LS 1.00 $39,790.00 $39,790.00 

5 Sheet Metal Materials 1 LS 1.00 $19,550.00 $19,550.00 

6 Sheet Metal Labor 1 LS 1.00 $24,150.00 $24,150.00 

7 Skid o Can 1 LS 1.00 $750.00 $750.00 

8 Permit 1 LS 1.00 $900.00 $900.00 

9 Roof System Warranty 1 LS 1.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 

10 Payment & Performance Bonds 1 LS 1.00 $5,938.00 $5,938.00 

11 Windstorm Engineering Certificate 1 LS 0.00 $375.00 $0.00 

12 Equipment & Consumables 1 LS 0.80 $26,105.00 $20,884.00 

13 Change Order No.2 1 LS 0.40 $35,257.85 $14,103.14 
ADJUS'rED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $577,015.14 

1of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 Add 31 working days $0.00 

2 Upgrade conduit supports $35,257.85 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $35,257.85 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 124 $126,231.72 

2 2 21 $64,100.78 

3 3 20 $143,388.25 

4 4 14 $93,555.05 

5 5 23 $52,098.95· 

6 6 20 $43,589.80 

TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSl Y AUTHORIZED $522,964.55 

\Contract Balance Remaining .; $55,601.47IContract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


$ 577,015.14A A~usted Contract Amount Completed to Date 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $ -
C less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 28,850.76 

0 

E 

Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

Total Payments Previously Authorized 

$ 

$ 

548,164.38 

522,964.55 ~ 
F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] $ ~,199.83 

"
2 of3 

PR# 

"0# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

http:577,015.14


EsnMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that ali items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed andlor material 
supplied In full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
andlor duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, andlor additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
Including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the ."Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: NOVEMBER. 18, 2011 

; . 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 

Payment is recommended for payment. 


BY.~~ Date:/~-S- -£ 
E EER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

I
r.:·By: ______-=~-::----- Date: ------ i! 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS i' 
r 

COUNTY JUDGE r' 
SAMUEL L. NEAL. JR. 

30f3 

Revised 7123/2009 



Page 1 PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

901 LEOPARD STREET 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 
Attn: ELSA N. SAENZ 

FROM: Haeber Roofing Co. 
2833 HOLLY ROAD 

Corpus Christi. TX 78415 
FOR: MCKINZIE JAIL ROOF REPLACEMENTWK 

PROJECT 
NAME AND 
LOCATION: 

NUECES COUNTY MCKINZIE JAIL A 
REPLACEMENT OF MCKINZIE JAIL ANNEX 
901 LEOPARD STREET 

APPLICATION # 7 Distribution to: 

PERIOD THRU: 11130/2011 0 OWNER 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401 

ARCHITECT: WKMC 

PROJECT #8: IFB NO. 2834-09 0 ARCHITECT 

DATE OF CONTRACT: 09/0112010 0 CONTRACTOR 
o 
o909S. TANCAHUA 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78404 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 
Application is made for payment as shawn below. 
Continuation Page is attached. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT 

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS 

3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED 

(Column G on Continuation Page) 

5. RETAINAGE: 

a. of Completed Work 

(Line 1 +1· 2) 

(Columns 0 + E on Continuation Page) 

b. of Material Stored 

(Column F on Continuation Page) 

Total Retainage (Line Sa +5b or 

Column I on Continuation Page) 

$568.508.00 

$35.257.85 

$603,765.85 

$577,015.14 

$28,850.76 

6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE $548,164.38 
(Line 4 minus Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLICATIONS $522.964.54 

8. PAYMENT DUE [ $25,199.84 I 
9. BALANCE TO COMPLETION 

(Line 3 minus Line 6) $55.601.47 

Contractor's signature below is his assurance to Owner. concerning the payment herein applied for. 
that: (1) the Work has been performed as required in the Contract Documents. (2) all sums previously 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's costs for labor. materials 
and other obligations under the Contract for Work previously paid for. and (3) Contractor is legally 
entitled to this payment. 

CONTRAC~~ 
By: Date: 11/18/2011 

IRENE HAEBER. SEC.ITREAS. 

State of: Texas 

County of: Nueces 

Subscribed and sworn to before 

me this 18~ f\ day of Novemyter0 1 

Notary Public: ~~~ 1//1-,--' 

~"""".!\J"""J"o.J, 

I ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION 
Architect's signature below is his assurance to Owner. concerning the payment herein applied for. 
that: (1) Architect has inspected the Work represented by this Application, (2) such Work has been 
completed to the extent indicated in this Application. and the quality of workmanship and materials 
conforms with the Contract Documents. (3) this Application for Payment accurately states the amount 
of Work completed and payment due therefor. and (4) Architect knows of no reason why payment 

should not be made. ~ t 9t 
CERTIFIED AMOUNT......................................................................................... 'ZJ;, ~t-
(If the certif16d amount is different from the payment due, you should attach an explanation. Initial all 
the figures that are changed to match the certified amount.) 

1/-3~-1/~7/tf(.£ Date: 

ARCHITECT: 

SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved in 

previous months $0.00 $0.00 

Total approved this month $35,257.85 $0.00 
TOTALS $35,257.85 $0.00 

NET CHANGES $35.257.85 

PAYMENT APPLICATION Quantum Software Solutions. Inc. Document 

~~"".",.,.:t""';w'-,r,""",...'''' ... '%'.r'''....'''......".,v._~''''r'. ..,-.'",._"_., .. ,'"_"""'",,,,.,......,. ..""',"'"'.".,..'''·,'",.,',~'''¥',-..,'''''''''t'_,'.'''m>e'''.,,'''''''''''''''....C'''!,'',''f~'~'t!!_""..!"e'~_...,.,.,,.,,.,....,.N"'-.-=~"'..."-~~·-~-·-



CONTINUATION PAGE Page 2 of 2 

PROJECT: NUECES COUNTY MCKINZIE JAIL A APPLICATION #: 7 
REPLACEMENT OF MCKINZIE JAIL ANNEX DATE OF APPLICATION: 11/18/2011

Payment Application containing Contractor's signature is attached. ROOF PERIOO THRU: 1113012011 

PROJECT#S: IFB NO. 2834-09 

A B 

ITEM # WORK DESCRIPTION 

1 ROOF REMOVAL & DRYIN· 
MATERIALS 

2 ROOF REMOVAL & DRYIN· 
LABOR 

3 ROOFING CAP SHEET & 
FLASHING· MATERIAL 

4 ROOFING CAP SHEET & 
FLASHING· LABOR 

5 SHEET METAL· MATERIALS 

6 SHEET METAL· LABOR 

7 SKIDOKAN 

8 PERMIT 

9 ROOF SYSTEM WARRANTY 

10 PAYMENT & PERFORMANCE 
BONDS 

11 WINDSTORM ENGINEERING 
CERTIFICATE 

12 EQUIPMENT & CONSUMABLES 

13 PIPE STANOS-ADDITIONAL 
STANDS 

C 

SCHEDULED 
AMOUNT 

$230,000.00 

$113,150.00 

$103,500.00 

$39,790.00 

$19,550.00 

$24,150.00 

$750.00 

$900.00 

$4,300.00 

$5,938.00 

$375.00 

$26,105.00 

$35,257.85 

D E 


COMPLETED WORK 


AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS 

PERIODS 


$230,000.00 

$113,150.00 

$98,325.00 

$37,800.50 

$19,550.00 

$24,150.00 

$712.50 

$900.00 

$4,300.00 

$5,938.00 

$0.00 

$15,663.00 

$0.00 

AMOUNT 
THIS PERIOD 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$5,175.00 

$1,989.50 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$37.50 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$5,221.00 

$14,103.14 

F 

STORED 
MATERIALS 

(NOT IN D OR E) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

G 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED AND 

STORED 
(D+E+F) 

$230,000.00 

$113,150.00 

$103,500.00 

$39,790.00 

$19,550.00 

$24,150.00 

$750.00 

$900.00 

$4,300.00 

$5,938.00 

$0.00 

$20,884.00 

$14,103.14 

% 
COMPo 
(G IC) 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

0% 

80% 

40% 

H 

BALANCE 
TO 

COMPLETION 
(C-G) 

I 

RETAINAGE 
(If Variable) 

$0.00 $11,500.00 

$0.00 $5,657.50 

$0.00 $5,175.00 

$0.00 $1,989.50 

$0.00 $977.50 

$0.00 $1,207.50 

$0.00 $37.50 

$0.00 $45.00 

$0.00 $215.00 

$0.00 $296.90 

$375.00 $0.00 

$5,221.00 $1,044.20 

$21,154.71 $705.16 

TOTALS $603,765.85 $550,489.00 $26,526.14 $0.00 $577,015.14 96% $26,750.71 $28,850.76 
-~ 

CONTINUATION PAGE Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 

http:28,850.76
http:26,750.71
http:577,015.14
http:26,526.14
http:550,489.00
http:603,765.85
http:14,103.14
http:20,884.00
http:5,938.00
http:4,300.00
http:24,150.00
http:19,550.00
http:39,790.00
http:103,500.00
http:113,150.00
http:230,000.00
http:14,103.14
http:5,221.00
http:1,989.50
http:5,175.00
http:15,663.00
http:5,938.00
http:4,300.00
http:24,150.00
http:19,550.00
http:37,800.50
http:98,325.00
http:113,150.00
http:230,000.00
http:35,257.85
http:26,105.00
http:5,938.00
http:4,300.00
http:24,150.00
http:19,550.00
http:39,790.00
http:103,500.00
http:113,150.00
http:230,000.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Donations 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and accept donations to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

donations 12-14-11



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNn' AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

Agenda Item Summary for: Authorize and Approve Acceptance of 
Donations Totaling $1,950.00 

Commissioners Court meeting Wednesday, December 14,2011 

RECOMMENDATION: (A) Discuss and consider the acceptance of $1,950.00 In 

contributions to the Precinct 2 Special Revenue Fund. 

BACKGROUND: In accordance with the Local Government Code sec 81.032 (copies 
attached), the commissioners court may accept a gift, grant, donation, bequest, or devise 
of money or other property on behalf of the county for the purpose of perfonning a 
function conferred by law on the county or county officer. 

DISCUSSION: $1,950.00 was contributed toward the Precinct 2 Parks Special Fund for 
veterans' memorial area at three inland parks. This is the first report of contributions for 
the current fiscal year. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: Acceptance of funds will have a positive impact on the Nueces 
County and the three parks mentioned above and will serve to honor, and enhance the 
quality of life in these areas. 

Prepared by: F. Chavera r=: 

Submitted by: -s:tf.-rtf (l; ~ 


Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor 

901 Leopard Slreet Rm 304 • Corpus Christi, TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888·0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584. nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueees.lx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueees.lx.us
http:1,950.00
http:1,950.00
http:1,950.00


List of donors: 

Precinct 2 Parks Special Fund: 
Kleberg First National Bank 
Jose L. Arevalo (on behalf ofMS3 RM Santiago DAY Chpt. 203) 

$1,300.00 
650.00 

Total Donations 



COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt #
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 048329 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 10/N!ll .

comrni 55 1bYrr6 
Name: Court Administration Customer 10: V04777 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

Description BK Code AmountAccount # 
0- ••___• - bonatlons":Amisfad Park Renovat 13. 1,300.001360. -

_~._ 

4810 

Total Receipt Amount 1,300.00 
'----~.~.~~.~~-.~-.~ 

http:1,300.00
http:1,300.00


.- --.------._--------._-_._...---_._--
1 HE I A( I: ')f T HI~ ""I,··;tm.iMJ"!"!*'ilIl1iK-tfi';". ~.-",'!81i·g'R~.1I11'1'1.".I,faNlLla.;I••••••~ 

'. '~. '. 

100 l!.ut IQebert Avenu.e EXPENSE CHECK 033356
P.O. Drawer &11 II'OID • NOr M!IIN1'ID POR IIIIMofIIhT 

to DlVlI'flllOM I:W'I OF IIaWICI U35fiKlnglMfle. Tex. 78364 
II::J&8 

1148 DATE 09/21/2011 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 0.. TBOVSAMD ~ BVRDasD AKD 00/100 
MY TO THE 
ORDER OF NUECBS COUNTY $ $1,300.00 

II'OIIClI8 COtlW'l'Y 


&'1"J'II r JOB A GORU.LSI, c:o.:r:auoaa 

IZE'01 LaO.ARD ... 301.' 

VIOI). MO'I.....NTaOI'OIl......., .. .,... fIIIIOII ...OfII ........ 

COUVIJ Clla18TI. TX ' ..01 

033356 
KLEBERG FIRST NATIONAL BANK 

Amount
Description

Account Invoice IDBranch 1,300.00 
AMISTAD PARK RENOVATIONS 

B50105 B/1/11 VETERANS MEMORIAL001 

1 I 

Total Amount: $1,300.00 

Dated: 09/21/2011Check#: 33356Vendor 10: 025772 

http:1,300.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,300.00


--

COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt #
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

049534 

OFFICIAL'RECEIPT 
Date: 11/30/11 

Name: General Public Customer 10: V13271 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

Account # Description BKCode Amount 

1360 4810 Donations-AMISTAD VETERANS MEM 13 650.00 

~- -N 


N 

~ 

.. ~ 
' "'  a..... 

• < -
I 

-

Total Receipt Amount 650.00--. 

By:.Ra,i Bhakta 

. 



i 

Joe A. Gonzalez 
County Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Nueces County Courthouse 
Sandra Santos 

Administrative Assistant 

Melllol'llndulII 

To: Margaret "Peggy" Hayes, Nueces County Auditor 

From: Joe A. Gonzalez (JAG) GJ.r- .. 
Commissioner Pet 2 r 


Date: 	 November 30, 2011 

Re: 	 Dept 1360- Pct 2 Parks Special Fund 
$650.00 Donation for Amistad Park-Veterans Memorial Project 

Attached hereto for deposit is a cashier's check from Jose L. Arevalo (on behalf ofMS3 RM 
Santiago DAV Chapter 203) in the amount of $650.00 to be used for the Amistad Veterans 
Memorial Park. 

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions. Thank you. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Outside Agency Contracts FY 11/12

Submitted For: Joe A. Gonzalez  Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

1. Corpus Christi Police Officers Association.

2. Corpus Christi Fraternal Order of Police.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Pct 2 Funds

Amount Requested: $1,000.00

Fiscal Year: FY11-12

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 2 Special Revenue Funds

Dpt# 0137

Attachments

CCPOA agreement

CCFOA agreement



 - 1 - 

 

   County of Nueces   

     
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
AGREEMENT  

 

Nueces County and Corpus Christi Police Officers’ Association  
  

This Agreement entered into on _______________, as set forth below by and between Nueces 

County, hereinafter called "County," and Corpus Christi Police Officers’ Association hereinafter 

called "Corpus Christi POA," an Organization established to serve its members that provides food 

for needy children in Nueces County. 

  
WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  Commissioners Court finds that there is a need for programs to provide services 

to and support of children in need of protection and care; and 
 

WHEREAS,  Corpus Christi POA provides needy children with food through annual food 

drives; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to provide for services to and support of 

children in need of protection and care without regard to the immigration status of 
the child or the child’s family pursuant to § 264.006 of the Texas Family Code 
and the determination of Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JC-0439 (2001); 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and conditions 
contained herein to provide services to and support of children in need of protection and care, the 
County and Corpus Christi POA agree as follows: 
  

I. Corpus Christi POA will provide food to needy children of Nueces County. 
 
II. Corpus Christi POA will submit a written report to the County indicating Corpus Christi 

POA’s performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement.  Corpus Christi POA 
shall include in its report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds.  Such 
report should be presented to the County Commissioners’ Court at a noticed meeting.  

 
 

 

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

 
JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



 - 2 - 

 
III. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2011-2012, the 

County will provide five hundred dollars ($500.00) subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of Corpus Christi POA's food drive activities pursuant to the 2011-2012 
County budget.   

 
IV. Corpus Christi POA will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 

activities of Corpus Christi POA unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 

V. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until December 31, 2012.  In the event  
Corpus Christi POA terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 
balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 
that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by Corpus Christi 
POA to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

 
 
Approved, this day, the ______ day of December, 2011.  
  

 

NUECES COUNTY      CORPUS CHRISTI POA 
 

BY: ________________________   BY: _______________________  
 Samuel L. Neal, Jr.   
      County Judge             
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________ 
  Diana T. Barrera 
       County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



 - 1 - 

 

   County of Nueces   

     
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
AGREEMENT  

 

Nueces County and Corpus Christi Fraternal Order of Police-Lodge #27  
  

This Agreement entered into on _______________, as set forth below by and between Nueces 

County, hereinafter called "County," and Corpus Christi Fraternal Order of Police-Lodge #27 

hereinafter called "Corpus Christi FOP," a National Organization of Police Officers that offers 

community involvement for needy children in Nueces County. 

  
WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  Commissioners Court finds that there is a need for programs to provide services 

to and support of children in need of protection and care; and 
 

WHEREAS,  Corpus Christi FOP provides needy children with clothes through an annual Shop 

with a Cop Christmas program; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to provide for services to and support of 

children in need of protection and care without regard to the immigration status of 
the child or the child’s family pursuant to § 264.006 of the Texas Family Code 
and the determination of Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JC-0439 (2001); 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and conditions 
contained herein to provide services to and support of children in need of protection and care, the 
County and Corpus Christi FOP agree as follows: 
  

I. Corpus Christi FOP will provide Shop with a Cop by having its members team up with  
needy children of Nueces County to take them shopping for clothes. 

 
II. Corpus Christi FOP will submit a written report to the County indicating Corpus Christi 

FOP’s performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement.  Corpus Christi FOP 
shall include in its report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds.  Such 
report should be presented to the County Commissioners’ Court at a noticed meeting.  

 
 

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

 
JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



 - 2 - 

 
III. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2011-2012, the 

County will provide five hundred dollars ($500.00) subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of Corpus Christi FOP's Shop with a Cop activities pursuant to the 2011-
2012 County budget.   

 
IV. Corpus Christi FOP will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 

activities of Corpus Christi FOP unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 

V. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until December 31, 2012.  In the event  
Corpus Christi FOP terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 
balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 
that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by Corpus Christi 
FOP to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

 
 
Approved, this day, the ______ day of December, 2011. 
   

 

NUECES COUNTY      CORPUS CHRISTI FOP- Lodge #27 
 

BY: ________________________   BY: _______________________  
 Samuel L. Neal, Jr.   
      County Judge             
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________ 
  Diana T. Barrera 
       County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Authorize/Execute a one year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt with

Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a one-year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt with

Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately ten thousand

(10,000) gallons of SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each

renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not

to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term.

The contract amount for goods and services, including renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless the

Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is not to exceed $ 22,727.25 annually and will be paid from 2010/2011 Road and Bridge operating budget.

Attachments

IFB 2868-10 amendment 1

IFB 2868-10 contract

















































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Intergraph, Inc. for maintenance and related support services related to the

County Jail Management System

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Intergraph, Inc. for maintenance and related support services related to the

County Jail Management System (JMS) for the Sheriff’s Office.

BACKGROUND

The first year's maintenance services were covered under the original purchase agreement. Performance period is

from the various expiration dates through September 30, 2012 under Quote: 1-5NBBXS. 

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $5,625.00 is to be paid from Department 1240 of the 2010-2011 Budget.

Attachments

Intergraph imobile quote

Intergraph maintenance

sole source letter



Quote: 1-5NBBXS - Nueces County, TX - I/Mobile

Nueces TX County Of

Performance Period: 08/01/2011 Through 09/30/2012Account Nbr: MDC-3451

PO#: tbd

Service Level: Premium

Ship To:Bill To:

Nueces TX County Of

Attn: Michael Robinson

County Auditor

901 Leopard RM 304

Corpus Christi, TX  78401
USA

Nueces TX County Of

Attn: Michael Robinson

Nueces County Purchasing Department

901 Leopard Street, RM 106

Corpus Christi, TX  78401

USA

DescriptionBase Part Mth
Cost

QtyCoverage Total
Cost

End MthsBeginSerialLn

Site Number: 50000386

2 IPS0038 I/Mobile 1-310501426 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 3 $18.00 $756.00
3 IPS0038 I/Mobile 1-317835901 11/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 11 1 $18.00 $198.00
4 IPS0004 I/Informer 1-285301907 01/01/2012 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 9 1 $375.00 $3,375.00
5 IPS0026 I/LEADS-Jail Management System - MME-1-5MRFD4 04/01/2012 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 6 12 $18.00 $1,296.00

$5,625.00SubTotal for Site Number 50000386

$5,625.00Grand Total Excluding Tax

Report Generated for mschweri  on 11/29/2011 Page  1 of  1

 Exhibit A Security, Goverment and Infrastructure



Page 1 of 14 

 

 
Security, Government & Infrastructure (SG&I) 
U.S. Maintenance Terms and Conditions 
for Software for Nueces County Texas 

 

This document (“Terms and Conditions”) and the Quote to which these Terms and Conditions are 
attached set forth the terms and conditions for the maintenance of software and related support 
services by Intergraph Corporation, doing business as the Security, Government and Infrastructure 
Division (“Intergraph”) for Customer.   

1. DEFINITIONS  
1.1.  “Affiliate” means any entity or person controlled by or under common control of 

Intergraph Corporation. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term "control" means 
ownership, directly or indirectly, of equity securities entitling the owner to exercise in the 
aggregate equal or more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the voting power of the entity in 
question. For the avoidance of doubt, any Affiliate of Intergraph Corporation is as well 
deemed an Affiliate of any other Affiliate of Intergraph Corporation; also Intergraph 
Corporation is an Affiliate of any of its Affiliates. 

1.2.  “Agreement” means these Terms and Conditions as well as the Quote submitted to 
Customer under Section 2 and any applicable Purchase Order. 

1.3.  “Coverage Period” means the period of performance set forth in the Quote. 
1.4.  “Covered Products” means the software listed on the Quote for which Services are to 

be provided to Customer by Intergraph. Covered Products shall also include additional 
copies of the software (i) where the original software is already covered by the Agreement 
and (ii) for which additional licenses are purchased or otherwise obtained by Customer 
during the Coverage Period.  Covered Products may include Software Products, as well as 
Third Party Software. 

1.5.  “Customer” means the entity or person purchasing Services. 
1.6.  “Quote” means a quotation for Services submitted to Customer by Intergraph or an 

authorized Intergraph partner, along with a product quotation at time of purchase of the 
product to be maintained. according to Section 2, or a quotation for Services submitted to 

Customer by Intergraph, according to, Section 3.2 and/or Section 12.1. 
1.7.  “Services” means the maintenance and support services for Covered Products  that 

are further described in the Agreement. 

1.8.  “Software Product” includes Intergraph’s or Intergraph’s Affiliate’s computer software 

and all of the contents of the files, disk(s), CD-ROM(s) or other media with which the 
software is provided, including any templates, data, printed materials, and “online” or 
electronic documentation, all copies, and any Updates of such Software Products.  Software 
Products are subject to all of the terms and conditions of the End-User License Agreement 
(“EULA”) provided with the Software Product. 

1.9.  “Third Party Software” means computer software or other technology in which any 
person or entity, other than Intergraph or Intergraph’s Affiliate, has any right, title or interest, 
including any restrictions or obligations (such as obligations to obtain consents or approvals 
and restrictions that may be eliminated only by obtaining such consents or approvals) 
applicable to the computer software or technology, but does not include software embedded 
in the Software Products by license from third parties. The use of Third Party Software is 



Page 2 of 14 

 

subject to all of the terms and conditions of the third party’s software license or similar 
agreement (“SLA”) provided with the Third Party Software. 

1.10. “Update(s)” means any Upgrade, modified version, fix, patch and/or update of Covered 
Products. The use of Updates is subject to all of the terms and conditions of the EULA or 
SLA provided with Customer’s current version of the Covered Products. 

1.11. “Upgrade(s)” means each new release of Covered Products. Upgrades require a full 
installation and may be provided with a separate EULA or SLA. Any EULA or SLA delivered 
with the Upgrade will supersede any EULA or SLA associated with prior releases of the 
Covered Products. 

2. AUTHORIZATION OF SERVICES 

By either (a) returning a signed Quote; (b) submitting a signed purchase order referencing a Quote; (c) 
paying any charges as set forth on a Quote; or (d) accepting delivery of Services as set forth on a 
Quote, Customer authorizes Intergraph to provide the Services for Covered Products during the 
Coverage Period in accordance with the Agreement.  The Services will be provided by Intergraph in 
accordance with the Scope of Coverage as set forth in Section 5.  The Agreement shall only become 
binding and effective upon the written acceptance by Intergraph or the first delivery of the Services set 
forth in the Quote, whichever is earlier. 

3. TERM 
3.1.  Term.  This Agreement shall begin, retroactively (if applicable), on the first calendar 

day of the first month of the applicable Coverage Period, and shall expire at the end of the 
Coverage Period unless terminated earlier as provided in Section 18, or renewed by mutual 
agreement of the parties in accordance with Section 3.2.  The Coverage Period shall be for 
whole months only.   

3.2.  Renewal.  Approximately ninety (90) days prior to the expiration date of any Coverage 
Period, Intergraph will submit to Customer a renewal Quote that includes pricing for the 
upcoming Coverage Period.  Section 2 shall apply mutatis mutandis to the formation of the 
Agreement based on the renewal Quote as well as the maintenance service contract terms 
and conditions referenced therein or made available to Customer together with the renewal 
Quote. If the Agreement is not entered into based on the renewal Quote as well as the 
maintenance service contract terms and conditions referenced therein, Intergraph, after the 
preceding Coverage Period has expired, shall be entitled to discontinue Services for the 
affected Covered Products, including access to system support or knowledge base, and/or 
end the ability of Customer to log or check support requests. 

4. REINSTATEMENT OF MAINTENANCE SUPPORT COVERAGE 
4.1.  Lapse in Software Maintenance Coverage. To reinstate Services after any termination 

or suspension thereof, Customer must pay a reinstatement fee.  The Coverage Period for any 
reinstated Services (the “Renewal Coverage Period”) shall begin on the first day after the 
expiration or termination of the last paid-in-full Coverage Period and extend until the next 
purchase anniversary date of the lapsed Covered Products.  The reinstatement fee will equal 
twenty-five percent (25%) of the past due maintenance charges (rounded up to whole months 
only) for the Renewal Coverage Period, and shall be in addition to the total maintenance 
charges due for the Renewal Coverage Period, all calculated at the current maintenance list 
price.  Upon request of Customer, Intergraph will provide a Quote for the Renewal Coverage 
Period, to include the reinstatement fee, which is applicable only for reinstatement made in 
the then-current month.   

4.2.  Failure to Obtain Maintenance Coverage.  In the event Services were not purchased at 
the time that the Covered Product was originally purchased, in order to obtain Services, 
Customer must pay one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of all maintenance payments 
from the date the original Covered Product was purchased up to the date the Services are 
actually purchased, plus one hundred percent (100%) of the remaining Coverage Period that 
expires upon the anniversary date of the original Covered Product purchase, all calculated at 



Page 3 of 14 

 

the current maintenance list price.  The Coverage Period for such Covered Products will begin 
on the first day of the month in which the Covered Products were originally purchased.   

5. SCOPE OF COVERAGE FOR SOFTWARE PRODUCTS 

Services described in this Section apply to Software Products only.  Services for Third Party Software 
are set forth in Section 10. 

Intergraph offers two levels of Services for Software Products included in the Covered Products:  
Standard Support and Premium Support.  Under both levels of Services, Intergraph shall provide 
reasonable commercial efforts to aid in the diagnosis and correction of defects in and provide general 
advice as to the use of the Software Products included in the Covered Products. The level of Services 
will be set forth on the Quote and will include the following: 

5.1. Standard Support:  Standard Support will include and be limited to the following: 
5.1.1. Help Desk Support.  Out-of-the-box functionality support via the Help Desk (telephone 

or eService via Intergraph’s Customer Support Web Site where available at 
http://esupport.intergraph.com).  Phone support for all priority levels of software errors 
is available on Monday through Friday from 8AM – 5PM at Customer’s local time, 
excluding Intergraph-observed holidays.  Local variances in support hours will be 
posted on the Customer Support Web Site or applicable local support website, or can 
be determined by contacting Customer’s local Intergraph office. 

5.1.2. Updates.  Access to all available Updates of Software Products included in the 
Covered Products.  Intergraph will notify Customer when Updates are made available 
for any Software Products for which Service has been purchased, by way of posting 
notices of such to the “Support Notices and Announcements” section on the Customer 
Support Web Site or applicable local support website or via direct notification by 
Intergraph.  If applicable, Customer may also register on the Customer Support Web 
Site or applicable local support website to automatically receive email notifications 
when a new release of a Software Product is made available by Intergraph.   Updates 
are shipped to Customer upon Customer request.  Intergraph is not obligated to 
produce any Updates. 

 
5.1.3. Knowledge Base.  Twenty-four-hour-per-day/seven-day-per-week access to problem 

Knowledge Base, an on-line self-help tool.   
5.2.  Premium Support:  Premium Support will include all of the features available under 

Standard Support.  Additionally, when the software error is considered to be critical (meaning 
production is down), then phone support is also available after-hours and on 
Intergraph-observed holidays. 

Intergraph may not provide both levels of support for all Software Products in all countries.  Customer 
may choose any level of Services offered, however all Software Products included in the Covered 
Products under the Agreement must have the same level of Services when available.  

Services are only available for the current version and the one version prior to the current version of a 
particular Software Product. Services are limited to the specific Software Products listed on the Quote 
and functioning on the appropriate Intergraph-supported operating system. 

6. MINIMUM SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS; CUSTOMER’S OBLIGATIONS 

Performance of Services by Intergraph is specifically conditioned upon the following minimum system 
requirements and fulfillment by Customer of the following obligations (collectively, minimum system 
requirements and customer obligations hereinafter referred to as “Customer Obligations”):  

http://esupport.intergraph.com/


Page 4 of 14 

 

6.1.  Customer’s hardware and operating system software must meet the minimum system 
requirements specified by Intergraph and made available to Customer upon request. 

6.2.  Customer’s system must have input and output devices that enable the use of 
Intergraph’s diagnostic programs and supplemental tests. The specifications of such devices 
shall be made available to Customer by Intergraph upon request. 

6.3.  Customer will be responsible for any required adjustments or updates to its hardware 
and/or operating system software required to accommodate Updates of Covered Products.  

6.4.  Customer will ensure availability of its own system technical support personnel so that 
Intergraph can fulfill its Service obligations. 

6.5.  When reporting problems to Intergraph’s Help Desk, Customer will provide a complete 
problem description, along with all necessary documents and information that is available to 
Customer and required by Intergraph to diagnose and resolve the problem.  Customer will 
grant all necessary access to all required systems as well as to the Covered Products, and 
any other reasonable assistance needed.   

6.6.  Customer will carry out any reasonable instructions on troubleshooting or 
circumvention of the problem provided by Intergraph through the Authorized Contact (as 
defined below in Section 8.1) immediately and in conformity with these instructions, and will 
install any necessary patches, defect corrections or new versions from Intergraph. 

6.7.  Customer is solely responsible for assuring the compatibility of non-Intergraph 
products with products provided by Intergraph.  

6.8.  Customer is solely responsible for ensuring its systems, software, and data are 
adequately backed up.  Intergraph will not be liable for lost data.  

In addition, Customer shall provide for any other requirements reasonably specified by Intergraph and 
related to the rendition of the Services to be met. 

If Customer fails to fulfill its Customer Obligations, Intergraph is entitled to bill Intergraph’s time and 
effort made necessary by Customer’s failure at Intergraph’s currently stated hourly rates.   

7. EXCLUDED SOFTWARE SERVICES 

Services for the following are outside the scope of this Agreement and may be available under 
separate agreement at an additional charge (collectively “Excluded Services”):  

7.1.  Installation of any Covered Product, Update, or interface software 
7.2.  Network configuration 

7.3.  Configuration or customization of Covered Products to customer requirements.   
7.4.  System-level tuning and optimization and system administration support 
7.5.  Programming or software development 
7.6.  Training 
7.7.  Services required because the Authorized Contact is not available or is not trained in 

accordance with Section 8 
7.8.  On-site Services 
7.9.  Services outside of the regular business hours associated with the applicable level of 

Services 
7.10. Services required due to modifications of Covered Products by Customer.  In the case of 

Intergraph software modules which assist in the creation and use of Customer software, the 
performance of Services under the Agreement is restricted to unmodified components of 
these Covered Products 

7.11. Services required due to use other than in the ordinary manner intended for the Covered 
Products, or use in a manner that contravenes terms hereunder, or Customer’s disregard of 



Page 5 of 14 

 

the installation and operating instructions according to the documentation provided with the 
Covered Products 

7.12. Services required due to failure of software or hardware not supplied by Intergraph and not 
covered in the Agreement  

7.13. Services required due to Customer’s use of hardware or software that does not meet 
Intergraph specifications or failure of Customer to maintain or perform industry standard 
maintenance on Customer’s hardware or software  

7.14. Services required due to software or portions thereof that were incorrectly installed or 
configured, or use in an environment inconsistent with the support environment specified by 
Intergraph, or used with peripherals, operational equipment or accessories not conforming to 
Intergraph’s specifications   

7.15. Services required due to cases of force majeure, especially lightning strikes, fire or flood or 
other events not caused through Intergraph’s fault. 

7.16. Services required due to customer’s failure to fulfill the Customer Obligations set forth in 
Section 6 

7.17. Services required due to faulty or incomplete Customer data. 

When ordered by Customer, Excluded Services or other software maintenance support services that 
are outside the scope of this Agreement will be billed by Intergraph according to the stated hourly rates 
and material prices in effect at the time such service is performed. 

8. SYSTEM SUPPORT TECHNICIAN 
8.1.  Customer will appoint a minimum of two and a maximum of three contact people who 

are each authorized to make use of the Services (“Authorized Contacts”).  
8.2.  Customer must make sure that the Authorized Contacts have adequate expertise and 

experience to make possible a targeted and professionally accurate description of 
malfunctions and make it possible for Intergraph to handle them efficiently. Authorized 
Contacts must have successfully completed Intergraph product training or complete it at the 
next available scheduled opportunity, for those products for which formal training is available. 
Customer will bear the cost of this training.  Customer is obligated to select only those 
personnel for this task who are suitable for it by means of training and function, and who have 
knowledge of Customer’s operating system, network, and hardware and software systems. 
Customer agrees to promptly notify Intergraph of any replacement of an Authorized Contact.   

9. REMOTE ACCESS   

Customer will permit Intergraph to electronically access Customer’s system via SecureLink™.   
SecureLink™ is a tool for providing secure, auditable remote access to Customer’s system in order for 
Intergraph support personnel (“Customer Support”) to effectively troubleshoot critical or complex 
problems and to expedite resolution of such issues.  The Authorized Contacts should be available to 
assist Intergraph Customer Support as needed during this entire process.  Customer Support will only 
access Customer’s system with the knowledge and consent of Customer.  For local variances specific 
to the use of remote access tools other than SecureLink™, Customer should contact the local 
Intergraph support office. 

10. THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE 

Support and Updates of Third Party Software shall be provided in the fashion and to the extent or 
duration that Intergraph is authorized to provide such by the third party manufacturer of the Third Party 
Software, and such Third Party Software Services may be subject to additional terms and conditions of 
the third party manufacturer of the Third Party Software.  



Page 6 of 14 

 

Services and Updates for any Third Party Software that are not listed on the Quote must be obtained 
from the third party owner of the products or their designated representative.  

11. REQUIRED COVERAGE 
11.1. Multiple or Interdependent Licenses.  Customer may not decline maintenance for individual 

licenses of a Covered Product for which Customer has multiple copies under Service at one 
site or for Covered Products that are being used interdependently at a single site, except in 
accordance with the relinquishment process described in Section 12.2. 

11.2. Prerequisite Licenses.  All prerequisite Intergraph software licenses that are necessary to 
operate the Covered Products for which Customer desires Services under the Agreement 
must also be included as Covered Products and listed on the Quote. 

12. ADDITIONS AND REMOVALS OF COVERED PRODUCTS 
12.1. Additions of Covered Products to Maintenance. 

12.1.1. Additional Software Products from Intergraph.  In the event Customer purchases 
additional licenses of Software Products from Intergraph during the term of this 
Agreement, Intergraph will provide Customer with a written extension Quote that 
reflects the additional licenses, the effective date of Service, and charges for the 
additional licenses,  pursuant to the Agreement.   

12.1.2. Additional Software Products from a third party.  In the event Customer obtains 
additional licenses of Software Products from an authorized reseller or by any other 
means, Customer agrees to promptly notify Intergraph in writing about the newly 
acquired Software Products, and upon receipt of such notice, Intergraph will provide 
Customer with a written extension Quote that reflects the additional licenses, the 
effective date on which Intergraph may commence the Services with respect to the 
copies of the Software Product pertaining to the additional licenses, and the charges 
that would be due in return for these Services pursuant to the Agreement. 

12.1.3. Section 2 shall apply mutatis mutandis to the formation of the Agreement based on the 
extension Quote submitted to Customer under Section 12.1.1 or Section 12.1.2 as well 
as the maintenance service contract terms and conditions referenced therein or made 
available to Customer together with the extension Quote. If the Agreement is not 
entered into based on the extension Quote as well as the maintenance service 
contract terms and conditions referenced therein, then the terms and conditions in 
Section 4 regarding reinstatement of Services will apply to the additional licenses of 
Software Products.  If, however, the additional Software Products are multiple, 
interdependent, or prerequisite licenses as described in Section 11 above, Services 
may not be declined, and Services and the appropriate monthly charges will begin on 
the effective date as shown on the extension Quote. 

12.1.4. Additional Software Products via Software Transfer Policy.  Customer shall purchase 
Services on all additional licenses of Software Products for a site obtained via software 
license transfer. Any such software license transfers shall be in accordance with the 
then-current Intergraph Software Transfer Policy and the EULA or other applicable 
Software License Agreement delivered with the Software Product. 

12.2. Removal of Covered Products from Maintenance.   Either party may provide written notice to 
the other party at least sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of any Coverage Period of its 
intent to remove any individual Covered Products from the Agreement for the renewal 
period.  Neither party may remove Covered Products except upon Agreement renewal.  
Customer may not remove from the Agreement individual software licenses of a Covered 
Product for which Customer has multiple copies under Service at one site or for Covered 
Products that are being used interdependently at a single site, unless Customer has first 
certified to Intergraph on a “Software Relinquishment Agreement” that the copies of the 
Covered Product for which Customer desires to cease Services (the “Relinquished 
Licenses”) for the renewal Coverage Period have been uninstalled and removed from its 



Page 7 of 14 

 

system(s).  Should Customer desire to reinstate Services for the Relinquished Licenses at a 
later date, Customer must re-purchase the licenses at the then current list price. 

13. PAYMENT  
13.1. Terms of Payment.  Charges for Services are due and payable annually and in advance.  For 

Customers desiring to pay quarterly and in advance instead of annually and in advance, 
Customer must request a revised Quote which shall include a convenience fee increase of 
fifteen percent (15%) of the total annual charges, which convenience fee Customer agrees 
to pay.  The convenience fee shall be prorated and charged to the four quarterly invoices.  All 
charges are due net thirty (30) calendar days from the date of invoice or prior to the 
beginning of the applicable Coverage Period, whichever is earlier.   Charges for Covered 
Products added during a Coverage Period shall be prorated to the remaining months of the 
Coverage Period, in whole month increments only, and such charges shall be due and 
payable in full upon receipt of invoice. 

13.2 Past Due Accounts.  INTERGRAPH RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE SERVICE TO 
ANY CUSTOMER WHOSE ACCOUNT IS PAST DUE. At the discretion of Intergraph, 
Customers who have not paid any charges when due (i) under this Agreement, (ii) under any 
other agreement between the parties, or (iii) under any agreement between Intergraph and 
Customer’s parent and/or subsidiary at least fifty percent (50%) owned by Customer, may 
not be rendered Services until all past due charges are paid in full.  Additionally, Intergraph 
shall charge and Customer agrees to pay interest at the rate of two percent (2%) per month 
or the maximum amount allowed by law, whichever is less, for all amounts not received 
when due.  The start of the Coverage Period shall not be postponed due to delayed payment 
of any charges.   

13.3 Customer’s Responsibilities Concerning Invoice Questions. Subject to applicable law, if 
Customer intends to dispute a charge or request a credit, Customer must contact Intergraph 
within thirty (30) calendar days of the date on the invoice. Customer waives any right to 
dispute a charge or receive a credit for a charge or Services that Customer does not report 

within such period. 

  

14. CUSTOMER WARRANTIES   

During the Coverage Period, Customer shall commit to the following: 

14.1. Subject to Section 12.2, Customer warrants that for all Covered Products supported under 
the Agreement, all licenses of a Covered Product for which Customer has multiple copies in 
its possession and that are located at the site referenced on the Quote, and all prerequisite 
licenses necessary to operate Covered Products, are listed on the Quote.  If all like Covered 
Products or prerequisite software licenses are not listed on the Quote, Customer agrees to 
notify Intergraph so that Intergraph may issue a revised Quote to Customer.   

14.2. Customer warrants that Services provided herein shall be utilized only for the quantity of 
Covered Products licenses listed on the Quote. 

14.3. Customer shall, and Customer shall cause each of Customer’s employees and 
representatives to, comply with each and every term and condition of the EULA and/or SLA 
applicable to the Covered Products supported under the Agreement. 

15. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
15.1. Software License.  Any Upgrades furnished hereunder shall remain the property of 

Intergraph, Intergraph’s Affiliate or applicable third party, and are licensed in accordance 
with the then current Intergraph EULA, EULA of Intergraph’s Affiliate or third party SLA, 



Page 8 of 14 

 

which shall supersede any EULA or SLA associated with prior releases of the Software 
Products or Third Party Software.  Upon Customer’s request, Intergraph shall provide 
customer with such EULA or SLA. Upon Intergraph’s request, Customer agrees to execute a 
EULA or SLA, as applicable, for Covered Products provided without an included EULA or 
SLA.   

15.2. Confidential Information.  Intergraph and Customer each acknowledge that they may be 
furnished with, receive, or otherwise have access to information of or concerning the other 
party which such party considers to be confidential, proprietary, a trade secret or otherwise 
restricted.  As used in this Agreement “Confidential Information” shall mean all information, 
which may include third party information, in any form, furnished or made available directly or 
indirectly by one party to the other that is marked confidential, restricted, proprietary, or with 
a similar designation.  .  Confidential Information also shall include, whether or not 
designated “Confidential Information” (i) all specifications, designs, documents, 
correspondence, software, documentation, data and other materials and work products 
produced by either Intergraph or its subcontractors, and (ii) with respect to either party, all 
information concerning the operations, financial affairs and businesses, and relations with its 
employees and service providers. 

Each party's Confidential Information shall remain the property of that party or relevant third 
party except as expressly provided otherwise by applicable law the other provisions of this 
Agreement. Customer and Intergraph shall each use at least the same degree of care, but in 
any event no less than a reasonable degree of care, to prevent disclosing to third parties the 
Confidential Information of the other as it employs to avoid unauthorized disclosure, 
publication or dissemination of its own information of a similar nature. 

The parties shall take reasonable steps to ensure that their respective employees comply 
with these confidentiality provisions.  This Section shall not apply to any particular 
information which either party can demonstrate (i) was, at the time of disclosure to it, 
generally publicly available; (ii) after disclosure to it, is published or otherwise becomes 
generally publicly available through no fault of the receiving party; (iii) was in the possession 
of the receiving party at the time of disclosure to it without restriction on disclosure; (iv) was 
received after disclosure to it from a third party who had a lawful right to disclose such 
information to it without any obligation to restrict its further use or disclosure; or (v) was 
independently developed by the receiving party without reference to Confidential Information 
of the disclosing party.  In addition, a party shall not be considered to have breached its 
obligations by disclosing Confidential Information of the other party as required to satisfy any 
legal requirement of a competent government body provided that, immediately upon 
receiving any such request and to the extent that it may legally do so, such party advises the 
other party promptly and prior to making such disclosure in order that the other party may 
interpose an objection to such disclosure, take action to assure confidential handling of the 
Confidential Information, or take such other action as it deems appropriate to protect the 
Confidential Information. 

16. LIMITED WARRANTIES; WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS 
16.1. Limited Warranties. 

16.1.1. Intergraph Services Warranty.  Intergraph warrants for a period of thirty (30) days from 
the date of Services that the Services provided pursuant to this Agreement, in the form of 
a defect correction and/or maintenance services, will be performed with reasonable skill 
and care in accordance with the requirements set forth herein, provided the Covered 
Products for which the Services are provided are used under normal conditions and in 
strict accordance with the terms and conditions herein. Customer agrees to promptly 
notify Intergraph of any unauthorized use, repair, or modification, or misuse, as well as 
suspected defects in any Services provided pursuant to this Agreement. 



Page 9 of 14 

 

16.1.2. Intergraph Software Warranty.  Intergraph warrants for a period of thirty (30) days from 
the date of shipment of any Software Product that, under normal use, software delivery 
media shall be free from defect in material or workmanship.  Additional warranties for 
Software Products may be provided in the applicable Intergraph Terms and Conditions 
for Sale or other agreement between the parties governing the delivery of Software 
Products. 

16.1.3. Pass-Through Third Party Warranties.  Third Party Software is only warranted 
pursuant to a pass-through warranty to Customer from the applicable Third Party 
Software manufacturer and only to the extent warranted by the applicable Third Party 
Software manufacturer. 

16.1.4. NO OTHER WARRANTIES.  THE ABOVE LIMITED WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF 
ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND REPRESENT THE FULL 
AND TOTAL OBLIGATION AND/OR LIABILITY OF INTERGRAPH. THE LIMITED 
WARRANTIES PROVIDE CUSTOMER WITH SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS. CUSTOMER 
MAY HAVE OTHER RIGHTS, WHICH VARY JURISDICTION TO JURISDICTION.  IF A 
GREATER WARRANTY IS MANDATED PURSUANT TO THE LAW HELD 
APPLICABLE TO THIS AGREEMENT, THEN INTERGRAPH WARRANTS THE 
SERVICES OR COVERED PRODUCTS TO THE MINIMUM EXTENT REQUIRED BY 
SAID LAW. 

16.2. Remedies.  In the event a warranted Service, Covered Product, or Update provided 
pursuant to this Agreement does not substantially comply with the limited warranties set forth 
in the Agreement, Intergraph’s entire liability and Customer’s exclusive remedy shall be, in 
Intergraph’s sole and absolute discretion, either (i) providing of a Service, Covered Product, 
or Update which conforms substantially with the warranty; or (ii) a refund of the purchase price 
of the particular warranted Service, Covered Product, or Update for the period of time that the 
warranted Service, Covered Product, or Update did not substantially conform to the limited 
warranties set forth in this Agreement. 

Intergraph is acting on behalf of its suppliers for the sole purpose of disclaiming, excluding 
and/or limiting obligations and liability as provided in this Agreement, but in no other respects 
and for no other purpose. 

16.3. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS.  ANY WARRANTIES HEREUNDER ARE VOID IF 
FAILURE OF A WARRANTED ITEM RESULTS DIRECTLY, OR INDIRECTLY, FROM AN 
UNAUTHORIZED MODIFICATION OF A WARRANTED ITEM; AN UNAUTHORIZED 
ATTEMPT TO REPAIR A WARRANTED ITEM; OR MISUSE OF A WARRANTED ITEM, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, USE OF WARRANTED ITEM UNDER ABNORMAL 
OPERATING CONDITIONS OR WITHOUT ROUTINELY MAINTAINING A WARRANTED 
ITEM. CUSTOMER SHALL PROMPTLY NOTIFY INTERGRAPH OF ANY SUSPECTED 
DEFECTS IN COVERED PRODUCTS DELIVERY MEDIA. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY 
SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
APPLICABLE LAW, INTERGRAPH AND ITS SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, 
EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, RELATING TO THE SERVICES, COVERED PRODUCTS, 
AND UPDATES PROVIDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. INTERGRAPH DOES NOT 
WARRANT THAT ANY SERVICES, COVERED PRODUCTS, AND UPDATES PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT WILL MEET CUSTOMER’S REQUIREMENTS, AND 
UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES DOES INTERGRAPH WARRANT THAT ANY SERVICES, 
COVERED PRODUCTS, AND UPDATES WILL OPERATE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR 
FREE. IF ANY PART OF THIS DISCLAIMER OF EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES IS 
RULED INVALID, THEN INTERGRAPH DISCLAIMS EXPRESS OR IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE LAW.   



Page 10 of 14 

 

17. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY   

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL 
INTERGRAPH OR ITS SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, 
CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR SPECIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, 
DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF USE OR PRODUCTION, LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFIT, LOSS OF 
DATA, LOSS OF BUSINESS INFORMATION, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, CLAIMS OF THIRD 
PARTIES OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN IF 
INTERGRAPH HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. INTERGRAPH’S 
ENTIRE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE 
LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID BY CUSTOMER TO INTERGRAPH DURING THE 
PAST TWELVE MONTHS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AS OF THE DATE THE EVENT GIVING 
RISE TO THE CLAIM OCCURS. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NO 
CLAIM, REGARDLESS OF FORM, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
AGREEMENT MAY BE BROUGHT BY CUSTOMER MORE THAN Four (4) YEARS FOLLOWING 
THE INITIAL EVENT GIVING RISE TO THE CAUSE OF ACTION. BECAUSE SOME 
JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, THE ABOVE 
LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO CUSTOMER.  IF ANY PART OF THIS SECTION IS HELD 
INVALID, THEN INTERGRAPH LIMITS ITS LIABILITY TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED BY 
APPLICABLE LAW. 

 

18. TERMINATION 

This Agreement may only be terminated prior to its expiration in the following ways: 

18.1. Either party petitions for reorganization under the Bankruptcy Act or is adjudicated as 
bankrupt, or a receiver is appointed for the other party’s business. 

18.2. Customer fails to pay Intergraph any undisputed amount when due (i) under this 
Agreement; or (ii) under any other agreement between the parties. 

18.3. Customer’s license to the Covered Products for which Customer has purchased 
Services is terminated. 

19. RESTRICTIONS 
19.1. Non-Solicitation of Employees.  Customer agrees that it will not, without the prior 

written consent of Intergraph, solicit or hire any Intergraph employee, or induce such 
employee to leave Intergraph’s employment, directly or indirectly, during the term of this 
Agreement and for a period of twelve (12) months after the Agreement expires or is 
terminated.  Customer agrees that a breach of this provision would cause actual and 
substantial damages to Intergraph such that it would be very difficult to calculate actual 
damages.  Accordingly, any such breach will entitle Intergraph to recover liquidated damages 
from Customer in the amount equal to one (1) year of the affected employee’s annual salary 
plus benefits for each such breach, as well as expenses, costs,.  Customer agrees that the 
foregoing amount is intended to be, and in fact is, a reasonable estimate of the actual 
damages that would be incurred by Intergraph if Customer were to breach this provision, and 
that this amount is not intended to be, and in fact is not, a penalty.  In addition, Intergraph shall 
be entitled to equitable or injunctive relief to prevent further breaches.  For purposes of this 
Section, the term “employee” means employees of Intergraph and/or any Intergraph 
subsidiary and/or any of Intergraph’s subcontractors who directly support Customer. 

19.2.  United States Government Restricted Rights.  If a Covered Product (including any 
Updates, documentation or technical data related to such Covered Products) is licensed, 



Page 11 of 14 

 

purchased, subscribed to or obtained, directly or indirectly, by or on behalf of a unit or agency 
of the United States Government, then this Section also applies.  

19.2.1. For civilian agencies: The Covered Product was developed at private expense and is 
“restricted computer software” submitted with restricted rights in accordance with the 
Federal Acquisition Regulations (“FAR”) 52.227-19 (a) through (d) (Commercial 
Computer Software – Restricted Rights). 

19.2.2. For units of the Department of Defense (“DoD”):  The Covered Product was developed 
at private expense and is “commercial computer software” submitted with restricted 
rights in accordance with the Defense Federal Acquisition Regulations (“DFARS”) 
DFARS 227.7202-3 (Rights in commercial computer software or commercial computer 
software documentation). 

19.2.3. Notice:  The Covered Product is “commercial computer software” as defined in DFARS 
252.227-7014 (Rights in Noncommercial Computer Software) and FAR 12.212 
(Computer Software), which includes “technical data” as defined in DFARS 
252.227-7015 (Technical Data) and FAR 12.211 (Technical Data). All use, modification, 
reproduction, release, performance, display or disclosure of this “commercial computer 
software” shall be in strict accordance with the manufacturer’s standard commercial 
license, which is attached to and incorporated into the governing Government contract. 
Intergraph and any applicable Third Party Software manufacturers are the 
manufacturers. This Covered Product is unpublished and all rights are reserved under 
the Copyright Laws of the United States. 

19.3. Export Restrictions.  All Software Products and all Third Party Software (including any 
Updates, documentation or technical data related to such software products) licensed, 
purchased, subscribed to or obtained, directly or indirectly, from Intergraph, its subsidiaries or 
distributors (collectively, “Export Controlled Products”) are subject to the export control laws 
and regulations of the United States. Diversion contrary to United States law is prohibited. 
The Export Controlled Products, and the direct product thereof, shall not be exported or 
re-exported, directly or indirectly (including via remote access), under the following 
circumstances: 

19.3.1. To Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan, or Syria, or any national of these countries. 
19.3.2. To any person or entity listed on any United States government denial list, including 

but not limited to, the United States Department of Commerce Denied Persons, Entities, 
and Unverified Lists (www.bis.doc.gov/complianceandenforcement/liststocheck.htm), 
the U.S. Department of Treasury Specially Designated Nationals List 
(www.treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/), and the U.S. Department of State Debarred 
List (http://www.pmddtc.state.gov/compliance/debar.html). 

19.3.3. To any entity if Customer knows, or has reason to know, the end use of the Export 
Controlled Product is related to the design, development, production, or use of missiles, 
chemical, biological, or nuclear weapons, or other unsafeguarded or sensitive nuclear 
uses. 

19.3.4. To any entity if Customer knows, or has reason to know, that an illegal reshipment will 
take place. 

Any questions regarding export or re-export of an Export Controlled Product should be 
addressed to Intergraph Corporation’s Export Compliance Department, 170 Graphics Drive, 
Madison, Alabama, United States 35758 or at exportcompliance@intergraph.com. 

20. TAXES   

All charges under this Agreement are exclusive of each and every country’s federal, provincial, state, 
municipal, or other governmental, withholding, excise, sales, use, value added or other taxes, tariffs, 
custom duties and importing fees (“Taxes”). Customer shall be liable for, and shall indemnify and hold 
Intergraph harmless to the extent allowed by law without establishing a sinking fund from and against, 

http://www.bis.doc.gov/complianceandenforcement/liststocheck.htm
http://www.treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/
http://www.pmddtc.state.gov/compliance/debar.html
mailto:exportcompliance@intergraph.com


Page 12 of 14 

 

any and all Taxes. Taxes shall expressly exclude any federal, state, municipal, or other governmental 
income taxes, franchise taxes, business license fees and other like taxes measured by Intergraph’s 
income, capital and/or assets. The total invoice amount for charges under this Agreement is subject to 
increase by the amount of any Taxes which Intergraph is required to withhold, collect, or pay regarding 
the transactions under this Agreement so that Intergraph receives the full amount of the charges on 
Intergraph’s invoices.  Any certificate to exempt the Agreement from tax liability or other documentary 
evidence of statutory exemption shall be obtained by Customer at Customer’s expense. 

21. GENERAL 
21.1. Third Party Providers.  Intergraph reserves the right to provide Services through a third 

party provider. 
21.2. Entire Agreement.  The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 

relating to the subject matter hereof.  The Agreement supersedes any and all prior 
discussions and/or representations, whether written or oral, relating to the subject matter 
of the Agreement and no reference to prior dealings may be used to in any way modify the 
expressed understandings of the Agreement.  Intergraph does not accept any 
contradictory or additional terms and conditions, even by accepting a purchase order 
referencing different terms and conditions.  The Agreement may be amended only by a 
written instrument signed by authorized representatives of both parties, and cannot be 
amended by subsequent purchase order or writing received from Customer without the 
express written consent of Intergraph. Any reproduction of the Agreement made by 
reliable means (for example, photocopy or facsimile) will be deemed an original. 

21.3. Order of Precedence.  In the event of a conflict between the documents that form the 
Agreement, the order of precedence will be as follows: (i) any addenda executed by 
Intergraph and Customer, with the latest addendum taking precedence over any earlier 
addenda; (ii) the Quote; and (iii) these Terms and Conditions.  

21.4. Severability.  Whenever possible, each provision of the Agreement shall be interpreted in 
such a manner as to be effective and valid under the applicable law.  However, if any 
provision of the Agreement shall be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such 
provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity without 
invalidating the remainder of such provision or the remaining provisions of the Agreement. 

21.5. Headings.  The various headings in these Terms and Conditions are inserted for 
convenience only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of these Terms and 
Conditions or any section or provision of these Terms and Conditions. 

21.6. No Waiver.  Any failure by either party to enforce performance of the Agreement shall not 
constitute a waiver of, or affect said party’s right to avail itself of, such remedies as it may 
have for any subsequent breach of the terms of the Agreement. 

21.7 Notices.  Any notice or other communication (“Notice”) required or permitted under the 
Agreement shall be in writing and either delivered personally or sent by overnight delivery, 
express mail, or certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested. A 
Notice delivered personally shall be deemed given only if acknowledged in writing by the 
person to whom it is given. A Notice sent by overnight delivery or express mail shall be 
deemed given twenty-four (24) hours after having been sent. A Notice that is sent by 
certified mail or registered mail shall be deemed given forty-eight (48) hours after it is 
mailed. If any time period in this Agreement commences upon the delivery of Notice to any 
one or more parties, the time period shall commence only when all of the required Notices 
have been deemed given.  Intergraph’s address for Notices is Intergraph Corporation, 170 
Graphics Drive, Madison, Alabama  35758, Attn:  Legal Department, 256-730-2333. 

21.8 Assignment.  Neither party shall have the right to assign any of its rights nor delegate any 
of its obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party, 
except that Intergraph may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement, without 



Page 13 of 14 

 

Customer’s approval, to (i) an entity which acquires all or substantially all of the assets of 
Intergraph or the Intergraph division providing a product or service under this Agreement; 
(ii) an entity which acquires all or substantially all of the Software Products or product line 
assets subject to this Agreement; or (iii) any subsidiary, affiliate or successor in a merger 
or acquisition of Intergraph. Any attempt by Customer to sublicense, assign or transfer any 
of Customer’s rights or obligations under this Agreement, except as expressly provided in 
this Agreement, is void. 

21.9 Force Majeure.  Except for payment obligations under the Agreement, neither party shall 
be liable for any failure to perform or observe any of its obligations under this Agreement 
for as long as and to the extent that such performance is prevented or hindered by any 
circumstances beyond its reasonable control.  By way of example, and not limitation, such 
causes may include acts of God or public enemies; labor disputes; acts of local, state, or 
national governments or public agencies; utility or communications failure; fire; flood; 
epidemics; riots; or strikes.  The time for performance of any right or obligation delayed by 
such events will be postponed for a period equal to the delay.  If, however, a party is 
subject to a force majeure that endures for more than sixty (60) calendar days, the other 
party has a right to terminate the Agreement upon providing thirty (30) calendar days prior 
written notice to the party subject to the force majeure. 

21.10 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall for all purposes be construed and enforced under 
and in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and shall be deemed to have been 
accepted in Corpus Christi,Texas United States. The parties agree that any legal action or 
proceeding relating to this Agreement shall be instituted in the a court of competent 
jurisdiction in Nueces County, Texas.  The parties agree to submit to the jurisdiction of and 
agree that venue is proper in these courts in any such legal action or proceedings. This 
Agreement shall not be governed by the conflict of law rules of any jurisdiction or the 
United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods, the 
application of which is expressly excluded. 

21.11 Injunctive Relief; Cumulative Remedies.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that a 
breach of the Agreement by Customer could cause irreparable harm to Intergraph for 
which monetary damages may be difficult to ascertain or may be an inadequate remedy. 
Customer agrees that Intergraph will have the right, in addition to its other rights and 
remedies, to seek and obtain injunctive relief for any breach of the Agreement by 
Customer, and Customer expressly waives any objection that Intergraph has or may have 
an adequate remedy at law with respect to any such breach. The rights and remedies set 
forth in this Agreement are cumulative and concurrent and may be pursued separately, 
successively or together. 

21.12 Attorneys’ Fees and Costs.  In the event of any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to 
this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for its own attorneys’ fees and costs for all 
such legal proceedings, including for trial and all levels of appeal. 

21.13 Governing Language.  The controlling language of this Agreement is English.  If Customer 
has received a translation into another language, it has been provided for Customer’s 
convenience only. 

21.14 Survival.  The provisions of the Agreement which require or contemplate performance 
after the expiration or termination of the Agreement shall be enforceable notwithstanding 
said expiration or termination. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE County and Intergraph have each caused this Contract to be 

signed and delivered by its duly authorized representative as of the date first written. 



Page 14 of 14 

 

 

 Intergraph Corporation                        Nueces County, Texas   

 

      

 

BY: _____________________________                BY: _____________________________  

     Jennifer Williams                                                       Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 

            Nueces County 

           Attest:_______________________ 

          Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
          Nueces County 

        

SGI-092410 

  





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Agreement for Messaging with Capturion for Fairgrounds Marquee

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve contract with Capturion Network, LLC, for messaging services for the video marquee at the Richard M.

Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

Capturion has been creating the messages for the video marquee since the marquee has been running.  We

recommend continuing this relationship to allow Capturion to create these messages at the County's instruction. 

The Office of Commissioners Court Administration will continue to control the scheduling and content of the

messaging.  It is a one year contract for $75.00 per month.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Capturion Messaging Agreement



 

PO	  BOX	  6439	  	  	  	  	  LAUREL,	  MS	  39441	  	  	  	  	  (601)	  428-‐4014	  Office	  	  	  	  	  (601)	  428-‐1948	  Fax	  

  
 
December	  1,	  2011	  

Effective	  Dates:	  12/1/11	  –	  12/1/12	  
	  
	  
Tyner	  Little	  
Nueces	  County	  	  
tyner.little@co.nueces.tx.us	  
	  
	  
	   RE:	  12	  Month	  Message	  Contract	  
	  
Contract	   will	   include	   posting	   of	   all	   messages.	   	   Nueces	   County	   will	   provide	   to	   CAPTURION	   NETWORK,	   LLC	   a	  
spreadsheet	  or	  schedule	  of	  messages	  that	  would	  show	  time,	  date	  and	  order	  that	  messages	  are	  to	  be	  posted.	  	  A	  14	  
day	  advance	  notice	   is	   required	  so	  messages	  can	  be	  designed	  and	   to	  obtain	  approval	  of	  messages	   from	  Nueces	  
County	  as	  well	  as	  placing	  messages	  in	  line	  for	  posting	  to	  display.	  	  This	  Contract	  is	  effective	  on	  date	  of	  acceptance	  
of	  this	  contract.	  	  Invoicing	  will	  be	  done	  on	  a	  monthly	  basis	  and	  will	  be	  due	  upon	  receipt.	  
	  
	   	   	   	   	   TOTAL	  	  	   	   	   $75.00/mo	  
	  
	  
Proposal	  does	  not	  include	  any	  applicable	  sales	  tax.	  
	  
All	   material	   is	   guaranteed	   as	   specified.	   	   All	   work	   shall	   be	   completed	   in	   a	   workmanlike	   manner	   according	   to	  
standard	  industry	  practices.	  	  Any	  alteration	  or	  deviation	  from	  the	  above	  specification	  involving	  extra	  costs	  will	  be	  
accomplished	  and	  executed	  only	  upon	  written	  change	  orders	  and	  will	  become	  an	  extra	  charge	  over	  and	  above	  the	  
amount	   indicated	   above.	   	   Performance	   by	   Capturion	   Network,	   LLC	   shall	   be	   conditioned	   upon	   and	   contingent	  
upon	  any	   strikes,	  accidents,	  natural	  disasters,	  or	  delays	  beyond	  our	  control.	   	   The	  owner	  or	   lessee	  as	   identified	  
above	  shall	  be	  responsible	  for	  all	  casualty,	  hazard,	  and	  liability	  insurance	  for	  the	  display(s).	  	  No	  electrical	  services	  
shall	  be	  provided	  by	  Capturion	  Network,	   LLC.	   	   This	  proposal	   is	   good	   for	  30	  days.	   	  At	   the	  end	  of	   this	  12	  month	  
contract	  it	  will	  automatically	  renew	  for	  an	  additional	  12	  months	  with	  at	  5%	  increase	  in	  the	  monthly	  rate,	  unless	  
Capturion	   Network,	   LLC	   receives	   written	   notice	   30	   days	   prior	   to	   the	   contract	   end	   date	   from	   Nueces	   County	  
canceling	  the	  contract.	  
	  
Neither	  party	  hereto	  may	  assign	  this	  contract	  without	  the	  express	  written	  consent	  of	  the	  other.	  	  	  
	  
	  
	   	   	   	   	   	   CAPTURION	  NETWORK,	  LLC	  
	  
	   	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
	   	   	   	   	   	   _______________________________________	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
	  
	  
ACCEPTANCE	  OF	   PROPOSAL:	   	   The	   above	   prices,	   specifications	   and	   conditions	   are	   satisfactory	   and	   are	   hereby	  
accepted.	  	  You	  are	  authorized	  to	  do	  the	  work	  as	  specified.	  	  Payment	  will	  be	  made	  as	  outlined	  above.	  
	  
	   	   	   	   	   	   Nueces	  County	  
	   	   	   	   	   	   	  
	  
Date	  Accepted:	  	  _____________________	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   By:	  	  	  	  __________________________________ 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Lease agreements for hangars at the Nueces County Airport

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute one-year lease agreements for the following hangars at the Nueces County Airport:

1. T-5 Hangar lease with Bryan Gulley DDS.

2. T-9 Hangar lease with Gregory P. Gideon.

3. M-4 & 5 Hangar lease with Bill Sugarek.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

G. Gideon - T-Hangar 9 lease

B. Gulley - T-Hangar 5 lease

B. Sugarek - M-Hangar 4 & 5 lease



i 

NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT 

HANGAR LEASE AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

This lease is entered into this 1 st day of November • 
2011 , between NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS hereinafter referred to as "Lessor" and 
is the owner of the Nueces County Airport, hereinafter referred to as "Airport" located at 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown, Texas 78380 and Gregory P. Gideon! acting herein 
by and through its duly authorized agent, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee." 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee are committed to the proper operation, 
improvement, and continued development of the Airport; and 

WHEREAS, Lessor deems it advantageous to itself and to the operation of the 
Airport to lease to Lessee certain land/hangarlbuilding/office as stated herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with the terms, considerations, and privileges 
listed herein, Lessor and Lessee covenant and agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. LEASED AREA 

A. 	 Hangar - Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee HangarlT-Hangar more 
particularly describe as follows: 

I
I 	

____T..:..-..:..H.:.:::a~n:..;;lg.=:.e=-r9~_________________ 

and as shown on the "Airport Hangar Layout" which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein, all hereinafter referred to as the "Hangar" and 
located on the Airport. Lessee hereby leases the said Hangar from Lessor 
subject to the terms, considerations, and privileges stated herein. 

I 
I 
1 

Page 1 of8 

I 



SECTION 2. TERM: 

This lease shall be for the term of _1_ years, commencing on the 1 st day of 
November , 20 11 and, unless earlier terminated according to the 
terms hereof, shall terminate on the 1 st day of November , 20---,-,12~_ 
Thereafter, this lease may be renewed for a subsequent One (1) year extension 
upon giving of written notice by Lessee to Lessor not more than one-hundred-eighty 
(180) nor less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the preceding _1_ year 
lease term and upon mutual and written agreement by Lessor. 

SECTION 3. CONSIDERATION 

A. 	 In consideration for the lease of the Hangar referenced herein, Lessee 
hereby agrees to pay monthly the sum of $ 125.00 . The first month's 
payment is to be made in advance. Thereafter, all future payments shall 
be made on or before the first working day of the month due for the term 
of this contract plus any extensions thereto. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that the lease payment listed herein shall be subject to 
review and adjustment by Lessor at the end of each term covered by the 
lease. Any adjustments to the lease payment shall be based on the U.S. 
Department of Commerce's Consumer Price Index (CPI). The adjusted 
lease fee shall be calculated on the anniversary of this lease and 
recalculated at subsequent annual intervals. Such increase in the lease 
payment shall begin immediately upon request from Lessor and continue 
at that rate until the next anniversary. Upon review, if the CPI shall have 
decreased as compared to the previous review date, the lease fee for the 1 
subject Hangar shall not be decreased, but shall remain at the same level ~ 
as was charged during the preceding period. 

1 
I 	 C. All lease fees shall be paid as the same becomes due, without demand, in 

lawful currency of the United States made payable to Nueces County and 
sent by mail or delivery to the Nueces County Airport Manager Airport 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown TX 78380 

1 
i 	 D. In the event Lessee fails to remit any payments when the same are due, 

interest at the rate of $25.00 per day shall be charged by Lessor beginning 

I 
1 on the tenth (10th

) day after the date the payment is due and such interest 
shall continue to accrue against such delinquent payment until the 
payment plus interest is received by Lessor. I n the event Lessee shall 

I 
become delinquent for more that 30 days, this lease may be terminated by 
Lessor as further defined in Section 7, -- Termination. 

I 

E. 	 Lessee agrees that he will at all times keep the premises of the Hangar, 
including the inside and the outside of the Hangar, clean and free of trash, 
litter, tall grass, weeds, junked automobiles, and scrap aircraft parts. 
Lessee shall abide by all applicable rules and recommendations of the 
Environmental Protection Agency, the Texas Commission on 

Page 2 of8 



Environmental Quality, the Texas Department of Agriculture, the Texas 
Department of Transportation, and any other public agency concerning the 
use, storage, and disposal of hazardous chemicals, fuel, and/or oil. 
Lessee further agrees to abide by the manufacturer's direction in regards 
to the use, storage, and disposal of all pesticides, herbicides, and other 
chemicals plus their containers used at the airport. Should Lessee fail to 
keep the leased Hangar clean and free of hazards, Lessor may, after ten 
(10) days written notice, arrange for the clean up of the littered or 
hazardous area. Such clean up shall be charged to Lessee and payable 
upon demand. Failure to render proper payment for such clean-up and/or 
general disregard of the considerations and restrictions listed in this lease 
agreement are grounds for Lessor to terminate this lease. Lessee 
expressly understands and agrees that Nueces county employees may 
enter the Airport hangars from time to time to inspect the premises or for 
such other purpose as the Airport Manager may deem necessary and/or 
appropriate. 

F. 	 Lessee shall be liable for all taxes and fees owed on or by his personal 
business or himself. Under no circumstances shall Lessor be liable for or be 
required to pay tax or fee owed by Lessee. Lessor shall provide insurance for 
all Lessor owned real property located at the Airport under Lessors policy 
which shall be for the sole benefit and protection of Lessor. Lessee should 
provide his own insurance coverage for any personal property located in or on 
the Hangar. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to abide by the Rules and Regulations for the Nueces County 
Airport as adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court and any 
subsequent amendment thereof. 

SEC1'ION 4. PERMITTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees the leased Hangar may be used for any noncommercial 
aeronautical activity which must be made known to and agreed upon by 
Lessor and for no other purposes. 

B. 	 Lessee may park his and/or his passenger's privately owned 
automobile(s) inside the Hangar, but only while on a flight which originated 
at the Airport. 

C. 	 Lessee may store aviation oil inside the Hangar for use in his aircraft so long, 
and only so long, as such oil and/or fuel are contained in marked, approved 
containers. Such storage will be at the discretion of and with written approval 
from the local fire marshal if such storage is allowed under local fire codes. 

Page 3 of8 



SECTION 5. RESTRICTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees that the usage of the hangar plus any associated apron 
shall be limited to the parking/hangaring of his personal/company owned 
aircraft. No automobile, bus, truck, or other transportation mode may be 
permanently or habitually parked or stored on/in the Hangar except in 
approved automobile parking areas and as agreed upon by Lessor. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not conduct any commercial activity such as 
pilot instruction, aerial spraying, charter flights, air taxi, sight seeing, aerial 
photography, aircraft engine or airframe repair, avionics repair, or any 
other at the Airport without the written consent of Lessor. Any such 
approved commercial operation must be in accordance with a separate 
contract agreement with Lessor. 

C. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not store or permit the storage of any fuel or 
hazardous, volatile, and/or dangerous chemicals on/inside the Hangar 
except as authorized in Section 4.C. without the written consent of Lessor. 

D. 	 Lessee agrees not to fuel or defuel any aircraft parked inside the Hangar. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees not to make any additions or modifications to the Hangar 
unless agreed upon by both parties in writing. In the event of such 
consent, all improvements or modifications shall be made at the expense 
of Lessee and, at the expiration of this Lease and any extensions to this 
lease, shall become the property of Lessor. 

F. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not operate any nonaviation related business or 
activity on/in the Hangar without the expressed written consent of Lessor. 
Any such nonaviation related business or activity must be so established by a 
separate contract. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to have a sufficient number of fire extinguishers of acceptable 
size as determined by the local fire marshal inside the hangar. Such fire 
extinguisher{s) shall be readily accessible in the event of a fire. 

SECTION 6. SUBLEASE, ASSIGNMENT, OR SALE: 

Lessee shall not sublease, assign, sell, or transfer this contract agreement or any right 
hereunder to any person, corporation, or association. Any such sublease, assignment, 
sale, or transfer shall be grounds, at the option of Lessor, for Lessor to immediately 
terminate this contract agreement. 

Page 4 of8 



SECTION 7. 

A. 

1 
B. 

i 

C. 

TERMINATION 

This contract agreement may be prematurely terminated by Lessor or 
Lessee if either fails to abide by the terms and conditions expressed 
herein and due the complainant and so decreed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. Should Lessee be declared bankrupt, incompetent, or 
become deceased, this contract agreement shall immediately terminate 
and shall not be considered as part of Lessee's estate and shall not 
become an asset of any appointed or assigned guardian, trustee, or 
receiver. In the event Lessee fails to make timely payments of all taxes or 
fees, fails to provide proof of required insurance or bond, uses the Airport 
property for any illegal or unauthorized purpose, files bankruptcy, 
abandons or leaves the leased property vacant or unoccupied for 30 
consecutive days, or violates any of the terms and conditions of this 
contract agreement, Lessor has the right to terminate this contract 
agreement and retake possession of any Airport property leased to or 
under the control of Lessee. 

Lessee agrees and understands that Lessor reserves the right to further 
expand, develop, or improve the airport, including the termination of this 
lease agreement, in such instance that the continued leasing of the 
Hangar would have a negative impact on any proposed development or 
improvements at the Airport. This contract agreement may be terminated 
regardless of the desires, wishes, or views of Lessee and without 
interference or hindrance from Lessee, but only so long as such 
expansion, development, or improvements are shown on a Texas 
Department of Transportation and/or FAA approved Airport Layout Plan or 
Master Plan. 

This contract may be prematurely terminated by mutual agreement and 
consent of both parties in writing. Such termination by mutual agreement 
shall cause both Lessor and Lessee to be free of any and all requirements 
of this contract, except as contained in paragraph 7.D. hereunder, and 
neither Lessor nor Lessee shall have any derogatory remarks or entries 
made upon their resumes or upon any public or private records which 
would indicate failure to successfully fulfill the conditions of this contract. 

Page 5 of8 



! 
l 
I D. At the termination of this contract agreement, either by normal expiration, 

I 
i premature termination, or mutual agreement, Lessee shall peaceably 

vacate the premises. Should Lessee be in default of any monies owed to 
Lessor, Lessor may take possession of any personal property owned by 

I 
Lessee and located at the Airport and hold such until the monetary default 
is settled. In such case that Lessee cannot or will not settle any claims 
against him owed to Lessor, Lessor may liquidate any personal property 
seized, subject to the disposition of a court of competent jurisdiction. 
Lessee shall be liable for any and all expenses incurred by Lessor in such t 
action.i 

i SECTION 8. NOTICES: 

All Notices, requests, or other communications related to this Agreement 
shall be made in writing and may be given by: (a) depositing same in the 
United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, 
addressed as set forth in this paragraph; or (b) delivering the same to the 
other party to be notified. 

I 
Notice given in accordance with subsection (a) Hereof shall be effective 
upon deposit in the United States Mail. Each party shall notify the other of 
any changes in address or otherwise. The notice addresses shall, until 
changed as provided herein, be as follows: 

I Lessor 

I 

With copy to: 

j 

I 
Lessee 

~ 
I 

I 
} 

Nueces County 
clo County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Nueces County Airport Manager 
Airport 3983 Wings Drive 
Robstown TX 78380 

Gregory P. Gideon 

7017 Sandra Lane 

Robstown, TX 78414 

361.533.3012 


SECTION 9. RIGHT TO ENTER PREMISES: 

I 
~ Lessee shall permit Lessor to access the leased Hangar at reasonable times with 

reasonable notice for the purpose of inspecting, altering, and repairing the leased 

! Page 6 of8 
1 
I 



Hangar. Lessee shall provide and Lessor shall maintain a key with which to 
unlock the leased Hangar. Lessor shall have the right to use any means that 
Lessor may deem proper to open doors in an emergency to obtain entry to the 
leased Hangar. Any entry to the Hangar obtained by Lessor for any of the above
stated purposes and by any of such means shall not be deemed to be a forcible 
or unlawful entry onto the leased Hangar or an eviction of Lessee. Lessee waives 
any claim for damages for any injury or inconvenience to or interference with 
Lessee's business, any loss or occupancy or quiet enjoyment of the leased 
Hangar, and any other loss arising from Lessor's entry onto the leased Hangar 
during an emergency. 

SECTION 10. 

HOLD HARMLESS: 

Lessee agrees to save and hold harmless Lessor and its agents, servants, and 
employees of and from any and all liabilities, expenses, causes of action, damages, 
and/or attorney's fees resulting from or as a result of any of Lessee's businesses, 
operation, occupancy, or use of the Airport or from any act or omission of Lessee's 
agents, servants, or employees. This indemnity agreement shall apply and protect 
Lessor and its agents, servants, and employees even though it be contended, or even 
established, that said Lessor or its agents, servants, or employees were negligent or 
that their conduct or omission in any way caused or contributed to any such liability, 
expense, cause of action, damage, and/or attorney's fees. 

SECTION 11. MAINTENANCE OF LANDING AREA: 

Lessee understands and agrees that Lessor reserves the right, but not the obligation, to 
maintain the Airport to at least the minimum standards as recommended by the FAA 
and/or the Texas Department of Transportation. Such right includes the right to 
maintain and keep in repair all public use areas at the Airport and the right to direct and 
control all activities as necessary at the Airport. Lessee also understands that Lessor is 
not obligated by this lease to continue operating the Airport as an airport and may close 
the Airport at any time and at its own discretion. Such closure shall immediately void 
this contract and no damages or monies or other compensation will be owed to the 
Lessee by Lessor. 

SECTION 12. EXCLUSIONS 

A. 	 This contract agreement embraces the entire lease agreement of the 
parties mentioned herein pertaining to the Hangar and no statement, 
remark, agreement, or understanding, either oral or written, not contained 
herein shall be recognized or enforced as it pertains to the lease of the 
Hangar, except that this contract agreement may be modified by written 

Page 7 of8 
I 
1 



addendum agreed to and signed by all pertinent parties and attached 
hereto. 

B. 	 For the purpose of this contract agreement, the singular number shall 
include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vise
versa, whenever the context so admits or requires. 

C. 	 The "Section" captions and headings are inserted solely for the 
convenience of reference and are not part of nor intended to govern, limit, 
or aid in the construction of any provision hereof. 

D. 	 The parties to this contract agreement hereby acknowledge and agree 
that they are the principals to the contract agreement and have the power, 
right, and authority to enter into this contract agreement and are not acting 
as an agent for the benefit of any third party; except that Lessor is acting 
on behalf of Nueces County, Texas. 

E. 	 This contract agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Texas and construed thereunder and venue of any action brought under 
this contract agreement shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 

F. 	 If any section, paragraph, sentence, or phase entered in this contract 
agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder 
of this contract agreement and, to this end, the provisions of this contract 
agreement are declared to be severable. 

EXECUTED this __ day of ____, 20 __. 

Lessor: County of Nueces 

County Judge 

Attest:_____________ 
County Clerk 

Rev. 08/10/2011 

Page 8 of8 



\ 

;;Ul>
(/)Zn 

r'i 

....---.---.--~323' 

n S"2a Sn 2~ 5u 2"S" 2 "g~ 
323' 

n~ L145 

\~ 

I'll M2 

AIRPORT HANGER LAYOUT 
MAY 2010 

~/
~ ~ () 

*T* HANGARS 

~h ,. 2 

'3: 
l> 

::I:. ....... 


l> Z 1'13z -I t:: 
C'I ('T1 ~ 
l> Z . 

· ." .•,.__•.....~~_"'_..__...__._,.___...___""""M<"'_,~~,~'tI<f)Io""':l¥'_~'~~'l"t't1l\"-~~_~,~~__~_~,~'~""i- '(jUl•. ""'Ito! f~_'!'-""'_ 



Nueces County Airport 
3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown, Texas 78380 

Aircraft Registration Information: 

Name: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip Code: 

Telephone Number: 

Aircraft Model: 

Aircraft Registration "N" number: 

In case of emergency contact(s): 

1. _______________________________________________ 

2. _______________________________________________ 

Registration Form 
4/17/07 



NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT 


HANGAR LEASE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

This lease is entered into this 1 st day of November , 
2011 , between NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS hereinafter referred to as "Lessor" and 
is the owner of the Nueces County Airport, hereinafter referred to as "Airport" located at 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown, Texas 78380 and Dr. Bryan Gulley 
D.D.S. , acting herein by and through its duly authorized agent, 
hereinafter referred to as "Lessee." 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee are committed to the proper operation, 
improvement, and continued development of the Airport; and 

WHEREAS, Lessor deems it advantageous to itself and to the operation of the 
Airport to lease to Lessee certain land/hangar/building/office as stated herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with the terms, considerations, and privileges 
listed herein, Lessor and Lessee covenant and agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. LEASED AREA 

A. 	 Hangar - Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee HangarlT -Hangar more 
particularly describe as follows: 

T- Hanger 5 

and as shown on the "Airport Hangar Layout" which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein, all hereinafter referred to as the "Hangar" and 
located on the Airport. Lessee hereby leases the said Hangar from Lessor 
subject to the terms, considerations, and privileges stated herein. 

Page 1 of8 



SECTION 2. TERM: 

This lease shall be for the term of _1_ years, commencing on the 1 st day of 
November , 20 11 and, unless earlier terminated according to the 
terms hereof, shall terminate on the 1 st day of November , 20--,-,12",--_ 
Thereafter, this lease may be renewed for a subsequent One (1) year extension 
upon giving of written notice by Lessee to Lessor not more than one-hundred-eighty 
(180) nor less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the preceding _1_ year 
lease term and upon mutual and written agreement by Lessor. 

SECTION 3. CONSIDERATION 

A. 	 In consideration for the lease of the Hangar referenced herein, Lessee 
hereby agrees to pay monthly the sum of $ 250.00 (125.00 ea) . The 
first month's payment is to be made in advance. Thereafter, all future 
payments shall be made on or before the first working day of the month 
due for the term of this contract plus any extensions thereto. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that the lease payment listed herein shall be subject to 
review and adjustment by Lessor at the end of each term covered by the 
lease. Any adjustments to the lease payment shall be based on the U.S. 
Department of Commerce's Consumer Price Index (CPI). The adjusted 
lease fee shall be calculated on the anniversary of this lease and 
recalculated at subsequent annual intervals. Such increase in the lease 
payment shall begin immediately upon request from Lessor and continue 
at that rate until the next anniversary. Upon review, if the CPI shall have 
decreased as compared to the previous review date, the lease fee for the 
subject Hangar shall not be decreased, but shall remain at the same level 
as was charged during the preceding period. 

C. 	 All lease fees shall be paid as the same becomes due, without demand, in 
lawful currency of the United States made payable to Nueces County and 
sent by mail or delivery to the Nueces County Airport Manager Airport 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown TX 78380 

D. 	 In the event Lessee fails to remit any payments when the same are due, 
interest at the rate of $25.00 per day shall be charged by Lessor beginning 
on the tenth (10th

) day after the date the payment is due and such interest 
shall continue to accrue against such delinquent payment until the 
payment plus interest is received by Lessor. In the event Lessee shall 
become delinquent for more that 30 days, this lease may be terminated by 
Lessor as further defined in Section 7, -- Termination. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees that he will at all times keep the premises of the Hangar, 
including the inside and the outside of the Hangar, clean and free of trash, 
litter, tall grass, weeds, junked automobiles, and scrap aircraft parts. 
Lessee shall abide by all applicable rules and recommendations of the 

Page 2 of8 



Environmental Protection Agency, the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality, the Texas Department of Agriculture, the Texas 
Department of Transportation, and any other public agency concerning the 
use, storage, and disposal of hazardous chemicals, fuel, and/or oil. 
Lessee further agrees to abide by the manufacturer's direction in regards 
to the use, storage, and disposal of all pesticides, herbicides, and other 
chemicals plus their containers used at the airport. Should Lessee fail to 
keep the leased Hangar clean and free of hazards, Lessor may, after ten 
(10) days written notice, arrange for the clean up of the littered or 
hazardous area. Such clean up shall be charged to Lessee and payable 
upon demand. Failure to render proper payment for such clean-up and/or 
general disregard of the considerations and restrictions listed in this lease 
agreement are grounds for Lessor to terminate this lease. Lessee 
expressly understands and agrees that Nueces county employees may 
enter the Airport hangars from time to time to inspect the premises or for 
such other purpose as the Airport Manager may deem necessary and/or 
appropriate. 

F. 	 Lessee shall be liable for all taxes and fees owed on or by his personal 
business or himself. Under no circumstances shall Lessor be liable for or be 
required to pay tax or fee owed by Lessee. Lessor shall provide insurance for 
all Lessor owned real property located at the Airport under Lessor's policy 
which shall be for the sole benefit and protection of Lessor. Lessee should 
provide his own insurance coverage for any personal property located in or on 
the Hangar. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to abide by the Rules and Regulations for the Nueces County 
Airport as adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court and any 
subsequent amendment thereof. 

SECTION 4. PERMITTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees the leased Hangar may be used for any noncommercial 
aeronautical activity which must be made known to and agreed upon by 
Lessor and for no other purposes. 

B. 	 Lessee may park his and/or his passenger's privately owned 
automobile(s) inside the Hangar, but only while on a flight which originated 
at the Airport. 

C. 	Lessee may store aviation oil inside the Hangar for use in his aircraft so long, 
and only so long, as such oil and/or fuel are contained in marked, approved 
containers. Such storage will be at the discretion of and with written approval 
from the local fire marshal if such storage is allowed under local fire codes. 

Page 3 of8 



SECTION 5. RESTRICTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees that the usage of the hangar plus any associated apron 
shall be limited to the parking/hangaring of his personal/company owned 
aircraft. No automobile, bus, truck, or other transportation mode may be 
permanently or habitually parked or stored on/in the Hangar except in 
approved automobile parking areas and as agreed upon by Lessor. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not conduct any commercial activity such as 
pilot instruction, aerial spraying, charter 'flights, air taxi. sight seeing, aerial 
photography, aircraft engine or airframe repair, avionics repair, or any 
other at the Airport without the written consent of Lessor. Any such 
approved commercial operation must be in accordance with a separate 
contract agreement with Lessor. 

C. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not store or permit the storage of any fuel or 
hazardous, volatile, and/or dangerous chemicals on/inside the Hangar 
except as authorized in Section 4.C. without the written consent of Lessor. 

D. 	 Lessee agrees not to fuel or defuel any aircraft parked inside the Hangar. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees not to make any additions or modifications to the Hangar 
unless agreed upon by both parties in writing. In the event of such 
consent, all improvements or modifications shall be made at the expense 
of Lessee and, at the expiration of this Lease and any extensions to this 
lease, shall become the property of Lessor. 

F. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not operate any nonaviation related business or 
activity onlin the Hangar without the expressed written consent of Lessor. 
Any such nonaviation related business or activity must be so established by a 
separate contract. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to have a sufficient number of fire extinguishers of acceptable 
size as determined by the local fire marshal inside the hangar. Such fire 
extinguisher(s) shall be readily accessible in the event of a fire. 

SECTION 6. SUBLEASE, ASSIGNMENT, OR SALE: 

Lessee shall not sublease. assign, sell. or transfer this contract agreement or any right 
hereunder to any person, corporation, or association. Any such sublease, assignment, 
sale, or transfer shall be grounds, at the option of Lessor, for Lessor to immediately 
terminate this contract agreement. 

Page 4 of8 



SECTION 7. TERMINATION 

A. 	 This contract agreement may be prematurely terminated by Lessor or 
Lessee if either fails to abide by the terms and conditions expressed 
herein and due the complainant and so decreed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. Should Lessee be declared bankrupt, incompetent, or 
become deceased, this contract agreement shall immediately terminate 
and shall not be considered as part of Lessee's estate and shall not 
become an asset of any appointed or assigned guardian, trustee, or 
receiver. In the event Lessee fails to make timely payments of all taxes or 
fees, fails to provide proof of required insurance or bond, uses the Airport 
property for any illegal or unauthorized purpose, files bankruptcy, 
abandons or leaves the leased property vacant or unoccupied for 30 
consecutive days, or violates any of the terms and conditions of this 
contract agreement, Lessor has the right to terminate this contract 
agreement and retake possession of any Airport property leased to or 
under the control of Lessee. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees and understands that Lessor reserves the right to further 
expand, develop, or improve the airport, including the termination of this 
lease agreement, in such instance that the continued leasing of the 
Hangar would have a negative impact on any proposed development or 
improvements at the Airport. This contract agreement may be terminated 
regardless of the desires, wishes, or views of Lessee and without 
interference or hindrance from Lessee, but only so long as such 
expansion, development, or improvements are shown on a Texas 
Department of Transportation and/or FAA approved Airport Layout Plan or 
Master Plan. 

C. 	 This contract may be prematurely terminated by mutual agreement and 
consent of both parties in writing. Such termination by mutual agreement 
shall cause both Lessor and Lessee to be free of any and all requirements 
of this contract, except as contained in paragraph 7.0. hereunder, and 
neither Lessor nor Lessee shall have any derogatory remarks or entries 
made upon their resumes or upon any public or private records which 
would indicate failure to successfully fulfill the conditions of this contract. 

Page 5 of8 



D. 	 At the termination of this contract agreement, either by normal expiration, 
premature termination, or mutual agreement, Lessee shall peaceably 
vacate the premises. Should Lessee be in default of any monies owed to 
Lessor, Lessor may take possession of any personal property owned by 
Lessee and located at the Airport and hold such until the monetary default 
is settled. In such case that Lessee cannot or will not settle any claims 
against him owed to Lessor, Lessor may liquidate any personal property 
seized, subject to the disposition of a court of competent jurisdiction. 
Lessee shall be liable for any and all expenses incurred by Lessor in such 
action. 

SECTION 8. NOTICES: 

All Notices, requests, or other communications related to this Agreement 
shall be made in writing and may be given by: (a) depositing same in the 
United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, 
addressed as set forth in this paragraph; or (b) delivering the same to the 
other party to be notified. 

Notice given in accordance with subsection (a) Hereof shall be effective 
upon deposit in the United States Mail. Each party shall notify the other of 
any changes in address or otherwise. The notice addresses shall, until 
changed as provided herein, be as follows: 

Lessor 	 Nueces County 

c/o County Judge 

901 Leopard Street 

Room 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


With copy to: 

Nueces County Airport Manager 

Airport 3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown TX 78380 


Lessee 	 Bryan R. Gulley, D.D.S._ 

6421 Saratoga Blvd. # 101 

Corpus Christi, TX 78414 

361.992.3873 


SECTION 9. RIGHT TO ENTER PREMISES: 

Lessee shall permit Lessor to access the leased Hangar at reasonable times with 
reasonable notice for the purpose of inspecting, altering, and repairing the leased 

Page 60f8 



I 

Hangar. Lessee shall provide and Lessor shall maintain a key with which to 
unlock the leased Hangar. Lessor shall have the right to use any means that 
Lessor may deem proper to open doors in an emergency to obtain entry to the 
leased Hangar. Any entry to the Hangar obtained by Lessor for any of the above
stated purposes and by any of such means shall not be deemed to be a forcible 
or unlawful entry onto the leased Hangar or an eviction of Lessee. Lessee waives 
any claim for damages for any injury or inconvenience to or interference with 
Lessee's business, any loss or occupancy or quiet enjoyment of the leased 
Hangar, and any other loss arising from Lessor's entry onto the leased Hangar 
during an emergency. 

SECTION 10. 

HOLD HARMLESS: 

Lessee agrees to save and hold harmless Lessor and its agents, servants, and 
employees of and from any and all liabilities, expenses, causes of action, damages, 
and/or attorney's fees resulting from or as a result of any of Lessee's businesses, 
operation, occupancy, or use of the Airport or from any act or omission of Lessee's 
agents, servants, or employees. This indemnity agreement shall apply and protect

I Lessor and its agents, servants, and employees even though it be contended, or even 
established, that said Lessor or its agents, servants, or employees were negligent or 
that their conduct or omission in any way caused or contributed to any such liability, i expense, cause of action, damage, and/or attorney's fees. 

I SECTION 11. MAINTENANCE OF LANDING AREA: 

Lessee understands and agrees that Lessor reserves the right, but not the obligation, to 
maintain the Airport to at least the minimum standards as recommended by the FAA 
and/or the Texas Department of Transportation. Such right includes the right to 
maintain and keep in repair all public use areas at the Airport and the right to direct and 
control all activities as necessary at the Airport. Lessee also understands that Lessor is 
not obligated by this lease to continue operating the Airport as an airport and may close 
the Airport at any time and at its own discretion. Such closure shall immediately void 
this contract and no damages or monies or other compensation will be owed to the 
Lessee by Lessor. 

SECTION 12. EXCLUSIONS 

A. 	 This contract agreement embraces the entire lease agreement of the 
parties mentioned herein pertaining to the Hangar and no statement, 
remark, agreement, or understanding, either oral or written, not contained 
herein shall be recognized or enforced as it pertains to the lease of the 
Hangar, except that this contract agreement may be modified by written 

Page 7 of8 



r 
I 

I 

! 
I 

i 
i addendum agreed to and signed by all pertinent parties and attached 

hereto. 

i B. 	 For the purpose of this contract agreement, the singular number shall 
include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and viseI 

G 	 versa, whenever the context so admits or requires. 

I 
~ 

C. The "Section" captions and headings are inserted solely for the 
convenience of reference and are not part of nor intended to govern, limit, 

i or aid in the construction of any provision hereof. 

I 	 D. The parties to this contract agreement hereby acknowledge and agree 

i 	 that they are the principals to the contract agreement and have the power, 

I 
right, and authority to enter into this contract agreement and are not acting 
as an agent for the benefit of any third party; except that Lessor is acting 
on behalf of Nueces County, Texas. 

I 
E. This contract agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Texas and construed thereunder and venue of any action brought under 
this contract agreement shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 

I 	 F. If any section, paragraph, sentence, or phase entered in this contract
i 	 agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder I 
i of this contract agreement and, to this end, the provisions of this contract 

agreement are declared to be severable. 

I 
I EXECUTED this __ day of ____, 20 __. 

I 	 Lessor: County of Nueces 

I 
I 
I 
~ 	

County Judge 

Attest:_____________ 
County Clerk 

Rev. 08/10/2011 

Page 80f8 



"T" HANGARS 

IeM. 

~ 
J:>'

:J:Z 
H3 Ii.J:>'-li. "'!

ZM "-I ...,CI Z • 
J:>'J:>' LiO Z(/)n 

M2r1 

323' 

~5~2n5a2.5n2.5D2nSn2.g~ 
323' 

AIRPORT HANGER LAYOUT 
MAY 2010 

(f/
~ ~ <) 



Nueces County Airport 
3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown, Texas 78380 

Aircraft Registration Information: 

Name: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip Code: 

Telephone Number: 

Aircraft Model: 

Aircraft Registration "N" number: 

In case of emergency contact{s): 

1. _______________________________________________ 

2. _______________________________________________ 

Registration Form 
4117f07 



NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT 


HANGAR LEASE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

This lease is entered into this 1 st day of November , 
2011 , between NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS hereinafter referred to as "Lessor" and 
is the owner of the Nueces County Airport, hereinafter referred to as "Airport" located at 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown, Texas 78380 and Bill Sugarek . acting herein by and 
through its duly authorized agent, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee." 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee are committed to the proper operation, 
improvement, and continued development of the Airport; and 

WHEREAS, Lessor deems it advantageous to itself and to the operation of the 
Airport to lease to Lessee certain land/hangar/building/office as stated herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with the terms, considerations, and privileges 
listed herein, Lessor and Lessee covenant and agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. LEASED AREA 

A. 	 Hangar - Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee HangarlT-Hangar more 
particularly describe as follows: 

M-Hanger4 


________M-Hanger5___________________________________ 


and as shown on the "Airport Hangar Layout" which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein, all hereinafter referred to as the "Hangar" and 
located on the Airport. Lessee hereby leases the said Hangar from Lessor 
subject to the terms, considerations, and privileges stated herein. 

Page 1 of8 



SECTION 2. TERM: 

This lease shall be for the term of _1_ years, commencing on the 1 st day of 
November , 20 11 and, unless earlier terminated according to the 
terms hereof, shall terminate on the 1st day of November , 20--,-=12=--_ 
Thereafter, this lease may be renewed for a subsequent One (1) year extension 
upon giving of written notice by Lessee to Lessor not more than one-hundred-eighty 
(180) nor less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the preceding _1_ year 
lease term and upon mutual and written agreement by Lessor. 

SECTION 3. CONSIDERATION 

A. 	 In consideration for the lease of the Hangar referenced herein, Lessee 
hereby agrees to pay monthly the sum of $ 130.00 (65.00 ea) . The first 
month's payment is to be made in advance. Thereafter, all future 
payments shall be made on or before the first working day of the month 
due for the term of this contract plus any extensions thereto. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that the lease payment listed herein shall be subject to 
review and adjustment by Lessor at the end of each term covered by the 
lease. Any adjustments to the lease payment shall be based on the U.S. 
Department of Commerce's Consumer Price Index (CPI). The adjusted 
lease fee shall be calculated on the anniversary of this lease and 
recalculated at subsequent annual intervals. Such increase in the lease 
payment shall begin immediately upon request from Lessor and continue 
at that rate until the next anniversary. Upon review, if the CPI shall have 
decreased as compared to the previous review date, the lease fee for the 
subject Hangar shall not be decreased, but shall remain at the same level 
as was charged during the preceding period. 

C. 	 All lease fees shall be paid as the same becomes due, without demand, in 
lawful currency of the United States made payable to Nueces County and 
sent by mail or delivery to the Nueces County Airport Manager Airport 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown TX 78380 

D. 	 In the event Lessee fails to remit any payments when the same are due, 
interest at the rate of $25.00 per day shall be charged by Lessor beginning 
on the tenth (10th

) day after the date the payment is due and such interest 
shall continue to accrue against such delinquent payment until the 
payment plus interest is received by Lessor. In the event Lessee shall 
become delinquent for more that 30 days, this lease may be terminated by 
Lessor as further defined in Section 7, -- Termination. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees that he will at all times keep the premises of the Hangar, 
including the inside and the outside of the Hangar, clean and free of trash, 
litter, tall grass, weeds, junked automobiles, and scrap aircraft parts. 
Lessee shall abide by all applicable rules and recommendations of the 
Environmental Protection Agency, the Texas Commission on 

Page 2 of8 



Environmental Quality, the Texas Department of Agriculture, the Texas 
Department of Transportation, and any other public agency concerning the 
use, storage, and disposal of hazardous chemicals, fuel. and/or oil. 
Lessee further agrees to abide by the manufacturer's direction in regards 
to the use. storage, and disposal of all pesticides. herbicides, and other 
chemicals plus their containers used at the airport. Should Lessee fail to 
keep the leased Hangar clean and free of hazards. Lessor may. after ten 
(10) days written notice, arrange for the clean up of the littered or 
hazardous area. Such clean up shall be charged to Lessee and payable 
upon demand. Failure to render proper payment for such clean-up and/or 
general disregard of the considerations and restrictions listed in this lease 
agreement are grounds for Lessor to terminate this lease. Lessee 
expressly understands and agrees that Nueces county employees may 
enter the Airport hangars from time to time to inspect the premises or for 
such other purpose as the Airport Manager may deem necessary and/or 
appropriate. 

F. 	 Lessee shall be liable for all taxes and fees owed on or by his personal 
business or himself. Under no circumstances shall Lessor be liable for or be 
required to pay tax or fee owed by Lessee. Lessor shall provide insurance for 
all Lessor owned real property located at the Airport under Lessor's policy 
which shall be for the sole benefit and protection of Lessor. Lessee should 
provide his own insurance coverage for any personal property located in or on 
the Hangar. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to abide by the Rules and Regulations for the Nueces County 
Airport as adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court and any 
subsequent amendment thereof. 

SECTION 4. PERMITTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees the leased Hangar may be used for any noncommercial 
aeronautical activity which must be made known to and agreed upon by 
Lessor and for no other purposes. 

B. 	 Lessee may park his and/or his passenger's privately owned 
automobile{s) inside the Hangar, but only while on a flight which originated 
at the Airport. 

C. 	Lessee may store aviation oil inside the Hangar for use in his aircraft so long, 
and only so long, as such oil and/or fuel are contained in marked, approved 
containers. Such storage will be at the discretion of and with written approval 
from the local fire marshal if such storage is allowed under local fire codes. 

Page 3 of8 



SECTION 5. RESTRICTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees that the usage of the hangar plus any associated apron 
shall be limited to the parking/hangaring of his personal/company owned 
aircraft. No automobile, bus, truck, or other transportation mode may be 
permanently or habitually parked or stored on/in the Hangar except in 
approved automobile parking areas and as agreed upon by Lessor. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not conduct any commercial activity such as 
pilot instruction, aerial spraying, charter flights, air taxi, sight seeing, aerial 
photography, aircraft engine or airframe repair, avionics repair, or any 
other at the Airport without the written consent of Lessor. Any such 
approved commercial operation must be in accordance with a separate 
contract agreement with Lessor. 

C. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not store or permit the storage of any fuel or 
hazardous, volatile, and/or dangerous chemicals on/inside the Hangar 
except as authorized in Section 4.C. without the written consent of Lessor. 

D. 	 Lessee agrees not to fuel or defuel any aircraft parked inside the Hangar. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees not to make any additions or modifications to the Hangar 
unless agreed upon by both parties in writing. In the event of such 
consent, all improvements or modifications shall be made at the expense 
of Lessee and, at the expiration of this Lease and any extensions to this 
lease, shall become the property of Lessor. 

F. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not operate any nonaviation related business or 
activity on/in the Hangar without the expressed written consent of Lessor. 
Any such nonaviation related business or activity must be so established by a 
separate contract. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to have a sufficient number of fire extinguishers of acceptable 
size as determined by the local fire marshal inside the hangar. Such fire 
extinguisher(s) shall be readily accessible in the event of a fire. 

SECTION 6. SUBLEASE, ASSIGNMENT, OR SALE: 

Lessee shall not sublease, assign, sell, or transfer this contract agreement or any right 
hereunder to any person, corporation, or association. Any such sublease, assignment, 
sale, or transfer shall be grounds, at the option of Lessor, for Lessor to immediately 
terminate this contract agreement. 

Page 4 of8 



SECTION 7. TERMINATION 

A. 	 This contract agreement may be prematurely terminated by Lessor or 
Lessee if either fails to abide by the terms and conditions expressed 
herein and due the complainant and so decreed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. Should Lessee be declared bankrupt, incompetent, or 
become deceased, this contract agreement shall immediately terminate 
and shall not be considered as part of Lessee's estate and shall not 
become an asset of any appointed or assigned guardian, trustee, or 
receiver. In the event Lessee fails to make timely payments of all taxes or 
fees, fails to provide proof of required insurance or bond, uses the Airport 
property for any illegal or unauthorized purpose, files bankruptcy, 
abandons or leaves the leased property vacant or unoccupied for 30 
consecutive days, or violates any of the terms and conditions of this 
contract agreement, Lessor has the right to terminate this contract 
agreement and retake possession of any Airport property leased to or 
under the control of Lessee. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees and understands that Lessor reserves the right to further 
expand, develop, or improve the airport, including the termination of this 
lease agreement, in such instance that the continued leasing of the 
Hangar would have a negative impact on any proposed development or 
improvements at the Airport. This contract agreement may be terminated 
regardless of the desires, wishes, or views of Lessee and without 
interference or hindrance from Lessee, but only so long as such 
expansion, development, or improvements are shown on a Texas 
Department of Transportation and/or FAA approved Airport Layout Plan or 
Master Plan. 

C. 	 This contract may be prematurely terminated by mutual agreement and 
consent of both parties in writing. Such termination by mutual agreement 
shall cause both Lessor and Lessee to be free of any and all requirements 
of this contract, except as contained in paragraph 7.0. hereunder, and 
neither Lessor nor Lessee shall have any derogatory remarks or entries 
made upon their resumes or upon any public or private records which 
would indicate failure to successfully fulfill the conditions of this contract. 

Page 5 of8 



D. 	 At the termination of this contract agreement, either by normal expiration, 
premature termination, or mutual agreement, Lessee shall peaceably 
vacate the premises. Should Lessee be in default of any monies owed to 
Lessor, Lessor may take possession of any personal property owned by 
Lessee and located at the Airport and hold such until the monetary default 
is settled. In such case that Lessee cannot or will not settle any claims 
against him owed to Lessor, Lessor may liquidate any personal property 
seized, subject to the disposition of a court of competent jurisdiction. 
Lessee shall be liable for any and all expenses incurred by Lessor in such 
action. 

SECTION 8. NOTICES: 

All Notices, requests, or other communications related to this Agreement 
shall be made in writing and may be given by: (a) depositing same in the 
United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, 
addressed as set forth in this paragraph; or (b) delivering the same to the 
other party to be notified. 

Notice given in accordance with subsection (a) Hereof shall be effective 
upon deposit in the United States Mail. Each party shall notify the other of 
any changes in address or otherwise. The notice addresses shall, until 
changed as provided herein, be as follows: 

Lessor 	 Nueces County 

clo County Judge 

901 Leopard Street 

Room 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


With copy to: 

Nueces County Airport Manager 

Airport 3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown TX 78380 


Lessee Bill Sugarek - Industrial Communications 
P.O. Box 260154 
Robstown, TX 78426 
361.242.1000 

SECTION 9. RIGHT TO ENTER PREMISES: 

Lessee shall permit Lessor to access the leased Hangar at reasonable times with 
reasonable notice for the purpose of inspecting, altering, and repairing the leased 

Page 60f8 



Hangar. Lessee shall provide and Lessor shall maintain a key with which to 
unlock the leased Hangar. Lessor shall have the right to use any means that 
Lessor may deem proper to open doors in an emergency to obtain entry to the 
leased Hangar. Any entry to the Hangar obtained by Lessor for any of the above
stated purposes and by any of such means shall not be deemed to be a forcible 
or unlawful entry onto the leased Hangar or an eviction of Lessee. Lessee waives 
any claim for damages for any injury or inconvenience to or interference with 
Lessee's business, any loss or occupancy or quiet enjoyment of the leased 
Hangar, and any other loss arising from Lessor's entry onto the leased Hangar 
during an emergency. 

SECTION 10. 

HOLD HARMLESS: 

Lessee agrees to save and hold harmless Lessor and its agents, servants, and 
employees of and from any and all liabilities, expenses, causes of action, damages, 
and/or attorney's fees resulting from or as a result of any of Lessee's businesses, 
operation, occupancy, or use of the Airport or from any act or omission of Lessee's 
agents, servants, or employees. This indemnity agreement shall apply and protect 
Lessor and its agents, servants, and employees even though it be contended, or even 
established, that said Lessor or its agents, servants, or employees were negligent or 
that their conduct or omission in any way caused or contributed to any such liability, 
expense, cause of action, damage, and/or attorney's fees. 

SECTION 11. MAINTENANCE OF LANDING AREA: 

Lessee understands and agrees that Lessor reserves the right, but not the obligation, to 
maintain the Airport to at least the minimum standards as recommended by the FAA 
and/or the Texas Department of Transportation. Such right includes the right to 
maintain and keep in repair all public use areas at the Airport and the right to direct and 
control all activities as necessary at the Airport. Lessee also understands that Lessor is 
not obligated by this lease to continue operating the Airport as an airport and may close 
the Airport at any time and at its own discretion. Such closure shall immediately void 
this contract and no damages or monies or other compensation will be owed to the 
Lessee by Lessor. 

SECTION 12. EXCLUSIONS 

A. 	 This contract agreement embraces the entire lease agreement of the 
parties mentioned herein pertaining to the Hangar and no statement, 
remark, agreement, or understanding, either oral or written, not contained 
herein shall be recognized or enforced as it pertains to the lease of the 
Hangar, except that this contract agreement may be modified by written 

Page 7 of8 



addendum agreed to and signed by all pertinent parties and attached 
hereto. 

B. 	 For the purpose of this contract agreement, the singular number shall 
include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vise
versa, whenever the context so admits or requires. 

C. 	 The "Section" captions and headings are inserted solely for the 
convenience of reference and are not part of nor intended to govern, limit, 
or aid in the construction of any provision hereof. 

D. 	 The parties to this contract agreement hereby acknowledge and agree 
that they are the principals to the contract agreement and have the power, 
right, and authority to enter into this contract agreement and are not acting 
as an agent for the benefit of any third party; except that Lessor is acting 
on behalf of Nueces County, Texas. 

E. 	 This contract agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Texas and construed thereunder and venue of any action brought under 
this contract agreement shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 

F. 	 If any section, paragraph, sentence, or phase entered in this contract 
agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder 
of this contract agreement and, to this end, the provisions of this contract 
agreement are declared to be severable. 

EXECUTED this __ day of ____, 20 __. 

Lessor: County of Nueces 

Attest:_____________ 
County Clerk 

Rev. 08/10/2011 

Page 8 of8 



~/
~ ~ <)

126.0' 

'T' HANGARS 

~~r 

145 

~ 
J:> 

:c~ 
J:>-\c;: 143 ~ zf1'1~~$ L 

"1 
iO Z(/)n 

M2H1ri 

• 

------,-.--,--'--'.'" 

323' 

tt SB 2"S~ 2"S~ 2., g~ 
323' 

AIRPORT HANGER LAYOUT 
MAY 2010 



I . 

I 
l 

Nueces County Airport 
3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown, Texas 78380 

Aircraft Registration Information: 

Name: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip Code: 

Telephone Number: 

Aircraft Model: 

Aircraft Registration "Nil number: 

In case of emergency contact{s): 

1. _______________________________________________ 

2. 

Registration Form 
4/17107 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Receive Annual Report from Jeff Stapper, on Agriculture and Education Programs for 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive annual report on the 2011 Nueces County Agriculture and Educational Program efforts to address the local

needs of Agricultural producers and review impact of Texas AgriLife Extension Service educational programs for

Nueces County citizens.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Report from MHMR - Diane Lowrance

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive annual report from Diane Lowrance, Director of MHMR, on the activities of MHMR of Nueces County

Behavioral and Developmental Health Services.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

MHMR Powerpoint



MHMR of Nueces County
 Behavioral & Developmental 
 Health Services 

Our Mission:

“Working Together for Better Lives”

December  2011

1



What is MHMR?


 

Designated by the IRS as a “Unit of Local Government”


 

Created in 1969 by the Texas Health and Safety Code 


 

1 of 39 MHMR Centers in Texas


 

Sponsored by Nueces County Commissioner’s Court


 

Governed by a local Board of Trustees 


 

Designated by the Texas Dept. of State Health Services as the 

 “Local Authority”

 
for Nueces County



 

Designated by the Tx. Dept. of Aging and Disability Services as 

 the “Local Authority”

 
for Nueces County 



 

A  provider of services for adults and children with mental 

 illness, intellectual and developmental disabilities


 

1 of 6 nationally accredited MHMR Centers in Texas 
2



Board of Trustees


 
Vicki Garza, Chair



 
Carlos Vargas, Vice Chair 



 
Dr. Tony Diaz, Treasurer



 
Nova Shields, Secretary



 
John Jackson (former Chair)



 
Linda Fallwell‐Stover



 
Abel Alonzo



 
Harvey Salinas



 
John Kelley



 

Appointed by Nueces County Commissioner’s Court

3



Foundation Board of Directors


 
Tim Clower, Chair 



 
Eve Layman, Ph.D., Vice‐Chair



 
John Fantuzzo



 
Jimmy Rodriguez



 
Lamont Taylor



 

Incorporated May 1991 with the purpose to: 


 

Assist and support the Center in raising funds to further its mission, and 


 

Serve as a 501c3 non‐profit corporation. Recognition as a non‐profit of this type 

 
enables the Center to qualify for more grants, as some philanthropic foundations 

 
will not fund an entity receiving government revenue. 

4



Donation Received 


 
The Emmord Family Trust documents MHMR is to 

 receive 40% of residual interest in the trust, and 
 includes undivided interest in the mineral and 

 royalties in two tracts of land in Goliad County. 



 
MHMR’s Board of Trustees and Foundation Board 

 approved investing 60% of donation received; and 
 developing plan to spend 40% for services, programs 

 and future fundraising (including establishing 
 ongoing giving campaign)

5



Mental Health Services for Adults


 
Eligibility Criteria (unless otherwise specified in grant program)



 

Diagnosis of schizophrenia, bipolar disorder, major 
 depression



 

Schizophrenia—severe brain disorder, lifelong illness; research suggests its caused 

 
by combination of genetic factors, inherited genes, & environmental factors.  Can be 

 
successfully managed with medication, psychiatric care and support.



 

Delusions, hallucinations, disorganized speech, grossly disorganized or 

 
catatonic behavior.



 

Impact on major areas of functioning, such as work, interpersonal relations, 

 
or self care.

•
 

Major Depression –long periods of sadness, feeling hopeless, sleep disturbances, 

 
social withdrawal, appetite changes, loss of interest, thoughts of death/suicide  
• 15% of individuals with severe Major Depression die by suicide
• Workers average 27 lost workdays per year

6



Mental Health Services
•

 

Bi‐Polar Disorder‐‐Mood disorder with alternating periods of manic episodes and 

 
major depressive episodes; genetic and environmental influences
• Elevated risk of suicide
• Workers average 65 lost workdays per year

Services focus on “recovery”

 

and achieving outcomes and 

 
improvements in employment, housing, substance abuse, 

 
crisis avoidance, avoiding hospitalizations and re‐arrests.  

Recent study (Dembling) reported individuals with severe mental 

 
illness dies 19 years  prematurely.  The average death for the severely 

 
mentally ill population was 52 years versus the 72 years for the

 
general population.  Contributing factors: suicide; poor health habits 

 
such as smoking, obesity, alcohol abuse; presence of diseases such as 

 
heart disease and diabetes which may be undiagnosed and 

 
untreated; unavailability of services; high risk of accidental death, 

 
homelessness; victims of violence.   

7



Mental Health Services for Children
• Children (under age 18) with emotional and behavioral problems

• Eligibility not driven by diagnosis; common diagnoses include anxiety disorders,

 
depression, ADHD, conduct disorder

• 1 in 5 children have a mental health disorder

• Caused by biology and environment 

• Many symptoms and distress associated with childhood mental health disorders 

 
can be alleviated with appropriate treatment and support

• Suicide is the 4th

 

leading cause of death for teenagers ages 10‐14 and the 3rd

 
leading cause of death for teenagers ages 15‐19 

Services focus on achieving outcomes in improved school behavior,
substance abuse avoidance, avoiding re‐arrest and overall functioning ; and
family education and support.

8



Intellectual & Developmental 
 Disability Services 



 

Adults  and children diagnosed with intellectual & developmental

 

disabilities:


 

Sub‐average general intellectual functioning accompanied by limitations in 

 
communication, self‐care, home living, social/interpersonal skills, work, 

 
leisure, health, safety ; or 



 

Pervasive Developmental Disorders, including Autism spectrum disorders


 

Characterized by severe and pervasive impairment in areas of development:  

 
social interaction skills, communication skills.



 

Manage contracts to provide vocational training and employment opportunities 

 
with Corpus Christi Army Depot, Army Reserve, Tx Dept of Transportation



 

Advocacy organizations promote changing from “Mental Retardation”

 

to 

 
“Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities”—

 

“Ban the R Word”



 

Services focus on achieving outcomes and supporting the individual and 

 
family to achieve their dreams in  employment, housing, education, 

 
independent living, reduced need for institutional care, reduced

 

instances 

 
of abuse/neglect/exploitation.  

9



Early Childhood Intervention Services 



 

Contract with the Texas Dept. of Assistive and Rehabilitative and 

 
Services to serve infants/toddlers from birth to age 3 diagnosed

 

with 

 
medical conditions and or developmental delays in areas of speech, 

 
gross and fine motor skills, auditory and vision, nutritional 

 
development. 



 

Services provided in natural environment and treatment strategies are 

 
developed so families can provide intervention during routine daily 

 
activities. 



 

Services focused on promoting achievement of family outcomes, 

 
promote development and learning, provides support to 

 
families and decrease the need for costly special programs.

10



FY 2011 Service Data  


 
Persons served  ‐‐

 
9,990

Mental Health Services for Adults:  5,672
Mental Health Services for Youth:  1,042 
Early Childhood Intervention Services:  1,538 
Intellectual & Developmental Disability Services: 1,738

Services include:  


 

Information & Referral

 

*  Screening /Assessment

 

*  Crisis Hotline


 

Case Management

 

*  Mobile Crisis  Outreach 

 

*  Medication Services


 

Counseling

 

*  Respite

 

*  Vocational Training


 

Employment Support

 

*  Therapy

 

*  Psychological Services


 

Support Services 

 

*  Skills Training/Rehabilitation

 

*  Home and Community Services


 

Court assistance for involuntary commitments to hospitals

 

*  Peer Support 


 

Transition to and from public school

 

*  Housing Support


 

Psychiatric Rehabilitation/skills training

 

*  Nutrition 


 

Medication 

 

*  Day Habilitation

 

*  Support for Veterans 

11



Highlights in FY 2011



 
Received Corpus Christi Independent School 

 District’s “Partner of the Year”
 

award for offering 
 students in their last two years of public school, 

 the opportunity to work  on our CCAD janitorial 
 contract.  Many students retain their job post‐

 graduation.   



 
Recognized as “Best of the Best”

 
for 2011



 
Reduced Workers Compensation costs $90,000 

 from FY 2010 

12



FY 2012 Budget (current)


 
Revenue:

 
$16,877,102 



 
Expense:

 
$17,002,102 



 

Board approved $125,000 from reserves for vehicle replacement & computer 

 
upgrades 



 
Local Funds:


 

$969,129 from Nueces County Hospital District  


 

$  54,000 from City of Corpus Christi  



 
Revenue reduced $737,408 from 2011 (primarily state general 

 
revenue , slight reductions in some grant revenue and a decrease

 

in all 

 
Medicaid reimbursement rates) 



 
47 Sources of Revenue 



 
292 Employees  



 

Eliminated 22 vacant positions last year
13



Current Issues


 

Promotion of Crisis Hotline and Mobile Crisis Outreach services to reduce arrests 

 
and emergency room visits for psychiatric issues



 

Continue contract with Naphcare

 

to provide psychiatric services in the jail 



 

In partnership with County Judge, Sheriff, District Attorney & local stakeholders,  

 
submitted funding application to Texas Dept. of State Health Services for 

 
Outpatient Competency Restoration program 



 

With reductions in state general revenue and reduced Medicaid reimbursement 

 
rates, considering starting waiting list for state‐funded services



 

Preparing for impact of Health care reform as an employer and as

 

a health care 

 
provider; need enhanced business/administrative functions around

 

billing private 

 
insurance, collections, managing denials and appeals



 

Increase Foundation Board membership



 

Accreditation  visit from The Joint Commission expected May 2012

14



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Reinstatement and Amendment No. 4 of TechShare Resource Sharing Agreement

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Reinstatement and Amendment No. 4 of TechShare Resource Sharing

Addendum Common Integrated Justice System (CJIS) Court Administration System with the Texas Conference of

Urban Counties.

BACKGROUND

The Commissioners Court approved in August 28, 2007 for Nueces County to participate in the TechShare

Resource Sharing Program for the purpose of implementing the Common Integrated Justice System (CJIS)-Court

Administration in Nueces County. The Texas Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) sponsored the TechShare

program in conjunction with member counties for the purpose of developing and implementing a court

administration system. The project has been developed on a cost sharing basis with 14 counties currently

participating. The Reinstatement and Amendment No. 4 of the Techshare Resource Sharing Addendum allows

Nueces County to continue participation in the project and continue with the implementation of the court

administration system. 

DISCUSSION

Nueces County has been in need of a new court administration system to replace the software originally developed

for the Hewlett-Packard 3000 system. Service and support for the Hewlett-Packard 3000 hardware and software

was discontinued as of December 31, 2010. The Texas Conference of Urban Counties sponsored a project to

develop a court administration system, and Nueces County as a member of the Texas Conference of Urban

Counties was provided the option of participating in the TechShare program. The project has been funded through

certificates of obligation issued in 2007. The court administration system developed under the name of Odyssey has

been implemented in the following areas; Probate, Mental Health, Civil, and Hot Checks. The implementation of

justice court cases, prosecutor, and criminal cases are currently in progress with the systems scheduled to be on-line

during 2012.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:



Fiscal Impact:

Funding is provided through 2007 Certificates of Obligation, and FY 2011-2012 budget for the Information

Technology Department.

Attachments

Reinstatement & Amendment No. 4



tcuc.ts.cijs.12.nueces.003.cas.a 
Nueces County 

November 18, 2011, Page 1 of 2   

 
REINSTATEMENT AND AMENDMENT NO. 4 (“Amendment 4”)  

OF TECHSHARE RESOURCE SHARING ADDENDUM  
COMMON INTEGRATED JUSTICE SYSTEM (CIJS) COURT ADMINSTRATION 

SYSTEM 

 
The Parties hereby reinstate and amend the TECHSHARE RESOURCE SHARING 
ADDENDUM (“Addendum”) for the Common Integrated Justice System (“CIJS”) Court 
Administration System that was approved by the County of Nueces, Texas (“Nueces County”) 
and became effective on August 28, 2007 as follows: 

1) The Resource Sharing Addendum as originally executed with any subsequent 
amendments is herein reinstated.  Its terms and conditions being agreed to as if set out in 
full herein.  The termination of the addendum is now extended to September 30, 2012. 

2) Attachment A of the Addendum is amended by replacing the “Anticipated Payments to 
Texas Conference of Urban Counties in Fiscal Year 2011” with the revised attached 
“Anticipated Payments to Texas Conference of Urban Counties in Fiscal Year 2012.” 

 
3) Except as set forth herein, all provisions of the Addendum and any written amendment 

thereto, not inconsistent herewith, shall be in full force and effect. 
 
Executed this    day of     , 20  . 
 
 

COUNTY OF NUECES        ATTEST:     
 
       ____________________________   
By:  County Judge       
 
  
  
Approved as to form: 
 
Name:       
 
Title:       
 
Date:       
 
 
TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES 
 

      
By: Executive Director



 

Attachment A – Financial Plan 
Anticipated Payments to Texas Conference of Urban Counties in Fiscal Year 2012:  
 
The following schedule shows the estimated dates for payments to the Texas Conference of Urban Counties for 
CIJS Software License and Maintenance, Enterprise Modifications and contract Administration and Quality 
Assurance for Fiscal Year 2012.  The schedules are updated at the beginning of each Fiscal Year and presented 
to the Commissioners Court for approval.  
 
Payments to Tyler Technologies for Implementation Services will continue to be made directly to Tyler 
Technologies in accordance with the License Participation Agreement, the Implementation Budget (included 
with the License Participation Agreement), and the Implementation Plan. 
 
Annual Maintenance payments are listed below to reflect the full annual contract amount. In the event that a go-
live takes place after October 1, 2011, that module will be billed on a pro-rated basis accordingly.  
 

Fiscal Year 2012 Amount
Estimated 

Payment Date

CIJS Software
Maintenance
Court Administration 183,750$               Dec-11
Hot Checks 15,750$                 Dec-11
NIEM Components 16,800$                 Aug-12

CUC Texas County Enterprise Mods
Nueces County General Mods Cost 25,812$                 Dec-11

CUC Oversight
Contract Administration 32,445$                 Dec-11

Totals by Fiscal Year 2012 274,557$                
 
  
 

tcuc.ts.cijs.12.nueces.003.cas.a 
Nueces County 

November 18, 2011, Page 2 of 2   



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Parking at Fairgrounds

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the use of paved parking areas at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Board / Committee Application for Appointment

Submitted For: Judge Loyd Neal Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner

Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the adoption of an application form to be completed and submitted, along with a current

resume, by any and all members of the public who wish to be considered for an appointment to any Nueces County

Board, Commission or Committee. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Application Form



COUNTY OF NUECES 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION. 
A RESUME MUST ACCOPANY THE APPLICATION, BUT IT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS THAT DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 
APPLICATION AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 

 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Name       

Home Address       

Phone       Work Phone       

Email Address       

Residence in Nueces County  Precinct 1   Precinct 2    Precinct 3    Precinct 4 

Current Employer       

Dates of Employment FROM                                    TO        

Previous Employer       

Dates of Employment FROM                                    TO         
EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND  

High School & Location       Year of Graduation       

College & Location       Year of Graduation       

CERTIFICATIONS 

Type of Certification       Expiration Date       

Type of Certification       Expiration Date       

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS/POSITIONS HELD 
(INCLUDE PRESENT APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, ADVISORY BOARD OR COMMITTEE) 
Name of Organization       Dates of Service       

Name of Organization       Dates of Service       

Name of Organization       Dates of Service       

COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 

For what Board or Commission are you applying? 
      
Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you 
bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission 
      
 
 
 
 

 

Have you served on any board, commission or committee in Nueces County? 

 NO    YES If you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. 
      
 
 
 
 
 

 



Do you or an immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
contracts, financial investment) 

 NO     YES If you answered yes, please explain below. 
      

Do you or any immediate family member* have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

 NO     YES If you answered yes, please explain below. 
      

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAL AND/OR PERSONAL REFERENCES  

Name        Daytime 
Phone 

      
Occupation       

Name        Daytime 
Phone 

      
Occupation       

Name        Daytime 
Phone 

      
Occupation       
 

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment.  Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 
 

 
                
Signature        Date 
 
 
*Immediate family member definition:  wife, child, spouse of child, mother, father, aunt, uncle, grandparent 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Commissioners Court Order and Amended Magistrate Plan to reflect "Associate Judges"

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Commissioners Court order regarding creation of associate judges positions and

amending Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program and related matters.

BACKGROUND

This allows the Magistrate and Drug Court Program to remain in compliance with State law.  Legislative changes

this past session changed the terminology from Magistrates to "Associate Judges."

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Order - Associate Judges















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Order - Tax Goods in Transit

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of Order to tax Goods-in-Transit pursuant to 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code.

BACKGROUND

Counties that wish to tax goods-in-transit in 2012 must act to do so by December 31, 2011, even if they previously

opted to tax goods-in-transit. Failure to act may mean the loss of significant personal property tax revenue. 

"Goods-in-transit" means tangible personal property acquired in or imported into Texas to be forwarded to another

location in Texas or outside Texas (i.e., goods in both intrastate and interstate commerce) not later than 175 days

after the date of acquisition in or importation into Texas. Pursuant to Article VIII, Section 1-n, Texas Constitution,

and Section 11.253, Tax Code, goods-in-transit are generally exempt from local property taxes. Political

subdivisions, however, may elect to tax those goods.

Senate Bill 1 by Duncan/Pitts (1st Called Session) nullifies prior decisions of political subdivisions to tax

goods-in-transit for tax years after 2011. (There is an exception where taxes imposed on goods-in-transit have been

pledged for the payment of a debt of the political subdivision, and those taxes may continue until the debt is

discharged without further action of the governing body of the political subdivision.)

A county that wishes to tax goods-in-transit after January 1, 2012, must hold a public hearing and take official

action imposing the tax on or after October 1, 2011 and before January 1 of the year for which the tax is to be in

effect. Therefore, for a tax on goods-in-transit to be effective for 2012, a county must take action on or after

October 1, 2011 and before January 1, 2012.

DISCUSSION

The last Commissioners Court action related to Section 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code, occurred on December 12,

2007, where the Court adopted an order opting out of the described tax exemption.

At the time of this writing, the following Counties (Govt entities) either plan to or have adopted such orders:

1.  San Patricio

2.  Tarrant

3.  El Paso (news article says they would lose $904,000, and Hosp. Dist. $480,000)

4.  Traviswould lose 

5.  Brazoria

6.  Harris

7.  Bexar

8.  Galveston

9.  City of Corpus Christi

10.  CCISD is considering this month.

Attachments

Order - Goods in Transit



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Regarding Goods-in-Transit Tax Exemption) 
 

WHEREAS, in 2001, The Texas Legislature approved Senate Joint Resolution 6, which was subsequently 
approved by the eligible voters of the State of Texas authorizing a goods-in-transit property tax exemption for 
certain tangible personal property;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2007, the Texas Legislature added Section 11.253 to the Texas Tax Code, which exempts 
from property taxes any tangible personal property (other than oil and gas, aircraft, dealer’s motor vehicle 
inventory, dealer’s boat inventory, dealer’s heavy equipment inventory, and retail manufactured housing) that 
is located at a site for less than 175 days and is not under the control of the property owner;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2007 pursuant to Section 11.253(j) of the Texas Tax Code the Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County approved a resolution providing for the taxation of goods-in-transit otherwise exempt under 
Subsection 11.253(b) and not exempt under other law;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2011, the Texas Legislature amended section 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code adding 
subsection (j-1) which provides that in order to be able to continue to tax goods-in-transit in a tax year that 
begins on or after January 1, 2012 the governing body must take action on or after October 1, 2011 after 
conducting a public hearing;  
 
WHEREAS, The Nueces County Commissioners Court held a public hearing on the issue on October 31, 
2011; 
 
WHEREAS, under Section 281.096 of the Texas Health and Safety Code, the Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County has authority to take actions relating to ad valorem taxes imposed for the benefit of the 
Nueces County Hospital District, including the ability to elect to tax property that would otherwise be exempt 
from an ad valorem tax;  
 
WHEREAS, after receiving voter approval the Nueces County Commissioners Court established under 
Article XIII, Section 9 of the Texas Constitution a Road Tax (Farm to Market Road Tax) and is the governing 
body which collects this tax for the benefit of Nueces County; 
 
WHEREAS, Section 11.253(j-1) requires that official action to tax the goods-in-transit must be taken before 
January 1 of the first tax year in which the Commissioners Court of Nueces County proposes to tax goods-in-
transit; 
 
WHEREAS,  the Nueces County Commissioners Court finds that the goods-in-transit exemption as 
authorized by Section 11.253(b) of the Texas Tax Code is not in the best interest of Nueces County or the 



Nueces County Hospital District and further finds that more appropriate business incentives exist to 
encourage economic development and growth of business in Nueces County; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, hereby as permitted by the Constitution and Section 11.253(j-1) of the Texas Tax Code, 
hereby provides for the taxation of goods-in-transit for Nueces County, Nueces County Farm to Market Road, 
and the Nueces County Hospital District otherwise exempted by Section 11.253(b) of the Texas Tax Code. 
 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas on the 14th of December,  
2011.  

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                 _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                     JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3                          Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Ban of Aerial Fireworks for July Fireworks Season due to Drought Conditions

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order Banning Aerial Fireworks in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County for

the December Fireworks Season, pursuant to Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

Drought conditions continue to exist.  Commissioners Court must make a decision pursuant to law

before December 15 for the December Fireworks Season.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Firework Prohibition Order



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 
 
AN ORDER BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 352.051 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, PROHIBITING THE POSSESSION AND SALE 
OF RESTRICTED FIREWORKS DURING DROUGHT CONDITIONS IN NUECES COUNTY 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Forest Service has issued notice to Nueces County that drought conditions exist in Nueces County; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court recognizes the need to protect the citizens and property located in Nueces County 
from the risk of fire damage to persons and property; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 352.051 of the Texas Government Code authorizes the Commissioners Court of a county to adopt an 
order prohibiting the sale and possession of restricted fireworks in the unincorporated areas of a county. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
that no person may sell, detonate, ignite or in any way use restricted fireworks classified under 49 C.F.R. par.173.100 (r) (2) 
also known as “skyrocket with sticks” and “missiles with fins” in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County.  Be it further 
ordered, in accordance with Section 352.051 of the Texas Local Government Code, that violation of this order is a Class C 
misdemeanor. This order shall expire upon determination as provided by Section 351.051 (b) of the Texas Local 
Government Code, that such drought conditions no longer exist. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE   
14TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2011. 
 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                        OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 3 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
JOE A. GONZALEZ              JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 2          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 9.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Outdoor Burn Ban

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County,

pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

Drought conditions have increased in Nueces County.  On the Texas Forest Service's Keetch-Byram Drought Index,

Nueces County is now almost 700 units. The Keetch-Byram Index ranges from 0 to 800 units with 800

indicating the driest possible conditions.  The Court normally adopts a burn ban order as the Keetch-Byram Drought

Index approaches 500.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Burn Ban Order



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Outdoor Burn Prohibition – December 14, 2011) 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the Commissioners Court to adopt an order restricting outdoor 
burning during drought conditions; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Forest Service has determined that drought conditions exist in Nueces County; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has determined that circumstances present in the unincorporated portions of the County 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that such an order lasts for a maximum period of 
up to 90 days or until a determination by the Texas Forest Service that drought conditions no longer exist; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that all outdoor 
burning is banned in the unincorporated area of the county for 90 days from the date of the adoption of this Order, unless the 
restrictions are terminated earlier based on a determination made by the Texas Forest Service or this Court.  This Order is adopted 
pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code, and other applicable statutes.  This Order does not prohibit 
burning activities related to public health and safety that are authorized by the Texas Natural Resources Commission for (1) 
firefighter training; (2) public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations; or, (3) planting or harvesting of agricultural crops, 
or, burns that are conducted by a prescribed burn manager, in accordance with the Natural Resources Code.  In accordance with 
Section 352.081(h), a violation of this Order is a Class C Misdemeanor. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 14th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2011. 
 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 10.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Redistricting of Commissioners Precincts

Submitted For: Joe A. Gonzalez Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner

Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and receive update on Nueces County redistricting.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Grant Agreement w/Bays & Estuaries for Wilson's Cut

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of a grant agreement with the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program

regarding funding for the Wilsons’ Cut Channel Boating Access Feasibility and Constraint Analysis.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program (CBBEP) is a local non-profit 501(c)(3) organization dedicated to

researching, restoring and protecting the bays and estuaries of the Texas Coastal Bend. The mission of the CBBEP

is the implementation of the Coastal Bend Bays Plan, which is to protect and restore the health and productivity of

the bays and estuaries while supporting continued economic growth and public use of the bays. The plan identifies

specific actions that will benefit the bay system and the users of the bays and includes projects for which CBBEP

provides grant funding.

DISCUSSION

On March 23, 2011, Commissioners Court authorized the submission of an application to CBBEP for the Wilsons’

Cut Channel Boating Access Feasibility and Constraint Analysis. The purpose of the project would be to perform a

preliminary feasibility, routing and siting review including a constraint and opportunities assessment of the

proposed new Wilsons’ Cut road access and boat launch. The project would also involve development of a funding

and permitting/coastal lease plan if the new Wilsons’ Cut channel is considered feasible. 

The grant award is $15,000 with no cash match required.

Attachments

Grant Agreement



, 


I 

I 
1 	 AGREEMENT 

i 
THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered this 14th day ofI 

j 	 December , 2011 (the "Effective Date"), by and between NUECES COUNTY 
("CONTRACTOR") and COASTAL BEND BAYS & ESTUARIES PROGRAM, INC. ("CBBEP"), a 
non-profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas (individually "Party" 
and together ("Parties"). 

I 	 Whereas, CONTRACTOR has agreed to develop a feasibility and constraints analysis (PLAN) to 
I 	 develop public boating access to a sand boat ramp known as Wilson's Cut Channel located in Nueces 

County, TX: 

A) Coordinate with landowner interest including CBBEP, City of Corpus Christi, private land 
owners, and the Texas General Land Office to assess interest/willingness in the new road access 
and boat launch including alternative and preferred routes/sites. 

B) 	 Assist facility stakeholder group participation and planning including three (3) meetings during 
the Feasibility Study. 

C) 	Perform a constraint and opportunities assessment including preparation of a constraint map with 
alternative routes and boat launch sites. 

D) 	Prepare a USACE permitting and GLO coastal lease analysis to identify permits that may be 
required including preliminary jurisdiction wetlands review of the road routes and boat launch 
sites. 

E) Identify alternative and preferred access road routes and boat launch sites based on the landowner 
coordination and review of constraints, opportunities and permitting analysis. 

F) 	 Identify funding opportunities and strategies. 

G) Compile all material in tasks A-F and prepare a final Feasibility Review Report that includes the 
findings and results of landowners and stakeholder groups to providing recommendations 
regarding feasibility with continued development, funding and permitting on a new Wilsons' Cut 
Channel Access Road and Boat Launch. 

NOW THEREFORE, CBBEP and CONTRACTOR, intending to be and being legally bound, 
do hereby agree as follows: 

1. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS. CONTRACTOR shall provide all materials, documents, 
information necessary to develop the plan as subject to tasks A-G. CBBEP shall be provided with two 
hard copies of the final plan and shall be provided with an electronic copy of all materials subject to the 
PLAN. CONTRACTOR must furnish all materials associated with the development and implementation 
of Tasks A-G. The CONTRACTOR will be reimbursed through invoices and purchase reports provided 
to CBBEP. The CONTRACTOR is not obligated to perform any other actions. 

2. CBBEP PAYMENT. CBBEP agrees to reimburse CONTRACTOR Fifteen Thousand and No/OOO 
Dollars ($15,000.00) for the development of the PLAN. Contractual services to develop the PLAN are 
not to exceed the agreed amount of $15,000.00. If expenditures exceed the contract amount of 
$15,000.00 written agreement for the expense must be verified in writing by CONTRACTOR and 
CBBEP. 

http:15,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:15,000.00


3. AGREEMENT TERM. The term of this agreement begins upon execution of this Agreement, and 
shall terminate 365 days from execution, unless terminated early in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement. 

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR must certify the mmlmum msurance 
coverages and provide proof of insurance upon request by CBBEP. 

5. INDEMNIFICATION. TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, CONTRACTOR HEREBY 
BINDS HIMSELF, ALL SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS, AGENTS, AND LICENSEES TO 
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS CBBEP FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL 
CLAIMS, ACTIONS, CAUSES OF ACTION, DEMANDS, LIABILITIES, COSTS, LOSSES, 
EXPENSES, AND DAMAGES, IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR IN TORT, FOR 
INJURY TO ANY PERSON (INCLUDING DEATH) OR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, WHERE SUCH INJURY OR DAMAGE IS CAUSED BY THE SOLE, JOINT, 
CONCURRENT, CONTRIBUTING OR COMPARATIVE NEGLIGENCE OR FAULT OF 
CBBEP, ITS AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. 

6. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement is declared to be a Texas contract, and all of the terms 
hereof shall be construed according to the laws of the State of Texas. 

7. 	 SUSPENSION; TERMINATION. 
a. 	 For Cause. In the event of CONTRACTOR's failure to perform the services as required by the 

Agreement, violation of applicable law, substantial or material default, or other cause, CBBEP 
may suspend the services or terminate this Agreement for cause. 

b. 	 Force Majeure. In the event of delay or failure of performance caused by force majeure, CBBEP 
may terminate this Agreement in whole or part upon thirty (30) days written notice. 

c. 	 For Convenience. CBBEP may terminate this Agreement for convenience and without cause 
upon thirty (30) days notice. 

d. 	 Payment Adjustment. If the CBBEP terminates for convenience or because of force majeure, 
CONTRACTOR shall be paid only for goods and services provided and necessary expenses 
incurred prior to termination. 

8. NOTICES. All notices, demands, requests and other communications required or permitted to be 
given or made upon either Party shall be in writing, shall be deemed to be given for purposes of this 
Agreement on the date such writing is received by the intended recipient thereof, and shall be delivered 
personally, by registered or certified mail (postage prepaid), reliable overnight delivery service (fees 
prepaid), facsimile, or other electronic means, acceptable to the Party receiving same, addressed to the 
Party to whom such notice is directed: 

If to CBBEP: 
Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program 
Attn: Jake Herring 
1305 North Shoreline Boulevard, Suite 205 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Telephone: (361) 885-6202 Facsimile: (361) 883-7801 
Email: jherring@cbbep.org 

mailto:jherring@cbbep.org


If to CONTRACTOR: 
Nueces County Parks 
Attn: Scott Cross 
P.O. Box 18608, Corpus Christi, TX 78480 
Telephone: (361) 949-8121 Facsimile: (361) 949-7005 
Email: scott.cross@co.nueces.tx.us 

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement and attachments constitutes the entire agreement 
between the parties hereto and no further modification of the Agreement shall be binding unless 
evidenced by an agreement in writing signed by CBBEP and CONTRACTOR. 

EXECUTED as of the Effective Date set forth above. 

Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program, Inc., 

a non-profit co . under t};y\lfrs of the State of Texas 


By: ~ 
Name: 

Title: Executive Director 

CONTRACTOR 

By: 

Name: Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Title: Nueces County Judge 

mailto:scott.cross@co.nueces.tx.us


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 2.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Notice of Interest for Hazard Mitigation Grant FEMA-4029-DR

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify the submission of a Notice of Interest to the Texas Division of Emergency Management for the Hazard

Mitigation Grant Program FEMA-40-29-DR.

BACKGROUND

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) is funded by the Federal Emergency Management Agency

(FEMA) and administered by the state of Texas. The HMGP is not a disaster relief program for individual disaster

victims or a recovery program that funds repairs to public property damaged during a disaster. It is a mitigation

grant with a single mission to provide means to 1.) prevent or reduce future losses to lives and property through the

identification and funding of cost-effective mitigation measures; 2.) minimize the costs of future disaster response

and recovery. The HMGP can fund mitigation measures that protect both public and private property, so long as the

measures fit within the overall mitigation strategy for the disaster area, are cost effective, and comply with all

Federal and State program guidelines.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County intends to harden critical facilities susceptible to wind storm damages that are essential to the

continuation of critical government services and emergency operations. Windstorm window protection is an

essential first barrier to preventable damages for facilities where simple plywood coverings are not feasible.

Damage to selected facilities would likely have a negative impact on the ability of Nueces County to efficiently

respond to disasters and increase the financial burden of recovery. 

Faculties that are being investigated for feasibility of permanent or semi permanent window covers include (but not

limited to): Emergency Operations Center, Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Conference Center and the

Keach Family Library.

The Notice of Interest (NOI) was due to TDEM by December 2, 2011 with a full application deadline of March 23,

2012. The NOI does not obligate Nueces County to any further action of commitment of funds.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:



Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

The total project is estimated at $200,000. The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) may provide federal

funds up to 75% of the cost of appropriate hazard mitigation projects. The County must contribute at least 25%

using either in-kind or cash match.

At this time, the Notice of Interest imposes no fiscal impact. Upon submission of the application in March 2012,

the County must identify the source of the 25% match. The submission of the grant application will be placed on a

future Commissioners Court agenda.

Attachments

Notice of Interest











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 3.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Grant Application for JABG - Probation Rules Enforcement Program

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of an eGrants application to the Governor's

Criminal Justice Division for funding the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Program, also known as the

Probation Rules Enforcement Program.

BACKGROUND

The JABG grant has funded the Probation Rules Enforcement Program (PREP) Officer salary and fringe benefits

for the past twelve (12) years. This officer monitors curfews for ISP probationers and provides information to the

assigned probation officer, as well as conducts home visits after 5:00 pm as appropriate to ensure that the orders of

the Juvenile Court are followed. The officer acts as the department’s liaison to the Gang Task force and assures that

the juvenile gang data base information is current.

DISCUSSION

The goal is to continue to increase the accountability and supervision of juvenile offenders. The outcome is to

reduce recidivism and juvenile delinquency and improve the Juvenile Justice system through interagency

coordination and communication.

Because this is a grant application, there is no immediate fiscal impact.  However, if the grant were awarded, the

amount would be $18,013 with required cash match of $2,001.44. Because the PREP Officer’s estimated annual

salary with fringe benefits is $50,686.00, the County will match an additional $30,671.56. This makes the County’s

General Fund match a total of $32,673.  

Matching allocations have been historically funded through Title IV-E and General Fund. Current year FY 10-11

matching funds of $32,673 are budgeted in General Fund only due to a major decrease in Title IV-E funds.

Attachments

Resolution



County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
DIVISION FOR FUNDING THE JUVENILE ACCOUNTABILITY BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM ALSO KNOWN AS 

“PROBATION RULES ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM”. 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas has the moral obligation to the citizens and taxpayers of Nueces 
County, Texas, to insure that the criminal justice system operates in the most efficient and coordinated manner possible; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is aware that juvenile crime continues to be a serious community problem; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court believes that the program known as “Probation Rules Enforcement Program (PREP)” will 
be in the best interest of the community, the children, and young adults of our community by providing intensive field 
supervision of probationers and support to parents in Nueces County, Texas. 
 

WHEREAS, the opportunity exists to fund vital parts of this program through the office the Governor of the State of Texas, 
Criminal Justice Division; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said Grant is in the amount of $18,013.00 with a required cash match of $2,001.44 The General Fund match of 
$32,673, includes the required cash match for PREP estimated annual salary of $38,564 and fringe of $12,122.00. 
 
WHEREAS, in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Commissioners Court agrees that funds 
will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division office of the Governor of the State of Texas in full. 
 
WHEREAS, the County Judge is designated as the authorized official who is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, 
or terminate this grant. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that 
the County submits a grant request to the Office of the Governor of Texas, Criminal Justice Division, to assist in the funding of 
the program of “Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Program”. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
14TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2011. 

 
    
     _______ _______________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 

___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 4.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Accept extension of Local Border Security Program LBSP-11 

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the acceptance of a Grant Adjustment Notice from the Texas Rangers Division – Texas

Department of Public Safety for the Local Border Security Program FY2010/2011.

BACKGROUND

The Local Border Security Program FY2010/2011 (LBSP-10/11) is funded to provide additional manpower by local

law enforcement agencies for state led border security enhanced operations for improved border security. The

Texas Rangers Division of the Texas Department of Public Safety provides grants to local law enforcement

agencies for payment of overtime and operational costs for local law enforcement officers (commissioned peace

officers).

DISCUSSION

On April 20, 2011, the Commissioners Court accepted the Notice of Grant for this grant program in the amount of

$93,600. The budget/cost estimate consists of overtime for patrol officers who conduct approved project operations

as well as mileage reimbursement for the County vehicles that will be used during the grant period and for the

specific grant purpose. 

The original grant period was from April 1, 2011 through August 31, 2011. However, due to delays in processing

the original grant award, more time was requested in order to expend all the funds. The Grant Adjustment Notice

extends the end date for the grant to August 31, 2012.

There is no fiscal impact related to this item. The grant amount of $93,600 remains the same.

Attachments

Grant Adjustment Notice







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Change Order No. 1 for the Widening of County Road 52

Submitted By: Mary Anne Hartung, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 for the reconstruction of County Road 52, from County Road

69 to U. S. Highway 77.

BACKGROUND

Through an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, dated February 2, 2010, Nueces County and the City of Corpus

Christi agreed to jointly fund a construction project to widen a portion of County Road 52.  The construction

contract was awarded to Bay, Inc. and is on-going.

DISCUSSION

The project originally was designed with a drainage outfall channel to convey storm water.  However, after

construction began it was determined that the outfall channel could be eliminated without adversely affecting the

local drainage patterns,

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Deduction of $254,001.41 to the County Road 52 portion of the contact.

Attachments

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

Engineering Services Memorandum

Change Order No. 1



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Professional Environmental Services for Stormwater 2012

Submitted By: Yolanda Moreno, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Department of Public Works to issue a Purchase Order for the renewal of annual professional

environmental services with Gresham Smith and Partners for stormwater program elements.

BACKGROUND

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) administers two programs concerning stormwater

discharge which affect Nueces County operations.  The programs are (1) Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination

System (TPDES) and (2) the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4).

DISCUSSION

Gresham Smith will provide stormwater services to Nueces County for all Department of Public Works facilities

that are required by the TCEQ to have stormwater programs.  The work will involve quarterly inspections, outfall

sample collection, chain of custody transfers to a TCEQ approved lab and required reports for Four Yard,

Robstown Yard, Central Garage, N.C. Airport and unincorporated areas in the northwest area of Nueces County.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 0120-5310

2: 2702-5310

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

$45,000.00

N.C. Department of Public Works Facilities 

N.C. Airport Facility

Attachments

Stormwater 2012







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Banquete Park Phase II-Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 which adds project costs for various work items to the

SafeNet Services, LLC Banquete Park Phase II project.

BACKGROUND

On January 26, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with SafeNet Services, LLC for the Banquete Park

Phase II project.

DISCUSSION

Change Order No. 1 compensates the contractor for the following items of work; 1. Sidewalk

modifications-$575.00, 2. Veterans Memorial preparations-$600.00, 3. Providing signage for the restroom-$450.00

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,625.00 *

.* Funding source: Banquete Community Park Grant Department Coding 2709 

Attachments

BanquetePark Phase II - ChangeOrder 1



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

I Change Order No.: I 001 

Project Title: Banquete Park Phase II 
Project No.: IFB # 2867-10 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: SafeNet Services, LLC 

This Change Order incorporates No.3 and No.4 noted in the attached approval memorandums. 

Reason for Change Order: 

Item 01: Sidewalk modifications: $575.00 
Item 02: 
Item 03: 

Veteran's Memorial preparations: $600.00 
Providing signage for the restroom: $450.00 

Total of: $1,625.00 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: 

Original Contract Days: 220 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 220 

I $1 ,62s.oo * 

*Funding Provided by Banquete Community Park Grant Department Coding 2709 

Page I of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



·~· -'I··::. ~~:::,or,. -O"iJ<'.),~/''""' 
.0 '- '• - 1.!1 
?""'~"··~- 'v(J ' 
- )'(.QfY-\) • 

NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER:_0,0,_,1 ___ ='= 
PROJECT NO.: IFB # 2867-10 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
LABOR HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT HOURLY RATE 

n/a nla n/a n/a 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGINAL+ PREVIOUSLY NEW 
REVISED 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

TOTALS 

Page 2 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Project Title: Banquete Park Phase II 
Project No.: IFB # 2867-10 
Change Order No.: 001 

I Contractor: I SafeNet Services, LLC 

Date of Contract Award: Jan.5,2011 
Original Contract Amount: $478,257.56 
Add Change Order Amount: $1,625.00 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $0.00 
Less Contingency: $0.00 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $479,882.56 

I Time Extension No.: I 0 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



NaismithEngineering,Inc 
ENGINEERING•ENVIRONMENTAL•SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED /949 

July 8, 2011 

Mr. Edward Herrera 
Nueces County Community Services and Inland Parks 
4540 FM 892 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

RE: Banquete Park Phase II 

Subject: Proposed Change Order #3-Revised 

Dear Mr. Herrera; 

We have reviewed the attached response from SafeNet Services to Proposed Change Order 
#3. This proposal includes the cost for the work to do the new sidewalk layout laid out in the 
proposed change order and to provide work on a Veteran's Memorial as requested by 
Commissioner Gonzalez. We think this cost is in line with the amount of work associated with 
this change. 

Please feel free to contact me at 361-814-9900 if you have any questions or comments. Thank 
you. 

erry K. Orf 
Sr. Project Architect/Manager 

Cc: Joe A. Gonzalez, Commissioner Precinct 2 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering,com 



May 16, 2011 

Terry Orf, AlA 
Naismith Engineering, Inc 
4501 Golihar Road 
Corpus Christi, TX 78411 

REF: Proposed Change Order #3- Sidewalks at Banquete Park 

Dear Mr. Orf: 

..,. - ...- J I 
,._ -. ' ...... -.. . 

tq•&Ei'H"'f'Mw 

SafeNet Services, LLC (SafeNet) is pleased to provide our proposal to the proposed changes to 
the Boy's Baseball Field and the Girl's Softball Field sidewalks in accordance with drawings 
provided by Naismith Engineering, Inc. dated May 11\h, 2011. Following is our proposal. 

SafeNet will provide sidewalks as depicted on the layout that was attached to the above 
referenced Proposed Change Order #3. Cost to make changes will be $575.00. This is based 
upon sidewalk construction as detailed in Proposed Change Order #2, Sheet C?.O. This change 
will not result in additional time for the contract. 

Additionally, SafeNet will provide and install a five foot diameter round sidewalk with an outside 
diameter of thirty feet and an inside diameter of twenty feet. This area is to be utilized as the 
basis of a Veteran's Memorial at Banquete Park. The interior of the concrete circle will remain 
void of material so the Nueces County Inland Parks personnel can install whatever they need. 
Cost for this circular sidewalk will be $600.00. 

Should you have any questions concerning this proposal, please contact me in our Corpus Christi 
office. (361) 937-9300. 

Sincerely, 

David Alexander 
SafeNet Services, LLC 

cc: K. Williams 
11C108 file 

1321 Glenoak Dr 
Corpus Ch'risli, TX 78418 

tel (361) 937-9300 fax (361) 937-8853 



NaismithEngineering,Inc 
ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL• SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED /949 

August 16, 2011 

Mr. Edward Herrera 
Nueces County Community Services and Inland Parks 
4540 FM 892 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

RE: Banquete Park Phase II 

Subject: Proposed Change Order #4 

Dear Mr. Herrera; 

We have reviewed the attached response from SafeNet Services to Proposed Change Order 
#4. This proposal includes the cost for the work to install restroom signage inside the door 
openings in the restroom. We think this cost is in line with the amount of worl~ associated with 
this change. 

Please feel free to contact me at 361-814-9900 if you have any questions or comments. Thank 
you. 

erry K. Orf 
Sr. Project Architect/Manager 

Cc: Joe A. Gonzalez, Commissioner Precinct 2 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 



August 8, 2011 

Terry Orf, AlA 
Naismith Engineering, Inc 
4501 Golihar Road 
Corpus Christi, TX 78411 

REF: Proposed Change Order #4 -Restroom Signage at Banquete Park 

Dear Mr. Orf: 

___ , 
£Vii&pMii!@filhftlil 

SafeNet Services, LLC (SafeNet) is pleased to provide our proposal to provide and install two 
new wooden restroom signs in accordance with drawings provided by Naismith Engineering. 
Following is our proposal. 

Safe Net will provide and install two new wooden signs (one in each restroom) measuring 
approximately 4'8" tall by 12" wide on the end of the wing wall at the entrance of each restroom at 
Banquete Park. This change will not result in additional time for the contract. 

Cost to provide and install these doors will be $450.00. 

Should you have any questions concerning this proposal, please contact me in our Corpus Christi 
office. (361) 937-9300. 

Sincerely, 

David Alexander 
SafeNet Services, LLC 

cc: K. Williams 
11C108file 

1321 Glenoak Dr 
Corpus Christi. TX 78418 

lei (361 I 937-9300 fax (36 11 937-8353 



NaismithEngineering,Inc 
ARCHITECTURE• ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENITAL•SURVEYING 

Proposed Change Order #4 

DATE: July 22, 2.011 

TO: Dave Alexander 
SafeNet Services, LLC 
132.1 Glenoal< Drive 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

FROM: Laura N. Bennett, AlA, NCARB LEED AP 

PROJECT: 
RE: 

Banquete Park, Phase II 
Restroom Sign age 

NEI Project No. 8387 

The Contractor must submit to the Architect an itemized proposal for changes in the Contract Sum and 
Contract Time for proposed modifications to the Contract Documer1ts described hereirl. Where changes 
are made in construction, the proposal shall take ir1to accour1t all of the work required to necessitate such 
changes whether or not each item is specifically identified. 

Please submit a proposal for the following. 

Architectural 

Item # 1: Please incorporate the attached drawing of the restroom sig nage board into the project. 
Please provide and install one for the Womens restroom and one for the Mens restroom. 

END OF PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER #4 

Date 

4501 Golllhat Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 u 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-'1101 • naismith-engineerlng.com 



A__!'-0" "' ~ !f1in ~Ofll1'£iij0""1£NA -- ~ !! ~~ 

3'-Q" 5'-8 1/4" 

_tb.._fi'-{1' AF.f. 
----v--rciOf VM p,!jjjjjjGtl - -

OOIIJ.I\OC lifO RZSJnOOII_____j\ 

~~orr-- -:m_~~l -~ . J.., s .i. -.:· '.<~ ~~-,m;,iWfiiilliTiw,,i'£lh'ii!lct"A: . 
' • I u : ~ 00 I I I I fl !J . II I! . . - . . . . I' 'I 

~ ~n::::11~ __ -··-'""'"" 

SECTION 
SCALE: 1/4"..-1'-0" 

j" THICK, STAIN GRADE PLYWOOD 

ANCHOR WOOD FRAMING TO CMlJ WALL \VITH 
A j" DIAM., 3-3/8" EMBEDMENT, 

Hrf HV 150 MAX ADHESIVE ANCHOR BOLT 
AT !t FROM EACH END N~D AT 24'' O.C. --r 

2XI WOOD FRAII.ItlG -!1\//J 
2X4 WOOD BLOCKING AT TOP, BOTTOM. 

AND IN8El'IIEEN EVER'i 12" 

2 )~~l~~~=1'-0" 

i 
i 
~ 

t~E~ E·E:g 
111m2 ·-c RI'O. 
Z.li 

UJ 

~ 
f<;;t 
[/)tr 
C9w zo -cr go 
Sw 
W£9 
::;;z 
o<C 
o:r: 
crU 
1-
[3 
tr 

-en w:c; 
~Lil 
:Ci
a. -
5!-~ 
<(:J o..o 
UJU 
Iii[/) 
:Jw 
au 
zW 
<(:J 
mz 

A1.0 
Sheet ____:!__ Of __!__ 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 4.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds-Improvements Package No. 2-Certificate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds -

Improvements Package No. 2 project completed by SafeNet Services, LLC.

BACKGROUND

On July 14, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with SafeNet Services, LLC for the Richard M. Borchard

Fairgrounds - Improvements Package No. 2 project.

DISCUSSION

A Substantial Completion walk-thru was conducted on July 27, 2011 by representatives of Nueces County Public

Works, Naismith Engineering, and SafeNet Services, LLC. The project was found to be substantially complete.

Attachments

Certificate of Substantial Completion



NuEtCes County Certificate of Substantial Completion 

Project: Improvements Package No 2: 
RV Park, Event Parking, Shed 
Expansions to Arena, Storage Building, 
Locker Rooms, Additional Library 
Parking and Other Site Improvements. 

TO: (Contractor name and Address) 

fSafeN et Services, LLC 
1321 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

L 

Contract No.: IFB 2848-10 

Contract Date: July 14,2010 

Owner: Name and Address 
c 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 7840 I 

L 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPU:.TION DATE: _J:..:u:.::IYc...2::.7:_:,:::.2..:.0::.11:__ _____ _ 

__j 

[lfomplete 0 Partial- Ust Areas Accepted------------------

Substantial Completion and warranty time periods affected are defined in the Ge11eral Conditions of the Contract All parties listed below have 
reviewed the work under this Contract and recommend Issuance of the aubstantiaJ completion. Nueces County concurs with acceptance of 
!he AlE's certifiCation, will assume full possession and responsibility for !he project or designated area, less punch list ftems, on the above 
listed Date. All-ranties will start the day of su-ntial completion, wdh the exception of those ftems on the punch list, which will start on the 
date of Final Acceptanoe. The responslbllfty of the Contractor for heat, light, other utilities and Builders' Rls~ Insurance required by the 
Contract ceases at SubstanHal Completion. Olher required insurance remains the Contractor's responsibility unm the Certificate of Final 
Acceptance is issued. 

PUNCH LIST: See Attached Punch List 

A list of item• to be completed or corrected, prepared by the Architect/Engineer and Nueces County, chec~ed and augmented as required by 
Nueces County is appended hereto. The failure to Include any item on such list does not relieve the Contractor of the responsibility to 
complete all work In accordance with the Contract documents. 

The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 1 0/48//?.0 11 The punch is! consists of_4_,_9e._ __ 
nems. 

SafeNet Services L.L.C. 11/9/2011 

ConbaGtor Representative Signature Date 

_:::N.:.:a::::i::::sm:::::,:it::::h.::.E::,:n:J;g~in::::e~e~ri~n,:;;g.::.l~nc~.'----------~ ~~# 
Architect/Engineer V" ~Jgnature 

11/9/2011 
Date 

NUECES COUNTY 
Representative Signature Date 

Attachment: 
Punch Ust 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

General: 

NaismithEngineering,Inc 
ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL • SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED /949 

NEI - M E M 0 R A N D U M 

SafeNet Services LLC 

Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. 

July 20, 2011 

IFB 2848-10; RMB Regional Fairgrounds 
Punchlist Items (Walked on 7/13/2011) 

1 Punchlist walk-through by GPM Engineering and Nueces County Public Works to be 
scheduled as soon as possible. 

2 Final TAS accessibility inspection to be scheduled as soon as possible. 

3 Lock sets and door hardware needs to be adjusted on all doors. The correct lock cores 
need to be installed for several doors. Door stops need to be installed at all exterior 
doors to prevent wind damage. 

4 Room signs need to be installed. Waiting on delivery from CCSW. 

5 Loop Road gate needs to be installed north of the traffic circle. Waiting on delivery from 
the gate fabricator. 

6 Landscaping work has not started 

7 Excavated and re-graded areas around the site where soil is still exposed needs to be 
re-vegetated per notes on Sheet C0.02. 

8 Bollards need to be installed adjacent to new Transfer Switches. 

9 Pavement needs to be completed at the following locations: 

a Adjacent to new catch basin in existing parking lot near flagpole walkway. 

b Adjacent to Transfer Switch next to Animal Exhibit Building A. 

10 New fire hydrant adjacent to new Locker Rooms needs to be raised approximately 12 
inches. Fire hydrant also should be checked for a possible leak. Area around hydrant 
should be paved after it is raised. 

11 Soil around inlet boxes adjacent to flagpole area needs to be filled and re-graded. One 
box is full of dirt and needs to be cleaned out. 

12 Electrical subcontractor has requested assistance from GPM Engineering in 
determining the proper setting for the new Transfer Switches. 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361·814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 



July 20, 2011 
RMB Regional Fairgrounds 
Page 2 of3 

13 Panel schedules for RV Panels need to be completed. 

14 RV power pedestal in Lot D was damaged by a vehicle and needs to be replaced. 
Concrete pad around base of power pedestal was split in half and needs to be 
replaced. 

15 RV power pedestal in Lot E was damaged by a vehicle and needs to be replaced. 

Arena: 

16 Need to replace \fiNII panel at Arena that was bent by the plumbing subcontractor. 

17 Locks on double doors by new concessions serving area need to be adjusted. Also 
metal stud framing above double doors is bent and needs to be repaired or replaced. 

18 New water supply lines at Arena can be damaged where they rise up from grade and 
transition to the building columns; three locations. Needs low pipe rail to prevent traffic 
and animals from crushing. Not Part of SafeNet's Scope. 

19 Transformer serving the Concessions Area of the Arena is reported to be getting very 
hot during full load usage by the concession equipment. GPM Engineering to verify 
size and connected load. 

20 Two ceiling tiles are missing in the Arena Concessions area. 

Storage Building: 

21 Asphalt pavement between the new Storage Building and the Banquet Hall kitchen 
needs to be repaired. It appears to have been poorly compacted when placed. 

22 Trench drain adjacent to new Storage Building needs to be repaired so it drains 
properly. 

23 Handicap accessible parking space for the Storage Building needs to be striped and 
handicap signage needs to be installed on the adjacent building wall. 

24 Security wires running between the new storage building and the existing Ballroom are 
exposed and loose. Wires need to be properly secured. 

25 Daylight can be seen at the top of the main frame columns in the Storage Building. 
These areas have not leaked during recent rain events but light is showing through. 
These areas require flashing and/or caulk. 

26 Need verification that the City of Robstown has signed off on the new water heaters 
that were installed as a result of a previous City inspection. 

27 Correct locks are required at the exterior double doors to entry vestibule 300 at the 
Storage Building. 

28 Door to Men's Restroom 304 in the Storage Building is rubbing on frame and needs 
adjustment. 

29 Primary frame for the canopy on the west side of the Storage Building should be 
painted to match adjacent trim color- Desert Beige. Frame steel only has a shop prime 
coat of paint. Frame should be properly cleaned before applying the finish coat. Rusted 

~ NaismithEngineering,Inc W.:il ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL• SURVEYING 



July 20, 2011 
RMB Regional Fairgrounds 
Page 3 of3 

connection bolts should be cleaned before applying paint. 

30 The old metal pipe support for gas meter that was relocated at the Banquet Hall needs 
to be cleaned up and capped. 

31 Existing masonry walls need to be cleaned of old caulk and residue where existing 
masonry screen walls were demolished. 

32 Missing piece of vinyl base needs to be replaced in the Banquet Hall Ballroom A 
adjacent to the existing North Overhead Roll-up door. 

33 Ceiling tile missing in Storage Building Men's Restroom. 

34 Soil that was disturbed while installing the new water service line to the Storage 
Building needs to be leveled and compacted on the east and west sides of the Banquet 
Hall main entrance concourse. Exposed cast iron pipe sections should be covered 

. and/or painted and/or lowered to prevent a tripping hazard. 

Locker Rooms: 

35 Lock core is needed for Door 112 to courtyard at Locker Rooms. 

36 Cap on north most downspout in locker room courtyard needs to be removed and 
downspout piped directly to drain. 

37 Locker numbers need to be installed on all lockers. 

38 Visitor's Coach door 115 needs a lock core. 

39 In Locker Room, corner joints of intersecting CMU walls are rough. Some have flaking 
mortar. All loose mortar should be removed and joints should be filled with a color 
matched caulk to seal any gaps. 

40 One supply register in the Home Team dressing room is bent and needs to be repaired 
or replaced. 

41 ADA shelves need to be installed in the lockers in the Home and Visitors dressing 
rooms. 

42 Two ceiling tiles need to be replace in the Home Dressing Room. 

43 Door closure needs to be installed on the Laundry Room door 109. 

44 Vinyl base is loose on Home Dressing Room wall opposite door 102. 

45 Built-up grout curb below north storefront window 1 at the Locker Rooms has shrinkage 
cracks. Cracks should be filled with a grout slurry, allowed to dry and painted with an 
exterior elastomeric paint. 

46 Locker Room Electrical Room lock needs to be adjusted or replaced. 

4 7 Downspout on east side of Locker Room needs to be repaired. 

48 Locker Room Water Heater Room needs to be cleaned of trash and construction 
debris. 

49 Locker Room exterior door 1 03 needs a lock core. 

ITr.ft NaismithEngineering,Inc 
~ ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL• SURVEYING 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2898-11 Law Enforcement Uniforms

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2898-11 Law Enforcement Uniforms.

BACKGROUND

This is to purchase law enforcement uniforms as needed for the Sheriff's and Constables' offices for a term period

of three (3) years beginning upon execution of a contract.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

IFB 2898-11 bid tab



ITEM DESCRIPTION

EST. 

QTY. MANUFACTURER STYLE #

CURRENT 

CONTRACT AVG. 

PRICE EACH

COST 

INCREASE

% 

Increase/ 

Decrease

1 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS 68 Perfection 2300 M/F $46.00 $44.00 $2.00 5%

2 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS 11 Elbeco 23312 M/F $39.00 $44.00 ($5.00) -11%

3 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS 1 Blauer 8910 M/F $46.00 $44.00 $2.00 5%

4 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS 1 Flying Cross 85R7804Z M/F $45.00 $44.00 $1.00 2%

5 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS 1 Blauer 8675 M/F $58.00 $44.00 $14.00 32%

6 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS 1 Blauer 8131 M/F $32.00 $44.00 ($12.00) -27%

7 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS 226 Flying Cross VTX4000 M/F $38.00 $36.00 $2.00 6%

8 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS 15 Flying Cross 85R5414 M/F $32.00 $44.00 ($12.00) -27%

9 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS 20 Perfection 2000 M/F $46.00 $44.00 $2.00 5%

10 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS 68 Elbeco 2312 M/F $39.00 $44.00 ($5.00) -11%

11 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS 1 Blauer 8900 M/F $52.00 $44.00 $8.00 18%

12 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS 7 Flying Cross 33W7804Z M/F $45.00 $44.00 $1.00 2%

13 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS 1 Blauer 8670 M/F $58.00 $44.00 $14.00 32%

14 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS 6 Propper F5452 M/F $35.00 $37.00 ($2.00) -5%

15 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS 1 Flying Cross UD4200 M/F $35.00 $44.00 ($9.00) -20%

16 LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS 15 Flying Cross 33W5414 M/F $35.00 $44.00 ($9.00) -20%

17 TROUSERS 77 Perfection 2600 DN M/F $38.00 $41.00 ($3.00) -7%

18 TROUSERS 1 Horace Small HS2158 M/F $38.00 $41.00 ($3.00) -7%

19 TROUSERS 1 Blauer 8810X M/F $62.00 $41.00 $21.00 51%

20 TROUSERS 1 Blauer 8980 M/F $68.00 $41.00 $27.00 66%

LONE STAR UNIFORMSLONE STAR UNIFORMS

BID PRICE EACH

IFB NO. 2898-11

LAW ENFORCEMENT UNIFORMS

DECEMBER 2, 2011 – 2:00 PM

Proposed Current

1 of 2



ITEM DESCRIPTION

EST. 

QTY. MANUFACTURER STYLE #

CURRENT 

CONTRACT AVG. 

PRICE EACH

COST 

INCREASE

% 

Increase/ 

Decrease

LONE STAR UNIFORMSLONE STAR UNIFORMS

BID PRICE EACH

IFB NO. 2898-11

LAW ENFORCEMENT UNIFORMS

DECEMBER 2, 2011 – 2:00 PM

Proposed Current

21 TROUSERS 1 Flying Cross TR070 M/F $39.00 $41.00 ($2.00) -5%

22 TROUSERS 1 Blauer 8657 M/F $52.00 $41.00 $11.00 27%

23 TROUSERS 1 Blauer 8830 M/F $52.00 $41.00 $11.00 27%

24 TROUSER 182 Propper F5201 M/F $30.00 $32.00 ($2.00) -6%

25 TROUSER 1 Flying Cross UD4000 M/F $30.00 $41.00 ($11.00) -27%

26 TROUSER 18 Dickies 9393RNB M/F $23.00 $32.00 ($9.00) -28%

27 BELT 47 Dutyman 1211U M/F $16.00 $15.00 $1.00 7%

28 TIE 1 Sam Broome 90010 M/F $4.50 $4.00 $0.50 13%

29 JACKET 1 Blauer 9820 M/F $209.00 $156.00 $53.00 34%

30 JACKET 10 Gerber 71H1/L M/F $140.00 $156.00 ($16.00) -10%

31 WINDBREAKER 62 Liberty 560MNV M/F $22.00 $25.00 ($3.00) -12%

32 BOOTS 89 Bates 3140 M/F $95.00 $82.00 $13.00 16%

DATE:

COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION:

DATE DEPARTMENT NOTIFIED:

DATE BIDDER NOTIFIED:

2 of 2



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Discuss/adopt revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and Procedures Manual.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/adopt revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and Procedures Manual.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The current P-card Policies and Procedures Manual needs to be updated. Wells Fargo has updated their software to

make it more user friendly and allow more functions, Purchasing staff has changed, and Commissioners Court

adopted the Purchasing and Procedures manual. The County's P-card Policies also includes images that directly

reflect the Wells Fargo software screens. 

The proposed changes add items to the authorized/unauthorized list with clarifications of limits, statement review

and reconciliation procedures have been updated, images of the new screens are included, and forms have been

updated.

Attachments

Current P-Card manual

Proposed manual with markups



 
 

 
POLICY 

 
AND 

 
PROCEDURES MANUAL 

 
PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
02/2006      



 2 

Table of Contents………………………………………………………………….…2 
 
Introduction……………………………………………………………………………3 
          
General Guidelines…………………………………………………….……………..4 

- Card Issuance         
- Account Maintenance 
- Card Usage 
- Vendors Not Accepting P-Card  
- Limitations and Restrictions       
- Lost or Stolen Cards        

 
Purchases………………………………………………………………………………7 

- Authorized Purchases 
- Unauthorized Purchases 

 
Reconcilement and Payment…………………………………………………………8  

- Receipt Retention/Record Log  
- Reconcilement of Purchases 
- Disputed or Fraudulent Charges      

 
Sales and Use Tax…………………………………………………………………….11 
         
Common Questions and Concerns………………………………………...………..12 
      
Appendices……………………………………………………………………………..15  

I. Cardholder Agreement Form 
II. Acknowledgement  
III. Account Maintenance Form 
IV. Nueces County Warning Letter 
V. Cycle to Date Transactions 
VI. Purchasing Card Record Log 
VII. Purchasing Card Cover For Auditor’s Office 
VIII. Wells Fargo Bank Purchasing Card Dispute Form 
IX. Declaration of Forgery or Unauthorized Use 
X. Nueces County Sales And Use Tax Exemption Certificate 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
Welcome to the Nueces County/ Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card 
(Purchasing Card Program). 
  
The purpose of the Purchasing Card Program is to streamline and simplify the 
requisitioning, purchasing and payment process for small dollar transactions.  
The Purchasing Card Program is designed to shorten the approval process and 
reduce the paperwork of procurement procedures such as purchase orders, 
check requests and expense reimbursements.  The goal of the Purchasing Card 
Program is to: 
 

- reduce the cost of processing small dollar purchases 
- receive faster delivery of required merchandise 
- simplify the payment process 

 
This reference guide will provide you with the particulars of the Purchasing Card 
Program, including general guidelines, reconcilement and record keeping 
procedures, and customer service information.  It is important to read the 
following information carefully, as you will be responsible for adhering to the 
company-established policy and procedures. 
 
As with any new process, it is difficult to anticipate every question or issue that 
may arise.  The pilot phase is intended to surface procedures, issues or hurdles 
that may be encountered in the Purchasing Card Program.  The feedback will 
give us an opportunity to refine our policies and procedures, if necessary. 
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact your Departmental 
Administrator (approver) or your Program Administrator at: 
 
Departmental Administrator   Program Administrator 
Phone:      Phone: (361) 888-0426 
Fax:       Fax: (361) 888-0458 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

GENERAL GUIDELINES 
 
 
CARD ISSUANCE  
 
As a cardholder, you will be required to sign the cardholder user agreement. An 
example of the Cardholder Agreement form is displayed in Appendix I.  By 
signing the cardholder user agreement form, you have agreed to adhere to the 
guidelines established in this manual.  Most importantly, you are the only person 
entitled to use the purchasing card and the card IS NOT to be used for personal 
use.  As each purchasing card is linked to a specific person and specific 
department, the card CANNOT be transferred from one employee to another. 
 
Upon receipt of this purchasing card, you will need to activate the account by 
calling the toll-free number printed on the card.  For verification purposes, you 
will be asked to provide a piece of information, such as the last four digits of your 
Social Security Number.  Although the purchasing card will be issued in your 
name, your personal credit history will not affect your ability to obtain a 
purchasing card.  Nueces County is responsible for payment of all authorized 
purchases. 
 
As a cardholder, after you have read the Nueces County Policy and Procedures 
Manual for the Purchasing Card Program, you will be required to sign the 
Acknowledgement.  An example of the Acknowledgement form is displayed in 
Appendix II. 
 
 
ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE  
 
If there’s a need to change any information regarding your account, such as a 
department mailing address or expense account coding, the Departmental 
Administrator will complete the Account Maintenance Form and forward to your 
Program Administrator.  An example of the Account Maintenance Form is 
displayed in Appendix III. 
 
 
CARD USAGE 
 
The Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card (Purchasing Card Program) 
can be used at any vendor that accepts the card, except as Nueces County 
otherwise directs.  It may be used for in-store purchases as well as phone, fax 
and mail orders.  There is no special terminal or equipment needed by the 
vendor to process a purchasing card transaction. 
 
When using the purchasing card with vendors, please emphasize that an invoice 
must not be sent to Accounts Payable, as this may result in a duplicate payment.  



 5 

For phone, fax and mail orders, please instruct the merchant to send a receipt 
only, to your department mailing address.  This receipt must be retained for your 
records. 
 
 
VENDORS NOT ACCEPTING P-CARD 
  
Not all vendors will accept the purchasing card.  If you have a vendor who does 
not accept the purchasing card, please contact your Program Administrator.  
 
 
LIMITATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS  
 
Nueces County has assigned a credit limit to your purchasing card.  There is also 
a single transaction limit of $250.00 and a total transaction limit of $500.00 
placed on your purchasing card, which means your purchasing card, will be 
declined if you attempt to purchase more than this set amount.  DO NOT split a 
purchase to avoid the single transaction limit.   
 
In addition to the single transaction limit, every cardholder has a total monthly 
dollar limit assigned to the account, which has been established by the Program 
Administrator.   
 
The Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card  (Purchasing Card Program) 
allows for vendor category blocking.  You will not be able to use your purchasing 
card at such a vendor and your purchase will be declined (e.g., jewelry stores).  
We have made an effort to ensure that the vendors used during the normal 
course of business are not restricted.  If your purchasing card is declined at a 
merchant where you believe it should have been accepted, you should call 
the Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service at 800-932-0036 to determine the 
refusal.  Depending on the result of your inquiry, you may want to discuss 
the issue further with your Departmental Administrator.  The Departmental 
Administrator may then request the Program Administrator to modify the 
restriction. 
 
 
IMPORTANT 
 
All requests for changes in limitations and restrictions MUST be made through 
your Departmental Administrator or the Program Administrator.  Wells Fargo 
Bank will change existing cardholder restrictions only after a written request is 
received from the Program Administrator. 
 
 
 



 6 

LOST OR STOLEN CARDS  
 
You are responsible for the security of your purchasing card and any purchases 
made on your account.  If you believe you have lost your purchasing card or that 
it has been stolen, immediately report this information to Wells Fargo Bank 
Customer Service at 800-932-0036.  Immediately after reporting this to customer 
service, you must inform your Program Administrator.  It is extremely important to 
act promptly in the event of a lost or stolen card to avoid liability for fraudulent 
transactions. 
 
As with a personal charge card, you will no longer be able to use the account 
number after notifying the bank.  A new purchasing card should be issued within 
48 hours notice to Wells Fargo Bank. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 7 

PURCHASES 
 
 
AUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 
The Nueces County / Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card (Purchasing 
Card Program) is intended for maintenance, repair, operating and other low value 
purchases needed during the course of business.   As with any county purchase, 
the card is NOT to be used for any product, service or with any merchant 
considered being inappropriate for county funds.  If you are unsure of the 
purchase, contact your Departmental Advisor BEFORE incurring any expense. 
 

1. Professional membership dues 
2. Travel (with prior approval) 
3. Seminar/Conference Registration (WITH PRIOR APPROVAL) 
4. Spare parts, not under contract 
5. Miscellaneous items, e.g., daily operating items 
6. Minor car repairs ($250.00 max.)     

 
 
UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 

1. Items for personal use  
2. Any single transaction exceeding $250.00  
3. Office supplies or similar items available through the Purchasing 

Department Supply Room 
4. Items available through the Building Maintenance Department 
5. Capital Goods / Fixed Assets (furniture, computers, printers, cameras) 
6. Equipment  
7. Food    
8. Gasoline  

 
Any unauthorized purchases or failure to comply with the Policy and Procedures 
Manual Purchasing Card Program will result in a “Warning Letter” being sent to 
the P-card holder.  A copy will also be sent to the Department Head, the auditor’s 
office, and maintained in the individual P-card holder’s file. An example of the 
Warning Letter is displayed in Appendix IV. 

  
 
 
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOVE GUILDELINES FOR AUTHORIZED 
PURCHASES UNDER THE NUECES COUNTY/ WELLS FARGO BANK 
WELLSONE COMMERCIAL CARD (PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM) MAY 
RESULT IN BEING SUBJECTED TO DISCIPLINARY ACTION, INCLUDING 
TERMINATION, AND COULD BE SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PROSECUTION. 



 8 

RECONCILEMENT AND PAYMENT 
 
 
Unlike personal credit cards, your personal credit history has not been taken into 
account when the purchasing card has been issued in your name.  You are 
acting on behalf of Nueces County. 
 
The Nueces County Accounts Payable Department is responsible for paying the 
Program invoice(s) each billing cycle. 
 
You (or the reconciler) will receive an e-mail reminder stating that your card is 
ready to be reviewed at the end of the cycle date.  The Cycle to Date 
Transactions will summarize purchasing card activity in chronological order 
displaying the transaction date, vendor name, and the total amount of the 
purchase.  An example of the Cycle to Date Transactions form is displayed in 
Appendix V. 
 
You or the reconciler can go on-line within the month to view the cycle to date 
transactions.  The departmental information may be entered at any time during 
the open cycle.  
   
You are responsible for the following: 

1. Retaining all receipts for items purchased under the program.  You 
MUST have a receipt. 

2. Complete description of items purchased 
3. Ensuring all transactions posted are legitimate purchases made by 

yourself on behalf of Nueces County 
3.  No Tax is charged 

 
 
RECEIPT RETENTION/RECORD LOG  
 
It is a requirement of the program that you keep all receipts for good and services 
purchased.  For orders via phone, fax or mail, you must request a receipt, 
detailing merchandise price, freight, etc., to be included with the goods 
mailed/shipped.  It is extremely important to request and retain purchase 
receipts, as this is the only original documentation that authenticates the 
transaction.  
 
If a cardholder fails to submit a receipt, the first occurrence will result in a 
Warning Letter being sent to the cardholder.  It if occurs a second time, the 
cardholder’s card will be suspended.   
 
A Purchasing Card Log Record will assist you in retaining receipts.  A sample of 
the Purchasing Card Log Record has been provided (see Appendix VI).  
 



 9 

The purchasing card will be audited.  It is essential to adhere to the above record 
keeping guidelines.  
 
 
RECONCILEMENT OF PURCHASES 
 
It is your responsibility to check your statement to ensure that all transactions 
posted are legitimate transactions made by yourself.  By using the purchasing 
card record log, reconcilement should be easy.  If everything is in order, sign the 
Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office form and forward it to your 
Departmental Administrator for review and approval.  An example of the 
Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office form is displayed in Appendix VII.   
 
MCOM is an Internet based website that will contain all data transactions for 
Nueces County.  With the use of a password and user ID, employees will be able 
to log onto the system to review their transactions.  Additionally, employees will 
have the ability to adjust the default accounting codes charged against each 
transaction.  It is strongly recommended that the employee review their 
transactions throughout the billing cycle to minimize the number of transactions 
requiring attention at the close of the cycle. 
 
 
DISPUTED OR FRAUDULENT CHARGES 
 
If there is a discrepancy between your record log and your statement, it is 
imperative that the issue be addressed immediately.  Depending on the type of 
discrepancy, you will need to contact either the vendor or your Program 
Administrator to resolve the disputed transaction. 
 
If you believe the merchant has charged you incorrectly, you must first contact 
the merchant and try to resolve the problem or error.  If you are able to resolve 
the matter directly with the vendor, and the error involved an overcharge, a credit 
adjustment should be requested and will appear on your next statement.  Note:  
Highlight this item on your record log as a reminder to verify that correct credit 
has been received. 
 
If the vendor disagrees that an adjustment is necessary, immediately contact 
your Program Administrator who will work with Wells Fargo to resolve the 
dispute.  Wells Fargo Bank will request complete details of the dispute in writing 
in order to research the item in question.  The details of the disputed transaction 
should be reported on departmental letterhead or on the Wells Fargo Bank 
Dispute Form. An example of the form is displayed in Appendix VIII. 
 
Any charge dispute must be received by Wells Fargo Bank within 60 days of the 
transaction date.  While pending resolution, Wells Fargo Bank will credit the 
County’s account for the amount of the disputed transaction.  Although Wells 



 10 

Fargo Bank acts as the arbitrator in any dispute, you should never assume that a 
dispute will be resolved in your favor. 
 
Any fraudulent charge, i.e., a charge appearing which was not authorized by 
yourself, must be reported immediately to your Program Administrator.  Prompt 
reporting of any such charge will help to prevent the company from being held 
responsible.  A Declaration of Forgery or Unauthorized Use form must be 
completed to facilitate notification of any such transactions.  An example of the 
form is displayed in Appendix IX. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 11 

SALES AND USE TAX 
 
 
Nueces County is exempt from sales tax.  Please advise vendors when ordering 
or using the purchasing card.  Questions regarding this policy and any other 
questions concerning tax issues should be addressed to your Program 
Administrator. 
 
The Purchasing Department has a “Sales And Use Tax Exemption Certificate” 
form that can be given to a vendor that requests a certificate.  An example of the 
certificate is displayed in Appendix X.  Additional certificates may be obtained 
from the Purchasing Department or copies of the example may be made.   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 12 

COMMON QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS 
 

- Can another employee use my purchasing card for purchases? 
 

No.  Each purchasing card will be embossed with the individual 
employee’s name.  The employee is responsible for the proper use of 
the card.   

  
- What should I do if my purchasing card is lost or stolen? 

 
First contact the Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service toll-free number 
and then contact your Program Administrator.  Both contacts should 
me be done IMMEDIATELY.  

 
- When can I start to use the purchasing card? 
 

Once you receive the purchasing card, you will be instructed to call 
Wells Fargo Bank’s toll-free number and provide certain information 
(e.g., last four digits of social security number or some other 
meaningful data) to activate the card. 

 
- What is the procedure when I pay for something with my purchasing 

card? 
 

It is basically the same process as when using your personal credit 
card.  Be sure that you always ask for a receipt for your records. 

 
- Are there any restrictions associated with the use of the purchasing 

card? 
 

Yes, in addition to the policy stating the type of products you can buy 
using the purchasing card, other controls and limits are placed on your 
card including: a monthly dollar limit; a “per transaction” dollar limit; 
“blocked” merchant categories. 
 
Yes, no gasoline should be purchased using the P-card.  Nor should 
office supplies be purchased using the P-card. 
 
Please see your Departmental Administrator or Program Administrator 
for your specific restrictions. 

 
- How will I know if Nueces County is getting billed correctly for the 

purchases I have made? 
 

You will receive a cardholder statement listing all the purchases made 
and credits received in the previous month.  This statement is for your 



 13 

review only and allows you to reconcile your purchases.  All 
statements must be reviewed and approved in a timely manner.   Any 
disputed or fraudulent transactions must also be reported in a timely 
manner. 

 
- How will I know if I have exceeded my monthly limit? 
 

You should maintain a log of your purchases to keep a running total of 
expenditures.  Once your limit has been reached within a given month, 
your purchasing card will not be accepted for additional purchases.  To 
determine your outstanding balance at any given time, you may call 
toll-free Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service number on the back of 
your card.  You may also go on-line and view your purchases and 
balance.     
 

- What should I do if a vendor does not accept the purchasing card? 
 

Contact your Program Administrator with the name of the vendor, 
address and phone number. 

 
- How will the purchasing card bills be paid? 
 

Nueces County Accounts Payable will make one monthly payment to 
Wells Fargo Bank covering purchasing card expenses for all 
departments using the card.   

 
- Who in the County should I talk to if I have questions regarding the 

purchasing card? 
 

First, contact your Department Administrator who should be able to 
answer any questions.  If they cannot answer the question, they will 
contact the Program Administrator.   
 
The following individuals in the Purchasing Department have been 
designated Program Administrators: 
 

Sheila Lipstreu 888-0426 
  Diana Amesquita 888-0426 

 
- What happens if I purchase something that is not approved or 

authorized with the purchasing card (e.g., personal items, fixed assets, 
and items on the unauthorized list) 

 
Strict guidelines should be adhered.  For those who do not comply, 
they will be subjected to disciplinary action, including termination, and 
could be subject to criminal prosecution. 



 14 

 
- What happens if I misplace or lose a receipt?   
 

You must contact the vendor and obtain another copy.  For those who 
do not comply, they will receive a warning letter which will be placed in 
their file.  A second offense will result in the suspension of the P-card.    
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         



 15 

                                                  APPENDIX I 
 

CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT 
 

I , agree to the following regarding my use of 
the Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card (purchasing card). 
 
1.  I understand that I am being entrusted with a purchasing card and will be making 

financial commitments on behalf of Nueces County. 
 
2.  I will not allow others to use my purchasing card and will ensure that my purchasing 

card is kept securely at all times. 
 
3. I understand that under no circumstances will I use the purchasing card to make 

personal purchases, either for myself or for others.  
 
4.   I agree that the purchasing card will only be used for authorized County expenses. 
 
5.   I will not make payments to “Form 1099-MISC” vendors with my purchasing card. 
 
6.   I will obtain receipts, which reflect the amount paid to the vendor and which detail the 

items purchased.  If a receipt is misplaced or lost, I will contact the vendor in order to 
obtain a copy of the receipt. 

 
7.  I will follow the established procedures for use of the purchasing card and submit my 

statement, with all receipts attached, to my Departmental Administrator within five 
working days of distribution of cardholder statements.  Failure to do so may result in 
revocation of my use privileges and/or may result either my purchases being 
reported as income to me or my purchases being considered personal purchases, 
therefore requiring me to reimburse Nueces County. 

 
8. I am aware of my purchasing card credit limits and will abide by those limits. 
 
9. I agree that if I should willfully violate the terms of this Agreement and use the 

purchasing card for personal use or gain, that I will reimburse Nueces County for all 
incurred charges and any fees related to the collection of those charges through 
payroll deduction and will be subject to disciplinary action, including termination. 

 
10. I understand that if I abuse the use of the purchasing card by purchasing personal or 

unauthorized purchases, I could be subject to criminal prosecution. 
 

________________________________      
Employee Name (Print)    
 
________________________________   
Employee Name (Signature & Date) 
 

 
 

 



 16 

APPENDIX II 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
 
 

By signing below, I am acknowledging that I have read and understood the 
above Nueces County Policy and Procedures for the Purchasing Card Program.  
I further understand that if I abuse the use of the purchasing card by purchasing 
personal or unauthorized purchases, that I will be subjected to disciplinary action, 
including termination, and could be subject to criminal prosecution. 
 
 
 
______________________________          
Cardholder Name      Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                           
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 17 

                                             APPENDIX III 
ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE FORM 

 
Cardholder Information: 
 
Nueces County      
 
Cardholder Name      
 
Cardholder Account Number:  __  __  __  __  -  __  __  __  __  - __  __  __  __   
 
 

Please indicate requested change(s): 

___ Change control restrictions as follows: 

          ___  Increase/Decrease monthly credit line from $__________ to $__________ 

          ___  Increased/Decrease single transaction limit from $________ to $________ 

          ___ Accept the following Merchant Category Codes currently blocked: 
                     ____________________________________________________________  
 
               ___ Block the following Merchant Category Codes currently accepted: 
                     ____________________________________________________________  
 
               ___ Other ______________________________________________________  

___ Change Cardholder name to: ___________________________________________ 
                                                          (Maximum 20 characters to be embossed on card) 
___ Change address to:  __________________________________________________  

                                         __________________________________________________ 

                                         __________________________________________________  

___ Change Accounting/Dept. Code to:  ______________________________________  
                                                                                        (Maximum 22 characters) 
___ Change Reporting Unit from __________ to __________  

___ Issue card replacement due to: 

          ___ lost card                ___stolen card               ___ not received 

          ___ embossing error    ___damaged                  ___ other ___________________  

___ Account Closure/Cancellation (effective immediately) 

         Reason: __________________________________________________________  

___ Other ______________________________________________________________  

                    ____________________________________________________________    

 
X ______________________________          X________________________________  
     Cardholder signature     Date                                  Administrator signature     Date 

 



 18 

APPENDIX IV 
 

NUECES COUNTY WARNING LETTER 
 
 
 
Dear P-Cardholder, 
 
This is a warning that you are in violation of the Purchasing Policy and 
Procedures Manual for the Purchasing Card Program.  
 
Please review the Manual and also the Cardholder Agreement that you signed.  
Failure to comply with the program may result in revocation of your privilege to 
use this card and also result in further disciplinary action. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the person who sent this e-mail or 
letter, who is your Program Administrator. 
 
 
_____ Splitting a purchase to avoid the single transaction limit. 
 Specifically: 
 
 
_____ Unauthorized purchase of an item(s). 
 Specifically: 
 
 
_____ Submit your statement for approval within the required time period 
  Please do so immediately. 
 
 
_____ Failure to submit a receipt 
 
 
_____  Other:   
 
 
cc:  Dept. Head 
       Auditor’s Office 
       File  
 

       
 
 
 
 
 



 19 

        APPENDIX V 
CYCLE TO DATE TRANSACTIONS 

 

 



 20 

     APPENDIX VI 
 

PURCHASING CARD RECORD LOG 
 
PERIOD COVERED:  FROM     TO      
 
Employee Name               Card Number      
 

Date Vendor Description of purchase  /   
Other Information 

Total Charge 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 



 21 

                 APPENDIX VII 
 
PURCHASING CARD COVER FOR AUDITOR’S OFFICE 
 
 
              

       Year/Mo                Dept. #                 Pcard Last Digits   
 
 
Cardholder:         
         PRINT  Last name                        First 
 
            SIGN              Date 
 
Approved:         
         PRINT  Last name                        First 
 
            SIGN              Date 
 
 
 
 
 
SEND TO: 
 
 

    PC ADMINISTRATION 

NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

  NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM 304 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NO CHECKS 
NO PAPER STATEMENTS 
  
 
FORM LL132 

 
 
 



 22 

       APPENDIX VIII 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD DISPUTE FORM  
 
Date      

Company Name             

Account Number     -     -       

Transaction Date      Amount        

Merchant Description           

 
Please take a moment and check the appropriate statement that validates your dispute.  
Please attach any supporting documentation that validates your dispute, such as: credit 
memos, letter to merchants, sales slips or proof of payments. 
 

___  I certify that the transaction disputed was not made by me, nor were the 
foods or services represented by this transaction received by myself. 

 
___ Although I did engage in the above transaction, I am disputing the entire 

charge, or a portion in the amount of $____________________.  I have 
contacted the merchant and requested a credit to my account for the 
reason explained in the attached letter. 

 
___ The enclosed sales slip for $_____________ appeared on my statement 

as $_______________. 
 
___ The enclosed credit memo: ___ has not posted to my account OR was 

listed as a purchase on my statement/activity report. 
 
___ I did not receive the service and/or merchandise.  I have contacted the 

merchant and they have not resolved my dispute.  I expect to receive the 
merchandise services on ____/____/____ (date). 

 
___ I have already paid for the transaction show above by: 
 __ check     __ cash      __ money order     __ other credit card 

 
 
 
 
              
Your signature     Date   Phone Number 
 
Please return this form immediately.  We appreciate your cooperation and urge you to 
contact us at 800-932-0036, if you have any questions.  Fax completed form to 415-975-
6635. 
 
Transaction dispute must be received by Wells Fargo within 60 days of posting to 
your account. 



APPENDIX IX 
 

DECLARATION OF FORGERY OR UNAUTHORIZED USE 
 
Re:  Wells Fargo MasterCard Purchase Card 

Account Number    -       -      

 
I,        
 , have reported that my above 
numbered card or account (please check and complete applicable section). 
 
_____with an expiration date of ___________________ was not received by me. 

_____was discovered missing on ____________________________________.     

_____was stolen on   , at            . 

_____I have notified the ____________  police, who took report #___________  
 
_____may have been used without my authorization, though valid card was in  
          my  possession all times. 
 
_____additional information enclosed on separate sheet. 

I last used the said card on__________/_________/_______(date) in the city of 

__________________________________ at ___________________________. 

Any duplicate of such card has been destroyed. 

The transaction(s) listed below or on the attached sheet and / or transaction 
made after the date of the last usage were not made by me.  I received no 
benefit whatsoever from such use.  I further authorize you to accept my 
telephone verification of any subsequent transaction(s). 
 
TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION DATE  AMOUNT  
__________________________ __________________ _________ 

__________________________ __________________ _________ 

__________________________ __________________ _________ 

 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, and I will 
testify, declare, depose or certify to the truth hereof before any competent 
tribunal, officer or person in any case now hereafter pending in connection with 
the matters contained within this declaration. 
 
________________________________________            ________________ 
Executed at (City/County and State)    Date 
 
________________________________________    
Signature of cardholder (Required) 

23 



 24 

APPENDIX X 
 

NUECES COUNTY SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 
 

 



 

 

PURCHASING CARD 
PROGRAM 

 
 

POLICY 
 

AND 
 

PROCEDURES MANUAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011      



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

2

Table of Contents 
 
Introduction………………………………………………………………………………3    
       
General Guidelines…………………………………………………….……………..4 

Ø Card Issuance         
Ø Account Maintenance 
Ø Card Usage 
Ø Vendors Not Accepting P-Card  
Ø Limitations and Restrictions       
Ø Lost or Stolen Cards        

 
Purchases…………………………………………………………………………………..7 

Ø Authorized Purchases 
Ø Unauthorized Purchases 
Ø Warning Letters 

 
Statement Review and Reconciliation…..……………………………………8  

Ø Receipt Retention/Record Log  
Ø Reconcilement of Purchases 
Ø Disputed or Fraudulent Charges      

 
Sales and Use Tax…………………………………………………………………….11    
      
Appendices……………………………………………………………………………….15  

I. Cardholder Agreement Form 
II. Acknowledgement  
III. Account Maintenance Form 
IV. Nueces County Warning Letter 
V. Wells Fargo CCER – System Email Messages 
VI. Cycle to Date Transactions 
VII. Purchasing Card Record Log 
VIII. Purchasing Card Cover For Auditor’s Office 
IX. Wells Fargo Bank Purchasing Card Dispute Form 
X. Declaration of Forgery or Unauthorized Use 
XI. Nueces County Sales And Use Tax Exemption Certificate 
XII. Wells Fargo CCER – New User Sign On Instructions  
XIII. Wells Fargo CCER – Cardholder Quick Reference Guide 
XIV. Wells Fargo CCER – Cycle Dates  
XV. Statement Review Process for Reconcilers 
XVI. Wells Fargo CCER – Reconciler Quick Reference Guide 
XVII. Nueces County Auditor Chart of Accounts – General Ledger 
XVIII. Frequently Asked Questions 
XIX. Wells Fargo Bank Purchasing Card Application Form 

Deleted: Reconcilement and 
Payment……………………………………………
……………8

Deleted: Reconcilement and Payment 

Deleted: Common Questions and 
Concerns………………………………………...…
……..12



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

3

INTRODUCTION 
 
Welcome to the Nueces County/ Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card 
(Purchasing Card Program). 
  
The purpose of the Purchasing Card Program is to streamline and simplify the 
requisitioning, purchasing and payment process for small dollar transactions.  The 
Purchasing Card Program is designed to shorten the approval process and reduce the 
paperwork of procurement procedures such as purchase orders, check requests and 
expense reimbursements.  The goal of the Purchasing Card Program is to: 
 

Ø reduce the cost of processing small dollar purchases 
Ø receive faster delivery of required merchandise 
Ø simplify the payment process 

 
This reference guide will provide you (the cardholder) with the particulars of the 
Purchasing Card Program, including general guidelines, reconcilement and record 
keeping procedures, and customer service information.  It is important to read the 
following information carefully, as you will be responsible for adhering to the County-
established policy and procedures. 
 

 

IMPORTANT:  
 
The WellsOne® Commercial Cards are tied directly to your department’s budget.  The 
credit limits established are not a line of credit.  It is important that any spending is 
both approved by your department head and below your budgeted limits. 
 
In addition, all WellsOne® Commercial Card purchases need to be conducted in 
accordance with the Nueces County Purchasing Policy and Procedures Manual as 
adopted by Order of the Nueces County Commissioners Court on March 17, 2010. 

 

 
If you have any questions, please contact your Departmental Administrator (approver) 
or your Program Administrator at: 
 
Departmental Administrator   Program Administrator 
(enter your department info here) 
________________________   Michael Robinson 
      Asst. Purchasing Agent 
Phone:      Phone: (361) 888-0426 
Fax:      Fax: (361) 888-0458 
Email:      Email: michael.robinson@co.nueces.tx.us 
 
 

Deleted: company

Deleted: As with any new process, it is difficult 
to anticipate every question or issue that may 
arise.  The pilot phase is intended to surface 
procedures, issues or hurdles that may be 
encountered in the Purchasing Card Program.  
The feedback will give us an opportunity to 
refine our policies and procedures, if necessary.¶
¶

Deleted:  additional



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

4

GENERAL GUIDELINES 
 
 
CARD ISSUANCE  
 
As a cardholder, you will be required to sign the cardholder user agreement. An 
example of the Cardholder Agreement form is displayed in Appendix I.  By signing the 
cardholder user agreement form, you have agreed to adhere to the guidelines 
established in this manual.  Most importantly, you are the only person entitled to use 
the purchasing card and the card IS NOT to be used for personal use.  As each 
purchasing card is linked to a specific person and specific department, the card CANNOT 
be transferred from one employee to another. 
 
Upon receipt of this purchasing card, you will need to activate the account by calling the 
toll-free number printed on the card.  For verification purposes, you will be asked to 
provide a piece of information, such as the last four digits of your Social Security 
Number.  Although the purchasing card will be issued in your name, your personal credit 
history will not affect your ability to obtain a purchasing card.  Nueces County is 
responsible for payment of all authorized purchases. 
 
As a cardholder, after you have read the Nueces County Policy and Procedures Manual 
for the Purchasing Card Program, you will be required to sign the Acknowledgement.  An 
example of the Acknowledgement form is displayed in Appendix II. 
 
ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE  
 
If there’s a need to change any information on your account, such as a department 
mailing address or expense account coding, your Departmental Administrator will 
complete the Account Maintenance Form and forward to your Program Administrator.  
Your Program Administrator will only process account changes that are authorized by 
your Department Head.  An example of the Account Maintenance Form is displayed in 
Appendix III. 
 
 
CARD USAGE 
 
The Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (Purchasing Card Program) can be 
used at any Nueces County approved vendor that accepts the card.  It may be used for 
in-store purchases as well as phone, fax, internet and mail orders.  There is no special 
terminal or equipment needed by the vendor to process a purchasing card transaction. 
 
When using the purchasing card with vendors, please emphasize that an invoice must 
not be sent to the County Auditor’s Office, as this may result in a duplicate payment.   
 

Deleted: regarding

Deleted: the

Deleted: , except as Nueces County otherwise 
directs.

Deleted: Accounts Payable



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

5

For phone, fax, internet and mail orders, please instruct the merchant to send a receipt 
only, to your department mailing address.  Receipts must be retained for your records 
and for monthly transaction reports submitted to the County Auditor’s Office. 
 
 
VENDORS NOT ACCEPTING P-CARD 
  
Not all vendors will accept the purchasing card.  If you have a vendor who does not 
accept the purchasing card, please contact your Program Administrator.  
 
 
LIMITATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS  
 
Nueces County has assigned credit limits to your purchasing card.  There is a single 
transaction limit and a total monthly transaction placed on your purchasing card, which 
means your purchasing card, will be declined if you attempt to purchase more than this 
set amount.  DO NOT split a purchase to avoid the single transaction limit.  Splitting a 
transaction may lead to disciplinary action up to and including termination. 
 
The Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (Purchasing Card Program) allows for 
vendor category blocking.  You will not be able to use your purchasing card at a blocked 
vendor and your purchase will be declined (e.g., jewelry stores).  We have made an 
effort to ensure that the vendors used during the normal course of business are not 
restricted.   
 
If your purchasing card is declined at a merchant where you believe it should have 
been accepted, you should call Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service at 800-932-0036 to 
determine the reason for the decline.  Depending on the result of your inquiry, you 
may want to discuss the issue further with your Departmental Administrator.   
 
The Departmental Administrator may request the Program Administrator to modify the 
restrictions on your account subject to the following conditions: 
 

 

IMPORTANT:  All requests for changes in spending limits and restrictions MUST be: 
 
ü Authorized by your department head 
ü Made in writing from your Departmental Administrator to the Program 

Administrator.  
ü Subject to review and final approval by the Program Administrator.   

 

 
 
 
 

Deleted: This receipt

Deleted: a 

Deleted: limit

Deleted: also 

Deleted: of $250.00 

Deleted:  limit of $500.00

Deleted: In addition to the single transaction 
limit, every cardholder has a total monthly dollar 
limit assigned to the account, which has been 
established by the Program Administrator.  ¶
¶

Deleted: such 

Deleted: the 

Deleted: refusal

Deleted: The Departmental Administrator may 
then request the Program Administrator to 
modify the restriction.

Deleted: limitations

Deleted:  made through your Departmental 
Administrator or the Program Administrator.  
Wells Fargo Bank will change existing 
cardholder restrictions only after a written 
request is received from the Program 
Administrator.



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

6

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

7

LOST OR STOLEN CARDS  
 
You are responsible for the security of your purchasing card and any purchases made on 
your account.  If you believe you have lost your purchasing card or that it has been 
stolen, immediately report this information to Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service at 
800-932-0036.  Immediately after reporting this to customer service, you must inform 
your Program Administrator.  It is extremely important to act promptly in the event of a 
lost or stolen card to avoid liability for fraudulent transactions. 
 
As with a personal charge card, you will no longer be able to use the account number 
after notifying the bank.  A new purchasing card should be issued within 2-3 business 

days after notice is provided to Wells Fargo Bank.  The Program Administrator will 
receive the card and you will be notified to pick it up.

Deleted: 48 hours

Deleted: ¶



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

8

PURCHASES 
 
 
The Nueces County / Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (Purchasing Card 
Program) is intended for maintenance, repair, operating and other low value purchases 
needed during the course of business.   As with any county purchase, the card is NOT to 
be used for any product, service or with any merchant considered being inappropriate 
for County funds.  If you are unsure of the purchase, contact your Departmental Advisor 
and/or the Purchasing Program Administrator BEFORE incurring any expense. 
 
AUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 

1. Professional membership dues 
2. Travel (with prior approval) 
3. Seminar/Conference Registration (with prior approval) 
4. Spare parts, not under contract 
5. Miscellaneous items (e.g., daily operating items) 
6. Minor car repairs and maintenance 
7. Food (Limited circumstances, Requires prior approval by Department Head, 

Not for Per diem travel expenses) 
8. Gasoline (Limited circumstances, for County vehicles outside Nueces County 

when fleet fuel card provider’s stations are not available or for rental 
vehicles when on approved travel) 

 
UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 

1. Items for personal use  
2. Splitting a transaction to avoid the single transaction limit (i.e. two payments 

to one invoice where the total amount exceeds your single transaction limit. 
3. Office Supplies/Janitorial items available through the Purchasing Department 

Supply Room 
4. Items/Services available through the Building Maintenance Department 
5. Capital Equipment Goods / Fixed Assets (furniture, computers, printers, 

cameras, these items must be placed on purchase orders.  Exceptions require 
prior approval of County Purchasing Agent) 

6. Food (if purchased without prior approval of Department Head) 
7. Gasoline (for Nueces County vehicles, not authorized inside Nueces County 

when fleet fuel card provider’s stations are available, and not authorized for 
personal vehicles) 

 
WARNING LETTERS 
Any unauthorized purchases or failure to comply with the Policy and Procedures Manual 
Purchasing Card Program will result in a “Warning Letter” being sent to the card holder.  
A copy will also be sent to the Department Head, the Auditor’s office, and maintained in 

Deleted: AUTHORIZED PURCHASES¶
¶

Deleted: county

Deleted: WITH PRIOR APPROVAL

Deleted: ($250.00 max.)    

Deleted: <#>Any single transaction exceeding 
$250.00 ¶

Deleted: supplies or similar

Deleted: <#>Equipment¶

Deleted: P-

Deleted: auditor’s



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

9

the individual cardholder’s file. An example of the Warning Letter is displayed in 
Appendix IV. 

 

IMPORTANT:  Failure to comply with the above guidelines for authorized purchases 
under the Nueces County/Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (Purchasing 
Card Program) may result in the cardholder being subject to disciplinary action, 
including termination, and the cardholder could be subject to criminal prosecution. 

 

Deleted: P-card holder’s

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOVE 
GUILDELINES FOR AUTHORIZED 
PURCHASES UNDER THE NUECES 
COUNTY/ WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE 
COMMERCIAL CARD (PURCHASING CARD 
PROGRAM) MAY RESULT IN BEING 
SUBJECTED TO DISCIPLINARY ACTION, 
INCLUDING TERMINATION, AND COULD BE 
SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PROSECUTION.¶
RECONCILEMENT AND PAYMENT¶
¶
¶
Unlike personal credit cards, your personal 
credit history has not been taken into account 
when the purchasing card has been issued in 
your name.  You are acting on behalf of Nueces 
County.¶
¶
The Nueces County Accounts Payable 
Department is responsible for paying the 
Program invoice(s) each billing cycle.¶
¶
You (or the



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

10

STATEMENT REVIEW AND RECONCILIATION 
 
 
STATEMENT REVIEW 
 
It is the cardholder’s responsibility to check their statement after the closing date at the 
end of each month to ensure that all transactions posted are legitimate transactions 
made by the cardholder.  Either the cardholder or departmental reconciler may perform 
the reconciliation activity.  This includes obtaining original receipts for all transactions, 
ensuring the validity of the statement’s transactions, entering description text of item(s) 
purchased, and making required adjustments to the default accounting codes charged 
against each transaction.   
 
Cardholders (or their reconciler) will receive an e-mail reminder from the Wells Fargo 
Commercial Card Expense Reporting system (CCER) stating their statement is ready to be 
reviewed at the end of each month’s cycle date.  (See email samples in Appendix V) 
 
Using a password and user ID, cardholders and reconcilers can log onto the CCER system 
during the month to view the Cycle-to-Date transactions.  The Cycle-to-Date 
Transactions will summarize purchasing card activity in chronological order displaying 
the transaction date, vendor name, and the total amount of the purchase.  Additionally, 
cardholders and reconcilers can add description text and make adjustments to the 
default accounting codes at any time during the open cycle.  An example of the Cycle-to-
Date Transactions form is displayed in Appendix VI. 

 

IMPORTANT: Cardholders should review Cycle-to-Date transactions during the billing 
cycle to reduce the number of transactions requiring review at the close of the cycle. 

 

 
RECEIPT RETENTION/RECORD LOG  
The Purchasing Card Program requires that you keep all receipts for goods and services 
purchased.  For orders via phone, fax, internet or mail, you must request a receipt, 
detailing merchandise price, freight, etc., to be included with the goods mailed/shipped.  
It is extremely important to request and retain purchase receipts, as this is the only 
original documentation that authenticates the transaction.  
 
If a cardholder fails to submit a receipt, the first occurrence will result in a Warning 
Letter being sent to the cardholder.  It if occurs a second time, the cardholder’s card will 
be suspended.  In addition, the Department may take disciplinary action up to and 
including termination. 
 
A Purchasing Card Log Record will assist you in retaining receipts.  A sample of the 
Purchasing Card Log Record has been provided (see Appendix VII).  

 

Deleted: that your card

Deleted: the

Deleted: The

Deleted:  to 

Deleted: V

Deleted: ¶
You or the reconciler can go on-line within the 
month 

Deleted:  view the cycle to date

Deleted: .  The departmental information may 
be entered at any time

Deleted: open

Deleted: . ¶
  ¶
You are responsible for

Deleted: following:¶
<#>Retaining all receipts for items purchased 
under the program.  You MUST have a receipt.¶
Complete description

Deleted: items purchased¶
Ensuring all 

Deleted: posted are legitimate purchases 
made by yourself on behalf

Deleted: Nueces County

Deleted: 3.  No Tax is charged¶
¶

Deleted: ¶
It is a requirement of the program

Deleted: good

Deleted: VI



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

11

IMPORTANT: The purchasing card transactions will be audited.  It is essential to adhere 
to the above record keeping guidelines.  

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

12

RECONCILEMENT OF PURCHASES 
 
When everything is in order, the cardholder signs the Purchasing Card Cover for 
Auditor’s Office form and attaches a copy of their completed statement with all original 
receipts and forwards it to their Departmental Administrator for review and approval.  If 
there is no Department Administrator, then submit items directly to the County Auditor. 
An example of the Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office form is displayed in 
Appendix VIII.   

 

Monthly Statement Review Packet Checklist: 
 

ü Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office Form signed by Cardholder and 
Cardholder’s Department Head 

ü Completed copy of Monthly Statement with correct description text and 
validated department numbers, project codes, and activity codes 

ü Original receipts for all items purchased under the program.  Cardholder 
must have a receipt for every transaction listed on their statement. 

 
The Nueces County Accounts Payable Department is responsible for paying Program 
invoice(s) each billing cycle.  
 
DISPUTED OR FRAUDULENT CHARGES 
 
If there is a discrepancy between your record log and your statement, it is imperative 
that the issue be addressed immediately.  Depending on the type of discrepancy, you 
will need to contact either the vendor or your Program Administrator to resolve the 
disputed transaction. 
 
If you believe the merchant has charged you incorrectly, you must first contact the 
merchant and try to resolve the problem or error.  If you are able to resolve the matter 
with the vendor, and the error involved an overcharge, a credit adjustment should be 
requested and you should verify that proper credit appears on your next statement.   
 
If the vendor disagrees that an adjustment is necessary, immediately contact your 
Program Administrator who will work with Wells Fargo to resolve the dispute.  Wells 
Fargo Bank will request complete details of the dispute in writing in order to research 
the item in question.  The details of the disputed transaction should be reported on 
departmental letterhead or on the Wells Fargo Bank Purchasing Card Dispute Form.  An 
example of the form is displayed in Appendix IX. 
 
Any charge dispute must be received by Wells Fargo Bank within 60 days of the 
transaction date.  While pending resolution, Wells Fargo Bank will credit the County’s 
account for the amount of the disputed transaction.  Although Wells Fargo Bank acts as 
the arbitrator in any dispute, you should never assume that a dispute will be resolved in 
your favor. 

Deleted: It is your responsibility to check your 
statement to ensure that all transactions posted 
are legitimate transactions made by yourself.  
By using the purchasing card record log, 
reconcilement should be easy.  If 

Deleted: sign

Deleted: forward

Deleted: your

Deleted: VII

Deleted: ¶
MCOM is an Internet based website that will 
contain all data transactions for Nueces County.  
With the use of a password and user ID, 
employees will be able to log onto the system to 
review their transactions.  Additionally, 
employees will have the ability to adjust the 
default accounting codes charged against each 
transaction.  It is strongly recommended that the 
employee review their transactions throughout 
the billing cycle to minimize the number of 
transactions requiring attention at the close of 
the cycle.¶
¶
¶

Deleted: directly 

Deleted: will appear

Deleted:   Note:  Highlight this item on your 
record log as a reminder to verify that correct 
credit has been received.

Deleted: VIII



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

13

 
Any fraudulent charge, i.e., a charge appearing which was not authorized by yourself, 
must be reported immediately to your Program Administrator.  Prompt reporting of any 
such charge will help to prevent the County from being held responsible.  A Declaration 
of Forgery or Unauthorized Use form must be completed to facilitate notification of any 
such transactions.  An example of the form is displayed in Appendix X. 
 

Deleted: company

Deleted: IX



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

14

SALES AND USE TAX 
 
 
Nueces County is exempt from sales tax.  Please advise vendors when ordering or using 
the purchasing card.  Questions regarding this policy and any other questions 
concerning tax issues should be addressed to your Program Administrator. 
 
The Purchasing Department has a “Sales and Use Tax Exemption Certificate” form that 
can be given to a vendor that requests a certificate.  An example of the certificate is 
displayed in Appendix XI.  Additional certificates may be obtained from the Purchasing 
Department or copies of the example may be made.   

Deleted: And

Deleted: X



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

15

 Deleted: COMMON QUESTIONS AND 
CONCERNS¶
¶
  The employee is responsible for the proper 
use of the card.  ¶

¶
<#>¶
¶
First contact the Wells Fargo Bank Customer 
Service toll-free number and then contact your 
Program Administrator.  Both contacts should 
me be done IMMEDIATELY. ¶
¶
 last four digits of social security number or 
some other meaningful data) to activate the 
card.¶
¶
¶
¶
<#>¶
¶
Yes, in addition to the policy stating the type of 
products you can buy using the purchasing 
card, other controls and limits are placed on 
your card including: a monthly dollar limit; a “per 
transaction” dollar limit; “blocked” merchant 
categories.¶
¶
Yes, no gasoline should be purchased using the 
P-card.  Nor should office supplies be 
purchased using the P-card.¶
¶
¶
<#>¶
¶
<#>¶
  To determine your outstanding balance at any 
given time, you may call toll-free Wells Fargo 
Bank Customer Service number on the back of 
your card.  You may also go on-line and view 
your purchases and balance.    ¶
¶
¶
¶
<#>¶
¶
  ¶
¶
<#>¶
¶
¶
<#>  ¶
¶
You must contact the vendor and obtain another 
copy.  For those who do not comply, they will 
receive a warning letter which will be placed in 
their file.



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

16

                                                  APPENDIX I 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD 
CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT 

 
I     _______________________________   , agree to the following regarding my use of the Wells 
Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (purchasing card). 
 
1.  I understand that I am being entrusted with a purchasing card and will be making financial 

commitments on behalf of Nueces County. 
 
2.  I will not allow others to use my purchasing card and will ensure that my purchasing card is 

kept securely at all times. 
 
3. I understand that under no circumstances will I use the purchasing card to make personal 

purchases, either for myself or for others.  
 
4.   I agree that the purchasing card will only be used for authorized County expenses. 
 
5.   I will not make payments to “Form 1099-MISC” vendors with my purchasing card. 
 
6.   I will obtain receipts, which reflect the amount paid to the vendor and which detail the 

items purchased.  If a receipt is misplaced or lost, I will contact the vendor in order to obtain 
a copy of the receipt. 

 
7.  I will follow the established procedures for use of the purchasing card and submit my 

statement, with all receipts attached, to my Departmental Administrator within five working 
days of distribution of cardholder statements.  Failure to do so may result in revocation of 
my use privileges and/or may result either my purchases being reported as income to me or 
my purchases being considered personal purchases, therefore requiring me to reimburse 
Nueces County. 

 
8. I am aware of my purchasing card credit limits and will abide by those limits. 
 
9. I agree that if I should willfully violate the terms of this Agreement and use the purchasing 

card for personal use or gain, that I will reimburse Nueces County for all incurred charges 
and any fees related to the collection of those charges through payroll deduction and will be 
subject to disciplinary action, including termination. 

 
10. I understand that if I abuse the use of the purchasing card by purchasing personal or 

unauthorized purchases, I could be subject to criminal prosecution. 
 
________________________________   _______________________________   
Employee Name (Print)    Department Name 
 
 
________________________________  _______________________________  
Employee Name (Signature & Date)   Department Number 

Deleted:   

Deleted: ______________________________
__

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶
¶



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

17

APPENDIX II 
 
 

NUECES COUNTY POLICY AND PROCEDURES 
PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
 
 

By signing below, I am acknowledging that I have read and understood the above 
Nueces County Policy and Procedures for the Purchasing Card Program.  I further 
understand that if I abuse the use of the purchasing card by purchasing personal or 
unauthorized purchases, that I will be subjected to disciplinary action, up to and 
including termination, and could be subject to criminal prosecution. 
 
 
 

________________________________   _______________________________   
Employee Name (Print)    Department Name 
 
 
________________________________  _______________________________  
Employee Name (Signature & Date)   Department Number 
 

Deleted: ______________________________  
¶

Cardholder

Deleted: 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

18

                                             APPENDIX III 
WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD  

ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE FORM 
 
Cardholder Information: 
 
Department name: Nueces County      
 
Cardholder Name      
 
Cardholder Account Number (last 8 digits):  ___  ___  ___  ___  -  ___  ___  ___  ___    
 

Please indicate requested change(s): 

___ Change control restrictions as follows: 

          ___  Increase/Decrease monthly credit line from $__________ to $__________ 

          ___  Increased/Decrease single transaction limit from $________ to $________ 

          ___ Accept the following Merchant Category Codes currently blocked: 
                     ____________________________________________________________  
 
               ___ Block the following Merchant Category Codes currently accepted: 
                     ____________________________________________________________  
 
               ___ Other ______________________________________________________  

___ Change Cardholder name to: ___________________________________________ 
                                                                         (Maximum 20 characters to be embossed on card) 

___ Change address to:  __________________________________________________  

                                         __________________________________________________ 

___ Change Accounting/Dept. Code to:  ______________________________________  
                                                                                                                      (Maximum 22 characters) 

___ Change Reporting Unit from __________ to __________  

___ Issue card replacement due to: 

          ___ lost card                ___stolen card               ___ not received 

          ___ embossing error    ___damaged                  ___ other ___________________  

___ Account Closure/Cancellation (effective immediately) 

         Reason: __________________________________________________________  

___ Other ______________________________________________________________  

                    ____________________________________________________________    

 
X ______________________________          X________________________________  
     Cardholder signature     Date                                  Administrator signature     Date 

Deleted: ¶



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

19

APPENDIX IV 
 

NUECES COUNTY WARNING LETTER 
 

 
 
 
       NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

        _______________________________________________________________________ 
                 901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

Subject:     PCard Policy Violation Warning Letter
 

 
Dear P-Cardholder, 
 
This is a warning that you are in violation of the Policy and Procedures Manual for the 
Purchasing Card Program.  
 
Please review the Manual and also the Cardholder Agreement that you signed.  Failure 
to comply with the program may result in revocation of your privilege to use this card 
and also result in further disciplinary action. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact your Program Administrator. 
 
 
_____ Splitting a purchase to avoid the single transaction limit. 
 Specifically: 
 
_____ Unauthorized purchase of an item(s). 
 Specifically: 
 
_____ Failure to submit your statement for approval within the required time period 
  Please do so immediately. 
 
_____ Failure to submit a receipt 
 
_____  Other:   
 
 
cc:  Dept. Head 
       Auditor’s Office 
       File  

 

Deleted: Purchasing 

Deleted: the person who sent this e-mail or 
letter, who is 

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶
_____ Submit

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

20

        APPENDIX V 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD 
SYSTEM EMAIL MESSAGES 

 
 

Email Reminders Sent Automatically: 
 

Statement Ready for review 
Statement Review for mm/dd/yyyy 
Dear Cardholder: 
Your previous cycle’s statement is ready for review at ____________________ 
Please complete your review in a timely manner and forward your receipts as 
appropriate. 

 

Reminder mail (reminder period end date) 
REMINDER: Statement Review overdue for mm/dd/yyyy 
Dear Cardholder: 
Your most recent statement has not been reviewed.  Please review it as soon as 
possible at  _____________________________________ 
If you do not review your statement, your approver will be notified. 

 

AUM Mail (after grace period end date) 
Cardholder Statement Review overdue for mm/dd/yyyy 
Dear Approver: 
The following cardholder(s) have not reviewed their most recent statement: 
 FirstName  LastName  Card No 
 
Two notifications have been sent to each cardholder but they have still failed to 
review their statements.  If you choose, you may review the statement on the 
cardholder’s behalf.  The statement(s) can be accessed at ___________________ 

 

CH reviewed his statement 
Dear Approver: 
CardHolder_Name has reviewed his/her most recent statement and it is ready 
for your review at _________________________________________ 
Please complete your review in a timely manner. 

 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

21

        APPENDIX VI 
 

CYCLE TO DATE TRANSACTIONS 
 
 
 

 
Sample screen view: 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

22

    APPENDIX VII 
 

PURCHASING CARD RECORD LOG 
 
PERIOD COVERED:  FROM     TO      
 
Employee Name               Card Number      
 

Date Vendor Description of purchase  /   
Other Information 

Total Charge 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

Deleted: VI



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

23

 
               

   APPENDIX VIII 
 

PURCHASING CARD COVER FOR AUDITOR’S OFFICE 
 
 

              

Year/Mo                Dept. #                         Pcard Last Digits 
 

 
Cardholder:         
         PRINT  Last name                        First 
 
             

SIGN         
                 Date 
 
 
 
Approved:         
         PRINT  Last name                        First 
 
             

SIGN         
                 Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEND TO: 
 
 

PC ADMINISTRATION 

NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM 304 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deleted: VII

Deleted:   



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

24

NO CHECKS 
NO PAPER STATEMENTS 

  
 
FORM LL132 

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

25

       APPENDIX IX 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD DISPUTE FORM  
 
Date      

Company Name             

Account Number     -     -       

Transaction Date      Amount        

Merchant Description           

 
Please take a moment and check the appropriate statement that validates your dispute.  Please 
attach any supporting documentation that validates your dispute, such as: credit memos, letter 
to merchants, sales slips or proof of payments. 
 

___  I certify that the transaction disputed was not made by me, nor were the foods 
or services represented by this transaction received by myself. 

 
___ Although I did engage in the above transaction, I am disputing the entire charge, 

or a portion in the amount of $____________________.  I have contacted the 
merchant and requested a credit to my account for the reason explained in the 
attached letter. 

 
___ The enclosed sales slip for $_____________ appeared on my statement as 

$_______________. 
 
___ The enclosed credit memo: ___ has not posted to my account OR was listed as a 

purchase on my statement/activity report. 
 
___ I did not receive the service and/or merchandise.  I have contacted the 

merchant and they have not resolved my dispute.  I expect to receive the 
merchandise services on ____/____/____ (date). 

 
___ I have already paid for the transaction show above by: 
 __ check     __ cash      __ money order     __ other credit card 

 
 
              
Your signature     Date   Phone Number 
 
Please return this form immediately.  We appreciate your cooperation and urge you to contact 
us at 800-932-0036, if you have any questions.  Fax completed form to 415-975-6635. 
 
Transaction dispute must be received by Wells Fargo within 60 days of posting to your 
account. 

Deleted: VIII



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

26

APPENDIX X 
 

DECLARATION OF FORGERY OR UNAUTHORIZED USE 
 
Re:  Wells Fargo VISA Purchase Card 

Account Number    -       -      

I, , have reported that my above numbered 
card or account (please check and complete applicable section). 
 
_____with an expiration date of ___________________ was not received by me. 

_____was discovered missing on ____________________________________.     

_____was stolen on   , at            . 

_____I have notified the ____________  police, who took report #___________  
 
_____may have been used without my authorization, though valid card was in my 
possession at all times. 
 
_____additional information enclosed on separate sheet. 

I last used the said card on__________/_________/_______(date) in the city of 

__________________________________ at ___________________________. 

Any duplicate of such card has been destroyed. 

The transaction(s) listed below or on the attached sheet and / or transaction made after 
the date of the last usage were not made by me.  I received no benefit whatsoever from 
such use.  I further authorize you to accept my telephone verification of any subsequent 
transaction(s). 
 
TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION DATE  AMOUNT 
__________________________ _________________  _________ 

__________________________ __________________  _________ 

 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, and I will 
testify, declare, depose or certify to the truth hereof before any competent tribunal, 
officer or person in any case now hereafter pending in connection with the matters 
contained within this declaration. 
 
________________________________________            ________________ 
Executed at (City/County and State)    Date 
 
________________________________________    
Signature of cardholder (Required) 

Deleted: IX

Deleted: MasterCard 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

27

APPENDIX XI 
 

NUECES COUNTY SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 
 

 

Deleted: X



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

28

 
APPENDIX XII 

 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

29

 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

30

APPENDIX XIII 

 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

31

 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

32

 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

33

 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

34

 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

35

 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

36

APPENDIX XIV 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD 
CYCLE DATES 

 
Identification of Email Reminder Days & Dates for CCER 
 
There are (4) four time frames identified to manage the approval process for 
statements: 
 

1) Reminder – An initial email is sent to the cardholder the day the statement cycles. 
 

2) Grace – An email is sent to the cardholder on the first day of the grace period if 
the statement has not been noted as review complete by the cardholder. 

 
3) Cleanup – On the first day of cleanup, an email is sent to the approver noting any 
statements that have not been reviewed by the cardholders.  At cleanup, only the 
approver has access to the statement. 

 
4) Download – During download, only the PA’s can perform reclassifications and the 
end of the download period no further changes can be made to the statements. 

 

Note:  Email batch runs 7 days a week.  Emails are sent on weekends and holidays. 
 

Period Title Who has access to the 
statement to reclassify 

Receiver of 
Email 

# of Days 

Reminder Cardholder Cardholder 2 days 
Grace Cardholder No email 2 days 
Cleanup Approver (Purchasing) Approver 3 days 
Download PA (Auditors) No email 5 days 

 

Additional Cycle Date / Timing Information 
The CCER batches run 5 days per week – Tuesday to Saturday.  The following table 
identifies the day the cycle processes for each day of the week. 
 

If Cycle Ending Date is this day: Statement will be available on: 
Sunday Tuesday 
Monday Tuesday 
Tuesday Wednesday 

Wednesday Thursday 
Thursday Friday 

Friday Saturday 
Saturday Tuesday 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

37

APPENDIX XV 
STATEMENT REVIEW PROCESS FOR RECONCILERS 

 
DESCRIPTION 
Statement Reviews are to be completed monthly.  It is your responsibility to either 
perform the reconciliation yourself or ensure that your departmental reconciler 
completes the activity on your behalf.  This includes ensuring the validity of the 
transactions, entering description text of item(s) purchased, and making required 
adjustments to the default accounting codes charged against each transaction. 

 

There are (3) tabs available to Manage Statements: 
Review Open Statements (available after monthly closing date) 
View Cycle-to-Date (available anytime during the month) 
View Previous Statements (available anytime) 

 
Below is a sample screen view of the Cardholder’s screen with View Cycle Date tab selected: 
 

 

 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

38

 
SYSTEM ENTRY PROCEDURES 

 
Statement Reviews must be completed on time. 

You MUST complete the statement review within the time frame.  Once the 
allowable days are past, you no longer have access to the data.  If you are going 
to be out of town or on vacation, provide your reconciler with the information. 

 
Select the transaction(s) you wish to modify 

From the Statement Review page select individual transaction check boxes or 
click on Select All to select all transactions. 
 

 
 
Then select the corresponding action button: 

 
 
Reclassify 

From the Statement Review page, you may reclassify transactions.  Select 
individual transactions or select all then press Reclassify to make changes to 
department numbers, project codes, activity codes and descriptions.  Press Save 
button after entering changes. 
 
Please be sure the proper key codes are used.   
When in doubt, call the Auditor’s office at 888-0556.    
 
For vehicles, the location for the 500 + county number is the project code.  

 
Add Descriptions 

You may also add descriptions to all of your expenses from one page.  Select 
individual transactions or select all then press Add Descriptions and enter the 
information in the Description fields.  Press Save button after entering changes. 

 
You can also add a description to a single transaction by selecting the 
Description field for the transaction you wish to modify. 
Detailed and specific descriptions must be entered in the “Description” box. 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

39

These are a few examples…. 
 
Example:  lumber, nails, tape for repair of Horace Caldwell Pier 
 NOT     repairs to Horace Caldwell Pier 
 
Example:  oil and filter change transmission repair engine repair  
 NOT     car repairs 

 
Invoice numbers are not required in the description.  The vehicle unit # is not 
required in the description.  If your department wants these two things listed in 
the description, please put them after the detailed description.   

 
Split & Reclassify 

From the Statement Review page, you may split and reclassify transactions by 
amount or percentage.  Select individual transactions then press Split & 
Reclassify to make changes to department numbers, project codes, activity 
codes and descriptions.  Select Add to create a new row and continue the split 
process.  Press Save button after entering changes.   

 
Receipt Attached Checkbox 

Check all receipt attached checkboxes then hit Save 
 
Statement Reviewed Button 

Once you have reviewed your statement and made any necessary changes, 
select Statement Reviewed button.  You will see a message box indicating that 
an email will be sent to your approver.  Then select OK. 

 
Print completed Statement 

Select Print Version to print a copy of the completed statement.  Attach original 
receipts (in order with keycodes) behind completed Statement printout and 
attach Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office on top.  Sign cover sheet, 
obtain department head signature, and make copies for your records before 
submitting packet to the County Auditor. 

 
 

Monthly Statement Review Packet Checklist: 
 

ü Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office Form signed by Cardholder and 
Cardholder’s Department Head 

ü Completed copy of Monthly Statement with correct description text and 
validated department numbers, project codes, and activity codes 

ü Original receipts for all items purchased under the program.  Cardholder 
must have a receipt for every transaction listed on their statement. 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

40

 
APPENDIX XVI 

 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

41

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

42

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

43

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

44

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

45

 
APPENDIX XVII 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

46

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

47

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

48

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

49

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

50

APPENDIX XVIII 
 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 
 
Ø Can another employee use my purchasing card for purchases? 

 
No.  Each purchasing card will be embossed with the individual employee’s 
name.  The employee is responsible for the proper use of the card.   

 
 
Ø What should I do if my purchasing card is lost or stolen? 

 
First contact the Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service toll-free number (800) 
932-0036 and then contact your Program Administrator.  Both contacts 
should be done IMMEDIATELY.  

 
 
Ø When can I start to use the purchasing card? 

 
Once you receive the purchasing card, after receiving PCard instruction and 
policy training, you will be instructed to call Wells Fargo Bank’s toll-free 
number and provide certain information (e.g., your Unique ID - last four 
digits of social security number or some other meaningful data) to activate 
the card. 

 
 

Ø What is the procedure when I pay for something with my purchasing card? 
 

It is basically the same process as when using your personal credit card.  Be 
sure that you always ask for a receipt for your records. 

 
 
Ø Are there any restrictions associated with the use of the purchasing card? 

 
Yes, in addition to the policy stating the type of products you can buy using 
the purchasing card, other controls and limits are placed on your card 
including: a monthly dollar limit; a “per transaction” dollar limit; and 
“blocked” merchant categories. 
 
Yes, gasoline SHOULD NOT be purchased using the P-card.  Nor should office 
supplies be purchased using the P-card. 
 
Please see your Departmental Administrator or Program Administrator for 
your specific restrictions. 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

51

 
Ø How will I know if Nueces County is getting billed correctly for the purchases I have 

made? 
 

You will log onto the Wells Fargo Commercial Card internet website to get a 
cardholder statement listing all the purchases made and credits received in 
the previous month.  This statement is for your review only and allows you to 
reconcile your purchases.  All statements must be reviewed and approved in 
a timely manner.  Any disputed or fraudulent transactions must also be 
reported in a timely manner. 

 
 
Ø How will I know if I have exceeded my monthly limit? 

 
You should maintain a log of your purchases to keep a running total of 
expenditures.  Once your limit has been reached within a given month, your 
purchasing card will not be accepted for additional purchases.  To determine 
your outstanding balance at any given time, you may call toll-free Wells 
Fargo Bank Customer Service number (800) 932-0036 as shown on the back 
of your card.  You may also go on-line and view your purchases and balance. 
 
 

Ø What should I do if a vendor does not accept the purchasing card? 
 

Contact your Program Administrator with the name of the vendor, address 
and phone number. 

 
 
Ø What happens if I purchase something that is not approved or authorized with the 

purchasing card (e.g., personal items, fixed assets, and items on the unauthorized 
list) 

 
Strict guidelines should be adhered.  For those who do not comply, they will 
be subjected to disciplinary action, including termination, and could be 
subject to criminal prosecution. 
 
 

Ø What happens if I misplace or lose a receipt?   
 

You must contact the vendor and obtain another copy.  For those who do not 
comply, they will receive a warning letter which will be placed in their file.  A 
second offense will result in the suspension of the P-card.    
 
  



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

52

 
Ø How will the purchasing card bills be paid? 

 
Nueces County Accounts Payable will make one monthly payment to Wells 
Fargo Bank covering purchasing card expenses for all departments using the 
card.   

 
 
Ø Who in the County should I talk to if I have questions regarding the purchasing card? 

 
First, contact your Department Administrator who should be able to answer 
any questions.  If they cannot answer the question, they will contact the 
Program Administrator.   
 
The following individuals in the Purchasing Department have been 
designated Program Administrators: 
 

Assistant Purchasing Agent 888-0426 
  Buyer  888-0426 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

53

APPENDIX XIX 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD APPLICATION FORM 
 
Cardholder  Information : 
 
Cardholder Name: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                              (As it will appear on card-maximum 20 characters) 
 
Mailing Address:  ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

________________________________    ________________    _________________________________ 
                                              City                                             State                                      Zip Code 
 
Business Telephone       (______) ________ -______________ E-Mail Address:__________________________ 
 
Social Security No.:________-_______-__________  Birth Date:______________________________ 
                                                                                                                                                      MM/DD/YY:   
Reconciler Name:   ____________________________________ 
 
Reconciler’s E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Department Information: 
 
Department Name _______________________  Requested Single Purchase Limit: $___________________ 
 
Department No. _________________________  Requested Overall Monthly Limit: $___________________ 
 
X_________________________________________  X_______________________________________ 

Cardholder Signature     Department Head Signature 
 
*FORWARD COMPLETED FORM TO PURCHASING DEPT RM 106, ATTN: PCARD ADMINISTRATOR. 
 

Authorized Limits and Restrictions (to be completed Purchasing Card Administrator) 
  
Template Name   Single Purchase Limit                  Overall Monthly Limit      
 
1.  _______________  $________________  $_______________   
 
2. _______________   
 
3. _______________   
 
4. _______________   
 
5. _______________   
 
 
 Cardholder Information ( to be completed by Purchasing Card Administrator)  
 
User Login:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Password:___________________________    Card No:_________________________________________ 
 
 
Other Information (to be completed by Purchasing Card Administrator) 
 
 
Accounting Code 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                              (This is assigned by Wells Fargo Bank ) 
 
Special Instructions: 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
X___________________________________                                                       X__________________________ 
           Purchasing Card Administrator                                                                                      Date  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Consider a request for proposals for collection software; authorize to publish a notice; and adopt a selection

committee

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) for collection

software; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to

a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

The collection software supports the collection of court costs and fines for the referred cases from the eight District

Courts, four County Courts, and the nine Justice of the Peace courts.  The collections software must comply with

SB 1 (formerly Texas SB 1863 79 (R)) mandating large counties to implement a collection improvement program

audited by the Office of Court Administration.

DISCUSSION

The purchase would be paid from Dept. 1180 of the 2011-2012 budget.

Attachments

Order for Collection Software



Order for collection software.doc   Page 1 of 2 

 

County of Nueces 

     
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County (County) Commissioners Court determined that it is in the best interest of the 

County to use competitive bidding procedures to promulgate a fair and confidential manner of procuring a 

collections software to support the collection of court costs and fines for the referred cases from the eight 

Districts, four County Courts and the nine Justice of the Peace Courts;  

 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the Court procure these services through a Request for 

Proposal as authorized under Section 262.0230 of the Texas Local Government Code;  

 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate all proposals in 

accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to the evaluation committee. The 

appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and make a recommended selection to the court; 

 

WHEREAS, the Court authorizes a member of the evaluation committee to conduct discussions with 

responsible offeror who proposal is determined to be the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiation, 

taking into consideration the relative importance of price and other evaluation factions set for in the request for 

proposal; 

 

WHEREAS, the Court considered the procurement method of selecting a firm to provide collections software, 

the designation of an evaluation committee, and authorized the evaluation committee to conduct discussions 

with offers; and 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS: 

 

The Court finds and ORDERS the method of procurement for a collections software is through a Request for 

Proposals as authorized by Section 262.0230 of the Texas Local Government Code. The Court finds and 

ORDERS the following as the designated representative (“Designated Representative”) to be a committee 

comprised of those who occupy the following positions: Commissioners Court Administration Director; the 

Nueces County Purchasing Agent, Information Technology Director, County Clerk’s Treasury 

Account/Collection Manager and the County Clerk or her designee shall serve on the Committee that 

constitutes the Designated Representative.  

 

In the event that any of the persons designated above is unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on 

the committee (i.e. Designated Representative) may continue to serve as the Designated Representative without 

the participation by such a person without diminishing its authority provided. 

 

 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

 
JOE McCOMB 

Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



Order for collection software.doc   Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors, enter into discussions with 

responsible Offeror susceptible of being selected for award and, after negotiations, shall make its 

recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the Court shall select the responsible offeror whose proposal is 

determined to be the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiations, taking into consideration the relative 

importance of price and other evaluation factions set for in the request for proposal in accordance to Section 

262.030 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

ON THIS 14
TH

 DAY OF DECEMBER, 2011. 

                                           

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 

 

 

 

 
ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________                                                                                                   

DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Audit of the District Clerk Registry

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation of audit reports from Ernest R. Garza, CPA and County Auditor on the audit of the District Clerk

Registry; discuss and consider recommendations in the audit reports.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 04 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

budget change order #4 list

budget change order #4 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA /\M lUr· 
Nueces County Auditor' 11~ 

DATE: December 14, 2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #4 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Bldgs and Grnds - Outlying 
1565 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 

3300 Court Administration 
5300 Professional Services 
5336 - Jurors - All Courts 

Grand Total General Funds 

Road and Bridge Fund 

0120 Road and Bridge 
5610 Capital Outlay 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 

Total Road and Bridge Fund 

Increase 

To 


7,000 
----7,000 

5,400 

5,400 

12,400 

10,000 
10,000 

10,000 

Decrease 

From 


7,000 

7,000 

5,400 

5,400 

12,400 

10.000 

10,000 

10,000 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

o 

° 

° 


0 

0 



Nueces County, Texas 

------------------~~-

Glen R Sullivan 

Bu get Trans er Form FY 11-12 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Dept. No. 1500 Dept. Name: Mechanical Maintenance 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5261 Major Repairs-Other Bldgs 7,000 

TOTALS 7,000 
====== 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

ABM Annual Janitorial Services for Medical Examinier's Office 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-11/17/11 Telephone No: x0492 

Budget Change Order 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

county Auditor's Office ae 

C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 11117/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 306,699.00 17,790.40 0.00 288,908.60 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,931.00 318.02 0.00 5,612.98 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 859.36 0.00 (859.36) 
5151 Retirement 36,247.00 1,879.70 0.00 34,367.30 
5152 FICA 20,933.00 1,111.30 0.00 19,821.70 
5153 Medicare 4,896.00 259.92 0.00 4,636.08 
5154 Unemployment Tax 844.00 43.63 0.00 800.37 
5155 Group Health Insurance 49,174.00 6,192.75 0.00 42,981.25 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 5,060.00 927.39 0.00 4,132.61 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 17.85 0.00 299.15 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 6.36 0.00 120.64 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 495.20 3,088.11 (l,583.31) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 13.88 0.00 (13.88) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 860,511.00 0.00 0.00 860,511.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 212.58 0.00 (212.58) 
5233 Electricity 1,362,251.00 80,040.70 0.00 1,282,210.30 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 18,409.37 0.00 (18,409.37) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 0.00 3,486.26 (3,486.26) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 5,337.60 24,019.20 (29,356.80) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 325.30 0.00 4,400.70 
5260 Maint & Repair-B1dgs & Grounds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 502,136.00 0.00 11,502.00 490,634.00 
5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 0.00 10,274.24 550.29 (10,824.53) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 0.00 3,335.45 (3,335.45) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 1,900.00 15,041.71 (16,941.71) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 2,062.50 178,495.12 (180,557.62) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 0.00 5,458.00 1,459.45 (6,917.45) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,689,852.00 153,936.05 240,977.59 3,294,938.36 

User ID: NORA· Nora Oserraos Page: I Current Date: 11117/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key· BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 10:42:21 



FY11-12 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1565 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

5260 Maint. & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

Dept. Name: 

Increase 

7,000 

Medical Examiner Building 

Decrease 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

ABM Annual Janitorial Services 

TOTALS 7,000 

Contact Person: Telephone No: x0492 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of OfficialIDept. Head 

1 
County Auditors Office Budget Change Order 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 11117/2011 

Department Title Director 
1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 250.00 
0.00 6,183.00 
0.00 21,284.44 

1,513.70 (1,816.44) 
0.00 8,500.00 

6,456.00 (6,456.00) 
520.00 (520.00) 

2,645.26 (2,745.26) 
471.00 (471.00) 

0.00 0.00 
11,605.96 24,208.74 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5233 Electricity 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenue 
Total Expense 

250.00 
6,183.00 

23,016.00 
0.00 

8,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
37,949.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,731.56 
302.74 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2,134.30 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 3,727,801.00 156,070.35 252,583.55 3,319,147.10 

(3,727,801.00) (156,070.35) (252,583.55) 3,319,147.10Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) __....:......;_....:......;_----'- __....:......;_....:......;_----'- __....:......;_....:......;_----'- _______ 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 2 Current Date: 11117/2011 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 10:42:21 

http:3,319,147.10
http:252,583.55
http:156,070.35
http:3,727,801.00
http:3,319,147.10
http:252,583.55
http:156,070.35
http:3,727,801.00
http:2,134.30
http:1,731.56
http:37,949.00
http:8,500.00
http:23,016.00
http:6,183.00
http:24,208.74
http:11,605.96
http:2,745.26
http:2,645.26
http:6,456.00
http:6,456.00
http:8,500.00
http:1,816.44
http:1,513.70
http:21,284.44
http:6,183.00


------

__ _ 

Nueces County, Texas FY11/12 

Budget Transfer Form 

RECEIVED 
tfUECES COUNTY AUOIH)~.The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: II DEC -5 M 3: 30 

Department No. 3300 Dept Name Court Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To From 

5300 Professional Services 5,400 

5336 Jurors - All Courts 	 5,400 

Totals 5,400 5,400 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

} Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 


) To cover temporary employees 


{ X } Other 	 Courthouse Technologies - Change Request for Quarterly Reimbursement 
Report 

Discussion: 

December 5, 2011 
Date 

Budget Change order.;.;..#__~-+-

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6M9197) 



COURTHOUSE

~-#,' , _ ',"M,~_' ' 

II CHN()I (Hllf"_'> 

INVOICE 


DATE: November 18, 2011 

INVOICE # 201111015 

RE: CHANGE REQUEST: Quarterly Reimbursement Report 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
Attention: Anne Lorentzen. Court Administrator 
Roam 402, Fourth Floor, 901 Leopard Street 
Carpus Christi, TX 78401 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

50% CHANGE REQUEST: 

Quarterly Reimbursement Report 

$ 5,400.00 

, -

$ 2,700.00 

$ 2,700.00-_. -_.

$0.00 
SUBTOTAL 

TAXES 
Terms: Net 30 TOTAL $ 2,700.00 

US Dollars 

To remit by check, bank draft/cashier's check: 

COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES, LTD. 
#201-157 Water Street 
Vancouver, BC V6B 1A7 
CANADA 



-------

NU8C8S County, Texas 

BudgetTra~rFonn 

I I"',) , " 

J hV (~,; i,. U':j 

The Honorable Commltlslorler'a Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

0120 Road & Bridge Fund ~No. ~~Name: _______________________________ 

, (Please pn!p8n! a separate raqtat for each depalbneut) 

DecrweKey Code 
10,0005610 Capital Outlay 

5680 Non Capital Outlay less > $5,000,00 10,000 

TOTALS 10,000 10,000 

This budget transfer Is necessary 10: 

To Cover Expenses to Year End 

Telepbone No: x0490 

~-~ 


~~.~~...............••...........~•.........•..•...•...••••••..••. ~•..............•..••..•.......... 


k~ November 28, 2011 

Signature ofOfficiaIlDept. Head Date 

~~ 12M} I ~Chqe~ i 
NotIftcaton ofCommissioners Court ActIon: 

Approved by the Comml88ione(s Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commi8sIoner's Court on 
Disapproved by the CommiSSIoner's Court on 

Date 



.", .... 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 11126/2011 

Department Title 
0120 Road & Bridge Fund 

Key Description 
5438 General Operating Supplies 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 
5445 Linens,Towels,etc 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 

"5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 
5515 Contract Lease Pymts 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
5610 Capital Outlay 
5641 Equipment & Furniture 
5659 Heavy Machinery 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < $5000 

Total RevenUi 
Total Expensl 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actua) 
0.00 27.35 

41,250.00 41,250.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 301.65 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

9,297.00 0.00 
6,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
450,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 1,756.54 

0.00 0.00 
6,858,352.00 860,371.88 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 (27.35) 
0.00 0.00 

(86.07) 86.07 
11,800.00 (12, lO l.65) 
lO,714.00 (10,714.00) 
(140.00) 140.00 
(811.40) 10,108.40 

0.00 6,000.00 
(72.00) 72.00 

0.00 450,000.00 
6,855.10 (6,855.10) 

129,754.00 (129,754.00) 
(193.90) (1,562.64) 

0.00 0.00 
810,644.14 5,187,335.98 

User ID: YOLANDl Yolanda Moreno Page: 2 Current Date: 11123/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key. BA Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 09:19:50 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary List No. 305

b. Frozen List No. 007

c. Unfreeze List No. 627

d. Personnel Changes reports dated November 25, 2011 and December 2, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

temp #305 list

temp #305 backup

frozen #007 list

frozen #007 NCFs (c)

unfreeze #627 list

unfreeze #627 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 11-25-11 list

personnel changes 11-25-11 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 12-02-11 list

personnel changes 12-02-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #305 
Commissioners Court Meeting On December 14, 2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POS NO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND 0181 9999 TEMP-PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $9.49 

9999 TEMP-FOREMAN 9999 $13.00 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
trma Zavala 

Approved By: 1~~___ 



X 

,NUECESCOUNrv

TEMPORJ\RVWORKERREQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or X Renewal Department No: 0181 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$40,000.00 $3,495.10 

Employee Name: 
Mitchell E. Lowe 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
September 30,2012 

Effective Date: 
January 1, 2012 

Expiration Date: 
April 1, 2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 
Parks/Beach Worker $9.49 40 13 $4,934.80 

/ 

"Houriy Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 10.54 X 90% = 9.49 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Replacement of pier handrails. 	 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Titie: ______________ 


Special Project - Estimated Duration September 30,2012 

If project previously authorized, specify perce age of project completed to date: 90%__ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

{+(t'-I"-f.~_I_'___ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation:..  I\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~«...Q tt;t::J...l Date:_I_'.......\ Z_2_t.:..-,_\_ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

Elected Official/Department Head: __~~~.ws:~~.~¥:.~::.s-I!!!!!!""""""", Date:_....... 

tfJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: fI'+l~--:--1r.-=--
Date A 

o Budget Transfer Required: _~-:---:--:--=--__ 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) 
NOV 1 7 2011 

tiCES COUNTY HUMAN l1ESOURCES 

http:3,495.10
http:40,000.00


-

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or X Renewal Department No: 0181 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$3,495.10$40,000.00 

Employee Name: 
Victor Valdez Jr. 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
September 30.2012 

Effective Date: 
January 1, 2012 

Expiration Date: 
April 1, 2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed I Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hour!y Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 
Parks/Beach Worker $9.49 I 40 13 $4,934.80 

Hourly Salary of Above .. 	 . ~ 
PoSItion Title at Step 1 10.54 X 90% = 9.49 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Replacement of pier handrails. 	 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

X 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration September 30, 2012 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 90%__ 

Elected Official/Department Head:--~~~u:;~':7~~~':1_.i2,..IIIIIiiiiii-;.- Date: 

PART C: Department Authorization 

IIp.lj 
APART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \ n...----,,~ .. A\ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _~ __________",--_Lt:fLJ Date: I ( }'22.. {t t 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: I 
ltkBudgeted funds available in 5126: o21l \ 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

uthorized B --=-Aut-:':h-on-:-'z-ed:-::B:--

sition Was First Au horized: Date A proved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)
NOV 	1 7 2011 

IUCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:40,000.00
http:3,495.10


X 

,.,.-".:~~ "", __,,",,,,:__,NUECES:COUNTY,., ~".' " 
TEMPORARY WORKER:~EQUEST WORKSHEET

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or X Renewal Department No: 0181 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$3,495.10$40,000.00 

Employee Name: 
John White, Jr. 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
September 30,2012 

Effective Date: 
January 1, 2012 

Expiration Date: 
April 1, 2012 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Foreman 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$13.00 

Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

40 13 $6,760.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 15.34 X 90% = 13.81 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Position will be supervising and working on pier handrails, 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

Special Project - Estimated Duration ___ 
If project previously authorized, specify per d to date: ___90%__ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: __+.~~~~~~~:....y~~~~~~ Date: "Utllll 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation:.-- f\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~1O~Gtw~ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

C& Budgeted funds available in 5126: 
thorized 8 
\-z" ']... i II 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

-~Aut-:-:h-or-:-ized~B~-

DateFtEe1!~Dion Was First Aut orized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10)NOV 172011 

IlECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:40,000.00
http:3,495.10


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
FiScal Year: 2011 As Of: 11115/2011 

Department Title Director 

0181 Beach Improvement Fund Kenneth Scott Cross 

Key Description Budget Actual 
4332 RV Park Improvement Fees 92,597.00 (22,263.29) 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 0.00 52.45 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 40,000.00 3,495.1 0 
5152 FICA 0.00 219.95 
5153 Medicare 0.00 51.44 
5154 Unemployment Tax 0.00 8.16 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 0.00 12.00 
5240 Maint &:. Repair-Equip & Vehicle 20,000.00 0.00 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 20,000.00 0.00 
5300 Professional Services Expense 20,000.00 0.00 

5310 Engineers, Surveyors, eic. 0.00 0.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation 290,387.00 0.00 

Total RevenUI 92,597.00 (22,263.29) 

Total Expenst 390,387.00 3,839.10 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

22,880.35 
0.00 

0.00 
22,880.35 

Net Total (Revenue - Expensf (297.790.00) (26,102.39) (22,880.35) 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
114,860.29 

(52.45) 
36,504.90 

(219.95) 
(51.44) 

(8.16) 
(12.00) 

20,000.00 
20,000.00 
20,000.00 

(22,880.35) 
290,387.00 

114,860.29 
363,667.55 

(248,807.26) 

Grand Total Revenu 92,597.00 (22,263.29) 0.00 114,860.29 

Grand Total Expens 390,387.00 3,839.10 22,880.35 363,667.55 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens (297,790.00) (26,102.39) (22,880.35) (248,807.26) 

User fD: MONICA· Monica Rodriguez Page: I Current Date: 11/15/2011 

Report fD: GLlQBA.J:roup - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Current Time: 10:14:27 

http:248,807.26
http:363,667.55
http:114,860.29
http:290,387.00
http:22,880.35
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:36,504.90
http:114,860.29
http:22,880.35
http:26,102.39
http:297.790.00
http:22,880.35
http:22,880.35




Unfreeze # 627 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On December 14, 2011 

#OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ 
POS !,QS 

#OF 
FROZEN 

!,Q~ 
# OF 
Rl'Cl 

NOTE 
~ElO1V D~Ef'ABLMI;Jn Q~f'T 

BI-WEEKLY 
Q,,~~ ~~~~AB.Y 

01 00 01 01 FZ CO AUDITOR 1250 INTERNAL AUDITOR(CERT) 25/018 $1.505.60 

01 00 01 01 JAG 2393 ASST DA-FElONY Any I 29/01B $1.988.13 

03 02 01 01 EX JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCRN 17/01 $1,064.80 

03 02 01 01 EX JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1,064.80 

18 02 16 15 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA-FElONY Any /I 
5 POSITIONS 

--~-

30101B $2.086.93 

ASST DA-FELONY Any 1/1 31101B $2,195.27 

---~---' 

ASST DA-FElONY Any I 29101B $1,988.13 

ASST DA-FELONY Any I 29101B $1,98813 

ASST DA-MISDEMEANOR Any /I 28/01B $1,891.93 

ASST DA-FElONY Any I(CAPG) 29/01 A $2,042.73 

----~------------~-..-------.-.- 

ASST DA-FELONY Any I 29101B $1,988.13 

ASST DA-MISDEMEANOR Any \I 28101B $1,891.93 


ASST DA-MISDEMEANOR Any II 28/01B $1,891.93 


ASST DA-MISDEMEANOR Any \I 28101B $1,891.93 

_.-._"--.. 

ASST DA-FElONY Any III 31101B $2,195.27 

06 04 02 02 FZ DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

FZ ASST COURT CLERK 16101 $1,016.00 

05 01 04 04 EX JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02l04L $1,229.80 

,-,,~-~--~~--.--.'''''~--~~--.---.--..-.-------- .--.-.-.--.------~---

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02104l $1,229.80 

,--_. 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02l04L $1,229.80 

FZ CONSOLE OPERATOR 12101 $843.20 

01 00 01 01 FZ CONSTABLE PRCT 4 3840 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02/04L $1,229.80 

NOTE: 
•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors OffICe 
FZ - Position has been frozen 30 days Irma Zavala -M
EX Exception list from 30 day freeze 

Approved By: __"""""""''''''''''''_ 

http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,016.00
http:2,195.27
http:1,891.93
http:1,891.93
http:1,891.93
http:1,988.13
http:2,042.73
http:1,891.93
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1.988.13


Personnel Changes Summary 

For November NCF-1's Received Before November 25, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting December 14, 2011 


., , .. 
, " . .. ... . . . ........ , 
,. . .. .., '" 

, .," .. .. . , 
., , .. "... , .,.. . , ... ... ..,... . ... ... ..,. 

, ..... .. , ., .. 
, ...... " . ..,. .... .. " ...,.... ,..... ,. .. . . ... ...,.. ..... .. . .. . .. ,. .. ... ... . ,

" . ",.. ... ... ,. . .,. .... . .. ,' .. . .. . ... , "...... ., ,. ,.. ., . .., . ,. , 
, .,.,. , . . , ... , .. , .. . , ... ... .. . ., , . . . .. , . . .. " 

'TotaIPayronChanges« 
., ... , .,. .". ., ... ... ,. . .. ,.",... , . .. , . .." .. ".. . .. . . , . ., .. ,... . 

,. . . .. "... .. .- . .. . .. . . . . . . . . ... .... ....... - .
.. ..... . , ....... ,.
.. .... . . . . . .... . - ... ... - .... . . ... .. ... . . .... ... ........,.
. ... .. ....... . .. , 


>< ·>Inclucfed in above: ,.... ...... ... .. .. - ,. .. .. .. . 
••••• < "" •• 


, , •••• < "". ,.. •
.,... ., .. . 
" ...... ",',".,' " 

',Resignations, Retires,
.'. ..... .'. . ...... . 

, :.:.:.'.' ' .. , . '. . 
,.,. . 

"" . . 
, ,'.',. . .. 

, . -., .. 

"'NeW-Appointments> 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR NOVEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE NOVEMBER 25, 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Daniel R Rodriguez Jr SUSP/WOP (10/20/11) $ 882.40 
*11/15/11 Roadway Maint Tech I 12/02 

SUSP ~ day 41.43 long 

Jesus V Guajardo Retirement (10/31/11) $ 1,016.00 
*11/09/11 Equip Operator 14/05 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 162.93 69.23 long 
Hrs sick $3,288.41 

Daniel R Rodriguez Jr SUSP/WOP (11/09/11) $ 882.40 
*11/15/11 Roadway Maint Tech I 12/02 

SUSP 1 day 41.43 long 

RECORDS IMAGING - 0131 

Rodney A Hamilton Resignation (11/15/11) $ 803.20 
*11/17/11 Doc/Scan/Index Clerk 11/01 

Pay .18 hrs vac $1.81 

INLAND PARKS - 0170 

Raul Rodriguez Retirement (10/31/11) $ 1,171.20 
*10/20/11 Asst Foreman 18/03 

Pay 94.14 hrs vac, 153.95 29.96 long 
Hrs comp & 53.82 hrs 
Sick $4,476.92 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Jenny C Boyd Salary Adj (12/01/11) $ 2,140.67 
*11/17/11 Attorney II 30/02 

250.00 supp 
100.00 supp 

90.00 car 

2011 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 2,140.67 

250.00 supp 
110.00 supp 

90.00 car 

30/02 

http:2,140.67
http:2,140.67
http:4,476.92
http:1,171.20
http:3,288.41
http:1,016.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Melanie Hinojosa Appointment (11/07/11) N/A $ 968.00 
*11/16/11 Senior Clerk II 15/01 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

HUMAN RESOURCES - 1245 

Salome Hernandez III Transfer (12/09/11) $ 1,198.40 $ 1,569.53 
*11/22/11 Civil Service Coord 19/02 23/02 

Trf to Dept 4110 60.00 car 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Susana Moron Resignation (11/04/11) $ 1,505.60 N/A 
*11/15/11 Internal Auditor(Cert) 25/01B 

Pay 1.85 hrs vac $34.82 

Jo Ann Beltran SUSP/WOP (11/14/11) $ 992.00 N/A 
*11/17/11 Admin Accting Asst 15/02 

SUSP ~ day 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Leroy L Persohn IV Reclass (11/01/11) $ 2,195.27 $ 2,418.87 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Asset Forf 30/02A 32/02A 

140.00 supp 140.00 supp 
30.00 car 30.00 car 

Michael Wescott Gordon Promotion (11/01/11) $ 2,173.60 $ 2,249.00 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty III 30/02B 31/02B 

50.00 supp 50.00 supp 
30.00 car 30.00 car 

MECHANICAL MAINT - 1500 

Wilbur Arthur Strandberg Resignation (11/23/11 ) $ 1,198.40 N/A 
*11/15/11 Corom Maint Tech 19/02 

Pay 92.33 hrs vac & 201.25 
Hrs comp $4,397.83 

http:4,397.83
http:1,198.40
http:2,249.00
http:2,173.60
http:2,418.87
http:2,195.27
http:1,505.60
http:1,569.53
http:1,198.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAG - 2393 

Stephanie Anne Reeves Promotion (11/16/11) 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty I 

319TH DISTRICT COURT - 3370 

Ramon D Ari FMLA/LWOP W/C(11/02/11) 
*11/15/11 Bailiff, Cert 

Return W/C 11/03/11 

TJPC-A STATE FIN ASST - 2822 

Al andro Renteria Transfer (11/08/11) 
*11/15/11 Probation Te Prev 

Pos Unfro 08/31/11 
Trf from Dept 3720 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Reynalda Maldonado Return LWOP (11/04/11) 
*11/17/11 Acct Asst 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Joshua D Benskin Resignation (11/14/11 ) 
*11/15/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

Pay 96 hrs vac & .05 hrs 
Comp $1,308.23 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Esteban Suarez Correct Step (09/19/11)
1st*11/21/11 Drill Instructor 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,891.93 $ 1,998.13 
28/01B 29/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

$ 1,348.18 N/A 
19/07 

55.26 long 

$ 843.20 $ 1,116.80 
12/01 18/01 

$ 1,064.80 N/A 
16/03 

$ 1,089.60 N/A 
17/02 

48.73 supp 

N/A $ 1,089.60 
17/02 

48.73 supp 

http:1,089.60
http:1,089.60
http:1,064.80
http:1,116.80
http:1,348.18
http:1,308.23


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,171.20 
19/01 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 2,140.67 
30/02B 

30.00 car 

$ 2,173.60 
30/02B 

30.00 car 

$ 2,173.60 
30/02B 

40.00 supp 
30.00 car 

$ 2,283.60 
31/02B 

50.00 supp 
30.00 car 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,064.S0 
17/01 

$ 1,064.S0 
17/01 

N/A 

$ 1,SOO.93 
27/01B 

30.00 car 

$ 1,800.93 
27/01B 

30.00 car 

N/A 

$ 2,249.00 
31/02B 

40.00 supp 
30.00 car 

$ 2,249.00 
31/02B 

40.00 supp 
30.00 car 

$ 3,232.67 
38/02B 

50.00 supp 
I 
! 

t 
1 

t 
\ 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 

John E Skinner 
*11/16/11 

David A Miller 
*11/16/11 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

Shirley Ann Esparza 
*11/17/11 

Eduardo Flores Jr 
*11/16/11 

Edward T Stork 
*11/16/11 

Robert Daniel Rodriguez 
*11/21/11 

Leo Henry Gonzalez 
*11/15/11 

Inna Shporkin Rogoff 
*11/15/11 

William R Ainsworth 
*11/15/11 

3492(CONT'D) 


3520 


Appointment (11/14/11) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Un fro 10/31/11 

Appointment (11/07/11) 
1sT Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

LWOP W/C (10/24/11) 
Victim/Witness Coord 

Appointment (11/07/11) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 10/12/11 

Appointment (11/0S/11) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Un fro 10/12/11 

Resignation (11/15/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Pay 96 hrs vac $2,371.20 

Promotion (11/01/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty III 

Promotion (11/01/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty III 

Promotion (11/01/11) 
Chief Prosecutor 

http:2,371.20
http:3,232.67
http:2,249.00
http:2,249.00
http:1,800.93
http:1,SOO.93
http:1,064.S0
http:1,064.S0
http:2,283.60
http:2,173.60
http:2,173.60
http:2,140.67
http:1,171.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 

Courtney Fowles Hansen Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,800.93 $ 1,891.93 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 27/01B 28/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

Kimberly Ann Hobbs Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,988.03 $ 2,086.93 
*11/22/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 29/01B 30/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

Richa Kumar Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,800.93 $ 1,891. 93 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 27/01B 28/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

Mason Jeremy Lee Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,988.03 $ 2,086.93 
*11/22/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 29/01B 30/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

Michelle A Putman Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,800.93 $ 1,891.93 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 27/01B 28/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

Jacqueline Elizabeth Rae Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,800.93 $ 1,891.93 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 27/01B 28/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

Brian Dean Raymond Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,891. 93 $ 2,042.73 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Felony I (CAPG) 28/01B 29/01A 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

John Ryan Syllaios Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,891.93 $ 1,988.13 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty I 28/01B 29/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

Andrea Marie Koch Promotion (11/16/11) $ 2,042.73 $ 2,086.93 
*11/15/11 Asst Da-Felony Atty II 29/01A 30/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 

Abigail L Glisan Promotion (11/16/11) $ 1,891.93 $ 1,988.13 
*11/15/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty I 28/01B 29/01B 

30.00 car 30.00 car 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 (CONT'D) 

Stephen Eugene 
*11/15/11 

Fei1 Promotion (11/16/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty III 

$ 2,140.67 
30/02B 

40.00 supp 
30.00 car 

$ 2,249.00 
31/02B 

40.00 supp 
30.00 car 

William Patrick Delgado 
*11/15/11 

Promotion (11/16/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

$ 1,988.13 
29/01B 

30.00 car 

$ 2,086.93 
30/018 

30.00 car 

Young Min 
*11/15/11 

C Burkett Promotion (11/16/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

$ 2,037.53 
29/02B 

30.00 car 

$ 2,140.67 
30/02B 

30.00 car 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Linda A Herrera 
*11/15/11 

Transfer (11/07/11) 
Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 
Trf from Dept 3655 

$ 926.40 
13/03 

27.60 long 

$ 926.40 
13/03 

27.60 long 

JAIL - 3720 

Matthew Aaron 
*11/07/11 

Fussell Termination (11/01/11) $ 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 71.86 hrs vac $1,027.60 

1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

N/A 

Darwin D Reyes-Herrera 
*11/21/11 

Resignation (11/09/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 20.78 hrs vac $297.15 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 
11.54 jet 

N/A 

Frank Cordova 
*11/15/11 

SUSP/WOP (11/10/11) 
Corrections Officer 

SUSP 5 days 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

N/A 

Rhonda Yvette 
*11/15/11 

Hill Return LWOP (11/09/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

7 
DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Alexander 
*11/16/11 

McCaskill Appointment (11/09/11) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 11/09/11 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Anthony J 
*11/16/11 

Ciarletta Resignation (11/05/11) 
Deputy Const e 

Pay 48.35 hrs vac $691.41 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Precilla A Ramirez 
*11/09/11 

Resignation (11/16/11) 
Intermediate Clerk 

Pay 87.96 hrs vac $883.12 

$ 803.20 
11/01 

N/A 

Salome Hernandez 
*11/22/11 

III Transfer (12/10/11) 
Admin Asst II 

Pos Un 10/31/11 

$ 1,198.40 
19/02 

$ 1,569.53 
23/02 

60.00 car 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current r. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For November NCF-1's Received Before December 2, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting December 14, 2011 


. ,". . 
, . ".:: .' "'.' . .: 

.. . ,... . .. .... . 

....... TotalPayroU Changes 

<::-:>:::, >.:-::< ::>. ,:> ,- .'. ", .:>'",", 
· . _., . ... .. . , ... . ...... . .. 
· . -.'. .... ..... ........ .. ' '. '.'
· ...... . .. -,' ,",',. ," ..... " ,'... '.' ," 

., . _... . _.. . _. . . 

... ··..h'lCludedlnabove:.... 

, , :",' -~.>, "-: '. <. ::: 


. .... 

........ New Appointmeflts 6 ... · 


•. 

,:~:: ::',' 
Resignations, Retires, 

... 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR NOVEMBER NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 2, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Javier S Blanco Appointment (11/16/11) N/A $ 843.20 
*11/30/11 Parks/Beach Worker 12/01 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Mitchell E Lowe Appointment (11/16/11) N/A $ 9.49 hr 
*11/30/11 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 

Victor Valdez Jr Temp Emp Ext #4(01/01/12) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*11/30/11 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 

John White Jr Temp Emp Ext #10(01/01/12) $ 13.00 hr N/A 
*11/30/11 Temp-Foreman NC/OO 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Mel Hinojosa Resignation (11/16/11) $ 968.00 N/A 
*11/30/11 Senior C rk II 15/01 

Pay .5 hrs comp $6.05 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Jacob J Martinez Appointment (11/14/11) N/A $ 9.18 hr 
*11/30/11 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

10STH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Kori Hosek Terminqtion (11/22/11) $ 2,469.13 N/A 
*11/29/11 Court Reporter 32/05M 

45.00 long 
JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Sonia Lopez Appointment (11/14/11) N/A $ 9.50 hr 
*11/30/11 Temp-Receptionist NC/OO 

Termination (11/15/11) 

http:2,469.13


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480(CON'D) 

Vera Jorgensen Appointment (11/16/11) 
*11/30/11 Temp-Receptionist 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Joshua B Meyer Resignation (11/10/11) 
*11/30/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pay 56.19 hrs vac & .15 
Hrs comp $749.98 

Nicholas S Ramos Salary Adj (10/29/11) 
*11/30/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

John Rodriguez Salary Adj (10/29/11) 
*11/30/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Melissa F McCollam Resignation (11/10/11) 
*11/30/11 Senior Clerk 

Mariah A Kelley Appointment (11/12/11) 
*11/30/11 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Alejandro R Renteria Transfer (11/03/11) 
*11/30/11 Console Operator 

Trf to Dept 2822 

Russell McKinney Resignation (11/21/11) 
*11/30/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 80.03 hrs vac $1,144.43 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 843.20 
12/01 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 
11.54 fto 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

48.73 supp 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

48.73 supp 

N/A 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,144.43


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Crystal Mar Cantu Resignation (11/16/11) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*11/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 

Pay 97.56 hrs vac $1,395.11 15.38 srty 

Melissa Lopez FMLA/LWOP (11/09/11) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*11/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 

2.31 srty 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~f/Y 
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 

http:1,229.80
http:1,395.11
http:1,229.80


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Reclassification of Social Worker II to Social Worker I

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the reclassification of one Social Worker II position to one Social Worker I position, in the

Department of Human Services.

BACKGROUND

The Department of Human Services had three Social Work Supervisor positions many years ago, thus they had

three Social Worker II positions. The Social Worker II serves as a back-up to the Supervisor in addition to their

regular duties. However, due to budget cuts one Social Work Supervisor was eliminated several years ago, but three

Social Worker II positions remained.

DISCUSSION

The Department of Human Services recently promoted a Social Worker II to the position of Supervisor. This

provides an opportune time to reclassify the position. Should this reclassification be approved, the Department of

Human Services would employ two Social Work Supervisors, two Social Worker IIs, and six Social Workers.  All

are licensed by the Texas State Board of Social Work Examiners.  The reclassification of this position will have a

savings of $3,161.60.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

The reclassification of this position will have a savings of $3,161.60.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 5.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Reclassification of Probate Asst. to Secretary

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reclassifying County Court at Law No. 5 Probate Assistant, Pay Group/Step 11/3, to

Secretary, Pay Group/Step 14/3.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

This position handles all the Court's paperwork associated with Guardianship cases.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

The annual salary and benefits cost increase is $3,900.00



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Property damage by Lonny Hebert to McKinzie Annex Property

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the County Attorney's Office to file suit against Lonny Hebert to recover costs related to the property

damage caused by Hebert's motor vehicle incident, and authorize expenditure to hire a private-process server, if

necessary.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Damage to McKenzie Annex Property (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Claim of Virginia Canas Agua Dulce building

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim of Virginia Canas for slip and fall at the Agua Dulce building.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

claim of Virginia Canas at Agua Dulce Building (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Grievance - Kori Hosek vs. District Judge Angelica Hernandez

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Grievance 120221-1; Kori Hosek vs. 105th District Judge, Angelica Hernandez.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6.           

Meeting Date: 12/14/2011  

Walk Through Fairgrounds Improvement Package No. 2 - Safenet

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING TODAY'S COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING, THE JUDGE AND

COMMISSIONERS WILL PARTICIPATE IN A WALK THROUGH OF THE RICHARD M.

BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS IMPROVEMENT PACKAGE NO. 2, LOCATED AT THE

FAIRGROUNDS, 1213 TERRY SHAMSIE BLVD., ROBSTOWN, TEXAS.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION


	Agenda
	Item1.D.01.  October 31, 2011
	Item1.D.01._Att1_October 31, 2011
	Item1.D.02.  November 9, 2011
	Item1.D.02._Att1_November 9, 2011 minutes
	Item1.D.03.  November 21, 2011
	Item1.D.03._Att1_November 21, 2011 minutes
	Item1.E.01.  Certificate of Recognition - Henry Gutierrez
	Item3.A.  Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_ckreg 11-21-11
	Item3.A._Att2_ckreg 11-23-11
	Item3.A._Att3_ckreg 11-30-11
	Item3.A._Att4_ckreg 12-02-11
	Item3.A._Att5_ckreg 12-09-11
	Item3.B.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.B._Att1_manual ckreg 12-06-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman 
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_special motions list 
	Item3.D._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.E.  Donations 
	Item3.E._Att1_donations 12-14-11
	Item3.F.  Outside Agency Contracts FY 11_12
	Item3.F._Att1_CCPOA agreement
	Item3.F._Att2_CCFOA agreement
	Item3.G.  Authorize_Execute a one year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2868-10 SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc 
	Item3.G._Att1_IFB 2868-10 amendment 1
	Item3.G._Att2_IFB 2868-10 contract
	Item3.H.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Intergraph, Inc. for maintenance and related support services related to the County Jail Management System
	Item3.H._Att1_Intergraph imobile quote
	Item3.H._Att2_Intergraph maintenance
	Item3.H._Att3_sole source letter
	Item3.I.  Agreement for Messaging with Capturion for Fairgrounds Marquee
	Item3.I._Att1_Capturion Messaging Agreement
	Item3.J.  Lease agreements for T-hangars at the Nueces County Airport
	Item3.J._Att1_G. Gideon - T-Hangar 9 lease
	Item3.J._Att2_B. Gulley - T-Hangar 5 lease
	Item3.J._Att3_B. Sugarek - M-Hangar 4 & 5 lease
	Item4.A.01.  Receive Annual Report from Jeff Stapper, on Agriculture and Education Programs for 2011
	Item4.A.02.  Report from MHMR - Diane Lowrance
	Item4.A.02._Att1_MHMR Powerpoint
	��MHMR of Nueces County�Behavioral & Developmental �Health Services 
	What is MHMR?
	Board of Trustees
	Foundation Board of Directors
	Donation Received 
	Mental Health Services for Adults
	Mental Health Services
	Mental Health Services for Children
	Intellectual & Developmental �Disability Services 
	Early Childhood Intervention Services 
	FY 2011 Service Data  
	Highlights in FY 2011
	FY 2012 Budget (current)
	Current Issues

	Item4.A.03.  Reinstatement and Amendment No. 4 of TechShare Resource Sharing Agreement
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Reinstatement & Amendment No. 4
	COUNTY OF NUECES        ATTEST:    
	Approved as to form:
	TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES

	Item4.A.04.  Parking at Fairgrounds
	Item4.A.05.  Board _ Committee Application for Appointment
	Item4.A.05._Att1_Application Form
	Item4.A.06.  Commissioners Court Order and Amended Magistrate Plan to reflect _Associate Judges_
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Order - Associate Judges
	Item4.A.07.  Order - Tax Goods in Transit
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Order - Goods in Transit
	Item4.A.08.  Ban of Aerial Fireworks for July Fireworks Season due to Drought Conditions
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Firework Prohibition Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY                        OSCAR ORTIZ
	JOE A. GONZALEZ              JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.09.  Outdoor Burn Ban
	Item4.A.09._Att1_Burn Ban Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.10.  Redistricting of Commissioners Precincts
	Item4.B.01.  Grant Agreement w_Bays & Estuaries for Wilson's Cut
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Grant Agreement
	Item4.B.02.  Notice of Interest for Hazard Mitigation Grant FEMA-4029-DR
	Item4.B.02._Att1_Notice of Interest
	Item4.B.03.  Grant Application for JABG - Probation Rules Enforcement Program
	Item4.B.03._Att1_Resolution
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION

	Item4.B.04.  Accept extension of Local Border Security Program LBSP-11 
	Item4.B.04._Att1_Grant Adjustment Notice
	Item4.C.01.  Change Order No. 1 for the Widening of County Road 52
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Interlocal Cooperation Agreement
	Item4.C.01._Att2_Engineering Services Memorandum
	Item4.C.01._Att3_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.02.  Professional Environmental Services for Stormwater 2012
	Item4.C.02._Att1_Stormwater 2012
	Item4.C.03.  Banquete Park Phase II-Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.03._Att1_BanquetePark Phase II - ChangeOrder 1
	Item4.C.04.  Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds-Improvements Package No. 2-Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.04._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.D.01.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2898-11 Law Enforcement Uniforms
	Item4.D.01._Att1_IFB 2898-11 bid tab
	Item4.D.02.  Discuss_adopt revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and Procedures Manual.
	Item4.D.02._Att1_Current P-Card manual
	POLICY
	GENERAL GUIDELINES
	CARD ISSUANCE
	CARD USAGE
	LIMITATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
	IMPORTANT
	LOST OR STOLEN CARDS


	PURCHASES
	AUTHORIZED PURCHASES
	UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASES
	RECONCILEMENT AND PAYMENT
	RECEIPT RETENTION/RECORD LOG
	RECONCILEMENT OF PURCHASES
	It is your responsibility to check your statement to ensure that all transactions posted are legitimate transactions made by yourself.  By using the purchasing card record log, reconcilement should be easy.  If everything is in order, sign the Purchas...
	MCOM is an Internet based website that will contain all data transactions for Nueces County.  With the use of a password and user ID, employees will be able to log onto the system to review their transactions.  Additionally, employees will have the ab...

	DISPUTED OR FRAUDULENT CHARGES

	COMMON QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS
	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE FORM
	PURCHASING CARD RECORD LOG


	Vendor
	Other Information
	Total Charge

	Date
	Date
	Date
	PC ADMINISTRATION
	NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM 304


	NO CHECKS
	WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD DISPUTE FORM

	Item4.D.02._Att2_Proposed manual with markups
	Item4.D.03.  Consider a request for proposals for collection software_ authorize to publish a notice_ and adopt a selection committee
	Item4.D.03._Att1_Order for Collection Software
	Item4.E.01.  Audit of the District Clerk Registry
	Item4.E.02.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.02._Att1_budget change order _4 list
	Item4.E.02._Att2_budget change order _4 backup
	Item4.E.03.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.E.03._Att1_temp _305 list
	Item4.E.03._Att2_temp _305 backup
	Item4.E.03._Att3_frozen _007 list
	Item4.E.03._Att4_unfreeze _627 list
	Item4.E.03._Att5_personnel changes 11-25-11 list
	Item4.E.03._Att6_personnel changes 12-02-11 list
	Item4.E.04.  Reclassification of Social Worker II to Social Worker I
	Item4.E.05.  Reclassification of Probate Asst. to Secretary
	Item5.A.  Property damage by Lonny Hebert to McKinzie Annex Property
	Item5.B.  Claim of Virginia Canas Agua Dulce building
	Item5.C.  Grievance - Kori Hosek vs. District Judge Angelica Hernandez
	Item6.  Walk Through Fairgrounds Improvement Package No. 2 - Safenet

	I Change Order No I 001: 
	Project Title: 
	Banquete Park Phase II: 
	Project No: 
	IFB  286710: 
	Owner: 
	Nueces County: 
	Contractor: 
	SafeNet Services LLC: 
	This Change Order incorporates No3 and No4 noted in the attached approval memorandums Reason for Change Order Item 01 Item 02 Item 03 Sidewalk modifications 57500 Veterans Memorial preparations 60000 Providing signage for the restroom 45000 Total of 162500: 
	I Amount Added by this Change Order: 
	I 1 62soo: 
	Original Contract Days: 
	220: 
	Previous Days Added: 
	0: 
	0_2: 
	220_2: 
	CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER001: 
	NEW: 
	ITEM: 
	DESCRIPTION: 
	UNIT: 
	UNIT PRICE: 
	QUANTITY: 
	ITEM COST: 
	QUANTITY_2: 
	ITEMS COST: 
	naRow1: 
	naRow1_2: 
	naRow1_3: 
	naRow1_4: 
	naRow1_5: 
	naRow1_6: 
	naRow1_7: 
	naRow1_8: 
	naRow1_9: 
	naRow2: 
	naRow2_2: 
	naRow2_3: 
	naRow2_4: 
	naRow2_5: 
	naRow2_6: 
	naRow2_7: 
	naRow2_8: 
	naRow2_9: 
	naRow3: 
	naRow3_2: 
	naRow3_3: 
	naRow3_4: 
	naRow3_5: 
	naRow3_6: 
	naRow3_7: 
	naRow3_8: 
	naRow3_9: 
	naRow4: 
	naRow4_2: 
	naRow4_3: 
	naRow4_4: 
	naRow4_5: 
	naRow4_6: 
	naRow4_7: 
	naRow4_8: 
	naRow4_9: 
	naRow5: 
	naRow5_2: 
	naRow5_3: 
	naRow5_4: 
	naRow5_5: 
	naRow5_6: 
	naRow5_7: 
	naRow5_8: 
	naRow5_9: 
	naRow6: 
	naRow6_2: 
	naRow6_3: 
	naRow6_4: 
	naRow6_5: 
	naRow6_6: 
	naRow6_7: 
	naRow6_8: 
	naRow6_9: 
	naRow7: 
	naRow7_2: 
	naRow7_3: 
	naRow7_4: 
	naRow7_5: 
	naRow7_6: 
	naRow7_7: 
	naRow7_8: 
	naRow7_9: 
	naRow8: 
	naRow8_2: 
	naRow8_3: 
	naRow8_4: 
	naRow8_5: 
	naRow8_6: 
	naRow8_7: 
	naRow8_8: 
	naRow8_9: 
	naRow9: 
	naRow9_2: 
	naRow9_3: 
	naRow9_4: 
	naRow9_5: 
	naRow9_6: 
	naRow9_7: 
	naRow9_8: 
	naRow9_9: 
	naRow10: 
	naRow10_2: 
	naRow10_3: 
	naRow10_4: 
	naRow10_5: 
	naRow10_6: 
	naRow10_7: 
	naRow10_8: 
	naRow10_9: 
	naRow11: 
	naRow11_2: 
	naRow11_3: 
	naRow11_4: 
	naRow11_5: 
	naRow11_6: 
	naRow11_7: 
	naRow11_8: 
	naRow11_9: 
	naRow12: 
	naRow12_2: 
	naRow12_3: 
	naRow12_4: 
	naRow12_5: 
	naRow12_6: 
	naRow12_7: 
	naRow12_8: 
	naRow12_9: 
	naRow13: 
	naRow13_2: 
	naRow13_3: 
	naRow13_4: 
	naRow13_5: 
	naRow13_6: 
	naRow13_7: 
	naRow13_8: 
	naRow13_9: 
	naRow14: 
	naRow14_2: 
	naRow14_3: 
	naRow14_4: 
	naRow14_5: 
	naRow14_6: 
	naRow14_7: 
	naRow14_8: 
	naRow14_9: 
	naRow15: 
	naRow15_2: 
	naRow15_3: 
	naRow15_4: 
	naRow15_5: 
	naRow15_6: 
	naRow15_7: 
	naRow15_8: 
	naRow15_9: 
	naRow16: 
	naRow16_2: 
	naRow16_3: 
	naRow16_4: 
	naRow16_5: 
	naRow16_6: 
	naRow16_7: 
	naRow16_8: 
	naRow16_9: 
	naRow17: 
	naRow17_2: 
	naRow17_3: 
	naRow17_4: 
	naRow17_5: 
	naRow17_6: 
	naRow17_7: 
	naRow17_8: 
	naRow17_9: 
	naRow18: 
	naRow18_2: 
	naRow18_3: 
	naRow18_4: 
	naRow18_5: 
	naRow18_6: 
	naRow18_7: 
	naRow18_8: 
	naRow18_9: 
	naRow19: 
	naRow19_2: 
	naRow19_3: 
	naRow19_4: 
	naRow19_5: 
	naRow19_6: 
	naRow19_7: 
	naRow19_8: 
	naRow19_9: 
	naRow20: 
	naRow20_2: 
	naRow20_3: 
	naRow20_4: 
	naRow20_5: 
	naRow20_6: 
	naRow20_7: 
	naRow20_8: 
	naRow20_9: 
	naRow21: 
	naRow21_2: 
	naRow21_3: 
	naRow21_4: 
	naRow21_5: 
	naRow21_6: 
	naRow21_7: 
	naRow21_8: 
	naRow21_9: 
	naRow22: 
	naRow22_2: 
	naRow22_3: 
	naRow22_4: 
	naRow22_5: 
	naRow22_6: 
	naRow22_7: 
	naRow22_8: 
	naRow22_9: 
	undefined: 
	naRow23: 
	naRow23_2: 
	naRow23_3: 
	naRow23_4: 
	Project Title_2: 
	Banquete Park Phase II_2: 
	Project No_2: 
	IFB  286710_2: 
	001: 
	I Contractor I SafeNet Services LLC: 
	Date of Contract Award: 
	Jan52011: 
	Original Contract Amount: 
	47825756: 
	162500: 
	000: 
	Less Contingency: 
	000_2: 
	47988256: 
	DateRow1: 
	Date_2: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	1321 Glenoak Dr: 
	undefined_4: 
	1321 Glenoak Dr_2: 
	FROM Laura N Bennett AIA NCARB LEED AP: 
	RE: 
	Date_3: 
	undefined_5: 
	DrtF1C: 
	SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE Ju1y27 2011: 
	0 Partial Ust Areas Accepted: 
	The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 1 04 80 11 The punch list consists of 49: 
	ttams: 
	Date: 


